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“A just and prosperous municipality that is people empowering and service
delivery driven through good and clean governance with the trust of
traditional authorities and future generations”.

MISSION

In consultation with traditional authorities the uMlalazi Council will progressively address
service delivery backlogs, whilst promoting equal access to socioeconomic development
opportunities for the youth, women and people with disabilities, in a lawful and transparent
manner

THE UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY IN PARTNERSHIP WITH ITS COMMUNITY WILL STRIVE TO:

® Create sustainable and better services for all;
¢ Ensure a skilled, motivated and committed workforce;

e Create mutual trust and understanding between the municipality and the community through effective
communication

» Emphasize better usage of resources;

e Provide infrastructure and build investor confidence;
* Enhance Batho - Pele principles and B2B pillars;

e Create a safe environment for all;

¢ Improve the Green Economy of our community by partnering with all stakeholders to create clean & safe place
where people live and work;

¢ Ensure effective land use management that take cognizance of sound environmental practices;
* Enhance good governance through leadership excellence & community participation;

* Facilitate institutional fransformation;

* Ensure continued sound financial management;

* Provide services to the entire community with diligence and empathy; and

* Apply good and transparent corporate governance to promote community prosperity
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MAYORS FOREWORD

Section 121 of the Municipal Finance

Management Act, No 56, 2002 states:

Every municipality and every municipal
entity must for each financial year
prepare an annual report in accordance
with this Chapter. The council of a
municipality must within nine months
after the end of a financial year deal with
the annual report of the municipality and
of any municipal entity under the
municipality’s sole or shared control.

Section 127 (2) continues as follows:

The mayor of a municipality must, within
seven months after the end of a financial
year, table in the municipal council the
annual report of the municipality and of
any municipal entity under the
municipality’s sole or shared control.

1. 1. MAYOR’S FOREWORD & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I am pleased to present the 2022/2023 Annual Report of the uMlalazi Municipality. The
Annual Report is presented in the spirit of transparency, accountability and integrity both
for the institution and its people.

Over the past few years, the South African economy has faced a series of global and local
disruptions, including slowing global growth, acute power challenges, inefficiencies in state-
owned enterprises, and climate change, among others.

As per Statistics South Africa (StatsSA), the South African economy expanded by merely
0.3% since the outbreak of the pandemic (that is, between 2019 and 2022) which is a fraction
of its population growth over that period.
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The power outage (loadshedding) currently faced by the South African economy have spared
no industry, mining and manufacturing are likely to be among the worst affected. Retail sales
were down by 0.8% in January and are also likely to see further fall, mostly because household
finances continue to remain under pressure. This is the result of the ongoing cost-of-living
squeeze, high inflation and loadshedding. Further to these, the South African Reserve Bank
keep increasing the interest rate putting more pressure on the already squeezed consumer
spending capacity. On the other hand the unemployment, crime and substance abuse statistics
continues to hike to an unacceptable and uncontrollable level.

The combination of all these factor have negatively affected both individuals and business
communities’ ability to adhere to their financial commitments which results in the decline of
the municipality's revenue and collection rate. This is putting a serious strain to our budget
which is already under a tfremendous pressure. Amidst all these challenges our dedicated
Council who lead with integrity remain committed fo rendering effective, efficient and
adequate service delivery programmes through the implementation of our 10 Commandments
(pillars) as outlined in IDP, derived from a political perspective.

In order to provide some relief to our people, we continue to provide 20% rates rebate to
residential and business properties for early settlements made before 30 November. We also
automatically renew indigent status of those residents that are currently on the register,
this register is only reviewed once in 3 years.

We continue to build roads, sports facilities for recreation and community halls using
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG). In addition to MIG, other capital projects are funded
from Council's own funding.

It is noteworthy that the municipality has embarked on a process to source R30 million rand
to fund the procurement of plant which will fast track the rehabilitation of our rural roads
which are currently in very dire state.

Whilst the municipality strives for development of local SMMEs, all procurement processes
are fair, equitable, transparent, cost-effective and in line with all statutory regulations and
according to Section 217 of the Constitution, the supreme guiding document for both the
government and the people.

Our responsibility as an institution of development and change goes far beyond provision of
basic necessities of growth and survival. It is to honour confidence to our people and creation
of opportunities for growth and development.

Our capital expenditure of R 53 990 537 includes the municipal infrastructure grant (MIG).
The Municipality has spent 73% of the total capital budget and 100% of the MIG budget.
This capital expenditure assisted the municipality in building needed infrastructure as well
as renewing health of council's assets.

With the Grant from the Department of Human Settlements, we will continue to deliver
housing projects to our communities. Funding has been used to continue with Mpungose and
Ngudwini Housing as well as Sunnydale Phase 02 Extension projects. We also did some work
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in Ndlangubo, Mpushini and Uyaya Housing Projects. A total of 328 houses were constructed
duing the period under review. With R3,808,394 from Department of Minerals and Energy,
we continue to ensure provision of electricity in the households that are still in need of this
basic service.

We commit to sustain and monitor an effective government whose functions are efficient,
effective, compliant and accountable to the people.

The Municipality has collected 86% of billed revenue for the 2022/2023 financial year, which
was below the target of 95%. and the outstanding debtors over 120 days still remains high,
however this has started fo decrease due to the debt management measures being
implemented by our management team. I would like to thank those ratepayers in uMlalazi who
have continuously met their debt obligations and maintained a good payment culture, despite
the difficult economic times. The Municipality, guided by its long-term Financial Plan,
continued to practice good and responsible financial management and once more ended the
year in a sound financial position. Like in previous years it ended the 2022/2023 financial
year in a good liquid position, with current assets covering the current liabilities 1.9 times,
which is within the norm of 1-3. The Municipality has ended the financial year with a deficit
of R 17,966,299. This deficit includes various nhon-cash transactions.

The Municipality tabled and approved a credible, compliant and user-friendly IDP for
the year under review and this is shown by the achievement of 2" place in the Province.

The IDP and budget for the 2022/2023 financial year therefore reflects and prioritises the
needs of all our communities and laid the foundations for inclusive economic growth through
the implementation of a balanced infrastructure programme and socio-economic development
projects. Basic service delivery standards and levels have been sustained with formal and
informal households having access to clean water, sanitation services and refuse removal. The
backlogs for housing, electricity, sanitation, water and refuse services are still prevalent but
gradually decreasing through the Municipality's human settlement delivery plan, as well as
through special electrification projects funded by the Department of Energy and the
Districts plan for the provision of water and sanitation services.

The Municipality proved its continued commitment and willingness to help the poorest of the
poor and to alleviate poverty across all communities through the adoption of the Indigent
Policy. This policy directive is just another way in which the Municipality reaches out to the
vulnerable and needy. For the 2022/2023, financial year 14388 households received indigent
support for refuse removal services and 6476 received Free Basic Electricity Services.

The Municipality also contributed to the fight against poverty and unemployment through the
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) and through the implementation of its capital
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programme. A total of 767 job opportunities were created through EPWP for the year under
review. The refuse removal project remains a project for job creation across most of the 28
wards.

The Municipality recognises the need to create an inclusive economy through increasing the
contribution of SMME's to the economy. uMlalazi is committed to developing competitiveness,
innovation and increased investment through support for SMMEs and youth.

Chapter 3 of the Annual Report provides details of all interventions implemented for the year
under review. The Municipality still need to investigate other revenue sources to increase its
own revenue in order to eradicate backlogs and to develop new infrastructure and services
to communities in waiting.

The 2022/2023 financial year has not been without its challenges. T am grateful to witness
the commitment and dedication of our staff. I therefore have the utmost confidence that
the finances of the Municipality will continue to be administered in a responsible and
accountable manner, in line with the relevant legislation.

The Municipality has filled all it's critical Senior management positions and are proud to state
that all appointments of senior managers are on a permanent basis, this will ensure continuity
of services after the 5 year Council terms.

The Municipality's historical achievement in the 2022/2023 financial year is that of
achieving a CLEAN AUDIT (Unqualified Audit Opinion with no material findings). This is the
first time that uMlalazi Municipality has achieved a Clean Audit Opinion from the Auditor-
General.

I wish to strongly encourage every one of us to continue to work diligently for the
improvement of the lives of our people in the spirit of "TRUST". Let us strengthen our
communication channels fo influence our community to protect its own infrastructure which
are used as transport of service delivery. Destroying infrastructure results in more service
delivery backlogs and putting more strain on our budget.

In conclusion, T would like to thank my fellow- Councillors, particularly members of my
Executive Committee, the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC) as well as the Audit
Committee, Municipal Manager, Mr N N Shandu, the management team of the Municipality
and all personnel for keeping the uMlalazi Municipality aligned to its vision to be "a just and
prosperous municipality that is people empowering and service delivery driven through good
and clean governance with the trust of traditional authorities and future generations”.

Clir Queen Theodorah Xulu
Mayor of uMlalazi Municipality
Date:
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1.2. COMPONENT BO: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Xe2.X. MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S FOREWORD

As public servants, our task is to provide municipal services to
communities in a fair and equitable manner. We ensure access to
basic services that are affordable to all, be responsive o the needs
of the community and be developmental to achieve these objectives.

The Municipality has ended the 2022/2023 financial year with all
critical posts, filled.

The overall performance of the organisation is 83% in terms of the
targets set for the 2022/2023 financial year, which is above the
previous achievement of 77%.

The Municipality was in ongoing engagement with the Department of
Human Settlement and Eskom to assist with the reduction of housing
provision backlogs and reduction of electricity connection backlogs.
During the year under review 328 new houses were built and 323

additional households were electrified in uMlalazi area.

The Municipality has exceeded it's target by ensuring that 96 % of households are electrified
by 30 June 2023.

The Municipality proved its continued commitment and willingness to help the poorest of the
poor and to alleviate poverty across all communities through the adoption of the Indigent
Policy. This policy directive is just another way in which the Municipality reaches out to the
vulnerable and needy. For the 2022/2023, financial year 14388 households received free
refuse removal services in rural areas and 100% of households on the Indigent list received
Free Basic Electricity Services.

The Municipality also contributed to the fight against poverty and unemployment through the
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) and through the implementation of its capital
programme. A fotal of 767 job opportunities (target 650) were created through EPWP for
the year under review. The refuse removal remains a project for job creation across most of
the 28 wards.

The Municipality has managed fo expend its capital budget with a total expenditure of
R 53990 537, which constitutes 73% of the total capital budget. The Municipal
Infrastructure Grant (MIG) budget was 100% spent.

N N SHANDU
MUNICIPAL MANAGER
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Le2e2e MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW

uMlalazi Local Municipality (KZN284) is situated along the north eastern coast of Kwa Zulu Natal, 140km
north east of Durban. The eastern portion of uMlalazi Local Municipality lies on the N2 National and
Provincial Development Corridor linking two major economic hubs of Richards Bay and Durban. UMlalazi
municipality is located within King Cetshwayo District, which comprises of five local municipalities namely;

e Mfolozi LM (KZ 281)
e uMhlathuze LM (KZ 282)
e uMlalazi LM (KZ 284)
e Mthonjaneni LM  (KZ 285)
e Nkandla LM (KZ 286)

t is bordered by ILembe District Municipality (Mandeni Municipality to the south and Maphumulo
Municipality to the southwest). Towards the western regions, the municipality boarders Nkandla
Municipality and Mthonjaneni Municipality, and to the north, it is bordered by uMhlathuze municipality.
The municipality borders on the Indian Ocean on the eastern coastline which stretches approximately
19km, from the borders of Mandeni municipality to uMhlathuze Municipality. Geographically, the
municipal area covers 2 217km?, one of the largest local authority areas in South Africa. There are 28
electoral wards and 15 tribal authority areas of which AmaKhosi are custodians thereof on behalf of the
Ingonyama Trust Board.

The uMlalazi Municipality is crossed by a number of important transportation routes, such as the N2
Freeway between Durban and Richards Bay, the R34 between Richards Bay/Empangeni and Nkwaleni valley
to the north of Eshowe, and the R66 from the N2 Motorway to Gingindlovu, Eshowe, Melmoth, Ulundi and
Vryheid. The famous King Shaka (Zulu) Heritage Route R66 has a lot of historical and cultural significance
and is promoted a tourism route.

Eshowe, Mtunzini and Gingindlovu form the three main towns of uMlalazi Municipality. The town of
Eshowe is of great historical significance in that it is the birthplace of King Cetshwayo, who was King of the
Zulu’s during the Anglo-Zulu War of 1879. The population distribution in the municipal area is characterized
by relatively high population densities within urban nodes, and low densities in rural areas. The municipal
area is dominated by tribal areas and 15 Tribal Authorities exist within the municipal area.

KZN 284 - Regional Context, King Cetshwayo District Municipality
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UMLALAZI MUNICIPAL AREA
Area 2 217 km?

INDICATOR 2001 2011 2016
Population 221078 213 601 223140
Population Growth Rate -0.8 -0.3 0.8
Households 38 446 45 062 46 953
People per Household 5.4 4.6 4.8
Gender breakdown Males 45.3% 44.7 % 47%

Females 54.7% 55.3 % 53%
Age breakdown 0-14 39.6% 37.2% 43 %

15-64 55.1% 54.1% 49 %

65 + 5.2% 5.6 % 8%

Table 1: Demographic Profile (Census 2011 & 2016)

The demographic profile table above indicates that the population within the municipality has gradually
declined between 2001 and 2011 but has increased noticeably from 2011 to 2016. This has, in turn, turned
the population growth rate from a negative growth rate to a positive growth rate. This may be attributed
to a better standard of living in terms of service delivery and practicing of a more sustainable livelihood.
From the 2016 statistics by StatsSA, there is also an indication that there is less of an outward migration
trend and the growth in the number of children between 0 — 14 (37% - 43%) indicates that the birth rate
has increased from 2011 to 2016. This positive change in population growth will hence translate to more
financial capacitation from National Treasury for service delivery.

uMlalazi Municipality is made up of 28 electoral wards, with wards 2 to 6 being the largest. The map below
depicts the Administrative Entities. The municipality is predominantly rural in character and the Ingonyama
Trust Board is the majority land owner within uMlalazi municipality with a total of 15 Traditional Authority
Areas of which the traditional AmaKhosi are custodians thereof.

i
Y

i % uMlalazi
.S Municipality .

Nkandia

voti

lumvor:

Wards
2016 vs 2020

Map 1: Administrative Entities: Electoral Wards and Traditional Authority Area
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GOVERNANCE

2.1 INTRODUCTION

In terms of Section 40 of the Constitution, Government in South Africa is constituted as national,
provincial and local spheres of government which are distinctive, interdependent and interrelated.
All spheres of government must observe and adhere to the principles of the Constitution and must
conduct their activities within the parameters that the Constitution provides. The uMlalazi
Municipality represents the local sphere of government.

2.2 COMPONENT A: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES
2.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Section 151 (3) of the Constitution states that the Council of a Municipality has the right to govern,
on its own initiative, the local government affairs of the local community.

At uMlalazi Municipality a clear distinction is made between the politically elected structure,
namely Council, which is responsible for the oversight and legislative function of the Municipality,
and the Administration.

The Council is chaired by the Speaker and comprises of 54 Councillors. The Executive Committee
is chaired by the Mayor and comprises of 10 full-time Councillors involved in the day-to-day
running of Council from the political perspective.

The Administration is headed by the Municipal Manager, who is also the organisation’s Accounting
Officer. Powers have been delegated to the different functions within the organisation to ensure
that roles, responsibilities and decision-making powers are clear and unambiguous.
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2.2.2 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

2.2.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

uMlalazi Municipality is a category B municipality in terms of the Structures Act, comprising of 28
ward councillor seats and 27 proportional councillor seats for the term of office that will last five
years until 2021, as contemplated in section 24 of the Structures Act.

In terms of seat calculation Summary per Municipality received from the Municipal Electoral
Officer, the names of the elected parties and the number of the respective councillors elected
were as follows:

NUMBER OF WARD NUMBER OF NUMBER OF SEATS IN
COUNCILLORS PROPORTIONAL COUNCIL
REPRESENTATIVE
COUNCILLORS

The following is a graphic illustration of Council’s present political structure:

MAYOR SPEAKER
- SPEAKER
MAYOR

DEPUTY MAYOR
EXECUTIVE COUNCIL - CHIEF WHIP

COMMITTEE (54 MEMBERS) - MPAC CHAIR
(10 members) - FULL TIME EXCO

PUBLIC OFFICE BEARERS

SECTION 80 SECTION 79
COMMITTEES COMMITTEES WARD COMMITTEES

(10 members) 14| Page



2.2.2.2 POLITICAL STRUCTURE

SPEAKER OF COUNCIL
COUNCILLOR J KPOWELL

The Speaker is the Chairperson of Council
presiding over Council meetings in
accordance with Council’s Standing Rules.

CHIEF WHIP OF COUNCIL
COUNCILLOR M DLUDILA

The Whip of Council is an official office bearer.
The Chief Whip maintains sound relations
among the various political parties represented
in Council.

MAYOR
COUNCILLOR Q TXULU

The Mayor is tasked with the identification and
prioritisation of community needs, drafting
strategies to deliver those needs and to oversee
the delivery of services by the municipality’s
administration, whilst ensuring that municipal
finances are in good order and the risk factors
are managed.
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DEPUTY MAYOR
COUNCILLOR M M NGEMA

The Deputy Mayor exercises the powers and
performs the duties of the mayor if the mayor
is absent or not available or if the office of the
mayor is vacant. The mayor may delegate
duties to the deputy mayor.

MPAC CHAIRPERSON
ALDERMAN S B LARKAN

The MPAC Chairperson must exercise overall
responsibility for the Annual Oversight Work
Plan adopted by MPAC and participate in
setting and agreeing to the agenda for
meetings of MPAC, which contain clear
objectives and outcomes for such meetings

COUNCIL

Legislative functions of Council also include the approval of by-laws, policies, budgets, the Integrated
Development Plan (IDP), tariffs, rates and service charges.

To promote oversight and accountability, committees determine priority areas for oversight in respect of each
portfolio. Quarterly oversight reports are submitted to Council and are based on departmental quarterly reports.

The MPAC Committee also physically visit sites where projects - especially service delivery projects — are
implemented to fulfil their oversight role. Additional oversight ‘tools’ include questions from individual
Councillors to hold the Executive to account, as well as motions to ensure debate on Council issues.
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2.2.2.3 THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The executive committee is composed in line with the provisions of the Local Government:
Municipal Structures Act, 1998. The Executive Committee consisting of ten members, ten full-time
members. In 2022/2023 the Municipality’s Executive Committee was composed as follows:

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Councillor Representing
Councillor Q T Xulu — Mayor (Chairperson)
Councillor M M M Ntuli IFP
Councillor S A Makhathini IFP

=

Councillor K Ntanzi IFP

Councillor K Khumalo IFP

Councillor M M Ngema IFP
Councillor M M Cebekhulu ANC
Councillor K S Mthabela ANC

5
6
7
8

i

Councillor W L Ngema ANC

=
(=}

Councillor S D Khubisa EFF

Political decisions are made by the Executive Committee, in terms of powers delegated to it by
law, and Council in session at general quarterly Council meetings or special Council meetings that
are called when decisions are taken that cannot wait for the quarterly meetings.

The table below reflects the number of Council as well as Council Committee meetings that were
held over the 2022/2023 financial year.

MEETINGS NUMBER OF MEETINGS

Council 4
Special Council 11
Executive Committee 12
Finance Management Committee 10
Corporate Service Committee 5
Engineering Services Committee 5
Community Services Committee 5
Planning & Economic Development Committee 5
Audit Committee 4
Performance Audit Committee 2
Municipal Public Accounts Committee 5
Standing Rules & Order 4
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2.2.2.4 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE: FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Municipal Manager and the Directorate Heads meet formally every Monday to deliberate on
service delivery issues and reports that must be submitted to the Executive Committee or Council
in terms of delegated powers, as well as on organisational management matters.

The functions of the Municipal Manager and five Directorates are as follows:

The Municipal Manager is the Accounting Officer of the
Municipality, providing guidance on compliance with the
political structures, as well as the responsibilities of
political office bearers and officials of the municipality.

The  Municipal Manager heads the Municipality's
administration and is the Chairperson of the Management
Committee. He is responsible for the day-to-day
management, administration of the municipality, and
manages the Compliance, Legal Services, Audit, Risk and
Performance Management sections.

The Municipal Manager operates in terms of the relevant
sections of the Municipal Structures Act, Municipal
Systems and Municipal Finance Management Act. In
discharging his responsibilities in the 2022/2023 financial
year, the Municipal Manager was assisted by the
Management Committee, as represented below

MR N N SHANDU
MUNICIPAL MANAGER

The Directorate is responsible for Financial
Administration (Budget, Credit Control, Cash
Flow Manageemnt, Loans, Investments and
Valuations), Income, Expenditure and Supply
Chain Management.

MGOBHOZI
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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The Directorate is responsible for support services
which include Council support, Administration,
Archives, Switchboard, Library, Urban Halls, Human
Resources, Communication and Information
Communication Technology services.

DIRECTOR CORPORATE
SERVICES

The Directorate is responsible for the provision of
Cleansing, Environemntal Health, Sport, Recreation,
facilities, Local Economic development, Youth,
Licencing, Community Safety and Rescue Services

MR SC MKHWANAZI

DIRECTOR. COMMUNITY
SERVICES
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The Directorate is responsible for Streets and
Stormwater, MIG projects, Mechanical Services,
Electrical network services, waste management,
Municipal buildings and property management.

MR X BUTHELEZI
DIRECTOR ENGINEERING SER VICES

The Directorate is responsible for Planning &
development, Human Settlement, Building Control,
Tourism, Museum & Integrated Development
Planning.

:'"(»//»’1?9"’ o) MW

MR S MNGOMA

DIRECTOR PLANNING &
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
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2.3 componenT8: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The uMlalazi Municipality strives to uphold its legislative authority and co-operative governance
as required by the Constitution and other relevant legislation. In doing so, the Municipality
maintains good co-operative and intergovernmental relations with its district and neighbouring
municipalities, provincial authority, national government and intergovernmental agencies.

2.3.1 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The uMlalazi Municipality actively participates in various Intergovernmental Relations activities in
the district and province. The Municipality delegates officials and Councillors to the following
forums:

Intergovernmental Relations Forum

Frequency Directorate
Premiers Coordinating Forum Quarterly Municipal Manager, Finance
MUNIMEC Quarterly Municipal Manager
District MMs Forum Quarterly Municipal Manager
District Development Model- Quarterly Municipal Manager
Technical Hub and Political Hub
DDM-Social Cluster Quarterly Engineering
Eskom Alignment meetings Quarterly Engineering
Coastal Working Group Quarterly Planning & Development
DDM — Economic and Quarterly Planning & Development

Infrastructure Cluster

DTAC Quarterly Performance Management
District Area Finance Forum Quarterly Finance

(DAFF)

DDM —Justice, Crime and Social | Quarterly Community Services

Security Services Cluster

DDM — Governance Cluster Quarterly Corporate Service
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2.4 COMPONENT C:  PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

2.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The Council interacts with its stakeholders by means of ward committees, budget and IDP
meetings. Public and stakeholder engagements are an ongoing process throughout the year.

The Municipality ensures that these meetings are well attended by informing the public and
stakeholders on time and in their local languages. This also ensures meaningful and constructive
participation

All documents that are required to be made public in terms of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA)
are placed on the municipal website. Public meeting schedules are also placed on the website and
are also advertised through local newspapers, posters and loud hailing. Public meetings include
Council meetings, ward committee meetings and budget and IDP meetings.

2.4.2 PUBLIC MEETINGS; COMMUNICATION, PARTICIPATION AND FORUMS

2.4.2.1 INTEGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLAN (IDP)

In order to ensure that the real needs of the people residing within the municipal area are reflected
in the IDP, the Municipality undertook IDP Roadshows in clusters involving all Wards as follows:-

CLUSTER WARDS

Amakhosi - Council Chamber 07 September 2022 | 10H00
123&4 Ihhashi High School (Ward 1) 20 September 2022 | 11HO00
56, &7 Emahhusheni Sports Field (Ward 7) | 21 September 2022 | 11H00
8,9,10 & 27 Basamlilo Sports Field (Ward 27) 27 September 2022 | 11HO0
11,1213, & 28 Sunnydale Sports Field (Ward 11) 28 September2022 11H00
24,25,26 Mandlovu Sports Field (Ward 25) 01 October 2022 11H00
22,23, & 14 KwaDladla Sports Field(Ward 14) 02 October 2022 11HO00
15,16,17 & 18 Bayedli Sports Field (Ward 16) 08 October 2022 11H00
19,20 & 21 Nsingweni Sports field (Ward 19) 09 October 2022 11H00

Representative Council Chamber 04 November 2022 | 11HO00
Forum (SRF)

[N

© 00 N o O B~ w DN

CLUSTER

- Eshowe Town Hall 5 April 2023 10H00
(Including Amakhosi)

123&4 Near Sonani Community Hall (Ward 2) | 6 April 2023 12H00

56, &7 Ngudwini Sport Field (Ward 5) 12 April 2023 11HO00

8,9,10 & 27 Nsukazi School Sport Field (Ward 8) 13 April 2023 12H00

11,12,13, & 28 Mawudlu Sport Field (Ward 13) 18 April 2023 11H00
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CLUSTER WARDS VENUE DATE TIME

24,25,26 Mgitshwa High Sport Field (Ward 24) 19 April 2023 11H00

22,23, & 14 S’godo Sport Field 20 April 2023 11H00
(Ward 22)

15,16,17 & 18 Phindulimi Sport Field (Ward 15) 21 April 2023 11HO00

19,20 & 21 Vongotho/Mangadini Sport Field 25 April 2023 11H00
(Ward 20)

These public engagement sessions present the opportunity and platform to all citizens and those
who have vested interest in uMlalazi Municipality to review the service delivery needs and
priorities of the ward in which they reside, ultimately shaping the IDP according to their needs and
interests.

2.4.2.2 WARD COMMITTEES

The uMlalazi Municipality uses the Ward Committee system comprehensively to develop the flow
of information between the Municipality and community and vice versa.

This is to allow public participation in matters of the Municipality such as the IDP and budget and
implementation thereof as well as focusing on ward-based needs analyses, project identification
and prioritisation.

All 28 Ward Committee members were elected. According to the table below 86% of Ward
Committees were functional.

No of No of Functional No of non- Non-functional Comments

number functional ward wards functional ward wards

wards committees committee

28 24 (86%) 1,2,4,6,7,8, 4 (14%) 3,5 14 & 15 | Ward 3 -Ward report incomplete
9 10 11 12 Ward 5 - Alteration of dates
A Ward 14 — No minutes for community

13, 16, 17, 18, held
19, 20, 21, 22, Ward 15 — No minutes for WC meetings
23, 24, 25, 26,
278 28
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2.4.2.3 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the strategic plan? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPIs align with the provincial KPls on the 12 Outcomes? Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes

2.5 COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2.5.1 RISK MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL SERVICES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Legal Services reports directly to the Municipal Manager and is responsible for ensuring that all
actions and decisions of Council's structures are in compliance with the legal framework of
uMlalazi Municipality .the main purpose is to provide professional legal advice and assistance to
the Municipality to ensure the proper protection of its interests and compliance with its
obligations.

The Municipal Manager has also been entrusted with the risk management function of the
Municipality and it aims to support the objectives of the Municipality to enable the
implementation and maintenance of effective systems to identify and mitigate the risks that
threaten the attainment of service delivery and other objectives, and optimise opportunities that
enhance institutional performance.

Risk management forms part of management’s core responsibilities and is an integral part of the
internal processes of an institution. It is a systematic process to identify, evaluate and address risks
on a continuous basis before such risks can impact negatively on the institutions service delivery
capacity.

The top 20 operational risks (including IT Risk) identified by the uMlalazi Municipality are as
follows:-
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Section C (i) - Top 20 Residual Risks Per Department
Operational Risk Register

Inherent Risk vs Current Residual Risk vs Desired Residual Risk vs Residual Risk Gap

El Inherent Risk [ Current Residual Risk [l Desired Residual Risk [__] Residual Risk Gap

BUEEIGEEEES

Risk 01 Risk02 Risk03 Risk04 Risk05 Risk08 Risk07 Risk08 Risk09 Risk10) Risk11 Rsk12 Rsk13 Rsk14 Risk15 Risk16 Risk17 Risk18 Risk19 Risk20 Risk21 Risk 22

Risks
Risk 01. Asset Management: Buidings and Office Equipment Risk 09. Disaster Management Risk 16. Town Planning: Municipal Planning and Buiing Control
Risk 02. Occupational Health and Safety Risk 10. Performance Management Systems Risk 17. Traffic Mana
Risk 03. Security Management Risk 11. Project Management: Health and Safety Risk 18. Infrastructure Maintenance: Roads.
Risk 04. IT - Information Security Management Risk 12. Project Planning and Risk 19. Business Support: Risk Management Services
Risk 05. Engineering Services: Fleet Management Risk 13. Town Planning: Building Control Risk 20. Town Planning: Geographic Information Systems
Risk 06. IT: Continuity and Disaster Recovery Risk 14. Communications Risk 21. IT - Incident Management
Risk 07. Records Management Risk 15. IT - User Account Management - Critical Systems Risk 22. Skills Development and Training
Risk 08. HRM: Leave Management
Annexure C - Bar Graph (Top 20 Residual) per Department Page 10f 1 Enw 31 July 2023 14:27:08
2.5.2 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD
25.2.1 FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

A Fraud and Corruption Prevention Policy has been adopted and training takes place on an ongoing
basis. The objective of this Policy is to develop and foster a climate within the Municipality where
all employees strive for the ultimate eradication of fraud, corruption, theft and maladministration
by means of the application of the full spectrum of both pro-active and re-active measures at their
disposal, and strive actively to gain the support of the public in this endeavour.

The goal of fraud and corruption prevention within the Municipality is to manage the susceptibility
to risk with a view to reducing it and to raise the level of fraud awareness amongst the employees
and other stakeholders. In an effort to prevent Fraud, Corruption and Theft the Municipality’s
Fraud and Risk Management Committee meets on a quarterly basis.
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2.5.3 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

2.5.3.1 OVERVIEW

All high capacity municipalities were required to implement the Supply Chain Management
Regulations to the Municipal Finance Management Act, No 56 of 2003, on 1 October 2005 and to
have a new Supply Chain Management (SCM) Policy in terms of the Regulations in place by the
same date.

The Municipality met the requirements with regard to the adoption of a policy and also
implemented the prescribed procurement procedures to ensure that all legal requirements are
met.

The Policy, which is based on the model policy prescribed by the National Treasury, was reviewed
in the 2022/2023 financial year. The revision that was tabled with the 2022/2023 budget,
recommendations by the Municipality’s internal auditors, the Auditor-General and directives from
Provincial and National Treasury were incorporated in the Policy. Council approved the revision of
the Supply Chain Management Policy on 27 May 2022.

Staff members serve on the various bid committees in terms of proper delegations and are
appointed in terms of legislation. The bid committees function well.

All members of the Bid Specification, Bid Evaluation and Bid Adjudication Committees are
delegated in writing by the Municipal Manager to serve on these respective committees. These
delegations are accepted in writing and record thereof is available.
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2.5.4 BY-LAWS

2.5.4.1 COMMENT ON BY-LAWS

Section 11 (3) (m) of the Municipal Systems Act, No 32 of 2000, provides municipal councils with
the legislative authority to pass and implement by-laws for the betterment of the community
within the terms of the legislation. The uMlalazi Municipality has 21 by-laws in place that cover
various subjects. The Municipality’s Peace Officers enforce some of the by-laws.

The uMlalazi Municipality currently has the following promulgated By-laws: -

Date Gazetted

1. Advertising By-Law 9 April 2009

2. Beaches By-Laws 11 March 2010
3. Delegation of powers By-Laws 11 March 2010
4. Electrical By-Laws 11 March 2010
5. Encroachment By-Laws 11 March 2010
6. Financial By-Laws 11 March 2010
7. Fire Prevention By-Laws 11 March 2010
8. Health By-Laws 11 March 2010
9. Keeping of animals By-Laws 11 March 2010
10. Motor vehicle and Traffic By-Laws 11 March 2010
11. Parking By-Laws 11 March 2010
12. Pound By-Laws 11 March 2010
13. Public Transport By-Laws 11 March 2010
14. Rates By-Laws 11 March 2010
15. Refuse By-Laws 11 March 2010
16. Roads By-Laws 11 March 2010
17. Storm-water Management By-Laws 11 March 2010
18. Street Trading By-Laws 11 March 2010
19. Rules of Virtual Meetings and Sittings 24 December 2020
20. Disaster Management and Fire By-Law 24 December 2020
21. Outdoor Advertising By-Law April 2021
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2.5.5 WEBSITE

Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material

Reports Published on Municipal Website during 2017/18 Financial Year Yes / No
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes

All current budget-related policies Yes

The previous annual report (2016) Yes

All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1)(b) of the Municipal Yes
Systems Act (2016) and resulting scorecards

All supply chain management contracts above prescribed value for 2016 Yes

An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have been Yes
disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1

All quarterly reports tabled to the council in terms of section 52 (d) Yes

2.5.5.1 COMMENT MUNICIPAL WEBSITE CONTENT AND ACCESS

The Municipality’s website address is http://www.umlalazi.gov.za. All information required by law
as well as general information on the Municipality is placed on the website. The Municipality’s
Communication Unit is responsible to administrate the website to upload documents and

information relevant to the Municipality.

2.5.6 PUBLIC SATISFACTION SURVEY ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The uMlalazi Municipality did not undertake any public satisfaction surveys in the 2022/2023

financial year due to financial constraints.
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2.5.7 MUNICIPAL OVERSIGHT COMMITTEES

25.7.1 THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The below members served on the Audit and Performance Audit Committee, Ms N Mchunu was
appointed as a chairperson of the Audit committee.

Name Designation

Ms N. Mchunu Chairperson of Audit Committee, Member of
Performance Audit Committee

(Term of appointment ended on 31 December 2022
and was extended until 31 August 2023 to assist with

continuity)
Prof. T I Nzimakwe Member of Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Ms. K Sewnarain Member of Audit and Performance Audit Committee
Mr. J S Coetsee Chairperson of Performance Audit Committee,

Member of Audit Committee

Hereunder is the number of Audit and Performance Audit Committee meetings held in the
2022/2023 Financial Year:-

25/08/2022 22/11/2022  29/03/2023 30/06/2023

No of Meetings

Attended
Ms. N Mchunu 2 v v N/A N/A
Ms K Sewnarain v v v v
Prqf. TI 4 v v 4 v
Nzimakwe
Mr. J S Coetsee 4 v v v v

2.5.7.2 THE MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

There were 5 MPAC meetings held during the year under review. The following Councillors serve
as members of the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (MPAC):

Alderman S B Larkan Chairperson of MPAC
Councillor V M Xulu Member of MPAC
Councillor S W Yimba Member of MPAC
Councillor M E Dlamini Member of MPAC
Councillor P T O Shange Member of MPAC
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SERVICE DELIVERY
PERFORMANCE

3.1 COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES
3.1.1 INTRODUCTION

The uMlalazi Municipality renders a range of traditional municipal services in an area covering
2217 square kilometres in accordance with the mandate of local government in terms of the South
African Constitution. The area includes rural areas and urban areas such as Eshowe, King Dinuzulu,
Gingindlovu and Mtunzini.

The responsibilities of the uMlalazi Municipality for delivering basic services up to 30 June 2023
vested in two of the Municipality’s Directorates, namely the Engineering Services Directorate
(electricity, mechanical , waste management & Civil) and the Planning and Development
Directorate (human settlement). Consumers are charged for services at rates which are reviewed
annually and are approved together with the annual budget of uMlalazi Municipality for every new
financial year. All qualifying consumers receive 50kw electricity per month and 6 kl of water free
per month

3.1.2 WATER & SANITATION

3.1.2.1 WATER

The Municipality is not the Water Services Authority (WSA) and Water Service Provider (WSP). This
service is the responsibility of the King Cetshwayo District Municipality.

As the Water Services Authority (WSA), King Cetshwayo District Municipality (KCDM) is responsible
for providing access to basic water and sanitation within its area of supply, i.e. uMfolozi, uMlalazi,
Mthonjaneni and Nkandla Local Municipalities.

The annual target for the installation of new water connections was 1307 units for the 2022/23
financial year. The annual target was set to be achieved at the end of the fourth quarter.

New water reticulation project with yard connection that was under construction within the
reporting period was at Nkandla Local Municipality and Mlalazi LM hence Nkandla-Vutshini Water
Supply (SSA5) and Middledrift SSA5 Phase 3.
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The above mentioned water reticulation project covers the following wards:

a) Middledrift SSA 2 Rising Main - Ward 1 & 2 of uMlalazi and Ward 7 & 14 of
Nkandla Local Municipalities

b) Mbonambi Water Phase 2 - Ward 3 of uMfolozi Local Municipality

c¢) Middledrift SSA 5: Phase 3 - Ward 2, 3 & 4 of uMlalazi Local Municipality

Individual Projects implemented

FUNDING
PROJECT NAME SOURCE EXPENDITURE
R 19 212 756
9 UMLALAZI RURAL SANITATION MIG
10 MPUNGOSE 1D WATER SUPPLY MIG -
UPGRADING OF SEWAGE INFRASTRUCTURE FOR R 10 917 706
11 ESHOWE (UPGRADE OF WATER SERVICE OF MIG
ESHOWE)
12 UPGRADING OF KWAHLOKOHLOKO SSA1 BULK RBIG R 5500 000
WATER SUPPLY - MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL
R 3910 694
13 ESHOWE SSA 1: BULK WATER SUPPLY MIG
R 7 196 818
14 KWAHLOKOHLOKO SSA 5 BULK WATER SUPPLY MIG
WSIG
GINGINDLOVU RAW WATER ABSTRACTION R 950 670
17 RELOCATION: MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL
WORKS
RBIG
51 | UPGRADING OF KWAHLOKOHLOKO SSAL BULK R 11639 677
WATER SUPPLY : MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL
23 UPGRADE OF SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR MIG RO
ESHOWE

Number of New water connections completed in 2022/2023 FY.

2022/23 Quarters

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

connections
completed in
FY22/23
Comments

Project in commissioning stage and
Middledrift SSA 2 Rising beneficiaries in Area 3 and 4 are receiving
. 0 0 0 0 0
(\VET] water already.
. All work on the Contract is 100% physically
Y W Ph L
2 Lo WEET (FiEse 0 0 0 711 711 complete and all Pipeline Pressure Tests
have passed and all are complete.
Middledrift SSA5 Phase 0 0 0 0 0 Construction in progress following an
3 appointment of a new service provider.
TOTAL 0 0 0 0 711
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3.1.2.2 SANITATION

In rural areas, King Cetshwayo District Municipality provides double pit Ventilated Improved Pit
(VIP) sanitation system through the Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) and Water Services
Infrastructural Grant (WSIG).

For the sustainability of these projects, movable precast top structures are being used to enable
the household to move the unit to another position once the pit is full.

In rural areas, KCDM provides double pit Ventilated Improved Pit (VIP) sanitation system through the
Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) and Water Services Infrastructural Grant (WSIG).

For the sustainability of these projects, movable precast top structures are being used to enable the
household to move the unit to another position once the pit is full.

Upon approval of the mid-year budget adjustment, the targets for 2022/2023 financial year were revised
to 1640 VIP units and have been allocated per Local Municipality as below:

Local Municipality ‘ Ward Units allocation
23, 24, 25 & 27 1215

Nkandla 7,8 & 13) 654

TOTAL 1869

Number of New Ventilated Improved Pit (VIP) units completed in 2022/2023 FY

Project Name

VIP units constructed to date in each quarter for 2022/23 FY

Q2 | Q3 |
;;/I)Ialazi Sanitation (Ward 23, 24, 25 & 270 487 458 1215
Nkandla Sanitation (Ward 7, 8 & 13) 120 173 361 654
TOTAL 390 660 819 1869
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3.1.3 ELECTRICITY

The municipality has a Free Basic Electricity (FBE) policy targeted at indigent
households in urban towns which are referred to more fully herein below.

The municipality has a joint responsibility with Eskom to electrify and service all
customers aswell as households. The municipality has a licensed area and Eskom
has a licensed area in thejurisdiction of uMlalazi Municipality to distribute
electricity.

The Municipality has a mandate to: distribute electricity in terms with its
electricity supply distribution license issued by NERSA, the Electricity Act (as
amended), the OHS Act and its regulations, Council Policies, Practices,
Procedures, Standards and Electricity By-Laws.

The 4 top strategic objectives of this function for 2022/2023 were:

=

To address the insufficient capacities of the bulk supply-

]

To upgrade all main substations in order to meet the development demands.

]

Proceed with rural electrification projects (post connections)
electrification. The emphasis was therefore on extensions, post
connections and in-fills

Demand side management and energy saving

The table below shows that as at 30 June 2023 the electricity backlog has
decreased from 65% in 2011 to 4% in June 2023. The Municipality supplied
electricity to 133 consumers and Eskom supplied to 190 (infills) as at 30 June
2023

Households Backlog: Backlog: Number of Backlog: Backlog as at
(Census Census Percentage — consumers — June 2022 June 2023

2016) 2011 2011 June 2023 (Number) (%)

46 953 29045 65% 45 074 (96%) 1879 4%

The uMlalazi LM has since 2011 made huge strides in terms of supplying electricity to
communities within the municipal area. Eskom has further confirmed the funding for the
various areas to be prioritised for electrification projects which is highlighted in the IDP.
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Performance Summary of Electricity services overall in the 2022/2023 year is as follows:-

STATUS REPORT
2022/2023

NUMBER OF
CONNECTIONS

RESPONSIBLE

WARD PROJECT NAME DEPARTMENT

26 Habeni

Umlalazi — sch 5B Project complete

various Type 1 infills Eskom 190 Complete

Partially complete, waiting
Izinsundu Umlalazi—sch 5B | 41 voltage regulator due to
capacity constrain

TOTAL

3.14 WASTE MANAGEMENT

3.1.4.1 WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

uMlalazi Municipality provides waste removal services to all urban areas and certain clustered
rural wards. The municipality is, mainly responsible for solid waste collection, storage, sorting and
management particularly at households and business areas. uMlalazi Municipality has two (2)
licensed transfer stations in Eshowe and Mthunzini and the waste from transfer stations is
transported to the Regional Landfill site.

The table below shows that as at 30 June 2023 the refuse services backlog has decreased from
79% in 2011 (Census stats) to 58%, being 21 percent decrease.

Households Backlog: Backlog: Number of households Backlog: June Backlog as at
Census 2011 Percentage - receiving the service — 2021 June 2021
2011 June 2021
46 953 35457 79% 19 298 (42%) 27 573 58%
3.1.4.2 OUTSOURCING OF REFUSE COLLECTION SERVICES

Refuse removal service in urban area is outsourced to service providers who are appointed on a
three year contractual basis. The Municipality has created job opportunities under EPWP for waste
removal services. These temporary employees are employed and based in all 28 wards (both rural
and urban) to provide refuse removal services. A total of 19 380 households i.e. 14 388 rural and
4910 urban households, receive refuse removal services from the municipality.
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3.1.4.3 COMMENT ON WASTE MANAGEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The waste management service provided in 2022/2023 financial year remain constant from
previous years in terms of the number of people receiving the service and the job opportunities
created under waste section.

3.15 HOUSING

The Municipality seeks to address the housing needs of low-income groups and middle income
groups who do not have access to the commercial bond market. In this regard it acts as an agent
for the Department of Human Settlements.

The provision of housing is the mandate of the Provincial Department of Human Settlement (DHS)
and the municipality plays an active role in the coordination of the housing development projects
by making land available for such development, providing lists of beneficiaries, identifying
challenges and resolving them with local stakeholders like ward Committees and Traditional
leaders. Disputes over ownership, illegal transfer and occupation, illegal connection of electricity
and water in various projects.

PROJECT TOTAL BUDGET TOTAL NUMBER OF HOUSES IN TOTAL NUMBER OF
THE PROJECT HOUSES BUILT IN
2022/23

OSS 403 Units R 11 303 360.84 403 0
Sunnydale Phase 3 R 2973 369.00 21 8
Ndlangubo Rural Housing | R 6 782 016.00 1000 300

(Project Phased at 300 Units Per
Fiscal Year by KZN dohs)

Mpungose Rural Housing | R 4 238 760.00 1000 0
Mpushini Park Housing R 2 500 000.00 2500 Planning Stage
Project

Mvuzane Rural Housing R 6 499 432.00 1000 Slabs completed
Project (Project Phased at 300 Units Per No Completions

Fiscal Year by KZN dohs)

Kholweni Housing Project | R 6 499 432.00 1000 20
(Project Phased at 300 Units Per
Fiscal Year by KZN dohs)

328
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3.1.5.1 COMMENT ON HUMAN SETTLEMENT SERVICE PERFORMANCE OVERALL

Overall project progress is satisfactory from a housing point of view.

Delayed projects have been identified as well and resolutions to address the delays have been
carried out accordingly.

A total Number of 328 houses have been built in the year under review.

3.1.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES & INDIGENT SUPPORT

3.1.6.1 INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

In terms of the South African Constitution all consumers should have access to basic services.
Currently, the free basic services provided to the domestic consumers within the uMlalazi
Municipality area are as follows:-

e Free minimum water (6 kiloliters per month) for all household consumers — this service is
provided by the King Cetshwayo District Municipality

e Free distribution of electricity to Indigent households — Eskom. There were 7 483 households
that benefitted from the free basic services in the year under review. Eskom depends on the
Municipality to submit the list of Indigent consumers in order for them to receive the free basic
electricity.

e Refuse removal Services to households in rural areas and indigent households in urban areas.

3.1.6.2 COMMENT ON FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

Apart from the indigent subsidy, the uMIlalazi Municipality also supports households where the
total income is more than twice the State pension but less than R5 000 per month.

The poor household subsidy is not funded from the equitable share but solely through municipal
funds.

3.2 COMPONENT B: ROADS & TRANSPORT

3.2.1 ROADS

The Municipality is responsible for the planning, construction and maintenance of urban road
networks with a total area of 119.32 km and the total gravel road network of 1190, 49 km.

The national, Provincial and District collector roads fall under the Department of Transport, and
the uMlalazi Municipality is responsible for rural access roads within the Municipal area.
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The Engineering Services Directorate is responsible for the construction and maintenance of all
tarred and gravelled streets in the municipal area except national, provincial roads and District
collector roads known N roads, P roads and D roads.

The main strategic objective is to provide road infrastructure services to the community of
uMlalazi.

GRAVEL ROADS INFRASTRUCTURE

Gravel access roads are continuously maintained with the Grader programme. The Municipality
assists the communities by grading gravel roads which are damaged due to inclement weather
conditions. A total of 953 km gravel roads were maintained in the 2022/23 year.

ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE

Existing roads are resealed according to the Pavement Management System which was reviewed in the
2022/23 financial year.

Performance Summary of Road infrastructure Services overall in the 2022/23 year is asfollows:-

Project ‘ Ward Extent ‘ Budget spent (R)

Rural Roads Maintenance All rural wards 953 Km 14 000 000.00
programme (Grading)
Rehabilitation of Urban Roads 11,12,&18

OTHER CIVIL PROJECTS
Sidewalks Construction 11,12&18 0.73 km 895 808.55
Speed Humps 11,12,18,19 & 28 25 Speed humps 300 000.00

Completed

Fencing of Gingindlovu Dump 18 400m 535 035.00
Site
Major Road Repairs 11& 12 418 m? 194 375.00
Major Road Repairs 11 410m? 86 756.00
Road surface Marking 7,11,12,18,19 & 28 5.8 Km 350 000.00
Road traffic signs 7,11,12,18,19 & 28 329 No 150 000.00
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Performance Summary of Municipal Infrastructure Grant Projects overall in the 2022/2023

year is as follows:-

Project Ward Extent Budget spent as at  Status pf project as
30 June 2023 at 30 June 2023

Construction of Nghathu 06 50m Causeway R 8 044 239.96 Complete

Causeway

Izingwenya Gravel Road 15 Road and R 5408 586.63 Complete

and causeway Causeway

Kwamfana Gravel Road 13 3.0km R 4258 816.58 Complete

and Causeway

Construction of 09 4.2 km R 3086 915.98 Complete

Esiphezi Gravel Road

Construction of 04 2.2km @ R'5860555.55 Complete

Ndlongolwane Gravel Causeway

Road and Causeway

Construction of 04 Construction of a R 6774 793.03 Practically

Ezisululwini Gravel Road. 6km Gravel Road Complete

Construction of Ntoza 01 Construction of a R4960317.51 Practically

Gravel Road. 3,59km Gravel Complete

Road
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTS IN PROGRESS
Project Ward Extent Budget spent as at 30 | Status pf project as
June 2023 at 30 June 2023

Eyetheni Gravel Road and 21 Construction of 2,1km R 4 026 743.36 Construction
CauseWays- Phase 01 Gravel road and Causeway
Eyetheni Gravel Road and 21 Construction of 2,4km R4 177 739.99 Construction
Causeway- Phase 02 Gravel road and Causeway
Construction of Mpumaze 14 Construction of 500 Seater R1 994 155.32 Construction
Community Hall Community Hall
Construction of 01 Construction of a Sport R 6274 170.21 Construction

Mashabase Sports Field.

Field to cater for Soccer,
Tennis, Basket Ball &
Netball

3.2.2

STORM WATER

The purpose of a stormwater drainage system is to provide a formal drainage system of pipes and
channels to discharge stormwater away from erven and streets and to discharge this water into
natural water courses. Roads have traditionally played an important part in the urban drainage
process. However it is important to provide a proper pipe system for all major runoff systems to
prevent erosion and damages to properties. The day to day maintenance of the stormwater
system is done by in-house staff.
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3.2.2.1 PERFORMANCE OF STORMWATER DRAINAGE OVERALL

Project ‘ Ward Extent ‘ Budget spent (R)

Fiddlewood Stormwater 7 62m 174 837.00

Maintenance

Duiker Stormwater 18 30m3 122 623.00

retaining structures

Stormwater Manhole 7,11,12,18,19 & 28 31 No 99 000.00

repairs

Replacement of 7,11,12,18,19 & 28 50 No 51 00.00

Manhole covers

Stormwater pipe Jetting 12,11&19 0,24Km 190 000.00

Kerbing and channelling in 11 0.36km 106 853.40

Natural arch

Kerbing in Windham street 11 0.62km 93 300.00
3.2.2.2 COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ROADS OVERALL

There were 0,23km of urban roads upgraded and 953km rural roads graded in the 2022/2023
financial year

3.2.3 TRANSPORT

The uMlalazi Municipality does not provide public transport services such as buses but provides
taxi ranks, lay-bys and shelters along public roads to augment the privately owned transport
services.

Vehicle licensing forms part of the traffic function within the Community Services and Public safety
Directorate.

3.3 COMPONENT C: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
3.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
The Directorate Planning and Economic Development, is responsible for the strategic and spatial

planning, Building Inspectorate, Human Settlement and Local Economic Development functions
within the Municipality.
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3.3.2 PLANNING

3.3.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING

The Municipality approved the Spatial Development Framework (SDF) in 2019.

3.3.2.2 PERFORMANCE OF PHYSICAL PLANNING OVERALL

3.3.2.2.1 LAND SALE AND LAND LEASE APPLICATIONS

The following Town Planning applications were received and processed by the Town Planning
department in the 2022/2023 year:-

APPLICANT PROPERTY LEASE/SALE/DONATION DATE RECEIVED APPROVED/ NOT STATUS
APPROVED
LEAS SAL DONATIO
E E N
Erf 617 and X Not approved
Development Erf 618 Apblication
of residential Mrs ADunn | both of 08 July 2022 PP
. - refused
dwellings Gingindlov
u
Development Khwenta . X Not approved
of the Madlula Remainder Apblication
Tradingand | of Erf538 25 July 2022 PP
Eshowe Bus K withdrawn
& Taxi Rank Projects Eshowe
(Pty) Ltd
N
Development E:: :gg n i ot approved Application
of residential Mr Grobler 27 July 2022 r_)p
. both of withdrawn
dwellings "
Mtunzini
cI?fe\alelopment e Portion 1 of X Not approved roslication
o Erf 230 10 August 2022 PP
residential Burger refused
i Eshowe
dwelling
The X
Educational Learning Erf 3276 Application
Facility Tree Eshowe 17 August 2022 deferred
Academy
Portion of X Not approved
Erf 10 000
Eshowe at
Lease to the corner
operate a of Albert
meat Street and
distribution Van Der
establishmen Plank Application
t Mr Mfeka Street 13 February 2023 deferred
Office is
X -
awaiting the
Lease to Portion of submission
operate an the of additional
animal feed Remainder information
selling Mr F of Erf 538 from the
business Mhlongo Eshowe 15 February 2023 applicant
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APPLICANT PROPERTY LEASE/SALE/DONATION DATE RECEIVED APPROVED/ NOT STATUS
APPROVED
LEAS SAL DONATIO
E E N
Erf 870
X Gezinsila A
Lease to has been
operate a Mr G Erf 870 handed over
barber shop Cebekhulu Gezinsila A 28 February 2023 to LED Office
Erf 870
X Gezinsila A
Lease to has been
operate afast | MsP Erf 870 handed over
food outlet Guliwe Gezinsila A 06 March 2023 to LED Office
Road verge Not approved
X
at the
corner of
Butcher
and
Williams
Street,
Lease to Eshowe
operate a MrZ Industrial Application
tuck shop Shange Area 10 March 2023 deferred
A ti Awaiting th
To lease a Portcity portion X 08 June 2023 wal .|ng N
R of Erf submission
portion of Merchant .
L. . 10 000 of a site
Municipal Capital
Eshowe at developmen
land for the (Pty) Ltd
. the corner t plan from
establishmen
of Clayton the
tof atree )
nurser Street and applicant.
v Patrick
Street
R i A L |
To purchase Cerdak emamder X 07 December pproved and. >3 .e
L. of Portion 3 application
Municipal 2022
of Erf 539 was
land for the -
«tension of Mtunzini approved by
:n :xfs t‘:n ° EXCO on 06
~XISting July 2023
business
X 04 April 2023 Office is
awaiting the
submission
Lease to of additional
operate acar | Slumko A portion information
wash Investment of Erf 2865 from the
business s (Pty) Ltd Eshowe applicant
X 17 May 2023 Office is
awaiting the
Lease to A portion submission
operate a of Portion 9 of additional
mobile of Erf 59 information
kitchen Ms Lindile Gingindlov from the
business Mzimela u applicant
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3.3.2.2.2 URBAN DEVELOPMENT AND CONTROL

In addition to doing its own spatial development planning and exercising control over
development and building activities, an information service is provided to property owners and
developers.

The following building plans were approved in the financial year to the end of June 2023.

Months Eshowe Mtunzini Gingindlovu INCOME RECEIVED
July 12 4 3 R63 324,24
August 7 1 2 R30912,76
September 8 6 0 R42 536, 45
October 10 5 1 R 99 809,18
November 6 2 0 R 16 121,52
December 10 6 0 R138 455,26
January 6 0 0 R 24 655,20
February 2 1 0 R 18 284,09
\ETgel)! 9 8 0 R 52063,54
April 4 4 0 R 52565,99
\YEW, 4 2 2 R 29737,17
June 10 5 1 R 90 078,87
July 3 7 1 R 59 633,94
TOTAL 91 51 10 R 718 178,21

42 |Page



3.3.3 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.3.3.1 INTRODUCTION

The Local Economic Development (LED) unit within the uMlalazi Municipality is responsible for the
following:

. Local Economic Development (LED).

« Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP).

« Small, Medium, Micro Enterprises Development (SMME).
« Rural Development.

« Tourism Marketing and Development.

. Agricultural Development

. Youth Development

. Jobs Creation

e EPWP
e CWP

. Business Development

. Skills Development

3.3.3.2 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (LED)

The Objective of Local Economic Development is to promote economic growth and development
of local economies in partnership with key stakeholders and by aligning LED initiative with
government programmes.

The Municipality assists the community through the Youth Business Advisory Centre and LED office
with the following business assistance:

e Registration with CIPC

e Compiling of Company Profiles and logos

e Registration with Central Supplier Database

e Registration with regulatory bodies
» Bargaining Council for the Contract Cleaning Industry (BCCCI)
» Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB)

e Registration for Compensation for Injuries and Diseases Act (COIDA) & Unemployment
Insurance Fund (UIF)

e Assist with SARS registration

e Trainings
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e Assist with business plans

e Black Economic Empowerment (BEE) Compliance
e Share certificate

e Assist with grant funding applications

e Business Licence compliance certificate

e Business start-up/business development

e Coaching and Mentorship

» Monitoring and Evaluation

Production of trading permits

Market linkage

NSFAS applications

3.3.3.3 YOUTH BUSINESS ADVISORY CENTRE

Through the Youth Business Advisory Centre and LED office the Municipality assisted with the
following services:-

SERVICES NO. of CLIENTS

(LED)

Company Registration 180

Central Supplier database 165

BEE 205

Share Certificate 98

CIDB Registration 25

Company Amendment 10

Funding applications (Operation Vula Fund) 200
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3.3.34

THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES WERE ASSISTED:-

THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES WERE ASSISTED IN THE 2020/2021 FY:-

NAME AND SURNAME

[Zabalazile Makhoba

WARD

ITEM

56 Litre cooler box

> W NE

I

o

Ntombilezi Zavala 11 56 Litre cooler box
Senzo Fihlela 18 56 Litre cooler box

18 56 Litre cooler box

19 56 Litre cooler box

19 56 Litre cooler box

10 56 Litre cooler box

11 Autel IM608 key programmer

28 Double Sliding Door Cooler Fridge

Cooler Box

13 Cooler Box

12 Garment Rails

te] 11L Double Electric Deep Fryer

7 Sewing Machine

9 Sewing Machine

27 Sewing Machine

13 Gas cylinder,X2 pots, X1 gas fryer

te] Fencing Material

13 Chicken feather plucker

25 Chicken feather plucker

27 Chicken feather plucker

te] 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)

15 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)

07 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)

05 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
Kwazikwakhe Offspring Co- 02 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
operative
KwaMpofu Co-operative 09 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
Promised Land Co-operative 06 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
Insika Yesintu Co-operative 26 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
Engenamnjonjo Livestock Co- 27 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)
operative

17 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male)

14 Chicken Cage
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3.3.35 SMALL, MEDIUM AND MICRO ENTERPRISES (SMME)

The Municipality creates opportunities for Small, Medium and Micro Enterprise (SMME)
development through the following interventions:

e Availing business space/premises at the Bus & Taxi Ranks in Eshowe & Gingindlovu.
e Training and development of SMME’s.

e Business Exhibitions and Marketing.

e Market Linkage

e Monitoring and Evaluation

e LED Database

e Service providers are given an opportunity to contest for tenders

3.3.3.6 EXPANDED PUBLIC WORKS PROGRAMME (EPWP)
Project Jobs created
EPWP
War Against Poverty 104
Food for Waste 203
Sizabonke 137
School Safety programme 75
Security 73
Fire Protection & Prevention 9
uMIalazi Community mobilizer programme 30
Construction of Eyetheni Phase 1 10
Construction of Eyetheni Phase 2 7
uMlalazi Cleaning of Sidewalks, Road, verges & Street 61
contractors
Construction of Ntoza Gravel Road 12
Construction of Ezisululwin Gravel Road 16
Construction of Mashabase Sportsfield 16
Construction of Mpumazi Sportsfield 15
EPWP Total 767
Community Works Programme
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3.3.3.7 TOURISM PROJECTS IMPLEMENTED

B&B INCOME NUMBER OF VISITORS TOURISM ASSOCIATION
During our yearly e 70 % of domestic
events daysand high | VIS'tors. , uMlalazi Tourism Office Visitors
peak seasons, e 30 % of international
Umlalazi municipality visitors (2022/ 2023)
B&B generated 100%
of its revenue, and it
continues to do so on S |
weekdays and pun;a e
weekends. H Eastern
= Cape
Domestic 1%
10 Kwazulu
Natal® Kwazulu Natal
e, International
Domestic
Gauteng A
19% Mpumalanga
Western Cape
Internationa
|
35%
3.4 COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY & SOCIAL SERVICES
34.1 LIBRARIES

There are five libraries in the urban areas and a mobile library, in the Mbongolwane area. They
are managed on an agency basis for the Provincial Government of KwaZulu Natal and play a major
role in the education of the community.

3.4.1.1 INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL SERVICES

The community and social services that the uMlalazi Municipality provides, is managed by the
Directorate of Community and Corporate Services respectively.

The Directorate of Corporate Services is responsible for library services, community halls and the
museum.

The Directorate of Community Services is responsible for municipal cemeteries. There is one
crematorium in the uMlalazi municipal area.

The Directorate Community Services, is also responsible for initiating and co-ordinating social
programmes aimed at HIV/AIDS, the youth, gender issues and the aged.
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3.4.1.2 CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS

3.4.1.2.1 INTRODUCTION TO CEMETERIES

There are two operational municipal cemeteries (Eshowe and Mthunzini cemeteries) within the
urban areas of uMlalazi Municipality. The Municipality strives to provide safe and accessible
cemeteries to all residents. This is done by implementing the municipal cemetery by-laws and
maintaining all cemeteries to an acceptable standard.

The Municipality is also responsible for the management of all cemeteries and also provides
administration and booking function for burial sites. This includes pauper and indigent burials

3.4.1.2.2 SERVICE STATISTICS FOR CEMETERIES & CREMATORIUMS

In the 2022/2023 financial year there were 148 burials in the municipal cemeteries and 223 cremations,
compared to 2021/22 where it was 280 burials and 270 cremations. Furthermore the municipality
assisted destitute burials

2021/2022 ‘ 2022/23
ESHOWE | MTUNZINI | CREMATIONS ‘ ESHOWE MTUNZINI  CREMATIONS
23 6 22

September
October
November

December

January

February
March
April
May

R lolr|IMIMIN|IM|R|R|O|R]| R

June

TOTAL
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3.4.1.2.3 COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CEMETERIES

The operational maintenance of the cemeteries is done mainly in-house such as grave digging,
cemetery markings and treatment of alien plants and vegetation. Grass cutting and management
of crematorium have been outsourced.

Eshowe New Cemetery - Development of the new cemetery is still underway, contractor was
appointed for earthworks, fencing and design of the cemetery.

Gingindlovu Cemetery - Identification and authorization of the new cemetery has been completed,
complete design and fencing of the cemetery will be budgeted for in next financial years.

Mtunzini Cemetery — New site has been identified, authorizations are still underway.

DESTITUTE BURIAL ASSISTANCE

The Municipality is committed in assisting destitute families through the Council Destitute Burial
Assistance programme. In 2022/23 financial year, the municipality assisted in 498 families through
the programme.

3.4.1.3 SOCIAL PROGRAMMES
3.4.1.3.1 INTRODUCTION

The Directorate Community Service initiates and manages a variety of projects and programmes
to empower and uplift the communities, particularly the needy, vulnerable and disadvantaged
groups. Its primary focus is to establish and maintain social progress to ensure that the social
needs of communities within the municipal areas are addressed.

BIYELA SERVICE CENTRE

Biyela Community Services Centre renders different activities to the communities of ward 3, 4, 5,
6 and 7 working with different stakeholders and listening to the needs of the Community. The
following services are provided in the centre: Department of Home Affairs services, SASSA,
Department of Labour, Health (CCG), Post Office, Social Development, Traditional council
meetings.

SERVICE SERVICE RENDERED NUMBER OF PEOPLE ASSISTED

PROVIDER 2021/22 2022/23
HOME AFFAIRS ID's
Enquiries

Birth Certificate

Unabridged certificates

Late Registration of birth
TOTAL

TOTAL 952 1289
Old age pension

Disability Grant
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SERVICE
PROVIDER

PRIVATE SECTOR

CENTRE
MANAGER/CDW

INKOSI

AGRICULTURE

DOH(CHW)

Child Support Grant

Grant In Aid

SASSA walk ins

SASSA Pensioners

TOTAL

4124

7892

SERVICE RENDERED

NGO's

2021/22

NUMBER OF
PEOPLE
SERVICED

NPO's

2022/23

NUMBER OF
PEOPLE
SERVICED

TOTAL

317

1 597

Enquiries

Distribution Of Documents

Other Services by CDW

Walk Inns To CDW

Centre Manager Walk Inns

LISSC meetings

Community Meeting

Workshop

TOTAL

1593

4762

Traditional Council meetings

Rural Fee

Events Registration

TOTAL

501

839

Seeds Handover

Garden Tools

TOTAL

580

180

Home Visits

Attending Cases

Counselling

Foster care grant

TOTAL

144

124

MUAC

Vitamin

50|Page




SERVICE SERVICE RENDERED 2021/22 2022/23
PROVIDER

NUMBER OF NUMBER OF

PEOPLE PEOPLE

SERVICED SERVICED
N Devorming

TB Screening

Home Visits

Medication collector

TOTAL 1554 989

2021/22 2022/23

SERVICE SERVICE RENDERED NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
PROVIDER PEOPLE PEOPLE
SERVICED SERVICED

PROOF OF
RESIDENTS

SERVICE
RENDERED

WALKS INS

NUMBER OF
MEETINGS

FOOD PARCELS
PICK UP

TOTAL NUMBER OF PEOPLE SERVICED AT CSC

3.4.1.3.2 COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL
PROGRAMMES

The Directorate Community Services focuses on community development in uMlalazi municipal
area. The focus is on community development at schools, communities except individual cases.
These are referred to the welfare organisation delivering services in the specific area. The
community projects are started based on the needs of the communities within uMlalazi.
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SPECIAL
PROGRAMME

Senior Citizens

DETAILS

ACTIVE AGEING PROGRAMME/GOLDEN GAMES

UMilalazi held and participated in the following activities and events whilst at the
same time strengthening and advancing service delivery and support to older
persons.
e Local Golden Games — 04 August 2022
e District Golden Games — 17 August 2022
e  Provincial Golden Games — 26 — 28 October 2022
e National Golden Games — 05-07 December 2022

Golden Games are meant to ensure the care, support, protection and
development of vulnerable groups and people with special needs particularly older
persons within the community.

ELDERLY ABUSE AWARENESS CAMPAIGN - 26™ APRIL 2023.

UMlalazi held the campaign to spread the word in recognizing the warning signs of
elder abuse and can help determine if your loved one is being neglected or
disrespected. Some indicators may include a change in behavior or appearance, a
rapid display of injury marks like bruising or scarring, or a sudden change in
financial resources.

Women

MAYORAL WOMEN PROGRAMME — 25 August 2022

The aim of the programme is to organize and mobilize women across the length and
breadth of uMlalazi Municipality. The idea is to create a war room for women that
will be platform to present and dissect various challenges facing all women of
uMlalazi Municipality. This programme serves as a launching pad for the
organization and mobilization of women towards finding lasting solutions for various
forms of challenges facing women. But also, to celebrate women the role and
contribution of women in the process of nation building and social cohesion.

Children’sSector

Back to School Programme -28 February 2023

Due to high learner dropouts in the local schools, the Municipality took an initiative
of helping learners from impoverished families. The intention was to eradicate
learner dropouts and help improve the access and success in Basic Education.

Men/ Disability
establishment of
local forums

DISSA Games — 25-27 November 2022

UMlalazi held and participated in Dissa games for the disabled sector to ensure

inclusion and involvement in sports for the most marginalized groups, it enabled
disabled to play competitively at local level and other top spheres of government
(District and Province).

Disability Awareness Campaign — 15 December 2022

UMlalazi organized the campaign to enlighten all communities that disability is not a
curse but god’s blessing to the parents, allowing an acceptable behaviors towards
the sector, correcting false myths about disability.

Cultural
Development

UMkhosi WoMhlanga- 9-11 September 2022

UMlalazi participated in the annual Umkhosi Womhlanga as part of our ongoing
effort of promoting good behavior amongst young girls, curbing the spread of social-
ills such as teenage pregnancy. Moreover, this programme promotes and preserve
our cultural heritage.

Mayoral Symposium with Matrons-24 May 2023

In relation to the ongoing promotion of good behavioral change and
healthy lifestyle amongst teenage girls, this programme was held with
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SPECIAL DETAILS

PROGRAMME

an intention to prepare for Operation Siyaya EMhlangeni which is a
build-up event towards UMkhosi WoMhlanga.

Sports Tournament UMlalazi Municipality held and supported the following sports tournaments

during the 2022/23 financial year:

SALGA Games local selections which was held at Eshowe High
school on the 1% October 2022, 28 wards from uMlalazi Municipality
participated in 12 sporting codes. The purpose for SALGA games is to
identify talents from the athlete’s age under 19.

UMIlalazi Municipality hosted and supported Comrades Marathon
athletes by coordinating the send-off on the 27 August 2022 which is
now an annual event to support local athletes participated in the
Marathon.

SALGA Games District Selections was on the 15 October 2022 at
UMhlathuze Sports Complex, 300 athletes from uMlalazi participated in
different sports codes.

The uMlalazi hosted Sports confederation workshop was facilitated by the
King Cetshwayo Sports Confederation and Sports and Recreation to provide
training to the local Sports Committee members.

UMlalazi Municipality supported the Derrick Spencer annual soccer
tournament which was held on the 24 June 2023, 16 teams participated from
different Municipalities and 8 teams were from uMlalazi Municipality.

Bursary Award Mayoral Bursary Programe -28 February 2023

Ceremony
The programme was a response to the mandate of the Municipality to promote

access to institutions of Higher Education and Training. A total 70 registration
bursaries were awarded to academically deserving students studying toward
various fields.

Miss/Mr uMlalazi UMilalazi Municipality held the 2nd Annual Miss/Mr uMlalazi pageant competition.
peagent The event was held at Eshowe Townhall on 23 June 2023, 12 females and 5 males
competed.

The winners all went to compete at a district level.

Back to School Back to School Programme - 28 February 2023
Programme
Due to high learner dropouts in the local schools, the Municipality took an initiative
of helping learners from impoverished families. The intention was to eradicate
learner dropouts and help improve the access and success in Basic Education.
280 school kids from 28 schools around uMlalazi benefitted from the programme.

Matric Top Mayoral Matric Top Achievers Programe -28 February 2023

Achievers
The Mayor of uMlalazi held the event to recognize and award a top ten (10)

matriculants with outstanding matric results as well as ten (10) best performing
schools in uMlalazi.
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3.4.1.4 COMMUNITY HALLS

3.4.1.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY HALLS

The Municipality has 7 community halls situated throughout the urban areas of uMlalazi
Municipality and rural halls in Amakhosi areas, some are yet to be transferred to the Municipality
from Ingonyama Trust.

The urban halls are rented out to the communities for different functions and events. The
municipality’s tariff policy makes provision for subsidised tariffs for certain organisations as well
as certain community or social events and sport events.

3.5 COMPONENT E: HEALTH

Local Municipalities no longer provide health services such as clinics services, health inspection
services and abattoirs. The uMlalazi Municipality can therefore not report on these services.

3.6 COMPONENT F: SAFETY
3.6.1 INTRODUCTION TO SECURITY AND SAFETY

The Directorate Community Services, Public Safety Unit of the Municipality is responsible for
community safety, including traffic control, road safety, firefighting services, law enforcement
services related to the control of public nuisances as well as the enforcement of by-laws, and
disaster management. The latter service is rendered in conjunction with the King Cetshwayo
District Municipality which operates a district disaster management centre.

3.6.2 COMMUNITY SAFETY

3.6.2.1 COMMUNITY POLICING FORUMS

The Public Safety Unit coordinates other stakeholders such as Community Policing Forums and
other security agencies under the auspices of South African Police Services (SAPS) to ensure safety
and security amongst the communities as guided by the SAPS Act.

The unit has the responsibility to enhance the safety of the community by means of ensuring that
competent and responsible drivers make use of roadworthy vehicles on public roads. The
Department also ensures that the public practice fire safety in business and public facilities
including public gatherings through enforcement of Safety at Sports and recreation Event Act of
2010.
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3.6.2.2 TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT

Traffic Law Enforcement ensures compliance with National Road Traffic Act 93 of 1996 by the
following activities:

- Checking of roadworthiness of vehicles

- Issuing of Valid Driver’s Licenses

- Vehicle registration and Licensing

- Installing and monitoring of speed calming measures

- By law enforcement

- Vehicle examination and issue Certificate of Roadworthiness (COR).
- School Safety & Education

School Patrols:

Ward No| Area of Patrol Numberof
Patrons

hembalesizwe Primary

Convent Traffic Circle 4

Main Street 2

Eshowe Junior School 2

Bulwer and Kangela 2

Baqgage Primary 2

Maghwakaza Primary 6

Mthunzini Primary 2

Kwazibonele Primary 4

Nsingweni Primary 2

Habeni Primary 2

ulinggondo Primary 2

Dumazinkani Primary 2

Khangelani Primary 2

Islambo Primary 2

Ntabankulu Primary 2

Nggamzane Primary 2

Nqoleni Primary 2

Mathubu Primary 2

55|Page



Ward No| Area of Patrol

Gingindlovu Primary

Numberof
Patrons

Endlovini Primary

Endlovini Primary

Mondi Primary

ombane Primary

Ncinyane Primary

Bonamuva Primary

Community Based Security Services
Ward No. Facility Guarded by security

Number
of Securities

Mavumengwane Sportfield
3
Nkume Sportfield 3
Nteneshane Sportfield 3
'Yabu Sportfield 3
Mvutshini Sportfield 3
Obanjeni Hall 4
Gingindlovu Sportfield 3
Bhekeshowe Hall 3
3
4
3
3
Kwabulawayo Sportfield 4
Nomaphindela Hall 3
3
3
1
3
Butcher street offices 2
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3.6.2.3 VEHICLE AND DRIVER LICENSING SERVICES

The Municipality provides vehicle registration, Vehicle examination and issues Certificate of
Roadworthy (COR). Protection Services also issues Learners license and drivers licences in its area
of jurisdiction. Some of these services are rendered on behalf of Department of Transport on an
agency basis.

Activities Statistics 2021/2022 Statistics
2022/23

Number of vehicles Drivers licensesissue & Passed:566 Passed:495

. Failed: 264 Failed:257

number failed

Number of learners issued & numberfailed Passed: 989 Passed:903
Failed:900

Failed: 954

Number of COR issued 858 1101

Amount received by the municipality — agency R 2,367,445.50 R 4,273,116.32

fees

3.6.2.4 COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF COMMUNITY SAFETY OVERALL

The biggest challenge facing traffic officers is to render an equal and quality service to all 27
wards within the uMlalazi area with the limited resources and personnel at the department’s
disposal.

3.6.3 FIRE

3.6.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SERVICES

The Municipality operates fire and rescue services which provide firefighting and fire prevention.
Fire and Rescue Services is a function within the Community Services Directorate and its purpose
is to protect the community and the environment from fires and other emergencies.

The Constitution directs that municipalities must strive to promote a safe and healthy
environment and provide services in a sustainable manner. However, there are other specific
legislation that gives uMlalazi Fire and Rescue Services clear objectives such as:

Veld and Forest Act 101 of 1998

57|Page



The Fire Brigade Services Act, Act 99 of 1987, directs that the Fire and Rescue Service must strive
to:

Prevent the outbreak or spread of fire.

Fight or extinguish a fire.

Protect lives and property against fire or other threatening danger.

Rescue life or property from a fire or other danger.

The uMlalazi Fire and Rescue Service has focused its energy on a pro-active approach to mitigate
the effects of fire by implementing strategies to reduce fires and the loss of life and property. This
was achieved by means of:

Public education initiatives — visiting informal settlements and discussing safety tips with
residents.

Fire and life safety education programmes at pre-schools, primary schools and high schools.
Public education at community events.

Fire load reduction strategies by implementing fire breaks on urban fringes to reduce the risk of
fires within the informal settlements.

e Implementation of strategic fire breaks to minimize spread of fire from and onto municipal
land.

e Fire and life safety inspections to industry.

e Training of Fire and Rescue Service staff to be better equipped to deal with incidents in a
professional manner focusing on proactive and reactive strategies to enhance service
delivery.

e Rescue operations

e Fire suppression

Firefighting activities 2021/2022 2022/23
Number of grass fire attended 94 91
Number of structural fire attended 49 27
Number of motor vehicle on fire attended 09 09
Number of fire Inspections 28 33
Number of certificates of registration issued 11 13
Number of public awareness’s 09 09
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3.6.4 DISASTER MANAGEMENT

3.6.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Disaster Management Act 57 of 2002 requires all municipalities to provide mitigation, prevention
and disaster risk reduction measures.

Other Acts and Legislation relevant to the Fire and Rescue Service
National Water Act 36 of 1998

Hazardous Substances Act 15 of 1973

National Veld and Forest Fire Act 101 of 1998

Explosives Act of 15 2003

Occupational Health and Safety Act 85 of 1993

Civil Aviation Act 13 of 2009

Safety at Sporting and Recreational Event Act of 2 of 2010
National Road Traffic Safety Act 93 of 1996

Merchant Shipping Act 57 0f 1051

Nuclear Energy Act 46 of 1999

SANS 10090: Community Protection against Fire

The Municipality provided the following assistance:-

2021/22 2022/23
TYPE OF INCIDENT NUMBER OF DEATHS NUMBER OF DEATHS
HOUSEHOLD HOUSEHOLD
AFFECTED AFFECTED
Structural fire 56 2 84 3
Strong wind 811 0 05 5
Heavy Rainfall 567 6 37 0
Hailstorm 0 0 208 0
Lightning 5 1 1 0
Drowning 7 7 2 2
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3.7 COMPONENT G: SPORTS & RECREATION
3.7.1 INTRODUCTION TO SPORT AND RECREATION

UMlalazi Municipality promotes sports development through various sporting activities and
events held in respective wards. This helps to facilitate and promote healthy lifestyles and active
participation for all age groups. This also affords the youth an opportunity to showcase their
talents and fight against drug abuse, crime, gender based violence and teenage pregnancy.

uMlalazi Municipality works hand in hand with the Sports Federations and local SAFA to
promote/ develop the following sports codes:

- Male/Female soccer

- Male/Female Netball

- Male/Female Volleyball

- Male/Female Rugby

- Indigenous Games

- Table Tennis/Tennis

- Chess

- Karate

- Boxing

The following events were coordinated and held in uMlalazi Municipality
- Ward and Cluster

- Mayoral Cup Competition

- SALGA local eliminations Games
Other Games

- District and Provincial SALGA Games

The uMlalazi Municipality also provides sports facilities to the local community.

The uMlalazi Municipality also provides sports facilities to the local community.

38 COMPONENT H: CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES & OTHER SERVICES
3.8.1 INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES

The functions in this category are distributed amongst different Directorates within the uMlalazi
Municipality. Corporate policy issues are handled on a departmental basis depending on the
responsibility for specific function. The Directorate Financial Services is responsible for the
financial affairs of the Municipality. The Directorate Corporate Services is responsible for the
Human Resources as well as Information Technology functions of the Municipality.
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The latter Directorate is also responsible for rendering general administrative services to the
Municipality overall as well as administrative and support services to ensure the effective
functioning of Council and its Committees. Specific support services are rendered to the Office of
the Mayor, the Executive Committee and the Office of the Speaker.

3.8.2 FINANCIAL SERVICES

3.8.2.1 INTRODUCTION

The Directorate Financial Services is responsible for the delivery of all financial-related services
to the Municipality. This includes the following:

--Strategic financial guidance.

--Budget, financial statements and related aspects.
--Expenditure management, which includes salaries and wages.
--Income and account services.

--Supply chain management services

The aim of this Directorate is to keep the financial position of the Municipality stable and to
ensure that it will continue to being able to not only meeting its financial commitments but to
ensure that economically viable services are rendered to the community on an effective and
efficient basis. To maintain the present high standard of financial services the Municipality must
adhere to many acts and other legal prescripts, policies , regulations, etcetera. Most important,
however, is the Directorate’s personnel, which are very competent and highly motivated.

3.8.3 HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

3.8.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

The Directorate Corporate Services is responsible for the administration of all matters relating to
the Municipality’s personnel. In addition to this, the Directorate assists the Municipality in
maintaining smooth human resources processes and procedures in compliance with the relevant
legislations. This Directorate is responsible for the following

functions:

e Labour relations.

e Recruitment and selection.

e Skills development and training.

e Occupational Health and Safety.

e Leave and Fringe Benefit Administration.

e Employee Assistance and Wellness.
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3.8.4 LEGAL SERVICES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

3.84.1 INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL SERVICES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Legal Services reports directly to the Municipal Manager and is responsible for ensuring that all
actions and decisions of Council's structures are in compliance with the legal framework of
uMlalazi Municipality.

The main purpose is to provide professional legal advice and assistance to the Municipality to
ensure the proper protection of its interests and compliance with its obligations.

The Municipal Manager has also been entrusted with the risk management function of the
Municipality and it aims to support the objectives of the Municipality to enable the
implementation and maintenance of effective systems to identify and mitigate the risks that
threaten the attainment of service delivery and other objectives, and optimise opportunities that
enhance institutional performance.

Risk management forms part of management’s core responsibilities and is an integral part of the
internal processes of an institution. It is a systematic process to identify, evaluate and address risks
on a continuous basis before such risks can impact negatively on the institutions service delivery
capacity.
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3.9 COMPONENT I: ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Annual Performance Report

1. LEGISLATIVE PROVISION

In terms of Local Government Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32) of 2000, Section 46:-

(1) A municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report
reflecting-

(a) the performance of the municipality and of each external service
provider during thatfinancial year;

(b) acomparison of the performances referred to in paragraph (a) with
targets set for and performances in the previous financial year; and

(c) measures taken to improve performance.

The Annual Performance Report must form part the municipality’s annual report in terms of the
Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No. 56) 2003, Section 121 (3) (b). It is from this legal
framework that the uMlalazi Municipality’s Annual Performance Report for 2022/2023 financial
year is compiled. The Annual Performance Report is structured according to six (6) National Key
Performance Areas being Municipal Transformation and Institutional Development, Basic Service
Delivery, Local Economic Development, Municipal Financial Viability and Management, Good
Governance and Public Participation, and Cross Cutting Interventions.

The municipality must provide municipal services to communities in a fair and equitable manner
and ensure access to basic services that are affordable to all, be responsiveto the needs of the
community and be developmental to achieve these objectives.

The Municipality has ended the 2022/2023 with all critical positions for sec 54/56 positions filled as
follows:

a) Municipal Manager, 01 Dec 2022

b) Chief Financial Officer, filled June 2023

c) Director Planning and Development, filled 02 January 2023
d) Director Corporate Services, filled 01 May 2023

e) Director Community Services, filled 01 May 2023

f) Director Engineering, filled 01 May 2023
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The overall performance of the municipality in year 2022/23 is 82.9% equating to 83%. During the
year 2021/2022, the overall performance was 77%, therefore current performance improved by
6%.

The Municipality proved its continued commitment and willingness to help the poorest of thepoor
and to alleviate poverty across all communities through the adoption of the Indigent Policy. This
policy directive is just another way in which the Municipality reaches out to the vulnerable and
needy.

The Municipality also contributed to the fight against poverty and unemployment through the
Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) and through the implementation of its capital
programme, a total of 767 job opportunities were created.

The refuse removal service remains a project for job creation across most of the 28 wards. The
Municipality has managed to spend its capital budget with a total expenditure of R 43 535 650
which constitutes 100% of the total capital budget.

2. ORGANISATIONAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

This report includes the highlights from the key performance measures included in the 2022/23
IDP. These priority measures constitute the Municipal Top Layer Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) / Organisational Scorecard for 2022/23.

The Municipality utilizes a web based Performance Management System which contains the Top
Layer SDBIP and the Departmental SDBIP. The departmental SDBIP monitors the performances of
staff reporting to the Municipal Manager and directorates. The Top Layer SDBIP also known as the
Organizational scorecard monitors the high level performance of theorganization and is reported
to Council on a quarterly basis. The departmental SDBIP is monitored by the Portfolio Committees.
The Performance Agreements of the Municipal Manager and Directorates are aligned to the
SDBIP.

This report includes the highlights from the key performance measures included in the 2022/23
IDP. These priority measures constitute the Municipal Top Layer Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) / Organisational Scorecard for 2022/23.

The Municipality utilizes a web based Performance Management System which contains the Top
Layer SDBIP and the Departmental SDBIP. The departmental SDBIP monitors the performances of
staff reporting to the Municipal Manager and directorates. The Top Layer SDBIP also known as the
Organizational scorecard monitors the high level performance of theorganization and is reported
to Council on a quarterly basis. The departmental SDBIP is monitored by the Portfolio Committees.
The Performance Agreements of the Municipal Manager and Directorates are aligned to the
SDBIP.
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This report represents t

the following rating scale: - .

Terminology

Outstanding

he year-end performance results for 2022/2023 and are assessed using

Description

Performance far exceeds the standard expected of an employee atthis level.
The appraisal indicates that the Employee has achievedabove fully effective
results against all performance criteria and indicators as specified in the PA

significantly above
expectations

performance o o o
and Performance plan and maintained this in all areas of responsibility
throughout the year.

Performance is significantly higher than the standard expected in the job. The

Performance

appraisal indicates that the Employee has achieved above fully effective
results against more than half of the performance criteria and indicators and
fully achieved all others throughout the year.

Fully effective

Performance fully meets the standards expected in all areas of thejob. The
appraisal indicates that the Employee has fully achieved effective results
against all significant performance criteria and indicators as specified in the
PA and Performance Plan.

Not fully effective

Performance is below the standard required for the job in key areas.
Performance meets some of the standards expected for the job. The
review/assessment indicates that the employee has achieved below fully
effective results against more than half the key performance criteria and
indicators as specified in the PA and Performance Plan.

Unacceptable
performance

Performance does not meet the standard expected for the job. The
review/assessment indicates that they employee has achieved below fully
effective results against almost all of the performance criteria and indicators
as specified in the PA and Performance Plan.The employee has failed to
demonstrate the commitment or abilityto bring performance up to the level
expected in the job despite management efforts to encourage improvement.

S
a
3
.4
N s
| 3

Dutstandang FPerfarmance Fullby =fectre Fdot Fully Unacceptable=
perforrmance signifecantly effective performance
abree

Expectations
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At the end of the 2022/23 year under review 82.9% giving 83% of the targets were achieved. Areas
for improvement are shown in the Graph/table below. In areas where targets were not achieved,
measures have been taken to improve such targets.

Performance Monitoring underpins the Municipality’s IDP in terms of reviewing progress regularly
in achieving our priorities and delivering value for money. Early investigation of variances enables
remedial action to be taken where appropriate.

A dashboard which summarises performance for the municipality’s scorecard is illustrated under
the table and the graph below

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE COMPARISON OVER THE PAST 2 YEARS

2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/23

Annual Overall Performance 74% 77% 83%

Basic Service Delivery & Infrastructure 63% 70% 83%
Development
Municipal Transformation & Institutional 100% 100% 80%
Development
Financial Viability & Financial Management 100% 67% 50%
Local Economic Development and Social 100% 80% 100%
Development
Good Governance & Public Participation 67% 83% 100%
Cross Cutting Issues 75% 100% 100%

Table 1: Comparative Target Achievement Information 2020/21 — 2022/23

120
100
80
60
40
20
0
Basic Service Municipal Financial Viability Local Economic & Good Governance Cross Cutting
Delivery & Transformation & & Financial Social & Public Issues
Infrasructure Institutional Management Development Participation
Development Development

2020/21 wm2021/22 wm2022/23
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3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESSES

Key performance indicators have been refined in support of the municipality’s development
priorities and objectives as set out in the revised IDP framework and will remain for the duration
of the IDP period for consistency in measuring and reporting on long term strategies and projects.
Measurable performance targets with regard to each of these development priorities and
objectives were established. A process to ensure regular reporting is in place and is fed back to
the Council via the Performance Audit Committee.

Individual performance agreements and performance plans are prepared in line with provisions
prescribed in the Performance Regulations (Notice 805, published on 1 August 2006 in the official
gazette) and signed by the Municipal Manager and Heads of Department. These agreements are
fully implemented and aligned with the Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan as
required in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act.

Performance Evaluation Panels have also been established for the assessment of performance of
the Municipal Manager as well as Managers directly accountable to the Municipal Manager. These
panels meet on an annual basis to evaluate individual performance.

The following diagram illustrates a summary of the performance management framework for the
uMlalazi Municipality on performance measurement and reporting, adhering to the guidelines
suggested by KwaZulu-Natal Province, Department for Cooperative Governance and Traditional
Affairs:
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In the 2022/2023 financial year, every attempt was made to ensure that the municipality
complies with legislation concerning the development, operation and maintenance of a
performance management system that is commensurate to the institutional service delivery
objectives captured in the IDP.

The uMlalazi Municipality has continued to maintain the effective operation of the following
mechanisms:

The 2022/2023 IDP included strategic objectives, strategies and key performanceindicators
(KPI1s) as required by the Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000;

The budget for implementation of the IDP was approved within the prescribedtimelines
prescribed in the Municipal Finance Management Act, 56 of 2003;

After approval of the budget, the SDBIP was developed to integrate the IDP and the budget
and to ensure effective implementation of the institutional strategies;

Performance agreements with performance plans were developed, signed andapproved as
required by the Municipal Performance Regulations, 2006;

The Performance Audit Committee (PAC) functioned optimally in the year; in line with the
committee’s approved terms of reference.

The performance reports were objectively and independently audited by the Internal Audit unit
to verify and to confirm performance information as reflected in the reports; the unit also
confirmed the credibility of evidence that was submitted quarterly.
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4.1 APPROVAL OF SDBIP 2022/23

e The Mayor approved the SDBIP for the 2022/2023 financial year on the 28" of June 2022.

e The SDBIP is the Municipality’s strategic implementation tool and shows the alignment
between the Integrated Development Plan, the budget and Annual Performance
Agreements of all Section 54/56 managers.

e As it is a legislative requirement the municipal key performance indicators were revised
and aligned for the 2022/2023 financial year.

e The adjustment of Service Delivery Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) for 2022/2023
financial year was undertaken and approved by council on the 24t of February 2023 and
was made public and published on the municipal website.

4.2 QUARTERLY REPORTING ON THE SDBIP FOR 2022/23

The Performance Management System serves as primary mechanism to monitor, review and
improve the implementation of the municipality’s IDP and eventually the budget. The municipal
performance is evaluated and measured by means of the Top-Level Service DeliveryBudget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) and also the Departmental Service Delivery Budget
Implementation Plan (SDBIP) at directorate and departmental levels.

Submission of Top-Level SDBIP for 2022/2023 are submitted to Council on quarterly basis

The mid-year assessment report was also submitted to the Audit Committee for comments.

INDIVIDUAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

The performance of a Municipality is integrally linked to that of staff. It is therefore important to
link organisational performance to individual performance and to manage both simultaneously.

The Municipal Manager (Section 54A) and all the Senior Managers (Section 56) signed
Performance Agreements after their respective appointments.

As per the signed performance agreements and plans for the Section 54A/56 Employees for the
financial year 2022/2023, the annual performance of the Municipal Manager and the managers
reporting directly to the Municipal Manager will be evaluated in terms of the agreement within
the required timeframes as set for the financial year.
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4.3 PERFORMANCE AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION
4.4.1 BACKGROUND TO MUNICIPAL SCORECARD

The IDP is supported by the Municipal Scorecard which sets out the Key Performance Areas,
Key Performance Indicators and targets showing responsibilities on all activities to be
undertaken by the Municipality during the particular period for 12 months in line with
municipal financial year from July to June and this is developed on annual basis.

The Scorecard also facilitates performance monitoring, thereby enabling the municipality to be
able to easily detect any signal for underperformance as it provides for time-frames and
responsibilities on implementation of planned performance. Reporting is also enabled and it is
also for this purpose that the municipality provided how the planned KPIs and targets were
implemented during the year under review (2022/23). Annexure A, Page 41 to page 53 of this
report provides a detailed information as to how the planned KPI and targets were
implemented and reason for variance/ corrective measures are provided where the set targets
could not be realized as planned

The summary performance results for all priority measures included in the top layer
SDBIP are as follows.

KPI REPORT — OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Number Percentage (%)

KP1 Not Yet Applicable 0
Extremely met 150.000% <= Actual/Target KPI Extremely Well Met 3 6%
Well met 100.001% <= Actual/Target <= 149.999% KPI Well Met 6 12%
Actual meets Target (Actual/Target = 100%) KPI Met 30 64%
75.000% <= Actual/Target <= 99.999% KPI Almost Met 5 11%
0% <= Actual/Target <= 74.999% KPI Not Met 3 6%

Total 47

Table 2 KPI Report — Overall Performance
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KPI REPORT — OVERALL PERFORMANCE

KPI Report - Overall Performance

6% 6%

11%

m Extremely met ®= Wellmet = Met = Almost met = Notmet

Graph 2 KPI Overall Performance

4.3.1.1 SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE IN TERMS OF THE TOP LAYER
SDBIP — PER DEPARTMENT

Top Layer KPI Report Per Department
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60%
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20%

0%

Office of the MM  Engineering Community Corporate  Planning Housing Finance
Services Services Services & Tourism

M Extremely met B Wellmet B Met B AImostmet ™ Notmet
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4.3.1.1 SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE IN TERMS OF THE TOP LAYER SDBIP — PER KPA
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Top Layer KPI Report - Municipal KPAs
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5. SUB - STANDARD PERFORMANCE AREAS AND PLANNED MEASURESTAKEN FOR IMPROVEMENT

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE SUB-STANDARD PERFORMANCE AREAS AND PLANNEDMEASURES TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEMENT WHERE TARGERTS WERE [NGHIMIER

2021/22

2022/23

Internal Ref Responsible Municipal KPI Overall Performance for 01 Performance ICorrective Measure
i Overall Performance for 01
Indicator Directorate KPA Baseline July 2021 - 30 June 2022 July 2022 - 30 June 2023 Comment/Reason
c for variance
ode
TL204 (IDP Director: Basic Reduce 18.64% 10%h8.64% 16% 18% Losses attribute to Meter audit was
Ref 15) Engineering Service Electricity .
numerous reasonsi.e. |undertaken to
Services Delivery losses . . .
aulty meters, electricity jascertain possible
by 2% (from I .
8% heft etc. interventions and
(]
to 16%) ;edL:]ce losses, .
by 30 June urthermore service
023 provider was

appointed to assist, it
is therefore possible
that losses with
decrease upon
recommendations by
the service provider.
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2021/22

2022/23
Internal Ref Responsible Municipal KPI Overall Performance for 01 Performance Corrective Measure
i Overall Performance for 01
Indicator Directorate KPA Baseline July 2021 - 30 June 2022 July 2022 - 30 June 2023 Comment/Reason
Code for variance
ITL207 (IDP Ref Complete 0 100%| 0 100% 30.70% Contractor poorly Service Provider
19 100% . was terminated
. Performed leading .
Rehabilitati for failing to meet
on of to project delays his contractual
2.1km of
urban Appointment of
roads in another service
terms of
approved complete the
Road remainder of the
Maintenan scope of works
ce plan will be sourced
based on from the panel of
budget contractors that is
available by currently on
30 June Tender Evaluation
2023 Stage. Revised
completion date
will be determined
upon appointment
. . N/A .
TL231 (IDP Financial 4 reports N/A N/A 4 1 1 Reports submitted to
Ref 52) Viability & submitted Portfolio by 30 June quarterly report
Manageme to Portfolio 2023 on updates made [from the Valuer is
nt by 30 June o the valuation roll on |received, it will be
2023 on 03 May 203 submitted to the
updates Finance Portfolio in
made to
the
valuation
roll
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SUB — STANDARD PERFORMANCE AREAS AND PLANNED MEASURESTAKEN FOR IMPROVEMENT

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE UNDERPERFORMANCE AREAS AND PLANNEDMEASURES TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEMENT WHERE TARGERTS WERE ALMOST MET

2021/22

2022/23

Internal Ref /

Responsible Municipal KPA KPI Baseline Overall Performance for 01 July 2021 - | Overall Performance 01 July 2022 - 30 [Performance Comment/
Indicator Code Directorate 30 June 2022 June 2023 R Eusp -
TL211- (IDP Director Engineering | Basic Service Completed 100% N/A 100% 75% Project completion iF;r;)’ie;;ly:rogress
Ref 27(a) Services Delivery & construction of was delayed due to
Complete and the
Infrastructure 4.5km of Eyetheni N/A N/A inclement weather revised
Development Road by 30 June conditions completion date is
2023 2023/08/21
0,
[TL222 (IDP Ref Complete 100% 55% 100%j 55% 100%)| 82%) Contractor poorly Appointment of
32 (c) construction of performed leading to another
King Dinuzulu project delays construction
sports park (Phase service provider to
1) in terms of complete the
budget allocated remainder of the
for the financial scope of works will
year by 30 June be sourced from
2023 the panel of
contractors that is
currently on
Tender Evaluation
Stage
TL230 (IDP Chief Financial Municipal 95% debtors 91.5% 95% 91.25% 95% 86%) Public works did not o
Ref 51) Officer Financial collection rate by pay on time, The mun|C|!3aI|ty
have appointed a
Viability and 30 June 2023 engagements are panel of
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2021/22 2022/23
Internal Ref /- Responsible Municipal KPA KPI Baseline Overall Performance for 01 July 2021 — | Overall Performance 01 July 2022 — 30 |Performance Comment/
IndicatorCode |Directorate
30 June 2022 June 2023 P eere Gar vErEnEE
Management Continuing. (June attorneys.
2023) Outstandmg
Accounts will be
handed over for
collection
TL237 (IDP Office of the Good 100% functionality 100% 100% 100% 100% 36% Training was
Ref 58) MM Governance of Ward Wards 3,5,14 &15 prowd.ed to ward
) . committee
and Public Committees by 30 Were non- secretariat on
Participation June 2023 functional minute taking by
due to incomplete ward | COGTA, this will
report, alteration of improve m. Ql'
i further training
dates, no minutes for .
) will also be
community and no facilitated before
minutes for Ward end of 2"
Committee meetings Quarter.
TL241 (IDP 4 Standing Rules 2 1 2 a Standing Rules and Letters to non-
Ref 63) and Orders Orders Committee attem#mg
) councilors were
Committee scheduled for 22 issued for the
meetings facilitated Sep meeting coordinated
by 30 June 2023 2022 had no quorum for 22 Sep 2022, where
councillors did not
attend.
IAttendance improved
and 3(three) standing
rules and orders
committee meetings
were held
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6. LESSONS LEARNT AND WAY FORWARD

The following lessons are considered as key to an improved and progressive municipality to
ensure that service delivery mandate in terms of objectives as set out into section 152 of RSA
Constitution and objects of Local Government in terms of section 153 and all other applicable
local legislative provisions

The Municipality to ensure that it monitors all the multiyear projects and repeat non-
achievements i.e. electricity losses which will assist in good performance in the coming years.

Management Committee to monitor the Performance Management System (PMS) on monthly
basis.

Close monitoring of the newly implemented performance management system in terms
chapter 4 of the Local Government Municipal Staff Regulation promulgated in September 2021,
wherein according to these regulations all municipal staff have signed annual performance
agreements in line with their departmental key performance areas, key performance indicators
and targets set for 2023/24.

7. SERVICE PROVIDER PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE

ASSESSMENT OF THE PERFORMANCE OF EXTERNAL SERVICE PROVIDERS

The monitoring of the service provider performance is ensured through the signing of the
Service Level Agreement. It is currently being done by user department levels. Serviceproviders
who fail to perform are reported and the necessary action is taken including the termination of
the contract or cancellation of an order.

ssessment Key

The service has been provided at acceptable standards and within

the time frames

stipulated in the SLA/Contract

Satisfactory (S) The service has been provided at acceptable standards and outside of

the timeframes

stipulated in the SLA/Contract

_ The service has been provided below acceptable standards

The detailed Performance of Service Providers appears under the Appendix.
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DETAILED TOP LAYER SERVICE
DELIVERY BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION
PLAN (SDBIP)
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2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason

for variance

Corrective
Measures

Council trainings were
facilitated as follows:

Eal SR o

04- 05 Aug 2022
08 - 09 Nov 2022
19 June 2023
21 June 2023

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
Indicat Strgteglc Strateglgsl Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target
TL197 | To develop 4 Training Facilitate training Director: 8 | Municipal 4
- (IDP the institution programmes programmes for Corporate Transformatio
Ref 3) and to facilitated for Councillors in Services n and
facilitate Councillors in terms of skills Institutional
institutional terms of skills audit Development
transformation audit by 30
June 2023
TL198 | To develop 7 Interns Implement and Director: 7 | Municipal 7
- (IDP the institution appointed in support Corporate Transformatio
Ref 4) and to support of internship, Services n and
facilitate internship, learner ship and Institutional
institutional learnership in-service Development
transformation | and in-service training
training programmes.
programmes
by 31
December
2022
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2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

2021/22 2022/23
Interna Overall Performance for 01 Overall Performance for 01
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
Indicat Str;ategm Strateglgs/ Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual Target
TL199 | To develop 10 Training Facilitate training Director: 23 | Municipal 10 23
- (IDP the institution programmes programmes for Corporate Transformatio Staff trainings facilitated as
Ref 5) and to facilitated for staff in terms of Services n and follows:
facilitate Staff in terms skills Institutional 1. 02 -05 Aug 2022
institutional of skills audit development Development 2.27 Feb 2023 -01 March
transformation by 30 June plan 2023
2023 3.10 - 12 May 2023 - Report
writing and Minute taking
4. 02 May 2023 - POPIA
Implementation workshop
5. 27 - 30 March 2023
6. 31 Oct - 04 Nov 2022
7.04 - 07 Oct 2022
8. 06 - 09 Dec 2022
9. 22-25 November 2022
10. 15 - 17 March 2023
11. 24 - 25 Nov 2022
TL201 | To ensure Reduce backlog Director: 96% | Basic Service 96.00 96.00 Households(Census 2016) Director:
(IDP provision of of electrification Engineerin Delivery % % Engineering
Ref basic services 96% services annually | g Services 46 953 and Services: 4.55 %
12) by all households outstanding
communities provided with Number of 95.45 %
;nuztainable eIecFrification Consumers as 30 June 2023 Z:jggsegt; (:al
services by 30 were 45 074 giving (96%)
manner June 2023 houses) (June
2023)
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2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

Irt;:}:-x . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
Indicat Strfitegm Strateglgs/ Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual R Target Actual
TL202 | To ensure 100% Provide Chief 6845 | Basic Service 7 500 6 845 100% 100% 100% consumers on the list Financial Officer:
(IDP provision of consumers on affordable Financial Delivery provided by Eskom receive 100%
Ref basic services the list Services to Officer free basic electricity services in | consumers on
13) by all provided by Indigent terms of the Indigent Policy by the list provided
communities Eskom Community by 30 June 2023 by Eskom
ina receive Free the receive free
sustainable basic implementation basic electricity
manner electricity of the Indigent services in terms
services in Policy of the Indigent
terms of the Policy by 30
Indigent Policy June 2023 (June
by 30 June 2023)
2023
TL203 | To ensure 4 Reports To ensure Director: 0 | Basic Service N/A N/A | N/A 4 4
(IDP provision of submitted to maintenance and | Engineerin Delivery
Ref basic services Engineering improvement of g Services
14) by all Services existing electrical
communities Portfolio infrastructure.
ina Committee on
sustainable the
manner maintenance
and
improvement
of existing
electrical
infrastructure
in terms of the
maintenance
plan by 30
June 2023
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2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

2021/22 2022/23
Interna Overall Performance for 01 Overall Performance for 01
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
Indicat Str;ategm Strateglgs/ Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual Target
TL204 | To ensure Reduce Ensure the Director: 18.64 Basic Service 10% | 18.64 Losses attribute to numerous Meter audit was
(IDP provision of Electricity reduction of Engineerin % Delivery % reasons i.e. faulty meters, undertaken to
Ref basic services losses by 2% Electricity losses g Services electricity theft etc. ascertain
15) by all (from 18% to possible
communities 16%) by 30 interventions and
ina June 2023 reduce losses,
sustainable furthermore
manner service provider
was appointed to
assist, it is
therefore
possible that
losses with
decrease upon
recommendation
s by the service
provider.
TL205 | To ensure 25 LED To ensure that Director: 0 | Basic Service N/A N/A
(IDP provision of Streetlights to energy saving Engineerin Delivery
Ref basic access be installed in principles are g Services
16) to electricity terms of adhered to in line
by all Energy saving with NERSA
communities principles by Guidelines
ina 30 June 2023
sustainable
manner
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2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01 Overall Performance for 01

Interna
| Ref / KPI July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023
. Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
Indicat o . Municipal KPA .
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual Target
TL206 Strengthen 4 stakeholder Strengthen the Director: 7 | Basic Service 4 7 Stakeholder meetings with
(IDP stakeholders meetings with stakeholder Engineerin Delivery Eskom/DMRE as follows:
Ref and IGR Eskom/DMRE engagement with g Services 1. 05 Oct 2022
17) engagements. on Eskom 2.17 Nov 2022
Electrification Electrification 3.7 Dec 2022
Projects in Projects 4. 09 Feb 2023
order to track 5. 16 Feb 2023
progress by 30 6. 03 April 2023
June 2023 7. 04 May 2023
8. 07 June 2023
TL207 | To ensure Complete To ensure Director: 0% | Basic Service 100% 0 30.70% Contractor poorly Service
isi i i i i . Provider
(IDP proylsmn and 100% o con'tlnuous Englngerm Delivery Performed leading s
Ref maintenance Rehabilitation maintenance of g Services ) . d
19) of municipal of 2.1km of road to project delays and was ;ﬁ:'}gﬂﬁtg to
roads, access urban roads in infrastructure terminated. meet his
roads, terms of contractual
causeways approved obligations.
and storm Road Appointment
water Maintenance of another
plan based on service
provider to
budget
A complete
available by 30 the
June 2023 remainder of

the scope of
works will
be sourced
from the
panel of
contractors
that is
currently on
Tender
Evaluation
Stage.
Revised
completion
date will be
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Interna Overall Performance for 01 Overall Performance for 01
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
. Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
Indicat o . Municipal KPA .
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual Target
determined
upon
appointment
of another
contractor
TL208 To ensure and 1 Training Facilitate training Director: 2 | Basic Service 1 2 Training programme facilitated
- (IDP monitor proper | programme programmes to Community Delivery as follows:
Ref implementatio facilitated to train local Services
24) n of Municipal train local SMME's through 26 May 2023, 21 June 2023,
Infrastructure SMME’s CIDB and SEDA 22 June 2023, 23 June 2023
Projects through CIDB support
and SEDA
support by 30
June 2023
TL209 | To provide Complete 1 Construct Director: 0 | Basic Service N/A N/A
(IDP and maintain detailed design | community halls Engineerin Delivery
Ref infrastructure of Slambo in terms of g Services
26(a)) and services community hall | budget allocated
to all, with by 30 June for the financial
emphasis on 2023 year
rural
communities,
ina
sustainable
manner
TL210 | To provide Complete Construct Director: 0% | Basic Service N/A N/A 100% 100%
(IDP and maintain 100% of community halls Engineerin Delivery A
Ref 26 | infrastructure budget in terms of g Services
(b) and services allocated in budget allocated
to all, with construction of for the financial
emphasis on Mpumazi year
rural community hall
communities,
ina
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2021/22 2022/23
Interna Overall Performance for 01 Overall Performance for 01
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
. Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
Indicat o . Municipal KPA .
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual R Target Actual
sustainable by 30 June
manner 2023
TL211 Ensgrg the Complete Construct road in Dire.ctor: . 0% Ba;ic Service N/A N/A N/A 100% 75% | Project completion Extension of
- (IDP provision and 100% _ terms of MIG Englngerln Delivery was delayed due to time was
Ref maintenance construction of | budget allocated g Services granted to the
27(a) of municipal 4.5km of for the financial inclement weather service
roads, access | Eyetheni Road | year conditions provider
roads and by 30 June . and_ the
causeways 2023 Project Progress project
is at 75% revised
complete and the completion
revised date is
completion date is 2023/08/21
2023/08/21
TL212 Ensure the Complete Construct road / Director: 100% | Basic Service 3.26km | Okm N/A 100% 100% (€] Completion certificate is
- (IDP provision and 100% causeways in Engineerin Delivery attached dated 20 June 2023
Ref maintenance construction of | terms of MIG g Services
27(c) of municipal 3.26km of budget allocated
roads, access Esiphezi Road for the financial
roads and & Causeway year
causeways by 30 June
2023
TL213 | Ensure the Complete Construct / Director: 100% | Basic Service 95% 100% G 100% 100% G
(IDP provision and 100% rehabilitate road / | Engineerin Delivery
Ref maintenance construction of | causeways in g Services
27(b) of municipal Nggathu terms of MIG
roads, access Causeway by budget allocated
roads and 30 June 2023 for the financial
causeways year

85| Page




2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

Irt;:}:-x . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
. Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
Indicat o . Municipal KPA .
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Target
TL214 Ensure the Complete Construct / Director: 100% | Basic Service 3km 3km 100% 100%
(IDP provision and 100% rehabilitate road / | Engineerin Delivery
Ref maintenance construction of | causeways in g Services
27(e) of municipal 3km of terms of MIG
roads, access KwaMfama budget allocated
roads and Road & for the financial
causeways Causeway by year
30 June 2023
TL215 | Ensure the Complete Construct / Director: 100% | Basic Service 100% 100% 100% 100%
(IDP provision and 100% rehabilitate road / | Engineerin Delivery
Ref 27 | maintenance construction of | causeways in g Services
(9) of municipal 3.5km Ntoza terms of MIG
roads, access Road by 30 budget allocated
roads and June 2023 for the financial
causeways year
TL216 | Ensure the Complete Construct / Director: 0% | Basic Service CN/A N/A
(IDP provision and 100% rehabilitate road / | Engineerin Delivery
Ref 27 | maintenance construction of | causeways in g Services
f) of municipal 6km terms of MIG
roads, access Ezisululwini budget allocated
roads and road by 30 for the financial
causeways June 2023 year
TL217 Ensure the 19 Ensure Director: 0 | Basic Service N/A N/A Director: Engineering Services:
(IDP provision and Speedhumps speedhumps, Engineerin Delivery Target exceeded due to high
Ref maintenance constructed in sidewalk g Services demand of traffic culming
28) of municipal terms of constructed in measures.
roads, access budget terms of budget
roads and allocated by 30 | allocated
causeways June 2023
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Overall Performance for 01

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
Indicat Strgteglc Strateglgsl Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target
TL218 | To provide 12 Waste Facilitate monthly | Director: 10 | Basic Service 12 10
(IDP and maintain awareness waste awareness | Engineerin Delivery
Ref infrastructure programmes programmes g Services
30) and services facilitated by
to all, with 30 June 2023
emphasis on
rural
communities,
ina
sustainable
manner
TL219 | To provide 4 Disaster Facilitate Director: 4 | Basic Service 4 4
- (IDP and maintain Forum quarterly Community Delivery
Ref infrastructure meetings Disaster Forum Services
31) and services facilitated by meetings
to all, with 30 June 2023
emphasis on
rural

communities,
ina
sustainable
manner

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

Waste awareness programmes
facilitated as follows: 14 July
2022, 17 Aug 2022

22 Aug 2022

08 Sep 2022

21 Sep 2022

3 Dec 2022

5 Dec 2022

11 Dec 2022

3 March 2023

17 March 2023

22 March 2023

29 March 2023,ward 15

29 May 2023 (Mbongolwane
Primary School)

29 May 2023(Thembalesizwe
Primary School)

30 May 2023(Kwazibonele
Primary School)

30 May 2023(King DinuZulu
Clinic)

Disaster Forum meetings
facilitated as follows:

21 Sep 2022
08 Dec 2022
14 March 2023
21 June 2023
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2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

Irt;;;‘l/a . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022 July 2022 — 30 June 2023 .
. Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
Indicat o . Municipal KPA .
or Objective Interventions Owner e for variance Measures
Code Target Actual R Target Actual
TL220 | To provide Complete Construct sports Director: 0% | Basic Service N/A N/A N/ 100 100% [Nl€]
(IDP and maintain 100% of fields / sports Engineerin Delivery A
Ref 32 | infrastructure budget parks in terms of g Services
(a) and services allocated in budget allocated
to all, with construction of | for the financial
emphasis on Mashabase year
rural sports field by
communities, 30 June 2023
ina
sustainable
manner
TL221 | To provide Complete Upgrade sports Director: 0% | Basic Service N/A N/A N/ 100% 100% G Project Preliminary design
(IDP and maintain 100% of the fields / sports Engineerin Delivery A Complete, Project Feasibility
Ref 32 | infrastructure feasibility parks in terms of g Services Study was completed in
(b) and services study for the budget allocated August 2022 hence the project
to all, with upgrade of for the financial preliminary designs has also
emphasis on Gingindlovu year been finalised
rural sports field by
communities, 30 June 2023
ina
sustainable
manner
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2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

100%

Construction Service Provider
was Terminated for not
meeting contractuactual
obligations

Construction Service Provider
was Terminated for not
meeting contractuactual
obligations

Appointment of
another
construction
service provider
to complete the
remainder of the
scope of works
will be sourced
from the panel of
contractor that is
currently on
Tender
Evaluation Stage

Reports submitted to Portfolio
Committee on refuse removal
services provided as follows:

08 July 2022
09 Feb 2023

14 April 2023
09 June 2023

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
Indicat Strfitegm Strateglgs/ Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target
TL222 | To provide Complete Construct sports Director: 55% | Basic Service 100% 55%
(IDP and maintain 100% fields / sports Engineerin Delivery
Ref 32 | infrastructure construction of | parks in terms of g Services
(c) and services King Dinuzulu budget allocated
to all, with sports park for the financial
emphasis on (Phase 1) by year
rural 30 June 2023
communities,
ina
sustainable
manner
TL223 | To provide 4 reports Reduce backlog Director: 0 | Basic Service N/A N/A
- (IDP and maintain submitted to of refuse removal | Engineerin Delivery
Ref infrastructure Portfolio services annually | g Services
33) and services Committee on
to all, with refuse removal
emphasis on services
rural provided by 30
communities, June 2023
ina
sustainable
manner
TL226 | To contribute 650 Job Promote creation Director: 997 | Local 650 997
- (IDP towards the opportunities of job Community Economic and
Ref growth of the created opportunities Services Social
43) local economy | through through. EPWP, Development
and the EPWP, CWP CWP and other
reduction of and other poverty
unemployment | poverty alleviation
alleviation programmes
programmes
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2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
X Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L
Indicat o . Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target
by 30 June
2023
TL228 Promote 1 Programme Facilitate the Director: 5 | Local 1 5
- (IDP active ageing facilitated the promotion of Community Economic and
Ref and healthy promotion of active ageing Services Social
48) lifestyles active ageing and healthy Development
and healthy lifestyles for
lifestyles for Senior Citizens in
Senior Citizens | the Municipal
in the area
Municipal area
by 30 June
2023
TL229 | To ensure 4 reports Ensure that the Director: 4 | Municipal 4 4
- (IDP Revenue submitted to Municipality Planning, Financial
Ref enhancement Council by 30 derives Housing Viability and
49) June 2023 on maximum value and Management
the monitoring from Municipal Tourism

and
Implementatio
n of outdoor
advertising
bylaws

Land through
Outdoor
advertisement

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

July 2022 — 30 June 2023
Performance Comment/Reason

for variance

Target

Corrective
Measures

1 Programme facilitated on 04
Aug 2022

Reports submitted as follows:

13 Sep 2022
10 Nov 2022
17 Feb 2023
08 June 2023
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Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

Public works did not pay on
time, engagements are
continuing. (June 2023)

Chief Financial
Officer: The
municipality have
appointed a
panel of
attorneys.
Outstanding
Accounts will be
handed over for
collection. (June
2023)

Interna
| Ref / KPI July 2021 - June 2022
X Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L
Indicat o . Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target
TL230 | To ensure 95% debtors Ensure effective Chief 91.25 Municipal 95% 91.25
(IDP Revenue collection rate processes for the | Financial % Financial %
Ref enhancement by 30 June collection of Officer Viability and
51) 2023 funds due to the Management
municipality in
terms of debt
collection policy
TL231 | Toensure Facilitate the Chief 0 | Municipal N/A N/A
(IDP Revenue 4 reports review of the Financial Financial
Ref enhancement p_ General Officer Viability and
submitted to . .
52) ) Valuation Roll in Management
Portfolio by 30 line with the
June 2023 on .
prescripts of
updates made legislation
to the 9
valuation roll
TL235 | To ensure 4 reports Monitor the Municipal 4 | Municipal 4 4
(IDP continued submitted to performance of Manager Financial
Ref sound Council by 30 Service Viability and
56) financial June 2023 on Providers Management
management the
Performance
of Service
Providers

1 Reports submitted to
Portfolio by 30 June 2023 on
updates made to the valuation
roll on 03 May 203

Chief Financial
Officer: Once the
4th quarterly
report from the
Valuer is
received, it will
be submitted to
the Finance
Portfolio in
August 2023.

Reports submitted to Council
by 30 June 2023 as follows:

30 Sep 2022
21 Nov 2022

24 Jan 2023
29 June 2023

91| Page




2022/23 ORGANISATIONAL SCORECARD REPORT

Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
X Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L
Inc:)l::at Objective Interventions Owner e ezl (4R
Code Target
TL236 | Mitigate the Ensure quarterly Municipal 2 | Good 2 2
(IDP Impact of HIV/AIDS Manager Governance &
Ref HIV/AIDS in 4 HIVIAIDS Council (LAC) Public
57) the Coungl (LAC) Meetings are Participation
Municipality meg_tmgs facilitated
area facilitated by
30 June 2023
TL237 | To promote a 100% Ensure that all Municipal 100% | Good 100% 100%
(IDP culture of functionality of | Ward Manager Governance &
Ref participatory Ward Committees are Public
58) democracy Committees by | functional Participation
and social 30 June 2023
cohesion
TL238 | To promote a Ensure the Municipal 4 | Good 4 4
(IDP culture of 4 Batho Pele continuous Manager Governance &
Ref participatory Forum Implementation Public
59) democracy meetings held and monitoring of Participation
and social by 30 June Batho Pele in the
cohesion 2023 Municipality

Committee meetings. (June
2023)

Minutes provided were not
accepted CoGTA, capacity
constraint was sighted.

Performance Comment/Reason Corrective
for variance Measures
Target
HIV/AIDS Council (LAC)
meetings facilitated as follows:
27 Oct 2022 25 Nov 2022
01 Dec 2022
28 March 2023
01 June 2023
100% Wards 3,5,14 & 15 were non- Training
functional due to incomplete provided by
ward report, alteration of dates, | COGTA, this will
no minutes for community and improve in Q1.
no minutes for Ward Engagements

are currently on-
going to address
issues in ward
15. Training for
ward committee
secretaries
minute taking will
also be
facilitated before
end of 2"
quarter.

Batho Pele forum meeting was
held as follows: 24 Aug 2022
02 Dec 2022

17th of March 2023.

12 June 2023
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Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

Target

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

100%

100%

Local Task Team meeting was
held as follows:

29 July 2022
28 Oct 2022
26 May 2023
30 June 2023

Interna
| Ref / KPI July 2021 - June 2022
) Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L
Indicat o . Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target Actual
TL239 | To promote a 100% of Ensure the Municipal 100% | Good 100% 100%
(IDP culture of Complaints continuous Manager Governance &
Ref participatory attended to Implementation Public
61) democracy within 3 and monitoring of Participation
and social working days Batho Pele in the
cohesion of receipt by Municipality
30 June 2023
TL240 | To promote a ALTT Facilitate Local Municipal 4 | Good 2 4
(IDP culture of . Task Team (LTT) | Manager Governance &
- meetings . )
Ref participatory o meetings to Public
facilitated to N
62) democracy address War Participation
. address War
and social Room Issues
cohesion Room Issues
by 30 June
2023
TL241 | To ensure that Facilitate the Corporate 2 | Good 1 2
(IDP a functional sitting of the Services Governance &
Ref and effective Standing Rules Public
63) Council exists 4 Standing and Or_ders Participation
Committee
Rules and meetings
Orders 9
Committee
meetings
facilitated by
30 June 2023

Standing Rules & Orders
Committee took place as
follows:

20 Oct 2022
17 March 2023
14 June 2023.

Letters to non-
attending
councillors were
issued for the
meeting
coordinated for
22 Sep 2022,
where
councillors did
not attend.
Attendance
improved and
3(three) were
held
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2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

Target

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01

July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

Reports submitted to Portfolio
Committee as follows:

13 Sep 2023
17 Feb 2023
10 Nov 2022
08 June 2023

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
X Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L
Indicat o . Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target Actual
TL243 | To ensure 4 Reports Implement Director: 3 | Cross Cutting 2 3
(IDP effective land submitted to Spatial Planning Planning,
Ref use Portfolio and Land Use Housing
67) management Committee by Management Act and
and 30 June 2023 (SPLUMA) and Tourism
coordinated on the SPLUMA By-law
Spatial Implementatio
Development n of Spatial
Planning Planning and
Land Use
Management
Act (SPLUMA)
and SPLUMA
By-law
TL244 | Toensurethat | 4 reports Conduct a review | Director: 4 | Cross Cutting 4 4
(IDP strategically submitted to of all Land Legal Planning,
Ref located land is | Portfolio Arrangements to Housing
75) made Committee by facilitate the and
available for 30 June 2023 release of land Tourism
local on land sale for economic
economic and land development with
development leases on a bias towards
Municipal previously
property disadvantaged
individuals to
participate
meaningfully in
the local
economy.

Reports submitted to Portfolio
Committee as follows:

13 Sep 2022
30 Sep 2022
17 Feb 2023
08 June 2023
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2021/22

Overall Performance for 01

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
X Strategic Strategies/ Responsible Baselin L

Inc::::at Objective Interventions Owner e ezl (4R
Code Target
TL245 | To develop a 1 Strategic Facilitate Director: 1 | Good 1 1
(IDP credible and planning Strategic Planning, Governance &
Ref implementable | session held Planning session Housing Public
76) IDP by 31 March and Participation

2023 Tourism
TL246 | To develop a 8 Clustered Facilitate Director: 11 | Good 8 11
(IDP credible and IDP roads Clustered IDP Planning, Governance &
Ref implementable | shows held by Road shows Housing Public
76(a)) IDP 30 June 2023 and Participation

Tourism

TL247 | Toensurethat | 4reports Monitor the Municipal 0 | Good N/A N/A
(IDP a functional submitted to efficiency and Manager Governance &
Ref and effective EXCO by 30 effectiveness of Public
78) Council exists June 2023 on legal matters at Participation

the progress of | court.

legal matters

at court.
TL248 | Toensurethat | 2 reports Monitor the Municipal 3 | Good 4 3
(IDP a functional submitted to efficiency and Manager Governance &
Ref and effective Council by 30 effectiveness of Public
79) Council exists June 2023 on Intergovernment Participation

IGR/DDM al Relations

within the
Municipality.

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

Strategic Planning session
facilitates on
17 - 20 Jan 2023

Reports submitted to EXCO by
30 June 2023 as follows:

07 Sep 2022
10 Nov 2022
31 Jan 2023
02 March 2023

01 June 2023

IGR/DDM submitted to Council
as follows:

13 Dec 2022
29 June 2023
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Overall Performance for 01

2021/22

2022/23

Overall Performance for 01
July 2022 — 30 June 2023

Target

Performance Comment/Reason
for variance

Corrective
Measures

Reports submitted to Council
as follows:1 report submitted,
30 Sep 2022, 1 report
submitted, 30 March 2023, 2
(two) reports were submitted
for 03 March 2023 and 16
March 2023) on 29 June 2023

Reports submitted to Council
as follows 1 report submitted,
30 Sep 2022,

1 report submitted, 30 March
2023, 2 (two) reports were
submitted for 03 March 2023
and 16 March 2023) on 29
June 2023

Interna
| Ref / . KPI . . . July 2021 - June 2022
Indicat Str;ategm Strateglgs/ Responsible Baselin Municipal KPA
or Objective Interventions Owner e
Code Target Actual
TL249 | To ensure that | 4 reports Monitor the Director: 4 | Good 4 4
- (IDP a functional submitted to efficiency and Community Governance &
Ref and effective Council by 30 effectiveness of Services Public
80) Council exists June 2023 on third party Participation
Traffic services provided
Management on behalf of the
Services third Municipality
party contracts
in terms of
cost
effectiveness
TL250 | Toensurethat | 4 reports Monitor the Director: 0 | Good N/A N/A
- (IDP a functional submitted to efficiency and Community Governance &
Ref and effective Council by 30 effectiveness of Services Public
80) Council exists June 2023 on third party Participation
Animal Pound services provided
third party on behalf of the
contracts in Municipality
terms of cost
effectiveness
TL251 | To ensure 4 Reports Monitor the Director: 4 | Municipal 2 4
(IDP accountability submitted to effectiveness of Corporate Transformatio
Ref and Portfolio communication in | Services n and
81) transparency Committee by the Municipality Institutional
30 June 2023 Development
on
Communicatio
n unit
activities

reports submitted to Council as
follows

30 Sep 2022
13 Dec 2022
30 March 2023
29 June 2023
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UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

4.1 COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
4.1 INTRODUCTION

The Directorate Corporate Services is responsible for the administration of all matters relating
to the Municipality’s personnel. In addition to this, the Directorate assists the Municipality in
maintaining smooth human resources processes and procedures in compliance with the
relevant legislations. This Directorate is responsible for the following functions:

e Labour relations

e Recruitment and selection

e Skills development and training

e Occupational Health and Safety

e Leave and Fringe Benefit Administration
e Employee Assistance and Wellness

There are two recognised trade unions at uMlalazi Municipality i.e. Independent Municipal
and Allied Trade Union (IMATU) and South African Municipal Workers Union (SAMWU). The
continuous engagement with organised labour is done at the level of the Local Labour Forum
to ensure that there is labour stability and employees are consulted on matters of common
interest.

The 2020/2021 financial year never experienced any industrial actions or work stoppage by
labour. The Municipality is managed by the Accounting Officer (Municipal Manager) and 5
Managers directly accountable to the Municipal Manager.

4.2 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES

Like every other municipality, the uMlalazi municipality does acknowledge that there are critical
positions that need to be filled in order to ensure smooth operations of the Municipality. The

Municipality currently has a total number of 461 employees who are permanent as follows:-

2022/23
DEPARTMENT APPROVED EMPLOYEES  VACANCIES VACANCIES %
NO.

Office of the Municipal Manager 31 31 0 0%
Corporate Services 67 65 2 2.9%
Financial Services 43 43 0 0%
Community Services 152 146 6 4.8%
Engineering Services 136 126 10 7,3%
Planning and Economic Department 32 32 0 0%

OTAL \ 461 \

There were no critical funded post that remained vacant in the financial year under review.

99



uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
4.3 COMPONENT B: MANAGING MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
4.3.1 INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

It is hardly possible to maintain a high level of service delivery and adhering to the duties
imposed by the Constitution and Batho Pele Principles on public servants, if sound discipline
in the workplace is not maintained. The uMlalazi Municipality takes pride in its commitment
to ensure sound discipline in order to deliver the best quality of service to the community.

The staffing policy and process embodies various actions as part of a holistic process.
Advertisements, recruitment, selection, promotions and transfers all form part of staffing.
Management, Line Managers, Human Resources, Council and Trade Unions are involved in
the entire process and the policy endeavors to enable such role-players to perform their
allotted responsibilities as effective and efficient as possible

Managers are also regularly informed and advised of trends and equipped with knowledge to
manage poor discipline.

Continuous action is taken to reduce the high level of sick leave. Regular incapacity
investigations are held to detect possible sick leave abuse and/or to identify cases which
qualify for medical boarding.

The procedure as prescribed in the Labour Relations Act and Employment Equity Act is
followed to ensure compliance with said legislation.

4.3.2 POLICIES

During the period under review the municipality had the following HR Policies in place.

Name of Policy Reviewed Date adopted by Council or comment on
failure to adopt

HR Strategy Yes 29 June 2023

Change Management Yes 29 June 2023

Guidelines

Acting Allowance Policy Yes 29 June 2023

Education Training and Yes 29 June 2023

Development Policy

Employment Equity Policy | Yes 29 June 2023

Exit Management Policy Yes 29 June 2023

Induction & Onboarding Yes 29 June 2023

Policy

Job Evaluation Policy Yes 29 June 2023
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Name of Policy Reviewed Date adopted by Council or comment on
failure to adopt

Performance Yes 29 June 2023
Management Policy

Probation Policy Yes 29 June 2023
Recruitment Policy Yes 29 June 2023
Scarce Skills & retention Yes 29 June 2023
Policy

Strategic Talent Yes 29 June 2023
Management Framework

Strategy Filing of Posts Yes 29 June 2023
Leave of policy Yes 29 June 2023
Placement Policy Yes 29 June 2023

4.3.2.1 WORKFORCE POLICY DEVELOPMENT

The uMlalazi Municipality adheres to the South African labour laws that regulate
administration of its workforce and is therefore committed to improvement and progress on
the municipal workforce policies.

The Municipality continued to pursue good workforce management in the year under review
and reviewed its policies based on its strategic objectives to annually improve its
performance.

The Municipality is committed to maintaining and implementing effective workforce policies
that promote and illustrate both clear procedural and substantial fairness.
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4.3.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS
There are incidents of injury on duty and when such incidents do occur, the employee is referred

to the Doctor for attention at council’s cost. The employees are entitled to eighty days sick leave
in a three year leave cycle in terms of the SALGBC Main Collective Agreement.

Number and costs of Injuries on Duty

Type of Injury Injury Leave taken (days) Total Estimated

Cost
Whilst working, employee fell off from the | 17 R10 285.00
fire tender/ vehicle and sustained injuries
on her back
The employee whilst cutting the trees the | 42 R20 160.00

branch of the tree fell off on his right toe
and sustain injuries

The employee had the knee dislocation 01 R480.32
when he was using fire hoses

The employee got injured on his back and | 03 R450.00
on left wrist left him bruises on left hip

The employee got cut on the left finger 13 R6 244.59
whilst cutting the trees

The employee got cut on the left finger 03 R450.00
whilst cutting the trees

Fatal 0 0

Total 79 R38 069.91
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Implementation of Disciplinary Procedures and Code Collective Agreement

EMLPOYEE

NO.

70100002

70100008

70100003

85150059

85150067

65250023

85700006

85700007

NATURE OFMISCONDUCT

MATTER

FINALISE/NOT

Annual Report

DATE FINALISED

and in such a way that the credibility of the
municipality is not compromised.

FINALISED
1. Driving the Municipal Vehicle without Authority. Finalised 23 March 2023
2. Misuse of Municipal Vehicle.
3. Driving Municipal Vehicle being under the influence of
Alcohol.
. Damage to Municipal Vehicle.
L. Gr-oss MISCOF\dUCt.. . _ Not Finalised. Schedule to take
2. Mlls%lse ofth-e-Mun|C|p.aIVehfcIe. . place  on 15
3. Driving Municipal Vehicle being under the influence of September 2023.
alcohol.
. Damage to the Municipal Vehicle.
. Failure to act in the best interest of the municipality Finalised 08 May 2023,

however

. Gross Dishonesty

employee
2. Misuse of Municipal Vehicle. appealed.
3. Damage to Municipal Vehicle.
. Excessive Absenteeism. Finalised or Charges | N/A
withdrawn  hence
employee resigned.

. Excessive Absenteeism Finalised. 02 June 2023
1. Gross Misconduct- Absence without leave. Finalised 12 April 2023
2. Failure to comply with a lawful instruction.

3. Gross Misconduct- operating a council vehicle under
the influence of alcohol or intoxicating drugs.

. Gross Misconduct- Unauthorised use of council Not Finalised. N/A

vehicle.

. Gross Misconduct: driving a municipal vehicle under

the influence of alcohol.
1. Gross Misconduct Not Finalised. N/A
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4.4 COMPONENT C: CAPACITATING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE
4.4.1 INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

The municipality develops its human resources by ensuring that there is sustainable capacity
building. This is done in by identifying skills gaps through a skills audit process. In terms of section
2(1) c of the Skills Development Act 97 of 1998 one of the purposes of the act is to encourage
employers to use the workplace as an active learning environment and provide employees with
the opportunities to acquire new skills.

Skills audit forms are handed out to employees for them to complete during Skills Audit
Consultations sessions facilitated by Human Resources Section. The aim of skills audit process is
to allow employees to indicate their training needs / Skills lack. These are the skills which, if
acquired by the employees, the employees will be able to effectively and efficiently perform their
functions. This information is then analysed and consolidated for the purpose of building a
Workplace Skills Plan for the municipality. The Work Place Plan is then submitted to the Local
Government Seta. When approved it is then submitted to the LGSETA as a guiding document in
terms of which training will be conducted for the particular financial year.

The Workplace Skills Plan for the 2022/2023 and Annual training Report 2022/2023 financial year
was submitted to the Local Government Seta by the required date being April 2022 which is a
requirement for employers to get mandatory grant from the LGSETA.

Below is the Training Report for Councillors and officials for the 2022/2023 financial year:

4411 STAFF TRAINING PROVIDED IN 2022/2023

Training Employee Trained Date Completed Ongoing
Registry Management L Mabanga 02 -05/08/2022 | v N/A
Course 5 S Biyela

N W Zulu

N R Mgenge
Registry Management R Z Ncube 22-25/11/2022 | v N/A
(el P Nenemba

L S Mbonambi

S Mzimela
Registry Management N N Mpungose 06 -09/12/2022 | v N/A
Course 7 G Sibiya

S Zulu
Peace Officers Training N N Shandu 08 -12/05/2023 | Vv N/A

S C Mkhwanazi
T E Mthethwa
X Blose

B Chetty

X Nxumalo

L Mnguni

S Mngadi

Z Mahaye

G Khomo
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® S Ndlela
® W C Nxumalo
® M Biyela
® 5T Gumede
® M B Mpanza
A A © M Mbonambi 10 - 12/05/2023 | v N/A
Taking e N Ntombela
e S Gazu
e N Govender
e V Mangele
e P Nenemba
e S Mathula
e B Mthethwa
M Khanyile
Online Training: ® | Mabanga 19/06/2023 v N/A
Conditions Of Service
Collective Agreement
Training
4.4.1.2 COUNCILLOR TRAINING PROVIDED IN 2022/2023

Training Employee Trained Completed Ongoing

Online Training: 04-05 August \ N/A
Conditions Of Service 2022
CoII'et.:tlve Agreement 08-09
U November 2022
19 June 2023
21 June 2023

The 2022/2023 WSP and the Annual training reports which were submitted to the LGSETA can
reflect more details on the above description.

4.4.2 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMME AND WELLNESS REPORT FOR JULY 2019 TO 30
JUNE 2020

In order to ensure that the municipal workforce is committed to their functions; Employee
Assistance Programmes was introduced within the Corporate Services Department.
Subsequent to that Employee Assistance Programme and Welllness plan for the period under
review was approved by the Municipal Manager in order to ensure that EAP initiatives are
implemented and employee referrals to relevant institutions are accordingly facilitated.
Amongst others things the EAP and Wellness plan comprised of information sessions,
Employee Assistances Programmes and Wellness; and Work and Play Programmes.
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Information Sessions were held on various dates as per table below and its objective was to

capacitate employees with relevant information in relation to conditions of the Pension a and
Group life which employees are the members.

Employee Assistance Programmes and Wellness events were also held in order to increase
awareness in relation to particular iliness and sickness that affect the society at large and to
encourage Employee/ Councillor participation in activities thus playing an important role to

good life.
4.5 COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE
4.5.1 EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE

During the year 2020/2021, the salary bill of the Municipality was R 182 352 485. The workforce
expenditure per category is as follows:-

Category Total Employee Related Costs for 2020/2021

Employees R 175108 551
Councillors R 23223213

The Municipality uses the VIP Payroll Systems. Employees, including Councillors, receive their
printed payslips on a monthly basis.

106



FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE




UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report




UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

109



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
Report of the auditor-general to the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature

and the council on uMlalazi Munliclpallty

| Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the uMlalazi Municipality ==t out on pages

12 to 125 which comprise the statement of financial posiion as at 30 June 2023,
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assetz, cash flow
statement and

the statement of budget and actuals for the year then ended, as well as notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinicn, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the uMlalazl Municipality as at 30 June 2023 and itz financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounfing Practice (GRAP) and the reguirements
of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of
Revenue Act 5 of 2022 (Dora) .

Basis for opinion

3

I conducted my audit in accordance with the Intemational Standards on Auditing
(ISA=). My responsibilities under those standards are furher described in the
respongsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements section of

my report.

I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the Intemational Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Inftemational Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountamts {including International independence Sfandards) (IESBA code) as well
as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa.! have fulfilled
my other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA
code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained iz sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinicn.

Emphasis of matters

6.

| draw attention fo the matters below. My opinion i not modified in respect of these
matiers.
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Material impairments: Receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions

7. Asdisclosed in note S to the financial statements, a provision for impairment of R 1557
million {2021-22: R 14,53 million) on receivables from exchange fransactions was made
as the recoverability of these amounts was doubtiul.

8. As disclosed on note 6to the financial statements, a provision for impairment of R216.48
million (2021-22: R212,15 million) on receivables from non-exchange fransactions was
made as the recoverability of these amounts was doubiful.

Material losses: Electricity

9. Asdisclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, material electricity losses of R13,11
(2021-22: R12.76 million) was incurred, which represented 18% (2021-22: 18%) of total
electricity purchased. The electricity distribution losses are mainly due to are mainly due
to illegal connections and aging infrastructure.

Contingent liabilities

10. A= disclosed in note 50 to the financial statements. the municipality iz a defendant in
vanous claims from service providers and other parties. The ultimate outcome of these
matters could not be determined and no provision for any liability that may result was
made in the financial statements.

Restatement of corresponding figures

11. As disclozed in note 54 to the financial statements, the comesponding figures for 30 June
2022 were restated as a result of errorsin the financial statements of the municipality at,
and for the year ended, 30 Juns 2022,

Other matter

12. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

13 In terms of section 125(24e) of the MFMA. the municipality & required to disclose
particulars  of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. Thiz disclosure
requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, |
do not express an opiniocn on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

14. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and
Dora,and for such intemal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
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enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or emor.

15. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the municipality's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable,
matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality
or to cease operations, or has no realistic altermative but to do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

16. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
emor;, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance
i a high level of assurance but B not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists.
Misstatements can arize from fraud or emor and are considered material i, individually
or in aggregate, they could reascnably be expecied to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financial statements.

17. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in the annexure to thiz auditor's report.

| Report on the audit of the annual performance report

18. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued
in terms thereof, | must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance against predetermined objectives for the selected key performance area
presented in the annual performance report. The accounting officer iz responsible for
the preparation of the annual performance report.

19. | selected the following key performance area presented in the annual performance
report for the year ended 30 June 2023 for auditing. | selected a key performance area
that measures the municipality's performance on its primary mandated functions and
that are of significant naficnal, community or public interest.

Key performance Page numbers Purpose

area

Basic service delivery HE-EX To ensure provision of basic services to all
communities in & sustainable manner

20. | evaluated the reported performance information for the selected key performance
area against the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
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framework, as defined in the general notice. When an annual performance report iz
prepared using these crtena, it provides useful and reliable information and insights to
uzerson the municipality's planning and delivery on its mandate and objectives.

21. | performed procedures to test whether:

= the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked
directly to the municipality's mandate and the achievement of itz planned
objectives

= the indicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can
be applied consistently, as well az vernfiable zo that | can confirm the methods and
processes to be used for measuring achievements

= the tamgets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are
specific, ime bound and measurable to ensure that it s easy to understand what
should be delivered and by when, the required level of performance as well as how
performance will be evaluated

= the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the
same as those committed to in the approved initial or revised planning documents

= the reported performance information is presented in the annual perfformance
report in the prescribed manner

= there iz adequate supporiing evidence for the achievements reported and for the
measures taken to improve performance.

22, | performed the procedures for the purpose of reporting material findings only; and not
io express an assurance opinion or conclusion.

22, | did not identify any materal findings on the reported performance information for the
selected key performance area.

Other matter

24 | draw attention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

25 The annual performance report includes information on reporied achievements
against planned targets and measures to improve performance.

| Report on compliance with legislation

28. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit
and repot on compliance with applicable legilation relating to financial matters,
financial management and other related matters. The accounting officer & responsible
for the municipality's compliance with legislaticn.

4
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27. | performed procedures to test compliance with selected requirements in key legislation
in accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of

South Africa (AGSA). This engagement iz not an assurance engagement. Accordingly, |

do not express an assurance opinion or conclusion.

28. Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legislation for
compliance testing that are relevant to the financial and performance management
of the municipality, clear to allow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also
sufficiently detailed and readily available to report in an understandable manner. The
selected legislative requirements are included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

29. | did not identify any material non-compliance with the selected legislative
requirements.

| Other information in the annual report

30. The accounting officer & responsible for the other information included in the annual
report. The other information referred to does not include the financial statements, the
auditor's report and the selected key performance area presented in the annual
performance report that have been specifically reporied on in this auditor's report.

31. My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual
performance report and the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the
other information included in the annual report and | do not express an audit opinion
or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

32. My responsibility i to read this other information and, in doing 50, consider whether it is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected key perfformance
area presentzd in the annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or ctherwize appears to be materially misstated.

33. The other information | obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report iz the draft
annual report received with the submission of the annual financial statements. The final
annual report & expected to be made available to me after 30 November 2023,

34. K, bazed on the work | have performed on the other information that | obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report. | conclude that there is @ material misstatement of this
other information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this
regard.

35. When | do receive and read the final annual report. if | conclude that thers iz a material
mizstatemnent therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with
govermance and reguest that the other information be cormrected. If the other
information is not comected, | may have to retract this auditor's report and re-izsue an
amended report as appropriate. Howewer, if it iz comected this will not be necessary.

5
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| Internal control deficiencies

36. | considered intemal confrol relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with applicable legislation, however, my

objective was not to express any form of assurance on it

37. | did not identify any significant deficiencies in intermal control.

/fﬁrd.ibr - G?aML :

Pietermaritzburg

30 November 2023

;._

AU ol Yo Rr -3 EMER AL
S OUTMH A FEJC A

Audiling fo swile puilic confldence

116



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

Annexure to the auditor's report

The annexure includes the following:

*  The auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit
= The selected legislative reguirements for compliance testing

Auditor-general's responsibility for the audit

Professional judgement and professional scepticism

Az part of an audit in accordance with the [SAz, | exercize professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my auwdit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected key performance
area and on the municipality's compliance with selected requirements in key legislation.

Financial statements

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

+ identify and assessthe risksof material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or emor;, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks; and obtain audit evidence that iz sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from frawd i higher than for one resulting from emor. as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the ovemide of internal control

* obtainan understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's intermal control

*  evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made

* Concludecon the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the municipality
to continue as a going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, | am
required to draw afttention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are
inadequate. to modify my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are
based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease operating
as a going concem
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* Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial
statements represent the underying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intermnal condrol that |identify during iy audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought fo bear on my
independence and, where applicable, actions taken fo eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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Compliance with legislation- selected legislative requirements

The selected legislative requirements are as follows:

Legislation

Sections or regulations

Municipal Finance Management Act
-56 of 2003

Section 1 -Paragraph {a), (b) & (d) of the
definition: imegular expenditure,

Section 1 -Definition: service delivery and
budget implementation plan,

Sections 11 (1), 13(2), 14(1), 14(2)(a},
14(2)b), 15, 24(2)c)iiv), 29(1),

Sections 29(2)(k), 32(2), 32(2)(a), I2(2Na)(),
J2(2Ya)i), 32(2)b),

Sections 32(6)a), I2(7), 2301 Wi}, S4{1)(c),
G2(1 Md), 8201 ENI),

Sections 62(1)(f)fii), S2{1)}FKi)y, 63(1){a).
B3(2)a), B3(2)(c), B4(2)b),

Sections 64(2)(c), B4(2Ne), 64(2)(f), 64(2)(q),
63(2)a), 63(2)(k), 63(2)(e),

Sections T2(1 }ai), 112{1)G). 116(2)(b).
T16(20chu). 117, 12201 ),

Sections 122(2), 126(1){a), 126(1¥b). 127(2),
127(3) (&) (i). 127(3)(a) (i),

Sechions 129(1), 129(3), 133(1 ){a),

13301 N 133(Te)(E), 170,

Sections 171 (4)(a), 171(4) (b

MFMA: Municipal Budget and
Reporting Regulations, 2009

Regulations 71 (1), 71 (2). 72

MFMA: Municipal Investment
Regulation=, 2005

Regulations 3(1)(a), 3(3), 6, 7, 12(2), 12(3)

MFMA: Municipal Regulations on
Financial Misconduct Procedures and
Criminal Proceedings. 2014

Regulaions 5{4), 6(B)a). 6(8}b), 10{1)

MFMA: Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations, 2017

Regulaions 5, 12{1)(c}. 12(3). 13{b), 13{c),
13(c)i), 16(a), 17(1)a).

Regulations 17{1¥b). 17{1)(c), 19(a), 21 (b),
2201 )(b)(1), ZN2), 27(2)(a),

Regulations 27(2)(e), 28(1 XaXi), 28(1 Wa)ii),
29(71)a), 2901}k,
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Legislation

Sections or regulations

Regulations 29(5) (a) (i}, 29(5) (1) (i), 32, 36(1),
J6( 1} (a), 3801 ){c),

Regulations 38(1){d){), 38(1)e), 38(1)g)[,
3801 )(g) (i) 38(1) (g)qEiy 43,
Regulations 44, 46(2)(e), 46(2)(f)

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000

Sections 25(1), 26(a), 26{(c), 26(h). 26(),
2001 )b)(i), 29(3)(k), 34(a), 34(b),

Sections 38(a), 41(1){a), 41 (1)(b) , 41 (1 We)ii),
42, 43(2), 56(a), 57(2)(a),

Sections 37(4B), 3T(6)(a), 66(1){a), &6(1 )b,
B7(1)(d), 74(1),

MSA: Municipal Planning and
performance Management
Regulations, 2001

Regulations 2(1)e), 2(3Ma), 3(3), 3(4){b),
3(6)a), 7(1), 8, 3(1)a), 10(a),

Regulations 12(1), 15(1)a)i) , 15{1)aXii)

MSA: Municipal Performance
Regulations for Municipal Managers
and Managers directly Accountable
to Municipal Managers, 2006

Regulations 2(3)(a), 4(4)({b), 8(1), 8(2), 8(3)

MSA: Regulations on Appointment and
Conditions of Employment of Senior
Managers, 2014

Regulations 17(2), 36{1 )(a)

MSA:- Disciplinary Regulations for Senior
Managers, 2011

Regulations 5(2), 5(3), 5(8), 8(4)

Annual Division of Revenue Act

Section 11 (8) (b), 12(5), 16(1); 16(3)

Construction Industry Development
Board Act 38 of 2000

Section 18(1)

Construction Industry Development
Board Regulations

Regulations 17, 25(TA)

Municipal Property Rates Act 6 of 2004

Section 3(1)

Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework Act 5 of 2000

Sections 2{1)(a), 2(1)(f

Preferential Procurement Regulations,
2017

Regulations 4(1), 4(2), 3(1), 5{3), 5(8), 3(7),
B(1), B(2), B{3). B(E), (8],

Regulations 7(1), 7(2), 7(3), 7(E), 7(8), &(2),
8(3) 9(1), 10(1), 10(2),

Regulations 11{1), 11(2)

13

Annual Report
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Legislation

Sections or regulations

Preferential Procurement Regulations,
2072

Regulations 4(1), 4(2), 4(3), 4(4), 5(1), 5(2),
3(3), 5(4)

Prevention and Combating of Cormupt
Activities Act 12 of 2004

Section 34{1)

11
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uMIlalazi Local Municipality
{Registration number KZM 284)
Anral Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2023
General Information
Legal form of entity Local Mumicipality

Mature of business and principal activities

Councillors

The primary function of uMlalazi Local Municipalty is to prowide basic
sennces |.eslechncity, refuse, roads and stommwater faclities within
the Muricipality's junsdiction. The mandate of the Municipality = in
tesrns of sechon 152 of the Constitution of South Africa.

Mayor - Clir QT Xl

Deputy Mayor - Clir. MM Mgema

Speaker - Clir. JE Powell

Chief Whip - Clir. M Diudia

Mermiber of Executive Committee - Clir. 50 Khubisa
Memiber of Executive Commitiee - Clir. MM Cebekchulu
Memiber of Executive Commitiee - Clir. K3 Mthabela
Member of Executive Committee - Clir. WL Mgema
Member of Executive Commitiee - Clir. K Ntanz
Member of Executive Committee - Clir. SA Makhathini
Member of Executive Committee - Clir. K Khumalo
Memiber of Executive Commitiee - Clir MM Miuli

Chairperson of the Municpal Public Account Committee- Clir. 5B
Larkan

Clir. AN Sibiya
Cir. TH Shogi

Clir. 534 Khuzwayo
Clr. BC Makhathini
Clr. Z Biyela

Clir. ZM Mhlongo
Clir. BXS Miombela
Clir. MD Dladla
Clr. 58 Dlamini
Clr. SW Yimba
Clr. BP Hiabiza
Clir. K Mthembu
Clr. 5| Zbani

Clir. JW Mgema
Cir. MB Biyela
Clir. M Mdlowu
Clir. T Mdlakose
Clir. 5SM Gasa
Clir. WM Eulu

Clir. MG Mzimela
Clr. BC Magwaza
Clir. BM MNauza
Cir. TH Biyela
Cir. M Vilakaz
Clir. 12 Ngema
Clir. M5 Xulu

Clr. Z Mpungose
Clir. EF Shange
Clr. MG Oraabe

Clir. BL Zungu
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Arriial Financial Slatemants for the pear anded 30 June 2023

Certification by the Accounting Officer

Tha Accountng Ofcer s required by the Munkipal Firanco Maragoment Aot (Act 55 of 2003), 10 mainisin adequsie
mepnunling fecerde Bnd @ responsible for the cortent and inlegrily of the anmsal BRancial slalements and eelated financial
Information included in this negor, It s the responsbillfy of Bee Acoounting Officer to ensure thal the anvisal Brancial
sialemeris faify presand the sisie of affalrs of the muricipality a8 al the and of ihe financial yeer and the nesults of fis
operations and cash fiows for the parcd then anded. The exiemal auditors are angaged lo mepoess an independant opirian on
i aanual inancisl stataments and was ph‘l‘l unrestriciad accass 10 all firdngal reconds and related dala,

Tha arrunl Snandal stalemenls hove bess propared A RCcorantd wilh SEandards of Ganimlly Recognised Aocounbng
Praclics {GRA®| inoluding any inlerpretations, guidelines and directves lsssed by the Accounting Standasds Boand

The snnual financlal stalemenls are besed upon approprate accounling pofiches consistendy applied and supporbed by
reaconabdes and prudent judgments and ELErdEs

The Accountng Ofeer acunowiedges that ha is ubimately msponsite for the sysiem of intemal fnancial control esiabiished by
I municipaity ard placs considerable mportance on maintaslining o strong conirol emvicanmanl. To enable he Acoounting
Officer 1o meet these nesponsibliBes, the munkipaliy sels standands for Infemal contrel aired at reducing e risk of seror o
deficil in & cost efecive manner. The standards include the praper delegefion of responshbifties wiiin & cleardy dofined
Tramewecek, efficctive atcouning procedunes and adequata segragafon of dulies to enawre an accopbabie lovel af fek. Thess
conlrots are montored throughoul the municipality and all employess ane required 1o maintain the Righes! alhical standards in
ensuring the munidpalify’s business (s conducled In & mannar thai In &l resscnable droumstances is above mproach. The
feeis of risk management in the municipslty Is on identifing, asssssing, maasging and moniciing all kecwn Torms of risk
soross tha municipality. While oparating risi tannol ba Tully alminated, tee muricipalily endeavours o minimise i by ensuring
Ihat appropriste infrestructure, confrols, systems and ethical bebsviour are applied and masaged wikin predetermined
procédurss and congirainds,

Tr Acoounting Oficer is of the opinion, based on the information and explaredions given by managament, Bl e 8yetem of
Irrnal contrel provicdes reascnable sssurance thad M francisl mconds may B relisd on fof the preparation of the armual
fnancal stalemerts. However, any system of internal financial corlrol can provida only redscnabhs, &nd nol ABRSCiUE,
assurance agains: malarkal measlaternant of defici.

Tha Acoounting O#lcar has mvisead the Fﬂl.l'll'ﬁFI“r"l e o Toregast Tor the yesr o 30 June 2024 and, n the Tight of this
it and Thi curent fnancall position, be s safished tal the municipality has or has aocess 10 adequste resouwroes fa
cortinue in operational axisbence for Bhe foreseeabie fubun.

The municipality is whiolly dependent on the muniojpalty for continuad funding of operations, The smnual Srancal slatemants
ara prapared on the beaie ikeld the muricipaliy i3 8 gning conoem and thai the municipalty hes reither the intantion nor he

meed o guidats or curial madedally the scals of the municipality,

The Accounting Oficer also certhes thal salaries, aliowances and banefits of Sounclices, lcars made ko Coancllors, I any,
and payments mads 1o Counciliees Tor lose of offize &e disclesad in the annusl Bnangial $tatemants below are within e uppar
limits of Fe framework ervisaged in Soclion 218 of the Consiiution, read In conjunction with the Pubdic Cilicer Barears Agt and
the Minister of Provinclal Govermments desanvinalion in accandance with this Az,

The anrusal financial sixtemants set oul on page 5, which have besn prepanad on the going concsnn basls, wesh Spafoved By
Mlmﬂﬂyﬂ-lﬂ;ar on 31 Augusl 203 and were signed on = behalf by:

Thursday, 31 August 2523

1=
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[Registration nurmber KZM 284)
Anrual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023

Figures in Rand ote{s) 2023 22
Restated"

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 730636822 @D 6BG 360

Imventones 4 2915 280 3 458 353

Receivables from exchange transactions 5 32104 184 27 BEE D1

Receivables from non-exchange fransactions i

30008127 19 B17 550
- 7 645

139 481 202 130 734 828

[&1]

Housing installments

Non-Current Assefs
Property, plant and equipment 7 TBO 514 572  TDO 2B 328
Invesiment property i 31333000 20655000
Intangible assets 4 B4 828 127 601
Hertage Assets 10 10311344 10311 344
Irvestments 1 1000 1000
831254744 B3I 024 273
Total Assets ST0 7355948 382 7oA 1M
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Payables from exchange ransactions 12 52176580 50514878
Consumer deposits 13 Ja 1T 3 358 247
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 14 1187 807 1278 BaT
Errployee benefit cbligation 15 2142000 1 675000
WAT payabée 16 5 867 251 BRE BRE
Prowisicns 17 866 541 BET A7
Long term boans g M2a16 M2 816
BE 233212 59192 580
Non-Current Liabilities
Ermployee benefit obligation 15 26203000  Z7 081000
Long term boans g 1777 780 2131212
2807070 M2 22
Total Liabilities 94 309992 BB 404 TH2
Net Assets 876 42555 894 354 309
Resenes
Housing operating account 18 4 007 322 ATTEOFS
Accumulated surplus 20 Br2418432 EROEVG 220
Total Met Assets BTE 426 254 894 354 304
" See Mo 54
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Annual Report

Figures in Rand ote(s) 2023 2022
Restated"
Revenue
Revenue from exchange fransactions
Sendice charges 2 B3233640 92284730
Rental of facilites and equipmment 22 11808035 1 558 0BG
Interest received - receivable from exchange transactons 2B 1220285 1622810
Agency senaces 24 2156185 1732100
Licences and permits 25 1851736 2082 g42
Operational revenue 20 1834 012 2784231
Interest eamed - extemal investments 30 B 140 350 6436038
Gain on disposal of assets 47 2 26045 -
Fair value adustments 46 676 000 4 210000
Actuarial gains 15 3 073 502 1174 0DD
Total revenue from exchange transactions 116603 839 113 296 64T
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxation revenue
Property rates 3 GE421308 685472081
Froperty rates - penalties imposed 3 30357 2534701
Licences and permits 26 361N 1875
Transfer revenus
Gowemment grants & subsidies 33 2B5 406 70D 264 111008
Public confribations and donations 180 148 2800 148
Fines, penalties and forfeits 23 1503418 3055 BBD
Avalability charge 1316578 1247 42
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 330 899 626 340 213 536
Contract revenue: INEP
Confract revenue 3 156 004 5736 535
Total revenue 479660 069 439 B36 719
Expenditure
Ermployee related costs ) 175 108 551 170835224
Remuneration of counclions 35 23223213 X0 684422
Depreciation and amortisation 36 46130785 S3T74E121
Impairment boss T B 380 840 271208
Finance costs 38 276 358 318443
Lease rentals on operating kease 7 1 700 808 1 BB 678
Diebt Impaiment 3B 5136 185 ATE2TTS
Bad debts weitten off 1136 758 551 108
Collection costs 3 156 004 5736536
Bulk purchases 41 TIGET 110 70 135684
Contracted services 42 B50B4 425  B5581BB3
Transfers and Subsidies 32 5 06T 398 7 507 568
Loss on disposal of assets and labilites 41 850
Sale of goods/Imventony 16213126 13642 860
General Expensas 40 51758595 44 303276
Total expenditure 497 5BE 118 4TBE31 744
Deficit for the year (17 928 04%) (18973 023)
" See Mok 54

130



uMlalazi Local Municipality
{Registration nurnber KM 264 )

Anrual Financial Statemments for the year ended 30 June 2023

Statement of Changes in Net Assets

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

Annual Report

Housing Accurmulated Total net
Operating  surplus / deficit assets
Figures in Rand Fund
Opening balance: as previously reporied 36834190 8a7 223157 970838 57
Adjustments
Comection of pricr penod emors 54 (6T 567 247) (57 55T 24T7)
Balance at 01 July 2021 as restated® I683 419 909885910 913329323
Changes in net assets
Diefict for the year - (18975025} (18 975 O25)
Imterest on nvesiments 114 G556 (114 G56) -
Total changes 114656 (10040881} (1B 875 025)
Restated® Balance at 04 July 2022 ATTBOTS 890576223 894 354 304
Changes in net assets
Interest eamed 220 748 (220 T48) -
Met income -E:ssesj recognised directly in net assets TIET4R (228 T48) -
Surplus for the year - (17 e23049) (17928049
Total recognised income and expenses for e year 228743  [1B1STTET) (17 923 48
Total changes 229748 (1B157 TET) (17 920 044
Balance at 30 June 2023 4007822 BT2418432 BTG 426254
Mote(s) 18
" ee Mo 54
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Anmual Financial Statements for the year endad 30 June 2023
Cash Flow Statement
Figures in Rand Motefs) 2023 2022
Restated"
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts
Property Rates 56733583 @2E2B 37
Zale of goods and senvices 90272818 B4 146 312
Govemment grants 230079813 260403 723
Interest income E 140 353 f 436 938
444 278 358 432 516 290

Payments
Employee cost {190 118 203) (1687 060 834)
Suppliers {223 037 523) (218 768 390)
Finance costs {274 B54) {310 443)
Transfers and grants (5087 394y (7 507 588)

(416493 047) 413 865 284)
Net cash flows from operating activities 44 23778269 18831026

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment T (53 990 228) (65485 352)
Procesds from sale of property, plant and equipment T 2 825000 16 796
Met Movement on loan receivable - {137)
Mowement in housing rental 7845 -
Net cash flows from investing activities {91 357 383) (B3 46T 193)
Cash flows from financing activities

Repayment of koans payable {353 432) (363 433)
Net cash flows from financing activities (353 432) {333 433)
Net increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {23932 T46) (46 969 600)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 00 548 389 144 555 040
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year 3 TIG33 623 99 586 369

" S Moke 54
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Anreal Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2023
Statement of budget and actuals
Figures in Rand
Criginal Budget Final Shifting of  Virement Final budget Actual Unauthorised Varance Actual  Actual
budget adjustments adjustments funds (ito.  (Lto. council cartcome expenditure outcome outcome
{i.to. 528 and budget 53 of the as Wof as%Wof
s31 of the MFMA) icy) final original
MFMA) budget  budget
2023

Financial Perfformance

Property rates T1 848 200 {1017 640y 70 330 560 70 830 580 0a 421 858 {2408 g82) BT % 95 %
Senvice charges 85 @28 36D {211 290y B6T17070 98 717 070 Q4 550 218 {2 166 851) BE % 23 %
Interest eamed - extemal 8723 T 700 00D T4Z3 730 7423730 B 140 359 716 620 1M0% 121 %
nvestments

Trarsfers recognised - 241 287 350 3 500 020 240 78T 350 240 74T 350 241 129744 {3 507 G4 87 % 100 %
oiperational

Other own resenue 22170 BF0 {1 600000y 37 5708Y0 37 570 870 19 805 081 {17 TGS TRA) A3 % 81 %
Tuhlrennue_ 4335 968 310 6371070 462 339 380 462 339 580 432117 273 {30 22 307) 93 % B %
(excluding capital

transfers and

coniributions)

Employee costs (175 721 BSD) - (175721 850) 1385000 (174 356 850) (175 108 554) - (Te1 704} 100 % 100 %
Remuneration of (22 857 3a80) (3T5400) (23 232 TE0) - - [232327T60) (23223213) - o 4T 100 % 102 %
councillors

Depreciation and asset (53 098 §a0) - (53024 (53 0BE 8RO) (46 130 785) - 0853 215 87 % BT %
mmpaiment

Finance charges {288 100) - {239 100} - - (2B 100) {276 858) - 12 242 BE % 25
Bulk purchases {(TO170300) (5000000y (76170 300) - - (78170300} (73687 110) - 2473180 BT % 105 %
Transfers and grants {6822 040) 1575 240 (5353 800) - 3 60D (5350 200) {5 D67 288) - 232 802 B5 % T3 %
Other expenditune (170328 310) (5745010) (178072 220) - (1308 600) (177440 820) (174 075 220) - 3 365 60D BE %% 102 %
Total expenditure (499 352 a40) (10 346 OTOp (09 538 T10) - - (09938 T10) (497 388 118) - 12 350 352 M 1%

Surplusi{Deficit) A3 424 130) (4175000} (47 599 130) -_W [(ATE71715) 138 % 191 %
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Anrueal Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2023
Statement of budget and actuals
Figures in Rand
Original Budget Final Shifting of  Virement Final budget Actual Unauthorised Variance Actual  Actual
adjustments adjustments funds (ito.  (ito. council outconme expenditurs outcome oufcome
fi-to. 528 and budpget 53 of the approved as%of as % of
=31 of the MFRA)Y policy) final orginal
MFMA) budget budpget

47 710850 47 542 706

Transfers and subsidies - 43 535 850 4175000 47 7108350
capital

(167 854) 1D0% 109 %

Surplus (Deficit) after 111 520 - 111 520 111 520 {17 928 049 (18 039 569) (16 076)% (16 OTE)M
capital ransfers and

caoniributions

SurplusiDeficit) for the 111 520 - 111 520 111520 (17 928 048 (18 039 569) (16 07T6)%(16 0TE)%
yEar

Capital expenditure and funds souwrces

Total capital expenditure &0 655 650 4175000 T3 B30 850 - vroaoesn sacoosaT 12 E4D 113) T3% 78%
Sources of capital

funds

Transfers recognised - 435366850 4175000 47 710650 - 47 7IDB50 38083 068 (A7X682) 82%  O0%
capital

Internally generated 26 120 000 - 26120000 - 26120000 15006 560 (11113431) &57% &7 %
funds

Lﬁmdml EYB55650  41TS000 72830850 T3 H30 650 53990 537 (19840113} 73 % 78 %
Financial posit

Total cument asseis 164 433000 (1B 775000} 145 858 000 145658 000 120481 {6176 70B) 98 % 85 %
Total mon current assets 892242000 18614000 917 B56 0DD P1TB56 000 B212164 (BE B30 506) 91 % 82 %
Total current kiabilites (67 BEOO0DD) B100000 (81 750 000) {61 750 0DO) (86 230 21 (4430212} 107 % 08 %
Total non cument (20348000) (1739000) (31 OET 0OO) - (31 DBT 00O) (280707 30ia 00 % 06 %
liabiliies

Community wealth/Equity 068 458 000 4200000 OF0G677 000 - OT0&77 000  EB7a 387 (04 260 206) OO0 % 01 %
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uMlalazi Local Municipality
[{Registration nurnber KZM 2684)
Annual Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2023
Statement of budget and actuals
Figures in Rand
ml Budget Final Shifting of  Virement Final budgst  Actual Unauthorised Variance Actual  Achual
adjustments adjustments funds (ito. (Lo, councl oaurtcome expenditure outcome outcome
(it 528 and budget 531 of the approved as %of as%of
=31 of the MFRLA) policy) final original
MFMA) budget budget
Cash flows
Met cash from (used) fi2 203 000 (G 534 000) 55 G480 000 5380000 25778 260 {29 880 731} 46 % 41 %
operatng
Met cash from [used) (G0 847 000) (4 1B3000) (73330000 (73830 000) (51357583 22472417 70 % T4 %
nvesiing
;Jethshﬁm[med] B 000 {3 000 - - {353 432 {353 437 DIVID % (4 418)%
nancing

Met increasel{decrease) (T 436 000) (10723000) {18 161 000}
inzash and cash

equivalents

Cash and cash 146 530 000 (46 970000) ©6 580000
equivalents at the

b=ginning of the year

Cash and cash 139094 000 (ST &55000) 81 399 000
equivalents at year end

{18 161 000) (25932 746 (TTTIT46) 143% 349 %

B0 530 000  ©2 586 368 M3Eee 100 % i

81335000 TIE33G2D TT45 30T 90 % %
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[Registration nurnber KZM 284
Anreal Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2023

Appropriation Statement

Figures in Rand
Reported Expenditure Balance to be Restated
unauthorised authorised in recovered audited
expenditure terms of outcome
section 32 of
MFMA

Significant decreasel increase is explained balow;

Interest eamed- extemal invesiments: Cash fiow was monitored to ensure that investments were mazimised where suplus
funds became available, thereby maximising interest income.

Cither owm revenue: The main confributing factor emanates from the issuing of traffic fines for the period . where challenges
were expenenced by the municipality. Other factors. are fair value of invesiment property gain on assets disposal that came

less than projected.

Crepreciabon and asset mpaiment: The municipality has derecognised some assets and impaired assets that had poor
condition during the verfication period and this resulted in less depreciation charged.

Transfer recognised capital: The varance of 13% is attibutable to INEP grant that was budgeted under capital expenditure but
the: newly ssued reasury guidine provides that it be accounted for as an operational expendibure.

Intemnally generated funds: The vanance is due to certain projects that showed a slow progress due unfavourable weather
conditions.
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uMIlalazi Local Municipality
{Registration numiber K2 284)
Anmual Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2023
Accounting Policies
Figures in Rand Mote(s) 2023 2022

1. Significant account policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these annual financial staterments are set out below.

11 Basis of preparations

The annual financial statements hawe been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), iwsued by the Accounting Standands Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Manapgement Act [Act 58 of 2003).

Thess annual financial statements have been prepared on an accnual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical
cost comvention as the basis of measurement, unless spechied cthenwise. They are presentad in South African Rand.

In the absence of an issued and effective Standand of GRAP. accounting poficies for material transactions. events or conditions
were devsloped in accordance with paragraphs B, 10 and 11 of GRAP 3 as read with Directive 5

A summary of the significant accounting poficies, which hawe been consistentfy applied in the preparation of these financial
staternents, are disclosed below.

These accounting policies are consistent with the previous period.

12 Presentation cumency

Thess annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional cumeney of the municipality.

1.3 Going concemn assumpdion

These annual financial statements have been prepared based on the expectation that the municipaiity will continue to
operate as a going concem for at least the next 12 months.

14 Matenality

Omissions or misstatements of fems are materal ey could, individually or collectively, influence the decisions or
assessments of users made on the basis of the financial staternents. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission
or misstatement judged in the sumomending circemstances. The nature or size of the mformation item, or a combination of both,
could be the determmining factor.

Assessing whether an omission or misstatement could inffuence decisions of users, and 5o be matenal, requires consideration
of the charactenstics of those users. The Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements states that
users are assumed o have 3 reasonable knowledge of govermment, its activities, accounting and a willingness to shudy the
infermation with reasonable diigence. Therefore, the assessment takes into account how wsers with such atinbutes could
reascnably b= expected to be influenced in making and evaluating decisions.

1.3 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial staternents. management s required to make estimates and asswmptions that afect the
amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related discloswres. Use of available information and the
apphcation of judgment is inherent i the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be materal o the armual financial statements. Significant judgments inchede:

Cither significant judgments, sources of estimation uncertainty andior relating infoemation, have been disclosed in the relating
notes.
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[Fegistration nurmber KZM 264
Anrual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

135 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Trade receivables from exchange and non-exchange ransactions

The mumicipality assesses is trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an
impairment loss should be recorded in suplus or deficit, the mumicipality makes jpdgments as o whether there is observable
data indicating 3 measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset

The impairment fior trade recenables is calculated on a portfolio basis, based on historical loss ratics, adjsted for naticnal and
industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that comelate with defaults on the
porticho. These annual koss ratios are applied to loan balances in the portfolio and scaled to the estimated loss emengence
peniod.

Impairment testing

The recowerable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based on the higher of value-
in-use calculatons and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions. It is
reascnably possible that the assumption may change which may then impact cur estimations and may then require a material
adjustment o the camying value of goodwil and tangible assets.

The municpality reviews and tests the camyng value of asssts when events or changes in circumstances suggest that the
CaATYINg amount may not be recoverable.

Prowisions

Provisicns were raised and management detemined an estimate based on the informiation avalable Additional disciosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 17 - Provsions.

Useful lives infrastructure and other assets

The municipality’s management determines the estimated ussfl lives and related depreciation charges for the infrastructure
and other assets. This estimate is based on industry norm Management will increase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are less than previcushy estimated ussfd lives.

Post-ratirement benefits

The present value of the postretrement cbligation depends on a number of factors that are determined on an actuanal basis
using a numizer of assumptions. The assumplions wsed in determining the met cost (income) inchude the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions will impact on the camying ameount of post-retirement obfigations.

The municipality determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest rate that should b= used
to determine the present value of estimated future cash cutflows expected o be required to settle the pension obligations. In
determining the appropnate discount rate. the municipality considers the interest rates of high-guality corporate bonds that are
denominated in e cumency in which the benefits will be paid, and that hawve terms to maturity approdmating the terms of the
related pension liability.

Cither key assumptions for pension obligabions are based on cument market conditions. Addiional informabion is disclosad in
Mot 15.

Allowance for doubtful debts
Cin debtors an impaimment loss is recognised in surplus and deficit when there is objective evidence that it is impaired. The

impairment is measured as the diference between the debiors camying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
fiows discounted at the efective interest rate. computed at initial recognition.
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1.5 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Recognition and Derecognition of Land

In some instances the municipality is not the kegal owner or e custodian of land appointed in terms of legslation, but
assessed that it controls such land. Key judgments made and assumptions applied to conclude that it controls such land, ane
as follow:

-Whether e municipality can direct the use of the land's future economic benefits or serece potential to provide services of
bensficianes.

“Whether the municipality can exchange, dispose of, or transfer the land; amd/ior

“Whether the municipality can use the land i any other way to generate future economic benefits or senvice potential.

Whese the municipality wses the land to prowide future economic benefits or senice potential while another entity has the right
to exchange. dispose of, or transfer the land, the municipality shall assess its ability to exercise the nght to exchange, dispose
of. or ransfer the land to determine if it is able to direct or restrict or deny to the land.

When a mumnicipality directs the use of the [and to prowide senvices to beneficianes, either “itseff or throwgh directing another
entity to provide specific senvices, the mumnicipality will conclude that it has the right to direct access to land to restrict or deny
access of others o land.

In some instances the municipality is te legal owner, or the custodian of land appointed i terms of legislation, but concludes
that it doss not controd such land. Key judgments made and assumpéions applied to concude that it does not control such land,
are as follow:

- Whether another entity can direct the use of the land:s future economic benefits or service potential 1o provide services to
beneficiaries

“Whether anofher entity can direct the use of the land's futwre economic benefits or service potential to provide sences to
bensficanes.

“Whether the municipality can exchange. dispose of, or transfer the land; and/ior

“Whether the municipality can use the land i any other way to generate future economic benefits or senvice potential.

An entity maybe granted a right 1o use the land for a period of time. Control of the land will be demonsirated if the entity has
substantive nghts io the |and that enable it to direct access to the land, or to restnct or deny the access of other to land. For the
entity to demonsirate control, the nght of use needs to be for an unlimited penod of Gme and the entity should have other
substantive nghts that enable it to direct access to the land, or b resinict or deny the access of others to the land. In the
absence of the municipality demonsirating that it has granted the right to direct aceess to and resirict or deny access of others
to the land to another entity. the legal owner controls the land as it retains the right to direct access to land, and o resinct or
deny the access of others to land.
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1.5 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Accounting by pnincipals and agent
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1.3 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

The municipality makes assessments on whether it is the principal or agent in principalagent relationships. Significant
judgments applied in determining whether the municipality is an agent are as follows;

a) It does not have the power to defermine the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.

For a mumicipality to be an agent. it must not hawve the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of the
transactions with third parties. This means that it should not hawe the power o affect the resulis of the transaction. The result of
a fransaction is the economic benefits or senwce potential {or both) that arse from that transaction. The economic benefits or
seniice pobtential can therefore be quantitative or qualitative.

The guanfitative result of a transaction represents the monetary amount of a transaction and could include:

-The amount paid by the third party for a good or senvice received. or the amount of any tax. levy, or other change paid.

-The amount paid to the third party for goods and services procured, or benefits paid of a non-exchange ransaction. eg. a
social benefit.

The gualitative result of a ransaction could inchede;

-The quality of a particular goods or services received by the third party.

-The admmistrative efficiency with which a speciSic fransachion or actvity should be perfomed.
-The volume of a good or senvice prowsded to the third party.

The municipality does not have the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of transactons with third parties if it
is not able to decsde, for example, the following aspects, but not limited to:

-What goods and senvices should be provided to, or procured from, thind parbes;or what tames, lewvies or other charges should
be levied on, or payments made to third parties.

-Te whom goods and senices should be provided, or from whom goods and sendces should be procured:; or whom taxes,
levies or other charges should be levied. or to whom payments should be made. This does not require the identification of
spaciic indvidual third parties, and could be groups of affected third parties.

-The price to be paid by third parties, or agree on the price o be pad to third parties; or the amount of tax levies or other
charges to be paid by, or the amount of payments to be made to third partes.

-The quality of the poods and services provided o, or received from thind parties. This may be less relevant to ransactions that
relate o tames, levies changes received by, or payment by or to third parties.

b It does not have the ability to use all, or substantially all of the resources that result from the ransacton for its benefit

The types of resources that result from fransactions with thind parties could vary depending on the actvities that are to be
undertaken in terms of the binding agreement. The resources that could result from fransactons with third parties molude:
-Rieceipts related to the specific goods and services provided. or taxes. levies and other charges.

-Disbarsements for specific gopds and sendices procured to enable the execution of the ransactions with thind parties. The
goods and senvices procured could also result in inventony.

-The municipality must not hawve the ability to use all, or substantially all, of rescurces that result from transactions with third
parties. Where the municipality retains a portion of the revenue collected as a fee, e.g. @ commission, or administration or
transaction fee, for the senice provided, this fes is usually nominal in relation o the total revenue collected, and as a result, the
municipality would not have the ability o use all or substantially all of the resources that result from the ransaction.

c) It is not exposed to vanability in the results of the transaction;

A municipality 5 exposed to vanability in the results of the ransaction when it has exposed to both the positive and negative
results's associated with that transaction, and these exposures are not limited or fixed. There may be a number of factors that
tie municipality considers in determining whether it is exposed to te vanability in the results of transactions. The municipality’s
exposwres the varability in the results of a transaction are wsually Bmited if:

-Another party is responsipde for fulfilling the rights and chligations established in the binding amangement. For example. § the
provision of 3 cerain good or senvice is the responsibility of a specific type of entity in legislation, then it is lkely that recipients
of that good or service will look to that entity for delivery of those goods or senvices.

-The municipality has limited irmsentory risk, i.e. the risk of theft. obsolescence or other losses, as well a5 changess in value.

The rmunicipality receives a fived fee or fixed margin, e.9. commissicn or adminisration or ransaction fee. for camying out the:
tranzactions.

-The Municipality is not exposed fo significant default risk, ie. the risk of fees, taves, levies or other changes not being paid by
thind parties.

Additional informiation is disclosed in Mobe 65.
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135 Significant judgments and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of statutory receivables

If there is an indication that 3 statutory recenvable, or a group of statutory recevables, may be impaired, the mamicipality
measwes and imparment loss. The mpaiment boss s measured as the difference between the estimated fubure cash flows
and the camying amount. Where the camying amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the camying amount of the
statutory recesvable, or group of statutory recesvables, are reduced, either directly or fuough the use of an allowance account.
The amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or deficit

In estimating the future cash flows. the municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in
future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is matenial, the municipality discounts the estimated future
cash flows using a rate that reflects the cument risk free rate and, if applicable, any risks specfic to the statutory receivable, or
group of statutory receivables, for which the future eash fiow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impaimment loss recognised in prioe periods for a3 stafutory receivable are revised if there has besn a change in the
estimates used since the last impaiment loss was recognised. or to refect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

Accounting for adjustments to revenue

Determining whether an adustment to revenue charged in terms of begislation or similar means s a comecbon of an ermor of a
change in an accounting estimate requires the application of judgment by management. When adjustments to revenue already
recognised arise from new information that becomes known to the municipality, the followsng considerations are applied to
determine whether the adustment to revenue aiready recognised is 3 comection of an emor or 3 change in an accounting
estimate

(@) K information becomes known to the municipality, and the rmumicipality could reasonably have been expected to know of the
infermation and/or the information used was incomect, the adjestment to rewenue is likely 1o be a comrection of an error.

(b} I information becomes knowmn to the municipality, but the mumicipality could not reasonably have been expected to know of
this infomnation when the revenus was charged, the adjustment to revenue is likely to be a change in an accounting estmate.

Accounting for adjustments to revenue that comect an emor or prior pericd emmor

Following the outcome of the determinabion processes noted abowve, and assessing whether this is new information that
becomes known to the municipality, the municpality accounts for an adjustment o revenue already recognised, including
interest and penalties, as the comection of an emor or prior period emor where the entity:

(@) has not followed a proper due process to promulgate the tanff, basis, percentage or formula to charge the revenues; and’or

(b} incormectly applied the tariff, basis, percentage or formula in changing revenue.

Emors discovered within the reporting peniod which relates to that penod are comected before the annual financial statements

are authorsed for issue. The principles in GRAP 2 are applied to account for the adjustment to reverus already recognised as

a result of the comection of a prior penied emor.

Accounting for adjustments to revenue as a change in an accounting estimate

Following the outcome of the determinabion processes noted above, and assessing whether this is new information that
known fo the municipality, e municipality accounts for any adjustment to revenue already recognised, inchuding

interest and penalibes, as a change in an accounting estimate if changes ocowr in the circumstances. that led to the recognition
of the revenue.

The principles in GRAP 3 are appled to account for a change in an accounting estimate.

16 Investment property

Imwestment property is property {Lland or a building - or part of a bulding - or both) held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation
or both, rather than for:

*  use in the production or supply of goods or senvices or for
*  adminisirative parposes, or
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16 Invesiment property |continued)
+  =ale in the ordinary course of operations.

Cwner-ocoupied property s property held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for adminsative
PUIDOSES.

Imeestment property is recognised as an asset when, it is probable that the fuwre economic benefits or senvice potential that
are associated with the inwestment property will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the inwestment property
can be measured reliably.

Imeestment property is initially recognised at cost. Transaction costs are included in the mitial measwrement.

Where inwestment property is acquired through 3 non-exchange fransaction, its cost is is far value as at the date of
acquisition.

Costs include costs incurmed initiEly and cosis mcumed subseguently b 2dd to, or to replace a part of, or senace a property. fa

replacement part is recognised in the camying amount of the investment property, the camying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised.

Fair value

Subsequent o initial measwement investment property is measured at fair value.

The fair value of inwestment property reflects market condiions at the reporting date.

A gain or koss anising from a change in fair walue is included in net swplus or deficit for the peried in which it anses.

If the entity determimes that the fair value of an westment property under construction is not refiably determinable but expects
the fair value of the property to be reliably measurable when construction is complets, it measures that imvestment property
under constnuction at cost until either its fair value becomes reliably determinable or constuction is completed (whichever is
earfier). If the entity detesmines that the far walue of an investment property (other than an inwestment property wnder
construction) is not reliabfy detesminable on a continuing basis, the entity measures that investment property wsing the cost
midel (35 per the accounting policy on Property, plant and equipment). The residual valuees of the nvestment property is ten
assumed to be zero. The entity applies the cost model (as per the accounting policy on Property. plant and equipment) until
disposal of the inwestment property.

Cnce the entity becomes able to measure reliably the fair valve of an investment property under construction that has
previously been measured a3t cost, it measures that property at its fair value. Once constrection of that property is complete, it
is presumed that far value can b= measured rediably. I this is not the case, the property is accounted for using the cost modsl
in aceordance with the accounting policy on Property, plant and eguipment.

Ineestment property is derecognised on disposal or when the investment property is pemmanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefits or senvice potential are expected from its disposal.

Gans or lpsses ansing from e retirement or dispesal of investment property s the difference between the net disposal
procesds and the camying amount of the asset and is recognised in surphes or deficit in the period of retiremnent or disposal.

Compensation from third parties for investment property that was imipaired, bost or given up is recognisad in sumpdus or deficit
when the compensation becomes receivable.
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1.6 Invesiment property (continued)

The municipality discloses relevant informabon relating to assets under construction or development, in the notes fo the annual
financial statements (see note ).

Basad on management's judgement, the followng criteria have been applied to disSnguish investment properties from owner
occupeed property or property held for resale:

- All properties held to eam market related rentals or for capital appreciation or both and that are not used for adminisirative
purposes and that will not b= sold within the next 12 months are dassified as Investments;

-Land held for curment wndstermined futwre wse. (I the municipality has not determined that it will use the land as owner
occupied property or for short ferm sale in the ordinary cowrse of business, the land is regarded as held for capital
appreciation.;

-Propesty that is being constructed or developed for future use as mvestment property;

-A building owned by the municipality jor held by the municipality under a finance lease) and leased out under one or mone
operating leasss; and

-A building that is vacant but is held o be leased out under one or more operating leases on a commercial basis o extemnal
parties.

The following assets do not fall m the ambit of Investment Property and shall be dassified as property plant and equipment or
Imeentony 3= appropriate:

-Propesty intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations or in the process of construction or developed for such =als;
-Property being constructed or developed on behalf of third parties;

Chwimer occupied property, ncduding (among other things) property held for future use a5 owner occupssd propery, held for
future dewslopment and subsequent use as owner, occupied property by employees such as housing for personnel (whether or
not the employes pay rent at market rates) and osner occupied property awaiting disposal;

-Propesty that is leased to another entity under a finance lease.

-Property held to provide a social service and which also generates cash inflows; e.g. property rented out below market rental
to sporting bodies, schools, low income families, ete; and

-Property held for strategic purposes or service delivery.

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and maintain imvesment property in the notes to the anmual
financial statements.

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets under construction or dewslopment, in the notes o the
financial statements.

1.7 Property, plant and equipment

Propesty, plant and equipment are tanghble non-current assets (including nfrastruchre assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental to ofhers, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during
more than one period.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:

* it i5s probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will fow to the

municipality; and

* e cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Property, plant and equipment is indially measured at cost.
The cost of an itern of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and ofher costs atiributable to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it i be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Trade discounts and
rebates are deducted in amriving at the cost.
Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is its far value as at date of acguisition.
Where an item of property, plant and eguipment is acguired in exchange for 3 non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assefs, the asset acquired s initially measwred at fair value (the cost) I the
acquired item's fair valee was not detemminable, it's deemed cost is the camying amount of the asset{s) given up.

VWhen significant components of an item of propenty, plant and equipment have different useful ives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components | of property, plant and equipment.

H
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1.7 Property, plant and equipment {continuwed)

Costs incude costs incwmed mitially to acquire or constmect an iterm of property, plant and equipment and costs incumed
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the camying amount of an item of
progerty. plant and equipment, the camying amount of the replaced part is derscognised.

The initial estimate of the costs of dismanting and remowing the item and restonng the site on which i is located is also
incuded in the cost of property, plant and equipment, where the entity is cbligated to incwr such expendiure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acguiring the assset or using it for purposas other than the production of inventories.

Recognition of costs in the camying amount of an fiem of property, plant and equipment ceases when the itemn is in the locabion
and condition necessary fior it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

liems such as spare parts, standby eguipment and senvicing equipment are recognised when they meet the definition of
progerty, plant and equipment.

Major inspechon costs which are a conditicn of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which mest the
recognition criteria abowe are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property. plant and equipment. Any remaining
inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Property. plant and equipment is camied at cost less accurmulated depreciation and any impamment losses.

Propery. plant and equipment are depreciated on the siraight-line basis over ther expected usefid fves to their estimated
residual value.

The wseful fves of iems of property. plant and equipment hawve been assessed as follows:

Item Depreciation method Average useful life
Fumiture and fixtures Straightdine 05-15
Muotor wvehicles Straight-iine 07 -15
Electricity Straight-fine 05 -45
Community and recreabional faciities Straightdine 05-30
Storm water Straightline 10 - 50
Foads Straight-line 02-50
Cither assets Straight-line 04 - 10

The depreciable amount of an asset is allocated on a systematic basis over its useful ife.

Each part of an itern of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant m relation fo the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation method used reflects the pattern in which the assef's fulwe sconomic benefits or senice potential ame
expected to be consumed by the municipality. The depreciation method applied to an asset is reviewed at l=ast at each
reporting date and. if there has been a significant change in the expected pattem of consumption of the future economic
bensfits or senvice potential embodied in the asset, the method is changed to reflect the chanpged pattem. Such a change is
accounted for a5 a3 change in an accounting estimate.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the municipality expectations about the
residual value and the wseful life of an asset have changed since the preceding reporting date. [ any such indication exists, the
municipality revises the expected usefd e andior residual value accordingly. The change is accounted for as a change in an
accounting estimate.

The depreciation charge for each period is recognised n surplus or deficit unless it is included in the camying amount of
another asset.

liems of property, plant and egquipment are derecognised when the assef s disposed of or when there are no further economic
bensfits or senvice potential expected from the use of the assst.

The gain or loss anising from the derscognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit when
the iem s derecognised. The gain or boss ansing from the derecognibon of an item of properly. plant and equipment s
determined as the differsnce between the net disposal procesds, if any, and the camying amount of the em.
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1.7 Property, plant and equipment {continued)

Assets which the municipality holds for rentals to obthers and subsequently routinely sell as part of the ordinary course of
activites, are fransfemed to mwentories when the rentals end and the assets are available-for-sale. Proceeds from sales of
these assets are recognised as revenwe. ANl cash Sows on these assets are included in cash flows from operating activities in
the cash flow statement.

The municipality separately discloses expenditure to repair and maintain property. pdant and equipment in the notes to the
financial statements (see note 7).

The municipality discloses relevant information relating to assets wnder constructon or dewslopment, in the notes to te
financial statements (see note 7).

18 Intangible assets

An asset is ientfiable i it eithar:

* s ceparable, e is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, fransfemed, licensed, rented or
exchanged. either individually or together with a related contract, identfiable assets or hability, regardless of
wihether the entity intends to do so; or

+ grses from binding amangements (ncluding nghts from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municipality or from other nights and obfigations.

A binding amangement describes an amangement that confers similar rights and obligations on the parties to it as if it wers in
the: form of a confract

An intangible asset is recognised when:
* it is probable that the espected future economic benefits or senice potential that are attributable to the asset wil
fiowi 1o the municipality; and
+  the cost or far value of the asset can be measured reliably.

The municipality assesses the probability of expected future economic benefits or senvice potential using reasonable and
supportable assumpbons that represent management’s best estmate of the set of economic condibons that will exist ower the
us=fd life of the asset.

Where an mtangble asset is acquired through a non-exchange ransaction, its initial cost at the date of acquisition is measured
at its fair value as at that date.

Expenditure on research {(or on the research phase of an intemnal project) is recognised as an expense when it is incurred.

An in ible assat arising from devebopment (or from the development phase of an intermal project) is recognised when:
e itis tedmil:.dlﬂ'easible o :::lrrple-te{lhe asset 50 that it wil be avalable for use nrﬁ. !

there is an intention o complete and use or sell it

there is an ability 1o use or sl it.

it will generate probable fubure economic benefits or service potential.

there are avalable technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and 1o use or sell the

amsel.
*  the expendifure atiributable to the asset during its development can be measured reliably.

Intangile assets are camed at cost less any accurmdated amortsation and any mpament bosses.

An intangible asset is regarded as having an ndefinite ussful life when, based on all relevant factors, there is no foreseeable
limit to the pencd ower which the asset is expectsd o generate net cash inflows or semnvice potential. Intangible assets are
tested for impaimment annually and whenever there is an indicafion that the asset may be impaired. For all other intangible
assets amortisation is provided on a straightine basis over ther useful life.

The amortisation period and the amorisation method for intanghble assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

Reassessing the usefd ife of an intangible aszet with a finite useful Ife after it was classified as indefinite is an indicator that
the asset may be impaired. As a result the asset is tested for impaimment and the remaining camying amount is amortised over
its useful lifie.

Armortisation is provided towrite down the intangible assets, on a siraight-line basis, to their residual values as follows:

132



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
uMlalazi Local Municipality

{Registration nurmber K7 284)
Anrual Financial Staterments for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

1.8 Intangible assets (continued)

ltem Depreciation method Average useful life

Computer software, other Straightdine 2-10 years

The municipality discloses relevant infomation relating to assets under construction or development. in the notes o the
fimancial statements [see note B).

1.9 Heritage assets

Assels are resources contmolled by an municipality as a result of past events and from which future economic benefits or
service potential are expected to flow to the municipality.

Camying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised after deducting accumulated mpaiment bosses.

Class of heritage assets means a grouping of heritage assets of 3 similar nature or funcion in an municipality’s operations that
is shown as a single item for the purpose of disclosure in the annual financial statements.

Cost is the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the other consideration given to acquire an asset at the
time of its acguisition or construction or, where applicable, the amount atributed to that asset when ndtially recognised in
accondance with the specific requirements of other Standards of GRAP.

Depreciabon is the systernatic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its wseful ife.

Fair wvalue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability setthed, between knowiedgeable, willing partes n
an arm's length transaction.

Heritage assets are assets that have a cultural, environmental, histonical, natural, sceentific, technological or artistic significancs
and are held ndefnitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

An impamment loss of 3 cash-generating asset is the amount by which the camying amount of an asset excesds its recoverable
amaunt.

An impaiment boss of 3 non-cash-generating asset is the amount by which the camying amount of an asset excesds its
recowerable serice amournt.

An nalienable item s an asset that an municipality is required by law or cthenwise to retain indefinitely and cannot b= disposed
of without consent.

Recoverable amount is the higher of a cash-generating asset's net selling price and its value in use.
Recoverabls sensice amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s far value bess costs to sell and its value in wse.

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an ass=t or
cash-generating wnit.
Valuee in use of 3 non-cash-generating ass=t is the present value of the assat's remaming senice potenbial.

The municipality separately discloses expendiure to repair and maintain hertage assets in the notes to the financial
staternents (see note 10).

The municipality discloses redevant information relating to assets under constrection o development. in the notes to the
financial statements (see note 10).

Recognition

The municipality recognises a henitage asset as an asset if it is probable that fulure economic bensfits or senvice potential
associated wath the asset will flow to the municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured refiably.
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19 Heritage assets (continued)
Initial measurement
Heritage assets are measured at cost.

Where a heritage asset is acquired throwgh a non-sxchange tansaction, its cost is measured at ifs fair value as at the date of
acquisition.

Subsequent measurement
After recogniton as an assef, a dass of hertagpe assets is camied at its cost less any accumulated impaiment losses.

After recognition 3s an asset. a dass of heritage assets, whose fair value can be measured reliably, is camed at a revalusd
amount, being its fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subseguent impaiment losses.

If a hentage asset's camying amount is ncreased as a result of 3 revahabon, the increase s credited directly to a revaluabon
surplus. However, the increase is recognised in surplus or deficit to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the
=ame hertage asset previously recognised i swplus or deficit.

If a hentage assel’s camyng amount is decreased as a result of a revaluation, the decrease is recognisad in surplus or deficit.
However, the decrease is debited directly o a rewaluation swplus o the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation

surplus in respect of that hentage asset.
Impairment

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that it may be mpared. I any such indication
exists, the municipality estimates the recoverable amount or the recoverable service amount of the heritage asset.

Transfers

Transfers from heritage assets are cnly made when the particular assst no longer mests the definition of a heritage asset.
Transfers to heritage asset= are only made when the asset meets the definition of a heritage assst

Derecognition

The municipality derscognises hentage asset on disposal, or when no future economic benefits or serace potential are
expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss ansng from the derecognition of 3 hentage asset is included in surplus or deficit when the item is
derscogrised {unless the Standard of GRAP on leases reguires cthenwise on a sale and leaseback )

1.10 Financial instruments

A financial instnement is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or a residual
interest of another entity.

The amortised cost of a financial asset or financial liability s the amount at which the financial asset or financial Eability is
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, phes or mines the cemulative amortisation wsing the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount. and minus any reduction (direcdy or
through the use of an allowance account) for mpaiment or uncollectabdity.

A concessionary loan is a lean granted to or received by an entity on terms that are not market related.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to 3 financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by fading to discharge
an obligation.

Currenicy risk is the risk that the far value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fuctuate because of changes in
foreign exchangs rates.
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1.10 Financial instruments [continued)

Derecognibon is e removal of 3 previously recognised financial asset or financial liabdity from an enfity’s statement of
financial position.

A derivative is a financial mstrurment or other contract with all three of the following charactenstics:
* |5 valee changes in response to the change in a specified interest rate. financial nstrument price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of
a non-financial vanable that the variabde is not specific 1o a party to the contract (sometimes called the “underfying').
* |t requires no ndtial net investment or an intial net investment that s smalisr than would be required for other types
of confracts that would be expected to have a similar response to changes in market factors.
*  |tis setfled at 3 future date.

The effiective interest method is a method of calculating the amorised eost of a financial assat or a financial liability {or group of
financial assets or financial iabilites) and of allocating the interest ncome or nterest expense ower the relevant penod. The
effective interest rate s the rate that Eﬁnﬂ;rdlmnls estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected iife of
the financial instrument o, when appropriate, a shorter penod to the net camying anmm-iﬂreﬁlm-::d;ﬂietu'ﬁnmnal
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of the:
financial instrument (for example. prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parbes to the contract that are an niegral part of the efective
interest rate (see the Standand of GRAP on Revenue from Exchanpge Transachions), transaction costs, and all other premiums
or discounts. There is 3 presurmpdion that the cash fiows and the expected e of 3 growp of similar financial mstruments can be
esfimated reliably. However, in those rare cases when it = not possible 1o reliably estmate the cash flows or the expected life
of a financial nstrument {or growp of financial nstruments), the entity shall wse the contrachual cash fows over the full
contractual term of the financial instrument jor group of financial instnements).

Fair walue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a lability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in
an arm's length transaction.

A financial asset is:
*  cash;

*  3residual inferest of another entity; or
* 3 contractual nght to:
- receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or
- exchange financial assets or financial Eabilites with another entity under conditions that are potentially
fawourable to the entity.
A financial guarantes contract is 3 contract that requires the issuer to make specfied payments to rembwrse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor faids to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified temms of a
debt mstrurnent.
A ﬁnmc:lzl liability is any liabdity that is a contrachual obligation fo:
deffver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
»  exchange financial assets or financial labilites under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity.

Interest rate risk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash fows of a financial mstrument will fluctuate because of changes n
market nierest rates.

Liquidity rsk is the nsk encountered by an entity in the event of difficulty in meeting cbligations associated with financial
liabiliies that are setfied by delvenng cash or another financial asset.

Loan commitment is a firm commitrment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions.
Loans payable are financial liabdities, cther than short-term payables on nomnal credit terms.

Market sk is the msk that the far value or future cash fiows of a financial instrement will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Markst risk comprises three types of risk: cumency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Cither price nsk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will luctuate because of changes in

market prices (other than those anising from interest rate risk or cumency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial nstrurments Taded in the
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1.10 Financial instruments [continued)
A financia asset is past due when a counterpart has failed to maks a payment when confractually due.

A residual interest is any confract that manifesis an interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its Eabilities. A
residual interest includes contributons from owners, which may be shown as:
*  eguily instuments or similar forms of unitised capital;
* 3 formal designation of a transfer of resowrces (or a class of such transfers) by the parties to the ransachon as
forming part of an entity's net assats, either before the contribution occurs or 3t the Bme of the conmbution; or
* 3 formal agreement, in relation to e confribution, establishing or mereasing an exssting financial inferest i the net
assets of an entiy.

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are direciy atimbuiable to the acguisition, issue or disposal of a financial ass=t or
financial liablity. An mcremental cost is one that would not have been mcumed if the entity had not acquired, sswed or
disposed of the financial instrument.

Financial mstruments at amortised cost are non-denvative financial assets or non-dervative financial Kabilites that have fxed
or determinable payments, excluding these instruments that:

+  the entity designates at fair value at initial recognition; or

*  are held for rading.

Financial instruments at cost are investments in residual interests that do not have a quoted market price in an active market,
and whose fair value cannot be refiably measured.

Financial instements at fair value comprse financial assets or financial liabilites that are:

+ dervatives;

*  contingent consideration of an acquirer in 3 ransfer of functions between entities not under common control to which
the Standard of GRAP on Transfer of Functions Bebween Entities Mot Under Common Control (GRAP 108) applhes

*  combined mstruments that are designated at far value:

*  instuments hedd for trading. A financial instnement is held for trading if:
- itis acquired or incumed prncipally for the purpose of seliing or repurchasing it in the near-term; or
- on intial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identifed financial instnements that are managed iogether and for
which there is evidence of a recent achual pattern of short term profit-taking;
- non-denvative financial assets or financial liabilities with fixed or determinable payments that are designated at
fair valee at initial recognition; and
- fnancial insinements that do not meet the definiSon of financial instruments at amortised cost or financial
mstruments. at cost.

Classification

The entity has the following types of financial assets (classes and category) as reflected on the face of the siatement of
financial position or in the notes thenetn:

Class Category
Cash and cash equivalent Financial asset measured at amortised cost
Receivables from exchange ransachons Fmancal asset measured at amortised cost

The entity has the following types of financial liabilities {classes and categony) as reflected on the face of the statement of
financial position or in the notes theneto:

Class Category
Bomowings Financial liabfity measured at amortised cost
Payables from exchange fransactons Financaal liabifity measured at amortised cost

1.11 Statutory receivables
Identification
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1.11 Statutory receivables {continued)

Stabutory recevables are recevables that amse from legislabon, supporing regulations. or similar means, and reguire
setlernent by another entity in cash or another financial asset.

Camying amount is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the staternent of financial position.

The cost methad is the method wsed to account for statutory receivables that requires such receivables to be measured at ther
transaction amount, phes any accrued interest or other charges (where applicable) and, bess any accumulabed mparment
losses and any amounts derecognised

Mommnal interest rate is the nterest rate andfor basis specified in legislation, supporting regulations or similar means.

The transaction amount for a statuiory receivable means the amount specified in, or calculated, levied or charged in
accordance with, begislation, supporting regulations, or similar means.
Recognition
The mumlpalrt:,l recognises statulory receivables as followrs:
if the transaction is an exchange transaction, using the policy on revenue from exchange fransactions:
*  ifthe transaction is a non-exchange tansaction, using the policy on reverue from non-exchange transactions (Taxes
and fransfers); or
+ if the transaction is not within the scope of the polices listed in the abowe or another Standand of GRAP, the
receivable is recognised wien the definiion of an asset 5 met and, when & s probable that the future economic

benefits or senice potential associated with the asset will flow to the entity and the transaction amount can be
mieasurad reliabiy.

Initial measurement
The murnicipality iniially measures statutory receivables at their ransachion amount.
Subseguent measurement

The municipality measures statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost method. Under the cost method, the
initial measurement of the receivable is changed subsequent to initial recognition to reflect any:

*  interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable (whene applicable);

*  impaiment losses; and

*  amounts derecognised.

Accreed interest

Where the municipality levies interest on the outstanding balance of statutory receivables, it adusts the transaction amount
after initial recognition to refiect any accrued interest. Accrued interest is calculated wsing the nominal interest rate.

Interest on statufory receivables is recognised as revenue i accordance with the poficy on Revenue from exchange
transactions or the policy on Revenue from non-exchange transactions (Taxes and transfers), whichever is applicable.

Orther charges

Where the municipality is reguired or entitled in termns of legislation, supporting regulations, by-laws or similar means to levy
additichal charnges on owerdue or unpaid amownts, and swch charges are levied, the entity applies the prnciples as stated in
“Accrued interest” above, as well as the relevant poficy on Revenue from exchange transactions or the policy on Revenue from
non-exchange transactions (Taxes and fransfers).

Impairment losses

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there s any indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of
statutory receivables, may be impaired.

In assessing whether there is any indication that a stabutory receivable, or group of statutony recevables, may be impared, the
municipality considers, as a minimum, the following indicators:
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111 Smh.rtw]rre-newables {continued)

Sagnificant financial difficulty of the debtor, which may be evidencad by an application for debt counsalling, business
rescue of an equivalent.

*  ltis probable that the debicr will enter sequestration, hyuidation or other financial re-crganisation.

* A breach of the terms of the ransacton. such as default or delinguency in prncipal or interest payments (whene
lewied).

*  Adverse changes in intemational, national or kecal economic conditions, such a5 a dedine in growth, an increase in
debt levels and unemployment, or changes in migration rates and pattems.

If there is an indication that a statutory receivable, or a group of statutory recevables, may be impaired, the rmunicipality
measures the impaimment loss as the diference between the estimated future cash flows and the camying amount. Where the
carmyng amount is higher than the estimated future cash fiows, the camying amount of the statutory receivable, or group of
statutory receivables, is reduced, either direcy or through the vse of an allowance account. The amount of the losses is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

In estimating the future cash flows, an municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it will receive in
future. Consequently, where the effiect of the time value of money is matenal, the entity discounts the estimated fubwne cash
fiowes using a rate that reflects the curment risk-free rate and, if applicable, any risks specific to the stabutory receivable, or group
of statutory receivables, for which the future cash flow estimates have not been adusted.

An mpaiment loss recognised i prior penieds for 3 statutony receivable s revised if there has been a change in the estimates
used since the last impaimment boss was recognised, or bo refiect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows.

Any previoushy recognised impairment loss s adpsted either directly or by adusting the alowance account. The adjusiment
does not result in the camying amount of the statutory receivable or group of statutory receivables exceeding what the camying
amount of the receivable(s) would have been had the impairment loss not been recognised at the date the impaiment is
revised. The amount of any adjustment is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Dierecogmniticn

The munu:palrt'_.l derecognises a statutory receivable, or a part thereof, when:
the nghts to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are waived:
*  the mumicipality tansfers to another party substantially all of the fisks and rewands of cwnership of the receivable; or
*  the mumicipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the receivable, has
transfemed control of the receivable to ancther party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable
N its entinety to an unrelated third party, and is able fo exercise that ability unilaterally and without nesding to mpose
Fdditional restictions on the transfer. In this case, the entity:
- derecognise the receivable; and
- recognise separately any nghts and obligations created or retained in the transfer.
The camying amounts of any stafuiory receivables fransfemmed are allocated between the rights or obligations retained and
those transfemed on the basis of their relative fair values at the transfer date. The enfity considers whether any newly created
rights and obligations are within the scope of the Standard of GRAP on Financial Instruments or another Standard of GRAP.
Any diffierence between the consideration receved and the amounts derecognised and, those amounts recognised, ans
recognised in surplus or deficit in the penod of the transfer.
1.12 Leases

A lease is dassified as a finance lease i it transfers substantially a8 the rsks and rewards incidental o ownership. A lease is
classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substanfially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.

When a l2ase includes both land and buildings elements, the entity assesses the dassfication of each slament separately.
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1.12 Leases {continued)
Operating leases - lessor
Ciperating lease revenue is recognised a5 revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease temm.

Initial direct costs incumed in negotiating and aranging cperating leases are added to the camying amount of the leased asset
and recognised a5 an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease revenue.

The aggregate cost of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease temm on a siraight-fine basis.
The aggregate bensfit of mcentives = recognised as a reducton of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-fine basis.
Inzome for leases is dischosed under revenue in statement of financal performance.

Operating leases - lesses

Ciperating l=ase payments are recognised as an expense on a sraghtiine basis over the lzase term. The difference betwesn
the amounts recognised as an expense and the contractual payments are recognised as an operating lease asset o liability.

1.13 Inventories

Imeentonies are niially measured at cost except where inventories are acguired through a non-exchange transaction, then their
costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Imeentones are measured at the lower of cost and curment replacement cost where they are held for,
+  distribution at no charge or for 3 nominal charge: or
*  consumgtion in the production process of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal change.

Met realisable value is the estimated seling price in the ordinary course of operations less the estimated costs of completion
and the esimated costs necessarny to make the sale, exchange or disiribution.

Current replacement cost is the cost the municipality incurs to acquire e asset on the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incumed in bringing the
imsentories to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventonies of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
spaciic projects is assigned using specific dentfication of the ndvidual costs.

The cost of inventories are assigned using the weighied average cost formula. The same cost formulary is wsed for all
imentones having a similar nature and wse o the municipality.

When inventones are sold, the camying amounts of those inventones are recognised a5 an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised. If there s no related revenue, the expenses are recognised when the goods are distibuted, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-down of inveniones to net realisable value or curment replacement cost
and 3l losses of nwentones are recognised a5 an expense in the period the weite-down or loss ocowrs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an nocrease in et realisable value or cument replacement cost. are
recognised a5 a reducton in the amount of inventones recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal ocours.

1.14 Construction contracts and receivables

Construction confract is a contract, or a similar binding arangement, specifically negotiated for the construction of an asset or
a combination of assets that are dosely interrelated or interdependent in terms. of their design, technolegy and function or their
ultirmate purpose or use.

Coniractor s an entity that performs construcbon work pursuant to a constructon coniract

Cost plus or cost based contract is 3 construction confract in which the contracior is reimbursed for allowable or otherwise
defined costs and. in the case of a commercially-based contract, an additional percentage of these costs or 3 fixed fes, if any.
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1.14 Construction contracts and receivables (continued)

Fixed price contract is a constructon confract in which the coniractor agrees to a fixed contract price, or a fixed rate per unit of
output, which in some cases is subject to cost escalation dauses.

A contractor is an entity that enters into a contract to build struchures, construct faclities, produce goods, or render senvices to
the specifications of another entity esther iisaff or through the use of sub-contractors. The term “contractor” thus inchades a
general or prime confractor, 3 subcontracior o 3 general contracior, or 3 constnuction manager.

The entity assesses the terms and conditions of each confract concluded with customers to establish whether the contract is a

construchon confract or not. In assessing whether the contract is a construction contract, an entity considers whether i is a
contractor.

Where the outcome of 3 constnuction contract can be estmated reliably. confract revenue and costs are recognised by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date, as measured by the proportion that contract
costs incurred for work performed to date bear fo the esimated total contract costs.

When it is probable that total contract costs will excesd total contract rewenue, the expected defict s recognised as an
expense mmediately.

1.15 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets used with the objective of generating a commerzial retum. Commerncial retum means that
positive cash flows are expected 1o be signficanty higher than the cost of the asset.

Imparment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, ower and abowve the systemabic recognition
of the boss of the asset's future economic benefits or senvice potential through depreciation (ameortisabon)

Camying amoaunt is the amount at which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciabon and accumulated mpaimment losses therson.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identfiable group of assets wsed with the objective of generating a commercial retum
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of
assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly atributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income tax
expense.

Depreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocabon of the depreciable amount of an asset over its usefd life.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount cbtainable from the sale of an asset in an am's length transaction bebwesn
knowiedgeable, willing parbes, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher its fair value less costs to sall and its value in wse.

Useful ife is the period of time over which an asset s expected to be used by the municipality.

21
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1.15 Impairment of cash-penerating assets |continued)
Designation

At initial recognition, the municipality designates an asset as non-cash-generating, or an asset or cash-generating unit as cash-
generating. The designation is made on the basis of a municipality’s chjective of using the asset.

The municipality designates an asset or a cash-generating unit as cash-generating when:
*  its obhjectve is to use the asset or a cash-generating unit in a manner that generates a commencial retum; such that
*  the asset or cash-generating unit will generate positive cash flows, from continuing use and its uitimate disposal, that
are expected to be significanty higher than the cost of the assat.

An asset used with the objectve of generating a commercial retumn and service delvery, is designated either as a cash-
pensrating asset or non-cash-penerating asset based on whether the municipality expects to use that asset to generate a
commercial retum. When it is not clear whether the objective is to use the asset to generate commenzial return, the municipality
designates the asset as a non-cash-generating asset and applies the accounting poficy on Impaiment of Non-cash-generating

assets, @ther than this accouniing policy.
ldentification
When the camying amount of a cash-generating asset excesds its recoverable amount, it is impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municpality estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Imespective of whether there is any indication of mparment. the municipality also tests a cash-penerating intanghble asset with
an ingefinite useful lfe or a cash-generating irtangible asset not yet available for use for impaimment anmueally by comparing its
camying amount with its recoverable amournt. This impairment test is performed at the same time every year. If an intangible
asset was inftially recognised during the current reporting period, that intangible asset was tested for impaiment before the end

of the cument reparting peniod.

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derved from the
continung use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful Iife.

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and oufflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows.

Basis for estimates of future cash flows

I rrreasunng value in use the municipality:
base cash flow projections on reasonable and supportable assurnptions that represent management's best estimate
of the range of economic condibons that wil exst over the remaining useful e of the asset Greater weight is given
o extemnal evidence;

*  base cash flow projections on the most recent approved financial budgetsforecasts, but excludes any estimated
future cash inflows or outiows expected fo anise from future restructuring’s or from improving or enhancing the
aszels performance. Projections based on these budgetsforecasts covers 3 maximum peniod of five years, unless a
longer pericd can be justified; and

*  estimate cash flow projections beyond the period covered by the most recent budpetsforecasts by extapolating the
projections based on the budgetsforecasts using a steady or dedining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an
mcreasing rate can be justfied. This growth rate does not esceed the bong-term average growth rate for the
products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used,
wnless a higher rate can be justified.
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1.15 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Composition of estimates of future cash flows

Estimates of future cash flows include:

*  propections of cash inflows from the continuing use of the asset;

*  progections of cash cufflows that are pecessarily incumed to generate the cash inflows from continuing use of the
assef (inchuding cash outflows to prepare the asset for use) and can be directly attributed, or allocated on a
reasonable and consistent basis, o the asset; and

+  netcash flows, if any, 1o be received [or paid) for the disposal of the asset at the end of its useful [fe.

Estmates of future cash flows exclude:

*  cash inflows or cutflows from financing activities; and

*  income f3x receipls o payments.
The estimate of net cash flows to be receved (or paid) for the disposal of an asset at the end of its useful life is the amount that
the mumicipality expects fo obtain from the disposal of te asset in an arm's length tansacton between knowisdgeable, willing
parties, after deducting the estimated cosis of disposal.
Discount rate
The discount rate is 3 pre-tax rate that reflects curment markst assessments of the time value of money, reoresented by the
carment risk-free rate of interest and the risks specific to the asset for which the future cash flow estimates have not been
adjusted.
Recognition and measurement {individual asset)

If the recowerable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than its camying amouwnt, the camying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. This reduction is an impaiment loss.

An irmpaimment loss s recognised immediately in surplus or deficit
Any mpamment boss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated a5 3 revaluation decrease.

VWhen the amount estimated for an impairment boss is greater than the camying amount of the cash-generating asset to which it
relates, the municipality recognises a liabiity only to the extent that is a reguirement in the Standard of GRAP.

After the recognition of an impaimment loss, the depreciation (amor tisation) chamge for the cash-generating asset = adjusted in

future pericds fo allocate the cash-generating asset's revised camying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic
basis over its remaining useful life.
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1.153 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)
Reversal of impairment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any ndication that an impaiment loss recognised in pror
penods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist of may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the enfity
estimates the recoverable amount of that asset.

An impairment boss recognised in pror penods for a cash-generating assef is reversed if there has been a change in the
esfimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impaimment loss was recognised. The camying
amount of the asset s increased o its recoverable amount. The increase is 3 rewersal of an impaimment loss. The increased
CaATyIng amount of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not excesd the camying amount that would
hawe been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impaimment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
penods.

A reversal of an impaiment less for a cash-generating asset is recognised immediately in supdus or deficit.
Any reversal of an impairment loss of a revalued cash-penerating asset is reated as 3 revaluation increase.

After a reversal of an impairment loss s recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) change for the cash-gensmting assst is
adjusted in future pencds to alocate the cash-generating asset's revised camying amount, less its residual value (if any). on a
systematic basis over its remaining us=ful life.

A reversal of an impaimment boss for a cash-generating unit &5 allocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rata with
the camying amounts of those assets. These ncreases in camying amounts are treated as reversals of impaiment losses for
individual assets. Mo part of the amount of such a reversal is alocated 0 3 noncash-generating asset contributing senvice

pobential to 3 cash-generating unit.
In allozating a reversal of an impaiment koss for a cash-generating unit, the camying amount of an asset is not ncreased above
tihe bower of-
* it recowerable amount (if determinable); and
+  the camying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment boss
b=en recognised for the asset in prior pericds.

The amournt of the rewersal of the impaiment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is abozated pro r&ata to
the other assets of the wnit.

1.18 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assefs are assets used with the chjectve of generating a commenzial reburn. Commerncial retum means that
positive cash flows are eaxpected to be significantly higher than the cost of the asset.

Mon-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impaiment is a loss in the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset. over and above the systematic recognition
of the boss of the asset's future economic benefits or sensace potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Camying amount is the amount 3t which an asset is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impaimment losses therson.

A cash-generating unit is the smalest identifiable group of assets managed with the cbjective of generating a commercial
retumn that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assats or
groups of assets.

Cosis of disposal are incremental costs directly afirbutable to the disposal of an asset. excluding finance costs and income fax
EXPEnsE.

Drepreciation (Amortisation) is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its usef life.

Fair value less costs o s=ll is the amount cbiainable from the sale of an asset in an am's length transaction bebtasen
knowisdgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.18 Construction contracts and receivables jcontinued)

Recoverable sensice amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.
Useful iz is the period of time over which an asset is expected to be used by the mumicipality.

Designation

At initial recognition, the municipality designates an asset as non-cash-generating, or an asset of cash-generating unit as cash-
generating. The designabon is made on the basis of a municipality’s chjective of using the asset.

The muricipality designates an asset or a cash-generating unit as cash-generating when:
* s chjective is io use the asset or 3 cash-generating unit in a manner that generates a commenzia retum; such that
+  the asset or cash-generating unit will generate positive cash flows, from continuing use and its ulimate disposal. that
are expechiad to be significanty higher than the cost of the assat.

The municipality designates an asset as mon-cash-generating when its objeciive is not to use the asset to generale a
commercial retum but to deliver services.

An asset used with the objective of generating 3 commercial retum and senece delvery, is designated either as a cash-
penerating asset or non-cash-generating asset based on whether the municipality expects o use that asset to generate a
commercial retum. When it is not dear whether the objective is to use the asset to generate a commercial retum, the
municspality designates the asset as a non-cash-generating asset and applies this accounting polficy, rather than the
accounting policy on Impairment of Mon-cash-generating assets.

ldentification
When the camying amount of 3 non-cash-generating asset excesds its recoverable service amount, i is impained.

The municpality assesses at each reporting date whether thers is any indication that a non-cash-gensrating asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municpality estimates the recoverable sernce amount of the asset.

Imespective of whether there is any indication of impaimment, the entity also tests a non-cash-generating intangible asset with
an indefinite wseful life or a non-cash-gensrating intangible asset not yet available for use for impaiment annually by
companng its camying amount with its recoverable senvice amount. This impaiment test is performed at the same time every
year. If an intangible asset was nitially recognised dunng the cument reporting peniod. that intangible asset was tested for
impairment before the end of the cument reporting period.

Value in use
Value in use of non-cash-generating assets is the present value of the non-cash-penerating assets remaining senvice potential.

The pre:mt value of the remaining sendice pobential of 3 non-cash-generating assefs is determined using the following
approach:

Depreciated replacement cost approach

The present value of the remaining senice potential of a non-cash-pensrating asset is determined 3= the depreciated
replacement cost of the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross service potential. This
cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in s used condition. An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication)
of the existing asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated replacement cost is measured as
the cument reproduction o replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the
basis of such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset

The replacement cost and reproduction cost of an asset is determined on an “optimised” basis. The ratonale = that the
municipality would not replace or reproduce the asset with a like asset if the asset to be replaced or reproduced is an
owerdesigned or overcapacity asset. Cwendesigned assets contan featwres which are unnecessary for the goods or services
the asset provides. Chwercapaciy assefs are asseis that hawe a grealer capacity than is necessary to mest the demand for

or senvices the asset provides. The determnation of the replacerment cost o reproduction cost of an asset on an
optimised basis thus refiects the senvice potential required of the asset.
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1.16 Construction contracts and receivables [continued)
Recognition and measurement

If the recoverable service amount of a non-cash-penerating asset is less than its camying amount, the camying amount of the
asset is reduced 1o its recoverable senvice amount. This reduction is an impainmment loss.

An impaiment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit
Any mmparment boss of 2 revalued non-cash-generating asset is reated as a revaluabon decrease.

When the amount estmated for an mpaimment koss is greater than the camying amount of the non-cash-generating asset o
which it relates, the municipality recognises a liabifity only to the extent that is a requirement in the Standards of GRAP.

After the recognition of an impaiment loss, the depreciation |(amortisabon) charge for the non-cash-generating asset is
adjusted in futwre periods fo allocate the non-cash-geperating asset's revised camying amount, less its residual value (i any),
on a systematic basis over its remaining usef life.

Reversal of an impairment loss

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an mpaimment boss recognised in pror
penods for a non-cash-generating asset may no longer exst or may have decreased. I any such indication exists, the
municipality estimates the recoverable senvice amount of that asset.

An impairment boss recognised in pricr peficds for a non-cash-generating asset is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the assef's recoverable senvice amount since the last mparment loss was recognised. The
camymyg amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable senvice amount. The Ncrease is a reversal of an imparment loss.
The increased camying amount of an asssi atributable to 3 reversal of an impaiment loss does not exceed the camyng
amaournt that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amarisation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the
FS5ET N pRor penods.

A reversal of an impaimment loss for a non-cash-generating asset is recognised immediately n surplus or defSeit
Any reversal of an mpaimment loss of a revalued non-cash-generating asset is reated as a revaluation increase.

After a reversal of an impaimment loss is recognised, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the non-cash-generating asset
is adjusted in future periods to allocate the non-cash-generating asset's revised camying amount, less its resadual walue (i any),
on 3 systernatic basis over its remaining ussfl life.

Redesignation

The redesignation of asseis from 3 cash-penerating assst to a non-cash-gpenerating asset or from a non-cash-generating asset
to @ cash-generating asset only occur when there is dear evidence that such a redesignation is appropriate.

1.7 Employee benefits
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an enfity in exchange for service rendered by empboyess.

A qualifying insurance policy is an msurance policy issued by an insurer that is not a related party (as defined in the Standard
of GRAP on Related Party Disclosures) of the reporting entity, if the proceeds of the policy can be usad only to pay or fund
employee benefits under 3 defined bensfit plan and are not avadable to the reporting entity’s own creditors (even in liguidation)
and cannot be paid to the reporting entity, unless either

*  the proceeds represent surplus assets that are not needed for the policy o meet all the related employes benefit

obligations; or

+  the procesds are retumed 12 the reporting enfity to reimburse it for employes bensfits already paid.

Termination bensfits are employes benefits payable as a result of either:

*  anentity's decision to teeminate an employee's employment before the normal retirement date; or
+  anemployee's decision to accept woluntany redundancy in exchange for those benefits.

Cither long-term ermployes benefits are employes benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are not due to b= settled within twelve months after the end of the peniod in which the employess render the related seniice.
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1.17 Employes benefits {continued)
Vested employee benefits are employes bensfits that are not conditional on future employment.

Composite social security programmes are established by legislation and operate as multi-employer plans to provide post-
employment bensfits as well as to provide benefits that are not consideration in exchangs for senice rendered by employess.

A constructive obfigation is an obligation that derves from an entity’s acbons where by an established pattem of past practice,
published policies or a sufficiently specific curment staternent, the entity has indicated to other parties that it will accept certain
responsibilites and as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those other parties that it will discharge
those responsibilites.

Short-term employes benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are due to be setiled within wehee
manths after the end of the penod in which te employess render the related service.

ahl:l't-tEllﬂ employes benefits incude iterms such as:
wages. salanes and social securty contnbutions;

*  shor-teemn compensated absences (such 3s paid anmual leave and paid sick leave) wheme the compensation for the
ahsences is due in be settled within twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees
render the related employes senvice:

*  bomus, incentive and performance refated payments payable within twelve months afier the end of the reporting
period in which the employess render the related serice; and

+  non-monetany benefits (for example, medical care, and free or subsidised goods or seneces such as housing, cars
and cellphones) for current employees.

When an employee has rendered senice to the enfity during a reporting period, the entity recognises the undiscounted amount
of short-term employes benefits expected 1o be paid in exchange for that senice:

+ a5 a3 liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. i the amount already paid excesds the
undiscounted amount of the benefits, the entity recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will kead to, for example. a reduction in future payments or a cash refund; and

* 35 an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the nchesion of the bensfits in the cost of an asset.

The expected cost of compensated absences 5 recogrised a5 an expense as the employess render seniices that increase
their enttlement or, m the case of non-accumulabing absences, when the absence occurs. The entity measures the expecied
cost of accurmulating compensated absences a5 the addiional amount that the entity expects fo pay as a result of the unused
entifement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The entity recognises the expected cost of bonus, incentive and performance related payments when the enfity has a present
legal or constructvwe obligation to make such payments as a result of past ewents and a reliable estimate of the obligation can
be made. A present cbligation exsts when the entity has no realistic albermative but to make the payments.

Post-employment benefits

Post-employment benefits are employes benefits (other than termination benefits) which are payable after the completion of
employrment.

Post-employment benefit plans are formal or informal amangements under which an enfity provides post-employment benefits
for one or mone employess.

Multi-ermiplower plans are defined contribution plans (other than state plans and composite social securty programs) or defined
bensfit plans (other than state plans) that pood the assets conmibuted by various entities that are not under commen control and
use those assets to prowide benefits to employees of more than one entity, on the basis that contmbution and benefit levels are
determined without regard to the ideniity of the eniity that emiploys the employess concemed.
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117 Employee benefits {continuwed)
Multi-employer plans andior State plans and/or Composite social security programmes

The entity classifies a multi-employer plan andior state plans andior composite social secunty programmes a5 a defined
conribution plan or 3 defined benefit plan under the temms of the plan (including any constructive obfigation that goes beyond
the formal terms).

Where a plan is a defined contnbution plan, the entity accounts for in the same way as for any other defined contnbution plan.

Where a plan is a defined bensfit plan, the entity account for its proporbonate share of the defined benefit obligaton, plan
assets and cost associated with the plan i the same way as for any other defined benefit plan.

When sufficient information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a plan, that is a defined benefit plan, the entity
account for the plan as i it was a defined confribution plan.

Insured benefits

Where the entity pays nsurance premiums to fund a post-employment benefit plan, the entity treats such a plan as a defined
conmmibation plan unless the entity will have (either direcy or indirecty through the plan) a legal or constructive obligation to
either
*  pay the employee benefits directly when they fall due: or
*  pay further amounts f the nsurer does not pay all future employes benefits relating to employes service in the
cument and paior reporting penods.

If the entity retains such a legal or consiructive cbfigation, the entity treats the plan as a defined bensfit plan.
Post-employment benefits: Defined contribution plans

Defined contrbution plans are post-employment benefit plans wnder which an entity pays fxed contributions into a separate
entity {3 fund) and will have no kegal or consimuctive obligation to pay further confributions if the fimd does not hold sufficient
assets to pay al employes benefits relating to employee sendce in the cument and pricr pericds.

When an employes has rendered sendice to the entity during a reparting peried, the entity recognises the contribution payable
to a defined contribution plan in exchange for that sensce:
* a5 a liablity (acorued expense), after deducting any confribution aleady paid. F the confrbubon already paid
exceeds e confribution dus for senice before the reporting date, an entity recognises that excess as an asset
{prepaid expense) o the extent that the prepayment will lzad to, for example, a reduction in fulre payments or a
cash refund; and
* 35 an expense, unless another Standard requires or pemmits the inchesion of the contribution in the cost of an asset.

Where contributions o a defined contribution plan do not fall due wholly within twehe months afier the end of the reporting
pencd in which the employees render the related service, they are discounted. The rate used to discount reflects the time value
of money. The cumency and termm of the financial instrument selected to refiect the time value of money is consistent with te
currency and estimated term of the obligation.

149



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

150



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

uMlalazi Local Municipality
{Fegistration nurmber K2 284)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

1.47 Employee benefits {continued)
Post-employment benefits: Defined benefit plans
Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined conmbufion plans.

Actuarial gains and losses comprise sxpenence adjustments (the effects of differences between the prewious acthuanal
assumptions and what has actually ococumed) and the effects of changes in actuanal assumpbons. In measuring its defined
bensfit liability the entity recognises actuanal gains and losses in surplus or defict in the reporting peniced in which they oocour.

Assets hedd by a long-term employee benefit fund are assets (other than non-transferable financial instruments issued by the
reporting entity) that are held by an entity (a fund) that s legally separate from the reporting entity and exisis solely to pay or
fund employes benefits and are avalable to be wsed only to pay or fund employee benefits. are not available to the reporting
entify’s own creditors (even in Bguidation), and cannot be retumed to the reporting entity, unless either.

*  the remaining assets of the fund are sufficient to meet all the related employes benefit obligations of the plan or the

reporting entity, or ) _ _ ) _

*  the assets are retumed to the reporting entity to reimburse it for employee benefits already paid.
Current serwce cost is the ncrease in the present value of the defined beneft obiigation resulting from employee senvice in the
carment penod.

Interest eost is the mcrease during a pericd in the present value of a defined benefit obligation which arises because the
bensfits are one penod closer to settlement.

Past service cost is the change n the present value of the defined benefit cbligation for employes senvice in prior penods,
resulting in the cument period frem the inroduction of, or changes to. post-employment benefits or other long-termn employee
benefits. Past senvice cost may be either positive (when benefits are ntroduced or changed so that the present value of the
defined benefit obligation increases) or negative (when existing benefits are changed so that the present value of the defined
bensfit obligation decreases). In measuring its defined beneft liabdity the entity recognises past senice cost as an expense n
the reporting penod in which the plan is amended.

Plan assets comprise assets held by a long-term employes benefit fund and qualifying msurance policies.

The present value of a defined benefit obligation is the present value, without deducting any plan assets, of expected futune
payments required o setie the obligabion resulting from employee senice in the cument and prior periods.

The return on plan assets is interest, dividends or similar distibutions and other reverwe derived from the plan assets, together
with realised and unrealised gains or losses on the plan assets, less any costs of administering the plan (other than those
included in the actuanal assumptions used to measure the defined benefit obligation) and lkess any tax payable by the plan
itself.

The entity account not only for its legal obligabon under the formal terms of a defined benefit plan, but also for any constructive
obligation that arises from the entity's informal practices. Informal practices give nise to a constuctive obligation where the
entity has no realistic altemative but o pay employee bensfits. An example of a constructive obligation is where a change in
the entity’s informal practices would cause unacceptable damage o its relationship with employees.

The amount recognised as a defined beneft Eability is the net total of the following amounts:
+  the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (i any) out of which the obligations are to be seffled directy;
*  phes any liability that may anse as a result of a mnimum funding requirement

The amount determined a5 a defined beneft liabdity may be negative (an asset). The entity measures the resulting assst at the
loweer of:
+  the amount detemmined above: and
*  the present value of any economic benefis available n the form of refunds from the plan or reduections n futue
contributions to the plan. The present value of these economic benefits is determined using a discount rate which
reflects the time values of money.

Any adustrments arising from the limit above is recognised in surphes or deficit.
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1.17 Employes benefits {continued)

The municipality determines the present value of defined benefit obligatons and the fair value of any plan assets with sufficient
ity such that the amounts recognised in the annual financial statements do not difer materally from the amounts that
would be determined at the reporting date.

The entity recognises the net total of the following amounts in surphes or deficit, except to the extent that another Standard
remres or permits their mclusion in the cost of an asset

current service cost

interest cost;

the expected retum on any plan assets and on any reimbursement nghts:

actuanal gains and losses;

pEst SEMAice COst;

the =ffect of any curisdments or setdements; and

the effect of applying the limit on a defined beneft assat {negative defined benefit liability).

The entity uses the Projected Lnit Credit Method fo determine the present value of its defined benefit obligations and the
related cusment senvice cost and, where applicable, past senice cost. The Projected Unit Credit Method (sometimes known as
the accrued benefit method pro-rated on sendce or as the bensfitiyears of senvice method) sees each period of senvice as
giving rise to an additonal unit of bensfit entfement and measures each wnit sepamately o build up the final obligation.

In determining the present value of its defined benefit obfigations and the related cument senvice cost and, where appficable,
past senice cost, an entity shall atiribute benefit to periods of seniice under the plan's benefit formula. Howewer, i an
employee's senice m later years will lead to a matenally higher level of benefit than in earfier years, an enfity shall atiribute
bensfit on a stmightdine basis from:
+  the date when sersce by the employee first leads to benefits wnder the plan (whether or not the benefits are
conditional on further service); untld
+  the date when furher senvice by the employes will lead to no matenial amount of further benefits under the plan,
other than from further salary increases.

Achuanal valuations are conducted on an annual basis by independent acfuanes separately for each plan. The resulis of the
valuation are updated for any matenal transactions and ofher materal changes in crcemstances (induding changes n market
prices and interest rates) up to the reporting date.

The eniity recognises gains or losses on the curailment or setlernent of a defined benefit plan when the curtadment or
sefflernent occurs. The gam or loss on a curtalment or sefflement comprises:

*  any resulting change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation; and

*  any resulting change in the fair value of the plan assets.

Before determining the efect of a curtailment or setement, the entity re-measure the cbligation (and the related plan assets, if
any) using cwment actuanal assumptions (including cument market interest rates and ofher current markst prices).

When it is witually certain that another party will reimburse some or all of the expenditure required to settle 3 defined benefit
obligation, the nght to reimbursement is recognised a5 a separate asset The asset 5 measwed at fair value. In all other
respects, the asset is treated in the same way 35 plan assets. In suplus or deficit. the expense relating 1o a3 defined benefit
plan is presented as the net of the amount recognised for a reimbursement.

The entity offsets an asset relating to one plan against a liability relating to ancther plan when the entity has a legally
enforceable right to use a surplus in one plan fo setie cbligations under the other plan and intends either to setde the
obligations on a net basis, or to realise the surplus in one plan and setide its obligation under the other plan simuitaneously.
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1.17 Employee benefits {continued)
Actuarial assumptions
Achuarial assumptions are unbiased and mutually compatibde.

Financial asswmptions are based on market expectations, at the reporting date, for the pericd ower which the obligations are to
be settied.

The rate used to discount post-employment benefit cbligations (both funded and wnfunded) reflect the time value of money.
The cumency and term of the financial instrument selected to reflect the Bme value of money is consistent with the cumency
and estimated term of the post-employment benefit obligabons.

F'I:rSI-E'lTIFlI:I'gI'ITEﬂt bensfit chligations are measwed on a basis that refiects:
estimated future sala ary MCTEI5Es]

+  the benefits set out in the tesms of the plan (or resulting from any constructive obfigation that goes beyond those
terms) at the reporting date; and

+  estimated future changes in the level of any state benefits that affect the benefits payable under a defined benefit
pdan, if, and anly if, either:

+  those changes were enacied before the reporting date; or

*  past history, or other reliable evidence, indicates that those state benefits will change in some predictable manner,
for exarmple. in ine wath future changes in general price levels or general salary bevels.

Assamptions about medical costs take account of estimated future changes in the cost of medical senices, resulting from both
inflation and specific changes in medical costs.

Crther post retirement obligations
The municipality provides post-retirement health care benefits wpon retirement to all confributing retirees.

The entitlernent o post-retrement health care benefits is based on the employes remaming in senice up to retirement age and
the completion of a minimem senice perod. The expecied costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment.
Independant qualified actuanies camy out vaksations of these obligations. The municipality also provides a gratuity and housing
subsidy on retirement to certain employees_ An annual charge to income is made to cover both these liabilites.

The amount recognised as a liability for other lag-iemm employes benefits is the net total of the follewing amounts:
*  the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date;
*  minus the fair value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obigations are to be seffled directy.

The entity shall recognise the net total of the followsng amounts as expense or revenue, except to the extent that another
Standard requires or permits their inclusion in the cost of an asset:
+ cument service cost
interest cost;
the expected retum on any plan assets and on any reimbursement right recognised as an asset;
achuarial gains and losses, which shall all be recognised immediately;
past senace cost, which shall all b= recognised immediately. and
the effect of any curtalments or setiements.
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1.17 Employes benefits {continued)
Termination benefits

The eniity recognises temmination benefits a5 a liabdity and an expense when the entity is demonstrably committed to either:
*  teminate the employment of an employes or group of employees before the nomnal retirement date; or
*  provide tiermination benefits as a result of an offer made in onrder to encourage voluntary redundancy.

The enfity = demonstrably committed to a fermination when the entity has a detailed formal plan for the temmination and is
without realistic possiility of withdrawal. The detailed plan indudes [as 3 minimum]:

+  the location, function, and approximate number of employess whose senvices are o be temminated;

*  the temmination benefts for each job classification or funciion; and

+  the time at which the plan will be implemented.

Implementation begins a5 soon as possible and the penod of Bme 10 complete implementation is such that material changes to
the plan are not ikely.

Where terminabon benefits fall dus more than 12 months after the reporting date, they are discounted using an appropriate
discoumnt rate. The rate used to discount the benefit reflects the time value of money. The cumency and term of the financial
instnement selected to reflect the time value of money s consistent with the cumency and estimated term of the benefit.

I the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the measurement of termination benefits shall be based on
the member of employees expected o accept the offer.

1.18 Provisions and contingencies

Prowisions are recognised when:
*  the municipaliity has a present obfigation as a result of a past event;
* it is probable that an outiow of resources embodying economic benefits or senvice potential will be reguired o
settie the obligation; and
* @ reliable estimate can be made of the obligation.

The amount of a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure expected to be reguired to setile the present obligabon at the
reporting date.

Where the effect of Gme value of money is material. the amount of a provision s the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required fo setie the cbligation.

The discount rate is 3 pre-tax rate that refiects cument market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the liabdity.

Where some or all of the sspendire required to seffle a provision s expected o0 be reimbursed by another party, the
reimbursement is recognised when, and only when, it is virually ceriain that reimbursement will be recesved if the municipality
seftles the obligation. The reimbursement is reated a5 3 separate asset. The amount recognised for the reimbursement does
not exceed the amount of the provision.

Prowisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cument best estimate. Provisions are reversed fit is
nio bonger probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits or senice potential will be required, to seftle the
obligation.

VWhere discownting is used, the camying amount of a provision increases in each penod to reflect the passapge of time. This
increase is recognised as an interest expense.

A provision is wsed only for expenditures for which the provision was originally recognised.
Prowvisions are not recognisad for future operating surplus (deficit).

If an entity has a contract that is onerous, the present cbligation (net of recoveries) under the confract is recognised and
measured 35 3 provision.
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1.18 Provisions and contingencies {continued)

A consiructive cbligation to resfructure arises only when an entity:

*  has a detailed formal plan fior the restructuring, identifying at least:
- the adivityloperating unit or part of an activity'operating unit concemed,;
- e prncipal locations. affected;
- fthe location, function, and approsamate numiber of employees who will be compensated for senices being
terminated:
- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and
- when the plan wil b= implemented; and

*  has raised a vald expectation in those affected that it will camy out the restruchuring by stariing to implement that
plan or anmouncing its main feanmres to those affected by it

A reslruml'ng provision ncludes ondy the direct E:perujrh.lrEﬁ arising from the restructurng, which are those that are both:
necassariy entaled by the restructuring; and
*  not associated with the onpgoing activities of the municipality

Mo obligation amses as a consequence of the sale or ransfer of an operation untl the municipality is committed to the sale
or fransfer, thatis, there is a binding amangement.
After their mitial recogniton contingent liabilites recognised in entity combinations that are recognised separately are
measured at the higher of:
+  the amount that would be recognised as a provision: and
+  the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation.
Ciontingent assets and contingent abilibes are not recognised. Contingencies are disclosed innote 50
A financial guarantes contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specfied payments to rembuwrse the holder for 3
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fals to make payment when due in accordance with the crginal or modified terms of 3
debt instrurment.
Levies
A levy is an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits that is imposed by govemments on entities in accordance with
legislation (i.e_ laws andior regulabions), cther than:
*  those outfliows of resowrces that are within the scope of other Standards, and
+  fines or other penalties that are imposad for breaches of the legislation.
Gowvernment refers to gowernment, gowemment agencies and similar bodies whether blocal, national or infemational.

The obhigating event that gives nise o a kabdity to pay a levy is the actvity that mggers the payment of the levy, as identfied by
the legislation.

The municipality does not have a constructive obfigation o pay a levy that will be iriggered by operating in a futwre period a5 a
resuli of the municipality being economically compelled to continue to operate in that fulure pencd. The preparation of financial
staternents under the going concem assumpiion does not imply that the municipality has a present cbligation to pay a levy that
will b= riggersd by operating in 3 future penod.

The liabiity to pay a mﬂfrfmedilgarq ewent oocurs over a peniod of Bme (Le. i the activity that
uiggersﬂrepaymrrtmelew as identifi & legislation, occurs over 3 penod of time).

If an obdigabion to pay a bevy is mggered when a minimwm threshold s reached, the comesponding liabdity is recognised when
that minirmem threshold is reached.

The municipality recognises an asset if it has prepaid a bevy but does not yet have a present obfigation to pay that lewy.
1.19 Commitments

liems are classified a5 commitments when an entity has commitied itself to future transactons that will nomally result in the
outibow of cash.

Disclosures are required in respect of unrecognised confractual commitments.

156



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

uMialazi Local Municipality
(Fiegistration nurmber KZM 284)
Anreal Financial Staternents for the year ended 30 June 2023

Accounting Policies

1.19 Commitments (continued)

Commitments. for which disclosure is necessary o achieve a fair presentation showld be disdosed in a note to the financial
staternents. if both the following criteria are met
*  Contracts should be non-cancelable or only cancelable at significant cost (for sxample, confracts fior computer or
building mamienance services); and
*  Contracts should relate to something other than the routine, steady, state business of the entity — thersfore salary
commitments relating to employment contracts or soc@al secunty beneft commitments are excluded.
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1.20 Revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic bensfits or sensce potential during the reporting pericd when those infiows result in an
increase in net assets, other than increases relating to confributions from owners.

An exchange ransaction is one in which the municipality receives assets or sendices, or has lisbilites exinguished, and directly
gives approximately equal valee [primanly in the form of goods, senvices or use of assets) o the other party in exchange.

Fair walue is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in
an arm's length transaction.

Measurement
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or neceivable, net of frade discounts and volume rebates.

The amount of rewenue ansing on a ransacton which is statutery (non-contractual) in nature is vsually measured by reference
to the relevant legisiation, regulation or similar means. The fee stucture, tanffs or caleulation basis specified in legislation,
regulation or similar means is used to debermine the amount of rewenue that should be recognised. This amount represents he
fair walue, on initial measurement, of the consideration received or receivable for revenue that anses from a statutory (non-
conrachual) amangement (see the accounting policy on Statutory Receivables).

Sale of goods

He*.mefrumﬂ'le sale of goods is recognised when all the following conditions have been satisfied:

the municipality has transfered to the purchaser the significant rsks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

*  the municipality retains neither continuing managenal imvolvement to the degree usually associabed with
owmership nor effiective control over the goods sold:

*  the amount of revenue can be measured reliaby;

* it is probable that the economic bensfits or senice potential associated with the fransaction will Sow to e
municipality; and

*  the costs mcumed or ko be incumed in respect of the fransaction can be measured reliaby.

Rendering of services

VWhen the outcome of a ransaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with
the transachon is recognised by reference to the stape of completion of the tansaction at the reporting date. The cutcome
of a l]:rﬁa::tm can b= estmated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:
the amount of revenue can be measursd reliably;
* it is probable that the economic bensfits or senvice potential associated with the transaction will fiow to the
municipality;
+  the stage of completion of the tAnsaction at the reporting date can be measwred reliably; and
*  the costs mcumed for the tensaction and the costs to complete the: fransaction can be measuned refiably.

When services are performed by an indeterminate number of acts over a specified time frame, revenue is recognised on a
strasght-line basis over the specified time frame unless thers is evidence that some other method better represents the stage of
completion. When a specific act is much more significant than any other acts, the recognition of revenue is postponed until te
significant act is executed.

VWhen the outcome of the transacton immq'lgat ren:lenng -:h‘ senvices cannot be estimated reliably, revenue s recognised
only 1o the extent of the expenses recognised

Interest, royalties and dividends

Revenue arising from the use by others of entity assets yielding interest, royalties and dividends or similar distibutions is
recognised when:
* |t is pobable that the economic bensfits or service potential assocated with the transaction will fiow to the
municipality, and
*  The amount of the evenue can be measured reliably.
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1.20 Revenusa from exchange fransactions [continuad)

Interest | recognised using the effectve Interest rate method for inanclal Instruments, and wsing the nominal Inferest raie
method for stabutory recelvables. Interest levied on transaciions arsing from exchange or nor-exXchange transactions s
classifed based on the nature of the undenying transacion.

Royalies are recognisad as they are eamed In accordance with the substance of the relevant agreements.
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1.21 Revenus froem non-sxchange fransactions

Reyenue comprises gross Inflows of economic benefits or serdoe potentlal recalved and recelvable by a municipality, which
represenis an Increase In net assets, other than Increases relating o contributions Trom oamers.

Conditons on iranshemed assels are stipulations that sp2cify that the fulure economic benefs of s&ndce patential embodied In
the assel ls required to be consumed Dy the reclplent a5 specilied or future economic b=nefs or senilce potential must be
returned to the transferor.

Controd of an assst anse when the municipality can use or otheraise b2nefit from the asse1 In pursult of s objectives and can
axciude or ohersse reguiate the actass of others 1o that benafit.

Ewchange transactions are ransactions In which one enfity recelves asssts or sendces, of has latiifies extinguished, and
directly gives approximanely equal value [primanly In e form of cash, goods, Serdices, or Use Of as5ets) to anatmer entty In
sxchangs.

Expenses pald thwowgh the tax system are amounis Mat are avallable o Densfdaries regandless of whether or not they pay
tanes.

Fines are economic benefis or sarvice potential recelved or recelvable by entities, as determined by a courl or other law
enforcemeant body, 35 3 conseguence of the breach of laws or regulations.

Hon-sxchange fransactions are fransactions that are not exchange fransactions. In a non-exchange transaction, a municipality
alther regelves value from another municipaity without directly giving approximately equal value In exchange, or glves value 1o
another munidpallly without dirsclly recaiving approximately equal valws In axchangs.

Restictions on ransfemed ass2is are stipulations that Imit or direct the purposes Tor which a transfemed asset may be wsed,
but do not specHy that future economic benefits or senice patentlal Is required to be retumed to e transferr If not deployed

as specified,

Stputations on fransferred assets are temms In laws or reguiation, o 3 binding arrangement, Imposad wpon the use of 3
transferrzd asset oy entitles extemal to the reparting munikipaliy.

Tax expenditures ane preferentlal provisions of the tax 3w that provide certain taapayers with concesslons that are not aval lable
i others.

The iaxable event is the event that the gowemment, legislature or other autharity has determined will be subject to @aEtion.
Taxes are economic bensfits or serdce potential compulsorlly pald or payable to entitles, In accordance with |aws and or
regulations, established to prosdde revenue bo govemment. Taxes do not Include fnes or other penaltes Imposed for breaches
af the law.

Transfers are Infiows of future economic benefs or service pabentlal from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

Fines:

Fines are recognised as revenue when the recalvable mesats the definifon of an asset and sallsfies the criteda for recognition
as an assat.

Assats ansing from fines are measured at the b=st estimaie of the Inflow of resowcas to he municpalty.
Glfts and donations, Including goods In-kind

Gifts and donations, Inciu@ng goods I kind, are recognised a5 assels and revenwe when R s probable that e future
economic kenedis or sendce podential will fow to the municipaiity and the fair value of the assats can b2 measured rellably.

1.22 Invastmeant Incoms

Investment Income |5 recognisad on a time-proportion basis using the efechive Interest method.
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1.23 Bormowing costs

Bomowing costs ars Imberest and oifier EXpenses Incuman by an antity In connecion with e boroaing of funss,
Bomowing costs are recognised as an expense In the pemad In which they are Incurmed.

1.24 zecounting by principals and agants

Identification

An agent ls an entity that has been directed by another entfty (a principal), through 3 binding arrangement, to undertake
transactions with third partias on behall of the pringipal and for Me beneft of the prncipal.

A principal Is an entfy that directs another entity [an agent), through 3 binding amangement, to undertake transactions with
third parfes on its behall and for Its own beneft.

A pringipal-agent amangement results from a binding amangement In which one entity {an agent), undertakes transactions with
third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

Identifying whather an entity la a principal or an agent

When the municipalfy Is parly to @ principal-agent amangement, | 3assesses whether It 15 the principal or the agent In
accounting for revenue, expenses, assets andior llabliities that result from transactions with third parties underiaken In
ems of the amangement.

The assessment of whether a municlpallty 15 a peinclpal or an agent requires the municipalily to assess whether me
transactions it underakas with thind partias are for e bene of another entity or for its oan benedt

Binding arrangement

The municipality ass=sses whather It Is an agent or a pincipal by assessing the rights and obigations of the varous pariles
esiablished In the binding arrangement.

Where the t=mms of 3 binding amangement are modied, the pariles to the amangement re-assess whether they act as a
principal or an agent.

Lzseasing which antity bansfits from the transactions with third partiss

When the mumicipality In a principal-agent amangement concludss that |t undartakes transactions wifh tird parties for the
penaft of anodher endfty, then It 15 the agent. If the municipailty concludes that 1 Is not the agent, than | Is the principal In
the fransactions.

The municipalty is an agent when, In relation to transactions with thind parties, all three of the following criiefa are present:
= [ ooes not have the power 1o dstarmine the significant tarms and conditions of the ransaction.
. It does not have e abliity to wse all, or substantialy all, of he resowcas that result from the transaction Tor Its
o benefit.
. It 15 not exposed o varlablity In the results of the transaction.

Where the municipality has b=en granied specific powers In ferms of leglsiation fo direct the terms and condifons of
panicuiar transactions, It 15 not required to consider the crtera of whether R does not hawve the power to determine the
sigrificant terms and condilons of the transaction, to conclede that ks an agent. The mumiclpallty applles |udgement In
detemmining whether such powers exist and whether they are relevant In assessing whether the municipalfly s an agent.
Recognitien

The munlcipality, a6 a princlpal, recognises revenue and expenses that arise from ransactions with third partles In a
princioak-agent amangement In accomance with the raquirements of the relevant Standants of GRAP.

The municlpaity, 35 an agent, recognises only that porfion of the revenue and sxpenses It recalvas of INCUrs In executing
the iransacbions on bB2half of the principal In accordance with the requinements of the relevant Standarss of GRAP.
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1.24 Accounting by principals and agents jeontinuad)

The munizipalty recognisas assats and lablities ansing fom prncipa-agent amangements In accordancs with the
reguiremants of the relevant Sandands of GRAP.

1.25 Comparative figuras
Where nacassary, comparative figures have been reciassifled to conform to changes In presentation In the cument year.
1.26 Unauthorsed sxpandifurs

Unauthonsed expendiiure means:
= owerspending of 3 voie oF 3 main diision within a voie; and
= expenditure not In accordance with the purpose of @ vode or, In the case of 3 maln division, not In accordance with
the purposs of the main division.

Unawthorised expanditure s accountad for In Ine with all relabing requiremants, Including, but not imited fo, rullng Legislation,
Reguiations, Frameworks, Clrculars, Instrucson Motes, Practice Motes, Guldelings etc {ag appiicabie),

1.27 Frultless and wastaful sxpenditurs

Fruitliess sxpendiure means expendiiure which was made In vain and would hawe Deen avolded had reasonabie care baen
exercised.

Fruitiess and waseul EIFI'El'IﬂTI.I'E Is accounbed for In Ine with al [E{Eﬂl’lg requrements. |I'Ill'.‘-|l.|ﬂhg. but not imiked o, I'I..I||I'Ig
Legisiation, Regulations, Framewarks, Clrculars, Instruction Motes, Practics Mobss, Guldelines eic {as applcabia).

1.28 Irregular axpanditure

Imeguiar expenditure |5 expendiure that Is contrary to the Municlpal Finance Management Act {Act Mo.SE of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act [Ac M0.32 of 2000, and the Public OMcs Bearers Act (Aot Mo. 20 of 1098) or s In contravention of the
economic entlity’s supgly chaln managemant pollcy.

Imegular expenditure |5 accounied for in line with @l relabing requirements, Incuding, bis not mied 1o, neling Legisiation,
Reguiations, Framewarks, Clrculars, InstrucSon Motes, Practice Mates, Guldelines tc (35 aoplicable).

1.2% Housing development fund

The Housing Development Fund was establishad In tarms of the Housing Act, (Act Mo. 107 of 1997). Loans from national and
provincial gowemment used to inance housing seling schemas undertaken by the municipality were extinguishad on 1 April
1088 and fransfemed to a Housing Development Fund. Housing salling schemes, both complate and In progress as at 1 Apail
1088, were also transfemed 1o the Housing Development Fund. In temms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing
ﬂE‘l'ElﬂFlﬂ"lEﬂtE-, whilch Include rental Income and sales of howsss, mMust be pﬂﬂ Into the HEILIEII'IQ DE'!'E|BF[‘I'IE'I"I|I Fund. Monlas
sianding to the credh of the Housing Development Fumd can be used only to finance housing developments wihin the
municipal area subject to the approval of the Provincial MEC responsibie for housing.

1.30 Intarnal ressrvas

Capital replacament ressrs (CRRE)

In order to inance the provision of Infrastructre and other ltems of property, plant and eguipment from Iniemal sources,
amounts are fransfemed from the accumulated swiples!(defict) fo the CRR I terms of a Councll funding and resarve pollcy. A
carresponding amount |5 transtemed to 3 designated CRA bank or Imvestment account. The cash In the designated CRR bank
account can only be wilised to finance Rems of property, plant and eguipment. The CRR Is reduced and the accumulated
surplus/{defcit) Is credited by a comesponding amount when the amaunts In the CRR are utllised.

1.31 Segment Information

A s2gment |5 an activity of an entity:

= mat geneales economic benefis of serdace potental Ncumng economic DEnamis or sarvice podental relabng o
fransachions between acIviles of the same enilty];
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1.31 Segment Information {continued)
= whose results are requiarly reviewed by management o make decislons about resounces o e allocated fo that
actiity and In assessing Its performance; and
= forwhich separate inancial Information & avallabie.

Repomable SEQMENTs ar2 e 3ciual S2gmEnts Whlch ars reponsd on In Me Segment repart. They are the s2gments Kenimzd
abowe or altematively an aggreganon of TAo or more of thoss sagments whare he aggregaton critena are mat,

Maasurement

The amount of each segment item reported Is the measure reporied fo management for the purposes of making declslons
about allocating respurces to the segment and assessing Its performance. Adjustments and eliminations made In preparing the
entity's financial siatements and allocations of revenwes and expenses are Included In determining reported segment sWples or
deflclt anly | they are inciuged In the measure of the segment's surplus or deficit that Is used by management. Similarly, only
thoss assets and llablities that are Inciwded In the measwuras of the segment's assels and segment's llabliiies that are wsed by
management are raporad for that segment. I amounts are alocated to reparted segment sumplus or denclt, asssts or lIaolites,
thoss amounts are allocatzd on 3 reasonable basls.

if management ws2s only one Measure of 3 5egMent's SUMpIUS or defich, the segment's assets or e segment's laniites n
3ssessing s=gment perfomance and deciding how to alocate resounces, segment surplus or deflct, assets and llabiities are
reported In terms of that measure. f management uses maore than one measwe of @ SegMent's swples or defch, the
segment's assets or the segments labillites, the reporied measwes are those that management oeleves are determined In
accordance with the measuwrement principles most consistent with those wsed In measwing the cormesponding amounts In the
entity’s financial slatements.

1.32 Budget Information

Municipality are typlcally subject to budgetary limits In the fonm of appropaations or budget athorisation (or equivalent), which
15 given effact Mrough authorising lagisiation, appropration of simiar.

General pwpose fnancial reporting by municlpality shall provide Infoemation an whether resources were ootalned and wsed In
accordance wit the legally adopied budget

The approved budget Is prepared In ferms of MBRR and Is on an accrual basis of accounting. Howsver, the budget |s
presented on a diferent basis, being MERR, whilst the financial statements are presented In terms of GRAP. Taking Inio
account that the presentation basis |5 different, the municipality presents the budget and accruals Information In 3 Statement of
Budget and Actuals, In accordance wit the MBRR.

The approved busget covers the fiscal perod from 202207101 o 202306530,

TNne annual fnancial statemants and the DuSget are on e same basks of AcCoUnting therefore 3 COMpansan with e Dusgetsd
amounts for the reporting penicd Nave b2en Incuded In the Statement of companson of budget and aciual amounts.

Tne Statement of comparative and actual information has besn Included In the annual financlal sialements as the
recommended disciosure when the annual fnanclal statements and the budget are on the same basls of accounting as
determined by Mational Treasury.

1.33 Related parties

& related party Is 3 pErson of an entity with the aolify io control or jointly controd the other party, or exencise significant Influence
aver the other party, or vice versa, or an enfity that is subject to common control, or joint controd

Control Is the power 1o govern the financlal and opsrating polisies of an entity 50 as to obiain bensfts from Its activibies.

Joint contnol 15 the agreed sharing of conbol over an activity by 3 binding arrangement, and exists only when the sirateglc
financlal and operating declslons relating to the aciivity require the unanimous consent of the patles sharng control ithe
ventures).

Felated party fransaction = a transfer of resources, servicas or oblgations between the reporting entty and a related party,
regardiess of whether a price |s charged.
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1.33 Ralated parties (confinued)

Significant Influence Is the power io participate In the financlal and operating pollcy decisions of an entity, but ks nof controd owver
hass polckes.

Managemant are those persons responsiole for planning, drecting and controling the actvities of the mumizipallty, Insluding
thosa charged with the gowemance of the municipallty I accordance with legislation, In Instances where they are required 1o
perform swch funciions.

Close members of the family of 3 person are those family members who may be expected to Influence, or be Influenced by that
person In melr dealings with the municipallty.

The munikipaltty Is exempt from disciosure requirements In relafon to related party transactions If that transaction ooouwrs within
normal suppller andior clentireciplent relationships on terms and condiions no miore of le6s favourable than thass which It Is
reasonabls to expect the municlpallty to have adogted If dealing with that Individual entity or persan In the same clrcumsiances
and terms and conditions are within the normal operating parameters established by that reporting entity's legal mandate.

Where the municipality is exempt from the disslosures In accordance with the above, the municipality discloses narmative
Information about e naure of the ansactions and the related cutstanding balances, 1o enable users of e enlity's financial
statements o understand the effect of related party transaciions on ks annual financlal statements.

1.34 Ewents after reporting date

Evenis after reporting date are those events, both fawourable and unfavourabie, that occur between the reporting date and the
date when the financlal statements are authorsad for lssue. Two types of events can be igentified:
«  tose that provide evidence of condiions that existed at the reporting date {adjusting evenis afier tha reporting date);
and
«  mose that are Indicative of conditons that arose after the reporing date (non-adjusting events afier the raporting
date].

Thie munikipality wil adjst the amaunt recognised In the financial statements 1o refiect ad)esting events after the reparting date
ance the event ooowmed.

The municipaiity wil disciose the nature of the event and an estimate of its inanclal efect or a statement that such eslimate
cannod = made In respect of all matenal non-adpjsiing events, where non-disciosure could Influence the economic declsions
of wsers faken on the basks of the Ninanclal statements.

1.35 Standards and Interpretations that are efMective for 2022/2023 Ananclal year

The follvaing GRAP and ISRAFP Standands were effective during 2022/2023 financial year.

&1
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2. Hew standards and Interpretations
21 Siandards and Interpretations lsaued. but not yet effactive

The municipality has not appled the following standards and Interpretations, which have besn published and are mandatory
for the municipality’s accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July 2023 of later pediods:

GRAP 103 (as revized): Herltage Assets
Background

The Accountng Standards Board (e Soard) compieted s postimplementation review of the Standard of GRAP on
Herltage ASsets (GRAP 103) ereafter rafamed fo as “the review”) In 2020. Based on the feedback racalved as part of the
review, the Board agre=d to reconsléar caraln pringiples In GRAP 103,

The objectve of the project was to reviss and clarify prindiples In GRAP 103 foliowing feedback received from ihe review
and actions agread by the Soard.

Kayamendments to GRAP 103

The Board agreed thal the definfion of a herflage asset In GRAP 103 should be reconsidered to beihier allgn it with the
legisiative explanation of a hertage resounce In the Malional Hedtage Resources Act, 1995, and the classMcation Dy the
South African Hedtage Resources Agency.

The PI'ﬂFﬂS-Ed defnition Tocwses on assets that have “cultwral Elgﬂm{'-ﬂ'lﬂE' and gefines a rEn'E'?! asset 3as “an assel Mat
has cufural significance, and ks held Indefinfely for the benefit of present and futre generations”. “Cultural signfcance®
has also been defned and described In GRAP 103 based on Ieglsiation.

Tne characienstcs displayed oy Nerfiage assats, and the range of 356215 INat cowd De Nertage 355215, Nave als0 been
aligned with legisiation.

The amendmenis further relate fo the ClassMeation of dual purpose hertage assats, Delemining a rellabie value for 3
heriage a3sset, Protective rghis Imposed on heritage aseets, Re-assessing F o3 rellable valee becomes avalable
subsequently, Aggregation of Individualy Insignificani hertage assets, Impamment of herfiage assets, Mandatony
disciosures of hefitage 356815 DOMowed o7 an loan.

The effactive date of ihese revisions have not yet baen set.

It s unllkely that the standard wil have a materal Impast on e municipality’s annual fAinanclal statements.
GRAP 25 (a8 revized): Employss Esnafiz

Background

The Board lssued the Standard of GRAP on Employee Benefits (GRAP 25) In Movember 2009. GRAP 25 was based on the
Intemational Public Sector Actounting Standard on Employee Benefits (IPSAS 25) effeciive at thal ime. However, GRAP
25 was modified In some respecis where the Board deciged the requirsments of the Imternational Accpunting Standard on
Employee Benedts (IASE 13) were mare approprate. Specifically, the Boand:
= Elminated the comidor method and required recognition of actuanal gains and losses In full In the year that they
anss.
= Reguired the recognition of past service costs In the year that a plan s amanded, rathar than on the basls of
whather they ars vasted or unvestad.

Since 2009, the Intemational Accounting Standards Boand® has made saveral changes to 1AS 19, Including changas to the
ion of ceraln benefits, and where these changes arz recognlsed. The IPSASE magde similar changes to Rs standard
and as a rezult of the extent of changes, ssued IPSAS 33 on Employee Benafiis io replace IPSAS 25 In 2D16.

When the Board consulied locally on the proposed amendments o IP3AS 25 In 2016, stakehoiders welcomed the
amendmenis o align IPSAS 25 10 [AS 19 and supported the changes Mat resulted in IPEAS 39,
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2. Hew standards and interpretations (continued)

In developing GRAP 25, the Board agreed to Incude the guidancs from the IFRS Intarpretation on IAS 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Beneflt Assat, Minimum Funding Requirements and telr Interaction (IFRIC 148 ) party In GRAP 25 and partly In
the Interpretation of the Standards of GRAF on The Limit on a Defined Benedt Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and
thelr Interaction (IGRAP T).

Hay amandmants o GRAP 25

The Board agreed bo allgn GRAP 25 with [PSAS 33, but that local Issues and the local environment nesd bo b= considensd.
AE 3 resul of this decision, there are arezs where GRAP I5 geparts from the requirements of IPSAS 39. The Board's
decislons to depar are explained In the basis for conciusions.

The amendments 1o GRAP 25 are exiensive and mostly aMadd the accouniing for defined Denafit plans. A naw renumberad
Standand of GRAP (2.9. GRAP 39) will not b= [Esued, but rather a new werslon of the cument GRAP 235.

The effective date of these revislons hawve not yet been 581, 01 April 2023,
The municipality exp=cis to adopt the revislons for the first ime In the 20232024 annual financlal statements.

The adoption of this revislons 15 not expacied to Impact on the resuits of the municipalty, but may resuit in mare disclosurs
than Is currently prowided In the annual inanclal statemenis.

IGRAP T (38 revizad): Limit on defined beneft azast, minimurm funding requiremeants and their Interaction
Background

The Eoard Issued the Stangard of GRAP on Empioyee Benefts (GRAP 25) In Movember 2009, GRAP 25 was based on the
Intemational Public Secior Accouniing Standard on Employes Benefiis (IP5AS 25) effective at that ime. However, GRAP
25 Was momned In some respects where the Board deckled the requirements of the Intemational Accounting Standand on
Empioyee Benafiis (IASE 19) were more appropiate. Spacifically, the Board:
= Elminated the comigor methad and required recognition of actuanal gains and losses In full In the year hat they
ansa.
= Requirsd the recognition of past sendce costs In the year that a plan & amended, rather than an the basls of
whather they ane westad or wvested.

Since 2008, the Intemational Accounting Standards Soard® has made saveral changes to 1AS 19, Incuding changes to the
recognition of certain benefts, and where these changes are recognised. The IPSASE made similar changes to s standand
and a5 a result of the extent of changes, Issued IPSAS 39 on Employee Bensfits to replace IP3AS 25 In 2016,

When the Board consufted locally on the proposed amendments to IPSAS 25 In 2016, stakehoiders welcomed ihe
amendments to align IPSAS 25 to IAS 19 and supported the changes that resulied In IPEAS 39,

In developing GRAP 25, the Board agreed to Inciude the guidance from the IFRS Interpretation on IAS 19 — The Limit on 3
Defined Beneflt Asset, MINImum Funding Requiremenis and melr Interachon (IFRIC 148 ) party In GRAP 25 and partly in
the Interpretation of the Standards of GRAF on The Limit on a Defined Beneft Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and
thelr Interaction (IGRAP T).

The effective date of fese revisions |s 01 Apdl 2023,

The municipality expacts to adogt the revislons for the first fime In the 202372024 finandal year.

it Is unlikely that the revisions will have a materal Impact on the municipality's annual financial stabsments.

GRAP 104 [a= revised): Financlal Instruments

&3
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2. Mew standards and interpretations (continusd)

Follaing the giooal Mnanclal cisls, 3 NuMDer Of CONCEMS Were ralsed atout the accounting Tor mnancial Instrumants. This
Included hal (a) Imormation on credit losses and defaults on financial assets was recelved oo lale 1o enable proper
decision-making, (b using falr valu2 I Cermain INELances Was INappropriate, and (o) some of Me existing accounting
requirements were sesn as oo nules based. A5 a resulf, the Intemational Accounting Standards Soard® amended 15
exising Standards to daal with these lsswas. The IASE lssued IFRSE Standard on Financlal Instrumenis (IFRS @) In 2009
in address many of the concems ralsed. Revisions were also made o LASE on Financial Instrements: Presantation and the
IFRS Standard on Financial Instinemants. Disclioswes. The IPSASE Isswed nevised Intemational Pullic Sactor Actounting
Standards In June 2013 s0 3s 1o align them with the eguivalent IFRS Sandards.

The revlslons better align the Standards of GRAP wih recent Iintemational developments. The amendments result In betier
Information avallaiie o make gecisions about financial assa1s and thelr recoveradliity, and mone transpanent nfarmation on
Mnancial labilites.

The most significant changes o the Standand afMact:
=  Financial guarantee contracts Issued
= Loan commitmenis isswed
= Classiiication of financlal assels
=  Amortised cost of inanclal 3sseds
= lmpalment of inanclal assete
= [Disciosures

The effecive date of the rewisions i 010472025,
The municipality exp2cis to adopt the revisions for the first ime In the 20252026 Minancial statements.

The adogtion of this standard Is not expected o Impact on the results of the municipalily, but may result In more disclosune
than Is currently provided In the annual inanclal statements.

IGRAP 21: The Effact of Past Declzlons on Materiality

Background

The Standard of GRAP on Accountng Policiss, Changes In Accounting Esfimaies and Emors (GRAP 3) applles to the
salecton of accounting pollcies. Entitles apply the accounting policies st out In the Standars of GRAP, excepd when the
affect of applying them |s Immaterial. This means that enifles cowld apply altemative accounting treatmenis to Immaterdal
ltems, ransactions or events (nersatar called Tems").

The Board recelved questions from entities asking whether past decislons fo not apply the Standards of GRAP o
Immateral tems efzct futune reporting periods. Entitles cbserved that when ey applied atarmative accounting freatments
1o Items In previpus reporing periods, they kapt hisioncal records on an ongeing basks of the afecied Rems. This was dona
z0 thal they could assess whether apolylng these atemative treatmenis meant Mat the fnanclal statzementis becams
materially “misstated” ower tme. If the efect was considerad material, refrspeciive agusiments wers ofien made.

This Intepretation expiains the nature of past materalty declsions and thelr potential effect on cument and subsequent
reparting perods.

IZRAP 21 addresses the following tao [ssues:

= Do past decislons about materallty afect subsequant reporting periods

= s applylng an afemative accounting Teatment a departure from the Standards of GRAP of an ermor?
The effective date of these Interpretathon hiave not yet been set. 01 Apdl 2023
The municipality expecis to adopt the Interpratation for the first tme In the 202372024 01 July 2023
It ks unllkely that the Interpretation will kave a materal Impact on the municipality’s arnual Tnanclal statemenis.
GRAP 1 (amanded): Prasentation of Financlal Statemants

Amendments to this Standard of GRAP, are primarily drawn from the IASE's Amendmenis i IAS 1.
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2. MNew standards and Interpretations (continued)
Sunmary of amendments ane:
Matsriallty and aggragation

The amendments clanty that
= Information should nod be obscured by aggregating or by providing Immateral Information;
= materialty considerations apply to all parts of the finandal statements; and
= evenwhen a Standand of GRAP requires 3 specific @sclsure, materallty considerations appy.

Statement of financial position and statement of Anancial performancs

Thne amendmenis clarty that the list of Ine Hems 10 be presented In thess stabements can be disaggregated and
aggregatad as relevant and additional guidance on subtotals In these statsments.

Wotes atructurs

The amensmants 330 examples of POSEILIS Ways of ofdening the notes 10 clarfy that understan@abliny and comparabiity
should be considered when determining the onder of the notes and to demonsirate that the notes need not be presented In
the arder listed In GRAP 1.

Disclosurs of accounting pollcles

An municipality applles |edgment basad on past experience and cument facts and clicumsiances.

The effzctive date of tis amendment IS for years beginning on of afer 01 Apal 2025,

The municipality exp=cis bo adopt the amendment for the first time In the 20252026 annual inancial statements.

The adoplion of this amendment I5 nof expected o Impact on the resulis of the municipallly. but may result In more
disciosura than s cumendy prowided in the annual financial statemants.

2.2 Stangards and Intarprefations nof yet effective or relevant

The folivaing standands and Intaerpretations have besn publishad and are mandatory for the municipality's accounting
penads beginning on or aner 01 July 2023 or [3ter penods but an2 not relevant 1o its operatons:

Guldslbng: Guldsling on Accounting for Landmnn Sites

The objective of this guideline: The Constitution of Sowth Afica, 1996 (Act Mo. 109 of 1995) (the constiution), glves local
govemment he exscutive authorly over the funclions of cleaning, refuse removal, refuse dumps and solld waste disposal.
Even though wasi disposal acivities are mainly undertaksn oy municipalities, other public sacior entitlies may also b2
Involved In these achties Tom Ime 10 Ime. Concems Were ralsed about the INConsIstant accounting practicas for landmil
shes and the related rehabidiiation provision where entifies wndertake wasie disposal acilviles. The objective of the
Guldelne Is therefore to prowide guidance to entiles that manage and operate landfl sites. The guidance will Improwve
comparatiity ang provige the nacessary Information to the usars of the Inanclal statements 1o hold entlies accountanie
and for decislon making. The principles from the relevant Standards of GRAP are applied In accounting for the landfill site
and the related renabiitation provision. Where appropriate, the Guldeling aiso Nustrates the aczounting for the [and In a
andfil, the landnll site asset.and the related rehablitation provision.

It covers: Owenview of the FEQ|E|ET|'|I'E I'E'qU|I'El'I'IEI'I1-E hat gowam langl shkes, ﬂﬁ‘-ﬂ-l:lll'lﬂl'lg for land, Amunﬂng for the landfil
E78 35EET, A.-::c-umﬂng for thea Fll'ﬂ'ﬂﬂﬂl'l for rehablitation, Closwrs, End-use and Fﬂﬂl'lﬂl}ﬂl'rg. Other conslderations, and
Annexure"s with Tennln:-lugy & References o F]I'MIJ.II'IIH!WEI'IE L=2d In the Guidsiine.,

Thi effactive date of the guideline |s for years beginning on or afer 01 Aprl 2023.

The municlpality does not envisage ihe adoption of the guldeling untl such fme as It becomes applicable to the
municipality's operations.

It = unllkely that the standand will have 3 matenal Impact on the municdpality’s annual inanclal statements.
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3. Cashand cash equivalants

Cash and cash equivalenis conskst of:

Cash on hand 15340 15340
Bank Dalances 10 520 305 9923 453
Shorn-term invesiment 83 117 377 89 645 976

T3 853 622 33 586 363

The municipality had the following bank accounts

Account numiber § description Bank siatement Dalances Cash book balances

3 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Standard Bank - Call Accownt - DEBET2208 - Q01 B16 S0S 765 127 816 BOS TEE 12T
Standand Bank - Fleed Deposh - DE35T2206 - 002 1926 308 1 801 633 1 926 308 1 301 633
Standard Bank - Call Accownt - DEBET2208 - 004 31 225 847 67 220 244 31 225 84T B2 020 243
Standard Bank - Call Accownt - DEBET2208 - Q0% 11 681 671 49 544 11 681 871 49 544
Standard Bank - Call Accownt - DEBET2208 - QDB 2 122 784 1167 429 2122784 1 167 420
Standard Bank - Call Accownt - DEBET2208 - Q0D 553 413 1112 553 413 1112
First Mational Bank - Chaque Acoount- 52191080523 1B 593 209 B 220 188 10 520 305 9923453
First Mational Bank - Fixed Depasit - 74233125451 311 955 311 985 311 095 3119485
First National Bank - Call Account - 62120320081 84 6246 11 009 311 B4 B26 11 005 311
Firs1 Mational Bank - Call Account - 821513191386 1725311 127 380 1725 311 127 390
Firsi National Bank - Call Account - 62124537246 21 457 465 TES 201 457 468 76D
First National Bank - Call Account - 62378736593 4 073 484 3 843 T35 4073 484 3843 736
First National Bank - Call Account - 62024283035 314 406 296 909 314 406 296 90%
First National Bank - Call Account - 622396752460 7O B5&5 54 S60 T BSE 254 560
Inwesiec Bank - Call Account - 1100511779500 48 052 44 913 48 052 44 018
Inwasiec Bank - Call Account - 1100511779504 1230 154 1151 675 1 230 190 1151 675
Nadbank - Call Accownt - 037165024212 1 SE0 1 481 1580 1481
Madbank - Call Account - 037165024182 4 157 633 3 B394 212 4 157 633 3894212
Nadbank - Call Account - 037 165024204 2 570 7849 B1D 477 2570759 2 436935
Total &1 T10 586 30 240 TG T3 637 g2 99 5T0 428
Short Tarm Inveatmants

The municdpality Invests In shodt term Investment aceounts, 3 summary of cash book balancas have been Indcabied below:

Summary of cash book balances on Investments accounts:

Handard Eank 48 32T 027 63 305 D5
First Hational Bank B TE2 135 15 312 656
Investes Bank 1276 242 1196 393
Medbank B T20 572 G 332 628

E3 117 376 B9 646 875

A @Terence of R15 940 between 1043l cash and cash aguivalent note and cash book accounts balances 5 36 3 result of pey
cash and Noat which are cash on hand kep! within the municipality.

A difference of RS D72 904.22 s atfributabie o reconclling difference mainly outstanding payments and deposiis that were
captured In June on cashbook but only reflect=d on bank In July.

4 Inventories
Matedals and supplles 1 583 740 1 E11 47D
Consumabies storas 1231 528 1 644 883

2815 263 3 456 353
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Figures In Rand 2023 2022
5. Recelvables from exchangs transactions
Gross balances
Bleciricity 19 903 627 16 542 881
Refuse 15 300 761 13 252 390
Howslng rental 1204 8 64B
Sundry debions 11 970 736 12 600 035
4T 676 328 42 403 363
Less: Allowancs for Impalmisnt
Bleciricity (2523 814) {2 071 716)
Refuse (8133 312) (7 366 685)
Housing rental (1103} (1 003}
Sundry debions {21903 913) {5 DB3 9497)
[15 572 144) [14 529 405)
Het balance
Bleciricity 17 372 313 14 471 165
Refuse T G667 449 5 BES 71D
Housing rental 101 7645
Sundry debions T 061 821 7 510 038
32 104 184 27 §74 558
Elsciricity
Curent (D -30 days) 4790 273 6 404 6T
31 - £0 days 1 182 545 932193
E1 - 50 days 963 7TE 225 810
o1 - 120 days TB3 573 169 056
121 - 365 days 33172 123 519
= 365 days 8 365 284 G 6BV 624
19 503 627 16 524 881
Refuss
Cuient {0 -30 days) 1248 488 2 5048 897
31 - B0 days 643 574 517 522
&1 - 50 days 478 604 442 474
o1 - 120 days 411 094 355 850
121 - 365 days 2 281 932 4 744 436
= 3B5 days 10 739 069 4 643 220
15 800 761 13 252 339
Houzing Rental
Cusment (D -30 days) - 7 545
= 3E5 days 1204 1103
1204 B 648

&7
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Figurzs In Rand 2023 2022

5. Recelvables from sxchange transactions (confinued)

sundry dabiors

Cument (0 -30 days) 2034702 610 851
31 - 80 days 15§18 55 840
&1 - 90 days 12 628 105 780
o1 - 120 days 152 318 34 D26
121 - 365 days 205193 1769113
= 385 days 9433 TTE 4532385

11370 736 12 600 035

Summary of dabtors by customar clasalflcation

Resldentlal 17 829 362 20635 229
Commerclal and Indwstrial 15 567 312 T234 478
COwgan of Siate 7402 126 G935 709
Paymenis recefved In advance 439 086 538227
Cther deibors £ 343 372 5043 323

47 676 328 42403 363

Reconclllation of allowanca for Impalrmant

Balange at beginaing of the year {14 529 405} (16 395 O7E)

Contributions 10 allowance (1042739) 1865673
{15572 144) (14 523 405)

Inciuded In Sundry dedtors ks e paymeants made In advance, deposlts with crediions, conswmer deposits Alsad etc.

&. Recelvables from non exchangs transactions

Groes balances

Consumer gebtors - Ratas E1 355 446 AT B181TE
Consumer gebtors - Avallablity charges 4 373 255 3548 747
Consumer gebtors - Fines 161 630 601 180 599 841

247 384 306 231 366 TEE

Leas: Albowancs Tor Impalrmemnt

Congumer gebtors - Rates {39 125 141) (35 353 921)
Congumer gebiors - Avallablity charges {2065 461) |2 235 245)
Consumer debiors - FInes (174 384 57T} (171 569 848)

(216 476 179) (212 143 21E)

Met balancs

Consumer gebtors - Ratas 22 220 305 O 464 25T
Consumer geblors - avallabliny chargs 1 412 79E 1 323 301
Consumer gabtors - Fines T 266 024 Q029 992

30 308 127 13 817 550
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% Recelvables Trom non exchangs transactions (continued)

Summary of aging of debtors [Property rates)

Cument (D -30 days) 2 365 991 {13 T4E)
31 - 60 days 1511 481 1111 066
&1 - 50 days 1 190 a08 o02 223
o1 - 120 days 1041 736 B43 907
121 - 365 days 10155741 18 2B8 772
= 365 days 14957 586 26 £00 36E

E1 355446 4T 818178

Summary of proparty rates consumer classifcation

Residentlal 27 247010 26 550 021
Commerclal 2923 34D 3131 557
Crgan of Siabe 19 765 267 13 297 534
Cthar 11 413 329 4 478 96&

E1 355446 4T 818178

Reconcillation of allowancs for Impalrmant

Balance at beginning of the year (212 149 216} (206 231 181)
Conmbutions 10 allowance (43259683} (5914 035)

(216 475 179] (212 143 21E)

=)
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E. Recslvables from non exchangs transactions (continued)
statutory recalvables are accountable for as Tollows;
Transaction|s) arksing from statute

Tramc fines are lssued o offenders In iefme of the Aoministrative of Road TraMme OMences (AARTO A and Criminal
Procedures Act, by the way of notices io offenders which speciy he value of the ine that must be pald.

Propery rate Is charged In temms of the Municlpal Property Raies Act and Approved Councll Property Rates policy.
Dafermination of fransaction amount

Gehedule 3 of the AARTO Regulations 2008 for charge codes and descriptions, penalties and thedr discounis, and demerit
points.

Interast or other chargss levisd!charged

Mo Interest Is charged on outstanding fnes, and any addifions are further applled by the court Is pald by the offender to the
court ﬂll'E'C-’ﬂ:f', and thersfore not consldarsd 1o b= revenus far the munlcpalrty.

Propeny rates: Interest s ralsed on overdue accounts 3t 10.25% per annum In accordance with the Matonal Credit Act, In
respect of arrears at a simpie Interest rate of pime 1% determined as a1 28 Feoruary of each year for the fnanclal year siarting
01 July of each year.

Baslz uzed be assess and test whether a siatutory recalvabls ks Impalrsd

Traffc inas

The Municlpalily account for The taflic fines Impalmment In accordance with IGRAP 1.

The Municipally assessed Me average colieciion rate of the trafc fnes over 3 years.

Propsarty rates

The estimate were determined In accordance with the debt impalment policy of the municipality, supplemented by expersnce
of pasi practices and siatistics In relation o uncollected debit

Management consldered both Individually recelvables that may be Impalred a5 well 38 groups of simillar recelvables that may
be Impaired.

The total gebts were furher separated Into groups of simillar recelvables and collecon rate with similar sk profiles and
assassad for Impaliment.

Statwtory recslvables past dus but not Impalrad

Property rates

As at 30 June 2023, the following statutary recalvablas were considered to be past due and not Impalred. This was determined
oy taking Inta account the debd that ks oulstanding for @ period of not more Man S0 days which have not bean sublecied o
impaiment except for governmend dedlts. At 30 June 2023, 23 220 580 (2022 O 464 257) were pasi dua bui nod Impalred.

The agelng of amounts past due but not Impalred Is a5 follows:

1 month past oue 175 842 506 643
2 months past due 24267 701 00s
3 mpnths past gue 22 998 281 T 666 609
Statutory recslvablas Impalrad

Fic|
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2022

& Recelvables from non sxchangs franzactions jcontinued)

Traffic fines

Ag of 30 June 2023, TraMc ines of 161 650 601 [(2022: 130 599 B41) were Impalred and provided for.
The amount of the prowiskon was 174 384 577 a5 of 30 June 2023 [(2022: 171 569 349)

The net balance Is R7 266 025 (2022 RS 029 392)

Proparty rates

Ag of 30 June 2023, Property Abes of RE1 355 446 (2022: R47 316 17E) were Impaired and prowided Tor.
The amount of the prowiskon was B35 126 141 (2022 R385 353 921).

The net balance Is R22 229 305 (2022: RS 454 257).

™
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7. Property, plant and squipmsnt

Land

Buldings

Plant and machinery
Furnfure and fdres
Motor vehicles

IT equipmant
Infrastrucipre
Community

Total

2023 2022

Cosl Accumulated Carnying value Cost J Accumulated Camying valug

Valuation  depreciation Valation  depreciation

and and

accumulated dccumulated

Impalmment Impaiment
150 720 351 - 150720351 150720 351 - 150720 351
2D &7 165 (13447503) 7379572 20827165 (12847033) T9E0 132
15659530 (BE40120) 7019410 14262085 (3040751) 6221334
BD14490 (E208283) 1B06216  B&TODDI1  (7281308) 1388703
45823133 (31200106) 155239037 45207295 (25836512) 10370783
188163580 (12B34314) 5082056 18241531 (10860211) 7361320
776 402 040 (304 137 124) 384264 W25 752062 547 (363 695 355) 345 365 182
391849921 (175031825) 216618095 370293854 (160793 341) 209 500 523
1431113028 (641 538 456) 789 514 572 1 381 284 843 (550 355 521) 7340 323 328

Annual Report
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7.  Property. plant and seguipment [continued)
Reconclllation of proparty, plant and squipment - 2023

Land

Balldings

Piant and machineny
Fumiture and Matures
Moior wehicles

IT equipment
Infrastructure
Community

Reconclllation of propsarty, plant and squipment - 2022

Land

Ballfings

Piant and machineny
Fumiture and Matures
Moior wehicles

IT equipment
Infrastrusture
Community

Pladged as ascurity

The munizipalty have no assats pledged as security.

T3

Opening Additions Disposals  Depreclation  Impament Taotal
balanca Ioss
150 720 351 - - - - 150720 354
758D 132 . - (ED SE0) - T3TusT2
221334 3125 954 (186 S48)  [1 731 B41) (400 420) 7019 410
1385 703 HEE 342 {71 158) (357 321) (32 350) 1 B06 215
19 370 TE3 &15 B3& - [4052851) (409 733) 15523 937
73281320 1345 453 {25204) 2 363 205) (356 208) 5082065
385 356 162 26 339 301 - (265236 E40) [4203000) 384 2645025
200500533 21675130 (125 145) (10754 174)  [3 478 230) 216 81E 095
T30 323 328 53 390 228 j408 055} {48 108331  [B BE3 338) 763 514 572
Dp’EﬂlI’rg Agditions EH-E-FIIII-EHE- DEFII'EHE‘UITI |r'I1FI3I'I'I1EI11 TakEl
balanca loss
150 720 351 - - - - 150720 351
B 745 848 - - (TES T18) - Toani3z
£ £83 D22 1262578 {56 332) |1 568 004) - B 3as
185D 972 155 452 - (E27 721) - 1338 703
23 197 443 1082 513 - (4388 173) - 13370 7E3
T 194 410 2205 128 (4414)  [2013 ED4) - T3
366 208 423 40 740 809 - (27 583 050) - 38B 356 162
24784 D09 11059372 - {16071 €52) (Z71206) 209 500523
779394 548 €5 465852 (50 748} (53 619 120) (271 208) 790 929 328

Annual Report
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7. Property, plant and squipment [continued)
Leasad Assate

The municpality has no nance leased assats Included In the Property, plant and equipment In he 202202023 inandgdal year.
Donathons

Community Assats - 2500000
Computer equipmart 70 24B -
Machinery and equipment 109 900 -

180 148 2 §00 Don

The munizipalliy recalved donations in a forn of compuiers and a generator amount to R1ED 143 from the Deparment of At
and Culture 3& at 30 June 2023,

The municipality recelved gonatlons In a Torm of Early Childhood Development pulldings amount i R2300 143 from Divine Lie
as at 30 June 2022.
Raconclliation of Work-In-Progress 2023

Inciuded within Inclwded wihin Total
Infrasiruciure Community

Cpening baiance 23525719 24756453  4B282172
Additions/capttal expendlture J5056 186 21 27371 47 373 557
Transfemed to compiztad Il2ms (B 2B3 723} (1999 552) (10283 281)

41238176 43374272 85 272 445

Raconclliation of Work-in-Progress 2022

Inciuded within Incleded wihin Total
Infrasiruciure  Community

Opening baiance 311178458 29650443 60657 504
Additions/eapttal expenditure 49549441 11058370 60608 EN
Transfemed to compisted llems {57 202 180} (15992 350) (73 194 540)

23525712 24756 453 48 282 172

T4
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7. Property, plant and squipment [continued)
Expanditurs Incumad to repair and malntain proparty, plant and equiprent

Expendiurs Incurred fo repalr and malntaln property, plant and squipment
Includad In Statement of Financlal Performancs

Labour cosis {amount pakd to employeas) 25903 150 25857 056
Contracted s2rvices (amount pald to suppllers) 5339057 3842566
Maienials 5350201 4773361
Fugl and ol 1910522 1298935

36 552 330 35 707 022

Amownt paid to employees R2S 903 150 [2022: R2S 857 DS3), Is Included In the Employee related cost (Mote 35) In the
Statement of Financial Perfomance.

Amount pald 1o suppliers RS 3689 057 (2022 R3 842 658), 5 Incluged In the contracied seqvicas (Mode 43) In the Siatement of
Finandial Pefommance.

Materiale amounting o RS 320 201 (2022 R4 778 361), Is Included In the Inventory consumed [note 44) In the Satement of
Finandial Pefommance.

Fuel and Ol amounting 1o R1 910 522 (2022 R1 228 935), |5 Included In the conTacted senvicas [Wobe 43) In the Statement of
Finandial Perfommance.

Capltal projscts that have been significantly delaysd

Mdlongoiwane Road and Causeway - 5555 317
King Dinizuly Spornt Complex 25 104 532 -
Eystheni phase one and two T E1E 370 -
Urban roads 1850 Ba3 -

I4ETITET 5555317

2023 Ninanclal year

¥ing Dinlzuly Sport complex - The municipallly has experienced a slow performance from the appointed contracior. The
Municipalty has Implemented contract managemeni. The confracior has been terminated. The appolnted consuitant Is In a
process of finalising the blll of quantity. This project is budgetad for In the 202372024 nancial year.

Eyethenl phase one and two - The delay Is atirbutable to the unfavourable weather condition. The contracior was granied an
extension of contract.

Urban roads - The delay Is afnbatatds to poor permance fmom the appoinied coniraciod. The municipalty has Implemanisd
contract managemendi. The contractor has been terminated. The appoinied consultant ks In & process of finalksing the ol of
quantity. This project |& budgated for In the 202372024 financal year.

The Municipaiity have tested for possible Impalrment.

2022 nnanckal year

Mdlongobwane Road and Causeway |s 3 construciion of 2.1 Klomedre. The project was planned to be completed by 31

Decamber 2021, however thare has besn dalays In the compietion of the projest The @alays afe atiribatable to the poor
peromanse by the contracior. This project has been completed during 2022/2023 fnanclal year.
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7. Property. plant and squipment jcontinued)
Contractual commitments for the acquisitien of proparty plant and equipmeant

Ags at the reporting date, the municipally has confractual commiments In relation to acguisition to the acquisition of property
plant and eguipment that are recognised In the annual inanclal statement. Commiltments are as Tollows:

Confractual commiltrmants
Infrasiruciure 356615 15 &3 4563 13081 TS5
Community assets 11 548 D59 8028 615

31 431 522 13 110 330

Approved and contracted
Property plant and equipment 3431522 19110330

Thiz expandliiure will be Mnanced from

Gavemment grants 21 397 542 18554 312
Imternally funded 10 033 530 556018

31 431 522 13 110 330
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B Investmant proparty
2023 2022
Cosl! Accumulated Carrying valus Cost J Accumulated Camying walug
Valuation  depreciation Valation  depreciation
and and
accumulated accumulaiad
Impalrmment Impaimeni
Inwasiment propeny 31 333 000 - 31 333 000 30 555 000 - 30 ESS 00D
Reconcitation of Investment proparty - 2023
Cipening Falr valus Tatal
balance  adjustmants
Investmeni property 30 555 000 E7E DOO 31 333 000
Reconclitation of Investment proparty - 2022
Cipening Falr valus Tatal
balance  adustmants
Investmeni property 27 065 a0 3 590 0ao 30 ESS 00D

Invastment property In the process of baing constructed or davaloped

There ks no Invesment property In the process of being construcied or developad.

The Invesiment propeny have been valsad In accordance wWith me municipal waluation roll and have been adjested to take Ino
acoount cument markets condltions, and other speclal asswmptions depending on the cabegores of property,

The |ast sfeciive date of he Tarr value adjusiment was June 2023. The valuations were performed by @ Profiessional Valuer.
The valuation was based on the esimated amount for which an asset should exchange on ihe date of evaluaton between 3
willing buyer and wiling s=lier In an am's length transaction afer proper marketing wherein the pariss had each acted
Enowledgeably, prudently and without compuision. The municipal Valuer has extensivaly experience In the location and
calegory of Invesiment propery valued with the necessary qualiications.

119



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

uMlalazi Local Municipality

(Registration number KZN 284)
Annual Financlal Siatements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figurzs In Rand 2023 2022

8. Investmant property {confinuad)
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3. Intanglbls asasats
2023 2T
Cost/ Accumulated CETIT ng walus Cosk Accumulated CE.Tj'll'g walue
Waluation amarisation Waation amonisation
and and
accumuat=g accumulated
|I'I'||:~3|I'IT|E'1|I Mmpaimeni
Compuiar sofwane 336 250 [241 422) 94 B28 336 250 (208 B43) 127 601
Raconcliiation of Intanglbls asests - 2023
Opening  Amonisation Tatal
balance
Computer sofhwans 127 601 [32 T73) 04 328
RaconcllEaton of hhnglhlﬂ asaats - 2022
Cpening Amoritsation Tatal
balance
Computer sofhwans 235 60T {108 205) 127 &01

79

119



uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
uMlalazi Local Municipality
IRegistration numbar KZN 264)
Annual Finanglal Siatements Tor the year andad 30 June 2023
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
FgLII'EE- In Rand
10. Haritage sssets
2023 2022
Cosi/f Accumulated CJFI‘}" g valus Costf Azoumulated I:B.'Tj'lr'g walug
Waluation |I'I'I|:G|I'ITIE'1|Z Vaation mpaiment
IoEsEES OEEEE
Hisiorical manwmeanis 0232 212 - g 232212 923212 - 0232 212
Ceremaonial chalns 1079132 - 1079 132 1078 132 - 1079132
Tortal 10 311 344 - 10 311 344 10 311 344 - 10311 344
Raconclliation of heritags assats 2023
Cgening Tatal
balance
Hisborical monuments 9232 212 9232212
Ceramonial chains 107 132 1078132

10311344 10311344

Raconclliation of herltags asaats 2022

Cpening Tatal
balance
Historical monuments 9232212 9232212
Ceramonial chains 1079 132 107e132

10311 344 10311 344

11.  Invastments

At amorileed cost
‘Shares In co-operatives 1000 1 000

B0

120



uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
uMlalazi Local Municipality
(Registration numibsr KZN 264)
Annual Financlal Statements for the year andad 30 June 2023
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rand 2023 2022
11.  Invastments [continusd)
Hon-cumment assets
Uniisied 1 000 1 00D
12. Payables from exchange transactions
Trade payables 18 811 344 18 960 457
Paymenis recelwed In advanced o641 a11 5334 715
Reiention 7 207 346 4 909 163
EBanus payables 4955 954 4 509 73T
Unallocated deposits 4 413 555 4 547 630
Sundey payabies 59 000 103 193
Acoreed leave pay 8 649 516 & 520 286
Salary Conbrol 1433 254 29 593

52178 580 S0 51487E

13. Consumer deposits

Blacinicily and refuse JE4L 11T 3 355 247

Interest 15 nod pald on Consumer Deposlis.
14. Unspent condifional grants and recelpts

Unepant conditbenal grants and recelpis comprizes of:

Unzpent condiional grants and recelpts

Depariment of Human Settiement Grant 116 206 116 20E
Integrated National Electrication Grant (INEF) - 78 930
Tile Deeds Regisiration Grant 1081 598 1 DE1 698

1157 307 1 276 B3T

-2l
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15. Employss bensfit obligations

Dafined bansfit plan

Post retirement madical ald plan

The Municipality offers employees and confinuation members the opporiunity to belong to one several acoredited medical
schemes. Upon retirement, an employee may continue membership of 3 accredited medical scheme. Upon @ members death
In s2ndce, or death in retirement, the sunviving dependants may continue memoership of the medical scheme.

Eligible employees will recelve 3 post empioyment subsidy additional of 60% of the contribubion payable should they be 3
meamber af a medical scheme, E-I.Itlji'ﬂ'l b the Tlﬂll:l'ﬁ'lﬂg conditions;

- Memibarship of 3 municipaly accrediad madical aid schame for the majority of thalr total senvices [Le moe Man hat of thalr
sencas EI]I' retireman.

Continwation members and their eligible dependents recalve S0% subsldy.

The most recent actuaral valuations of plan asset and the present value of the unfunded defined benefit obligation were
caimed out as at 30 Jume 2023 by an Independant valuers.

The present value of the defined bensfits obligaton and e reiated cument cost and past cosl, weare measured using the
Projected Uni Credit Mathod.

The principal assumptlons ussd wers a3 Tollows

Discount rate wsad 14.22 % 2 %
CP1 {ImMation rate) 211 % 21 %
Medical Ald contribution inflation 1011 % 776 %
Met EMacive discount rae 374 % 1.34 %
Inservice members o a1
Conbtnuation membars 15 1B
s &Rk

The amounts recognissd In the statement of Ainancial posttion ars a8 follows:

Opening balancs 13750000 18 151 000
IMterest cost 2345000 1950000
Expected employes beneflt payment/clment service cost 565 000 503 000
Actuanial jgain josses {2941 568) (543 000)
Less: municipal paid benefts (799 432) (717 000)

13 320 000 13 750 000
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15. Employes bansfi obligations [continued)

Hat expanss recognisad In the statement of Anancial performance

Expectzd employes beneflt payments/iCument service cost 955 000 504 000

Irterest cost 2 345 000 1 950 000

Actuanial [gains) In55e5 12 941 SEE) /543 000}

360 432 2 316 000

Liablity classification

Current liablliies E4T 000 909 030

Mon cument llablities 16 473 DOD 13 341 000
13 320 000 13 750 000
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15. Employss bansfli obligations [continuad)
Superannuation funds
The |atest sEiutory valuaton of the Supsrannuation Fund (defined benefit) as at 31 Manch 2022 conclused that

The fund's llablitles for s2rvice 1o the valuation date was 108.9% (2021:100.1% ) Tunded on the @scounted cash Now method at
the waluatlon date.

The fund Is 10:8.9% funded on the "best estimate™unding basls a8 at the valuation date, and s aiso fully funded on the financlal
spundness Dasls Incorporating the full solvency reserse. Al the valuation report, the Tund was In 3 sound financlal positon.

There was no deflclt In respect of active members, A surcharge of 5.3% penslonable salarles |s payable.
Raflramant funds
The latest statutory waluation of the Retirement Fund (defined benefits) as at 31 March 2022 reflect

The funding leved of the Penslons Memarandum Account Increased over the valuation pedod from 124.5% o 125.5%. This was
mainly @ue b the release of he Solvency Reserve.

Based on e valuaton assumplion appiled In 2022, Me fand was Tully fundsd,

An Inferim aciuaral valuation camed out on the retirement fund as at 31 March 2022 refliecied;

The fund ks 107.1% (2021:101%) funded a5 at valation date 3t the overall level. A recommendabion was thal, the current
swrcharge of 35% of penslonable salares conbnus 1o e pald o brng forwand the elimination of historical discimination by the
Im@rovement of DEnanis 10 MEmoers.,

Al the valuation repodt, tha snd was In 3 sound finandal postion.

Provident Tunds

An Interim valualion of e Provident Fund was performed as at 31 March 2022,

Assals exceaded the Iablities and reserves at the valuation daie. Unallocated assets amounted 1o 0.2% of the assels after the
release from the Risk and Expensa Reserve and the Investment Resenve was 7.0% of member shares at the valuaton date.

Members can elect a rate of contibution of 5%, 7.5% or 3.25% of pensionable salanes.

The default rate of continuation Is set at 9.25% (the highest rate). This rate apply to each new employes uniess heishe actively
chooses b comribute 3s a1 a lower rate.

The fund 15 100.2% (2021:100.6%) funded as ai the valation date.
At the valuation repoet, the fund was In @ sownd financial postion.
Long Senvice Award

The Ingepandient valuers carmed out a siabutory valuation on the Long Service Awards benefits as at 30 June 2023,
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15. Employss bansflt obligations [continued)

Kay assumptions usad

Assumptions used at the reporting date:

Discount rates used 11.23 % 1121 %

CP1 {Consumer Price Infiation) 6.45 % 7.56 %

Momal Salary Increass Rate T.49 % 5.56 %

Met Efecive Discount Rate 3.4E % 3.40 %

Aclive members 442 438

The amount recognized In the atatement of financlal posttion are as follows;

Cpening balance % 20& 000 87132000

Interest cost 1 099 000 a50a0D

Expectzd employes paymenticument sendce cost 553 000 956 000

Actuarial (gain) loss (1 D3 024) {631 000}

Lags: munizipal paid benents (1 126 976) {792 000}
3 115 000 3 206000

Met sxpenes recognized In the statement of financlal parformance

Current samvice cost 555 000 9&E 00D

Imterest cost 1 099 000 950000

Actuanal (gainjyioss (1 D32 024) {531 000}
1035378 1285000

Current [labllites 1295000 9&E 00D

Mon curment laiiites T B20i 000 5 240000
3 115 000 3 206000

16. VAT payabils

Tax refunds payables 5887 251 S8 BES

The VAT 201°s were submitied 1o SARS up to 30 June 2023. VAT Is clalmed an payment basls.

The amount disciosed |5 the net VAT on payables and recelvabies.
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17. Provizions

Reconclltation of provislons - 2023
opening Addfions  Utliseddurlng  Total
Balanca the year

Performance BonUs 867 817 530 526 {531 802) B85 541

Reconclilation of provislons - 2022
opaning Addfions  Utliseddurlg  Total
Balanca the year

Performance Bonus 921 430 498 877 {253 550 BET 917

The provision Tor peMormance bpnuses relales 1o the constructive abligation on payment of performance bonws for section 57

SMployees In pravious years.

Performance bonwesas are pald fo the Section 57 employees after perfomance evaluation by the Cowncll.

18. Long term loans

At amortised coat
DBEA Bank loan - Curent portion
DBSA Bank loan - long tem kaan

DE5A Bank loan bears an Interast of 12.42% and redeemed H-annually with Interest ending 2029

Hon-current llabllitles
Al amortisad cost

Cumsnt llabllites
Al amortisad cost

13. Housing development fund

Loans extinguishad by Gavernment on 1 Apri 1933
Installmants recelved from DOMOWErS
Accumulated deficht

Re¢oncillation of the Housing Developmant Fund
Opening balance
Transiar from accumulated swiplus (Interast)

342 815 342815
1777780 2131212
2120556 2474028
2120556 2474028
1777780 2131212

347 515 342 515
B2E 523 £24 823

4762381 4782351

(1583337) (1813 134)
4007822  ATTBOTS
3TTEOTS 3663422

729 747 114 £53
4007822 3 77EOTS
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20, Accumulated surpius

Ring-fanced Internal funds and ressrves within accumulated surplus - 2023

Capital Electrical SMME Eleciricity Indigent Accumulated Taotl
replacement  upgrade  Establlshment Suppori Suwphus

reseris
Opening balance &2 462 558 11 285 309 2505913 34 359130 5943 759627 376 89D 576 229
Met surplus or (deficit) for the year - . - . - (7 966 300) {17 956 300)
Transhers (91236 711) (10 B3E 6E3) 23T 200 - 18 464 B1 869 T35 -
Odhar 2 - . - . - {Z20 T48) {279 T4E)

I 225 047 336 821 ZT4&3 113 34 339 130 314 407 503 301 083 ET2 380181
Ring-fenced Internal funds and reserves within accumulated surplus - 2022

Capital Caphaiisation SMME Electricity Indigent Accumulated Taotl

replacement reserve  Establishement Support Splus

reseris
Opening balance &2 462 558 11 285 309 2505913 34 359130 5943 TrA7ITOST 909 665 910
Met Swplusd {Defictt for the year - . - . - [(18975025) (1B 975 025)
Transiar from accumulated sWplus - - - - - (114 655) {114 656)

B2 462 558 11 285 309 2 505913 34 339130 235343 THIEITITE 80 5TE 22
21. Service charges
Zale of sleciriclty T3 364 292 T3 145 522
Solld wasie 14 369 348 14 138 BD&

93233 640 92284 T30

22, Rental of facliitlas and squipmant
Facllittas and aqulpment
Rental of facliiies 1 199035 1 558 996
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22. Renial of facliittes and sequipment [coniinued)

23. Fins=s, Panaltles and Forfelts

Law Enforcement Fines 5044 G652
Cwerdue Books Fines 8 44E 12 216
Mumicipal TrafMec Fines 1183 370 2733 79D
Disconnection Fees Penaltles 204 386 155 192

Interest on avallablity charge 84§70 107 O30

1503 418 3 055 Be0

24, Agency services

Vehicle Reglstration 2135 188 1732100

The municipality entared Into an agresment with the KwaZulu Matal Department of Transpor, fo collect process and coliect
driver licensas on behaf of the Deparment. The municipality act a5 an agent to tis transaction In accordance with GRAP 109,
Principal agent arangements.

A Tee of E.55% of the revenus collecied Is payable to the Municipaliy by deducting the fee amount from the funds collected on
a dally basls.

25. LUicances and panmite

Business llcences 31159 21 763
Road and Transport licences 1920 627 2 D61 078

1351 786 2 082 B42

2&. Licances and parmite (non-szchangs)

FRoad and Transport B 101 13878

27. Leass rantals on operating lease

Plant and sguipmant

Contractual amounts B4l 252 1 031 625
Legse rentaks on operating lasss - Walgh brisgs

Contraciual amounts E3Z 288 504 745
Legss rentals on operating lasss - Proparty rental

Contraciual amounts 22T 59 244 308

1733 603 1 B30 ETE

The munkzpalty entered InD 3 lease agresment with Track Soale o lease the weigh ordge for the disposal of wasie. The
commencement of the l2ase was 01 Awgust 2021 and expires on 30 July 2024, An annual escalation applicabia will be
detemined by the Consumer Price Indey (CP1).

The municlpallty enterad Into 3 lease agreement with Konlka Minolta 1o lease photocopying machines. The commencement of
the lease was on the 01 May 2021 and expires on 30 April 2024, Mo escalation Is applicable Tor the duration of the contract.

Thne municipality entered Into 3 leass agreement with Transnet to lease progenty.
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27. Laasa rentals on operating lease [continuad)

Minimum lzass dus
Within one year
In & sacond o fifth year

28, Interest recalved - recalvables from exchange fransactions

Interest - Wase Management Recelvables
Interest - Elecincly Recefvables
Interest - Sundry dedtors

25, Dperational Revenus

Admin handiing fees

Breakiages and lossss recovered

Eaullding plans

Bunal Tees

Cleaning and remaoval

Rales clearance cenficate

Municipal Information and statistics

Sklis gevelopment refunds

Pnotocoples, faxes and telsphone charges
Town planning and senitudes

30. Investment revenus

Intersat revenus
Interest recelved - Primarny and Cal 3ccounts
Interest recalved - Investments

1 35E 652 1 248 011
62911 1421 573
1421573 2 BE3 584
490 532 618 O7E
540 063 650 57E
183 580 354154
1220 285 122810
19 726 444554
1302 1120
365 662 1225199
181 163 1580 401
47 295 21 323
83 7TE B4 595
1503 -
268 190 237 314
77183 454 258
&2 956 135 367
1834012 273420
391 78B 437 342
7748 571 5 953 996
8140 353 E 435 338
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31. Property rates
Rates recelvan

Resigenilal

commareial

State owned properiies
Agricufture

Vacant land

Mining

Public s2mvice Infrasinaciumne

Property raies - penalies Impossd

Waluation Roll Markst Valuss

Residanilal
Commercial

Siaie

Agricuftural

Nitmicipal

Public Benefiis

vacant Land

Mining

Public Senice Infrastuciure

valuation Roll Randagss
Reslganilal
IndustialiCommensaliBusiness
Agricuftural

Piblic Senice Infrastuciure
vacant Land

Publiz Eeneft Organisaton
Mining

Owgan of State

23670 143 22 463659
15 188 965 14 431 984
17 085 952 16 303 517
5341 512 S202313
4 832160 4 742 34E
12138 2658 1162 457
1062 336 2 162 653
G4 421 365 66 472 0B1
3035721 23370
71457 530 63 006 TB2
RTa0 000
3 265 537 3 214 606
927 356 925 137
1181 300 1181 210
3413 156 3412 396
183 771 163 621
08 912 108 912
304 266 307 &1
73985 73985
3786 241 3 TES 241
13 254 484 13 203 451
1.2343 1.1722
1.5429 1.4552
0.3086 0.2930
0.3086 0.2930
2.4636 23244
0.3086 0.2930
24686 23244
1.5429 1.4552

Vamations on land and bwlldings are performed every Mive years. The last general valuation came Into effect on 1 July 2020.

Interim valuations are processed on an annual basis o take inbo account changes In Individual property values due [o

dlterations and subdivisions.

Supplementary Valuation rolls have been recelved for 20222023 financial year.

ImpanTissible rebates are appiied to residential properties valued l2ss than or egual to R150 D00 on market vakies.

Rates are levied on an annual basls with the final date for payment being Monday, 31 July 2023, Interast = ralsed on overdue

accounts at prime plus % per annum In accordance with the National Credit Act Interesi charged 10.75%.

The new genaral valuation will be Implemented on 01 July 2025,
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32. Transfer and subsidiss

Other subsidiss

Fencng of Communal gardens SMME eguipment and Imgation sysiem - 2 0ODE 636
SPCA Grant- In-Ald 150 0D 155 000
Tourlsm Grant-In-Ald 235 000 230 000
Housshoids {Grocares, iemporal shellers and food parcels) 4 172 34E 4 353 761
Bursansas - Non employsss 134 500 203 581

Sockal weltare Grant-In-Ald 165 000 160 000
Mussaum Gran-ln-Ald 200 300 305 57D

5 0ET 398 7 507 5&8

=
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33, Government grants & subsldies

Crparating grants

Equitable shars 225 654 000 206 125 00D
Finance Management Grant (FMG) 1 720 000 1 720 00D
Communiy LibmEry Grant 5 471 00D 5211 000
Expanded Pubilc ¥Works Programme Grant (EFWP) 4 058 200 3416 000
Imtegrated National Electrification Programme Grant (INEP) G351 790 4 143 00B
Musaum Grant 95£ 00D 9339 000

239 5TB TR0 221 560 008

Capltal grants
Municipal Infrastruciure Grant (MIG) 435827 0do 42 351 000

285 405 730 264 111 008

Equitable Share
In terms of the Constitution, this grant ks used 1o susidise the provision of Dasic s2rvices to Indigent community members.
All reglstzred Indigents recelve @ monthly subsidy In accordanca with the municipality's approved Indigent Podicy.

Fimancs Managamsant Grant [FMG)

Cumeni-year recalpis 1720000 1720000
Conditions mat - rEnsfemed 1o reyvenue {1 720000} {1 720 0DD)

Conditons met - Tanslemed to revenue (see nate 14).

This grant s utliised for Intem’s salanes o advance ihe Implementation of the MFMA, tralning of ofclals 10 meet the minimum
compelency requirements, and for Assat Management and Financlal system enhancements and training. Mo funds have been
withhiedd.

Munlzipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG)

Curment-year recaipls 45 827 00D 42 531 000
Conditions met - iransfemed D revenue (45 827 00D} (42 551 00O

Condifons mel - Tansfemsd o revenue (see nabe 14).

The grant Is ublised to comsinuct roads, bridges, sporields, community hals and sireetights 3s part of the upgrading of
Informal setllement areas. Mo funds were withheld.

Integrated Mational Elsctrification Programme Grant (INEFP)

Balance unspent at beginning of yaar 73930 -
Clment-year recaipts B41156 4227539
Conditions mat - ransfemed o ravenue {341 156) 4143709
Withheid by traasury (78 930} -

- TH 330

Condifons met - Tansfemed to revenue (s5ee nate 14).

123



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

33. Gowernment grants & subsidies [continusd)

Tne municipallty received a schedule 58 In a lcensed area such a8 Sunnydale for the 2022-2023 financlal year. The pupose
of this grant |5 10 provide capltal subsidies to the municipality to address the slectrification backliog.Funds unspent from the
previous financial year were withheld by Mationa Treasury through Equitabie Share.

Expanded Publlc Works Programme Grant [EPWR)

CuTent-year recalpis 4008000 3415000
Conditions mat - ranstemed to revenue {4008 0D} {3 415000}

Condtons met - fransfemred to revenue (se2 note 14)

The Expanded Publlc Works Programme |5 @ government programme almed at the alleviation of poverty and unmemployment.
Thls programme enswes the ful engagement on Laoow Intensive Methods of Construction to workers for skilis development.
W funds hawve been withheld.

Comimunity Library Grant
Curment-year rec2ipls 5471 000 S 211 00D
Conditions met - transfesred o revenue (5471000 {5 211 000}

CondiTons met - Iransfemed o revenue (ses note 14).
The grant ks utllised to subsidise expenditure and upgrading of lDranes. Mo fungs have been withhieid.
Mussum Grant

Cument-year recelpts 534 00O 539 00O
Condltions met - rEnsfemed io reyanue {oa4 D0O) {934 D0a)

Conditons met - ransfemed to revenue (ses note 14).
The grant s ullised to subsidiss expenditure Incumed solely for the Meseums. Mo funds have been withheld.
Title Desds Ragistration Grant

Balance wspent 3t beginning of yaar 1081699 1031699

Condimone stll 1o be met - remain labiites (see note 14).
The grant ks utllised o register Wie daads Tor houses Denaficlaries Mo funds have Deen withnekd.
Dapartment of Human Sattlement Grant

Balance unspent at begirming of yaar 116 208 116 203

Condifons still to be met - remain labiites (see note 14

The grant ks for construcion of rural housing scheme. Mo fungs have been withheld.

a2
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34. Employes related costs

Easic

BOnUsS

Medical ald - company contributions
Laave pay provision charge
Postretirement medical ald
ovartime paymarts

LONg-52rvice awarss

Car sllowance

Housing benefis and alowances
Rental allpwance

Gmoup e INsurance
Ferformance bonuses

Celiphane allowanoe

Pension and UIF Contributions

Remunsration of Municipal Manager

Annual Remunsration

Car Allowance

Performance Bonuses

Contributions io UIF, Madical and Pension Furds
Goug Life

Laave

Remuneration of Chisl Finance OMcar

Annual Remunaration

Car Allowance

Perfomancs BoNUsEs

Contributions to UIF, Madical and Penslon Funds
Othar

Remunsration of Dirsctor Corporate Sarvices

Anniual Remunaration

Car Allowance

Parformancs BoNUsEs

Contributions 1o UIF, Medical and Pension Funds
Laave pay

Remuneration of Dirsctor Engenesring Services

Annual Remunaration

Car Allowance

Performance Bonuses

Contributions o UIF, Medical and Penslon Funds
Leave pay

Housing

107 044 376 103 D39 039
8 651 536 8933 242
g 400 363 T &05 460
4 883 917 4 157 980
331100 3013 £77

10 509 381 11 002 991
2 0E3 000 2 053 146
4743 263 5223624
1 332 94B8 1 665654

T2 524 &7 105
1827 436 1753399
530 526 867 916
1731 301 1 533 00D

20 003 J6% 19 443 969

175 108 551 170635 224

1092635 1 003 945
186 00D 160 00D
140 744 182128

62174 162 336
6 692 20078
150087 -

1838 342 1 580 333

405 041 3423873
T3 000 TS5 000
- 158 685

9224 25064

- & 857

£33 265 E048 473
1159 036 1011 565
a0 000 120 000
161 065 158 685
2128 2128
301 481 -

1713 707 1232 375

302 666 8957 815
25204 1040 00D
&0 533 135 016
23 18 2125
73750 73750
a9 -

1010 380 1 263 706
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34, Employes related costs (continued)

Remunaration of Dirsctor Community Serdlcas

Annual Remunaration 1 058 359 52

Car Allowance 75 000 180 00D
Perfarmanice Bonuses 149 560 147 350
Contribwtions o UIF, Medical and Penslion Funds 3201 181176

Leave pay 161 176 -

1 563 736 1263 74T

Remunaration of Dirsctor Planning and Davelopmant Services

Annual Remunaration 455 061 TIT13E
Car Allowance 50 200 400 000
Performance Bonuses - 158 685
Contribwtions to UIF, Medical and Penslon Funds 44 588 134E
Groug Lite - 9216
Housing allowance - 3545 800

802 853 1663 784
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35. Remunsaration of counclllors

Basic sllowance
Trawel allpaance
Celiphane allowance
Diata Allowance

Penslon fumd contribution

Mayar

Deputy Mayor

Mayoral Commitiee Membsars
Speaker

Counelliiors

Chif Whip

Remuneration of the Mayor
Easlc allowance

Travel allpwance

Celiphone allowance

Data allowance

Penslon Fund contibution

Remunsration of the Deputy Mayor
Baslc allowancs

Travel allowance

Celiphane allowance

Data allowance

Penslon Fund contriution

Remunsration of the S peaker
Easlc allowancs

Trawel allvwance

Celiphone allowance

Data allowance

Penslon Fund contriution

Remuneration of the Whip of Councll
Easlc allowance

Travel allpwance

Celiphone sllowance

Data allowance

Penslon Fund allowance

Remunsration of the Exscutive Commitiss
Easic Allowance

Travel allvwance

Celiphone allowance

Data allowance

19 452 640 16 161 823
132873 1734 376
2 244 000 2232 238

- 196 1866

173 700 358453
23223 213 20 684076
945 368 912 437
TE2 245 726 081
5690 404 4 D09 796
TG 451 T23 633
14 344 332 13 777 744
712611 ST
23223213 206584422
g32 228 590 579
227 441 216697
40 B00 42 048

- 3 600

46 336 58513
BB IEF 32 437
40 337 550139
181 312 107 360
40 B0 47 106

- 3 600

- 17 367

TEZ 443 T2E 032
43 338 48E 968
182 313 165 306
40 800 40 300

- 3 600

- 22 457

TEE 451 723833
437 502 31E 960
16E ES3 122 268
40 00 42 048

- 3 600

65 056 47 344
TM2E1 534 720

5 160 354 3143000
166 B53 427 250
326 400 313 306

- 27 688
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35, Remuneration of councillors (continuad)
Penslon Fund allowance 34797 Q5942

5630 404 4003 736

Remunsaration of ordinary Councliiors

Easic allowancs 12 176 382 110701177
Trawe| aliowance 324 11 GoD 472
Celiphone allowance 1734 400 1 746 330
Data aliowance - 154 056
Penslon Fund allowance 27 450 116 331

14 344 333 13 777 358

In-kind benafits

The Maycor, Deputy Mayos, Speaker, Chisf Whip and MPAC Chakperson are full tme councllors. Each s provided wih an
affice and sacretanal support ai he cost of e Councl.

The Mayor has two full iime bodyguards and use of 3 Councl oaned wehicle.
The Deputy Mayor has a use of Councll ownead vehicle.
The Spaaker has has two full tme podyguands and use of @ Councll owned vehica.

The Chief Whip has a us2 of Councll oaned vehicie.

36, Depraclation and amortization

Property, plant and eguipment 45105991 53619120
Intanglble assets I 127 DOA

4813785 S3T4E1N

37, Impalrment loes

Impalrments
Proparty, plant and eguipment 8329 940 271 206

38. Financs costa

Cument bomowings 275 358 319443
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3 TE2TTS

Dbt Impairmeent for consumer debiors Is R2 321 437 (2022:R 3 018 TO5)

Increase In provision from | 2022:R232 0468 323) 10 (2023:R226 678 621). An amount of R1 136 759 (2022-R551 109) bad o=bt

was wiitien off.

Debt Impalment for TrafMc fines Is A2 814 728 |, the provision Increased from 30 June 2022 R171 559 E49 tp 30 Jume

2023 R174 384 577.

40, Dperational costs

Adwertising

Audttars remuniesation

Barik charges

Cleaning

Commission pald
Communications

Entertalnmant

Hirs charges

Insurance

IT expenzes

Levies

Printing and stationery

Protective clothing

Performing Ars

Subscriptions and membership fees
Viahicle tracking

Transpost

Training

Subsistence and Travel allowance
Loose Tools

Lilities

Archluing

Bargalning Counc

Emgloyes bursanes

Honararia (veluntany warkers)
Indigent reflaf

Ward committees

Foad worthy tests

Sitting allowance for tradifenal kkaders
Crematorium Atmosphene Ieence
Signanga

Waorkman's Compensation Fund

£1. Bulk purchasss

Elecinicity - Eskom

3043214 2 GET G653
2 485250 2 153 631
314 00E 237 905
17 205 4523

&2 366 =8 708

1 305 061 3011373
145615 181 743
1212915 974 330
2903 087 2 Zx5 190
11924 408 G744 174
1577 920 1453107
TEE 1700

1 600 702 1721 150
4038 3101
31343 41 377
122110 182 585

1 363 549 &049 224
1816 030 1220744
3082 704 24835074
143135 113373

3 314 408 2 803 328
169 110 B7 996

2 0m 511 1 9245 601
417 152 731 491
Ti4 418 500 450
5 440995 5402192
3 255 300 2 547 993
g 368 4487
2000 4000

- 200 020

29 600 B3 900
1208 784 1 200 573
1758535 44 303 2Te
736587 110 Th 135634
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41. Bulk purchasss [continuad)
Elactricity losses

Unilts Unfs
Furchasss 44 407 645 48 B51 728 73 652 G9E 70 135 684
Sales (36 505 031) {30 963 £50) (€0 545 T4T) (57 374 551)
Tokal boas 7902 614 & 568 248 13 106 351 12 70 723
Comprising of;
Technical losses 2 441 319 2 6BT 456 4 D43 301 3 85B 3582
Mon-technical losses 5 460 705 6 200 762 9 057 050 8002 341
Tokal 7902 614 & 568 248 13 106 351 12 70 723
Pareeniage Loss:
Technlcal losses 8% 6% 6% 8%
Mon-tachnical losses 12 % 12 % 12 % 12 %
Tokal 18 % 18 % 18 % 18 %
42, Contracted servicas
Outsourced Sarvices
Allen Vegetation Control 76 550 163 00d
Animal Care E24 DOd 631 &00
Burlal Services 1 547 100 1 536 BOD
EBusiness and Advisory 3 674 B53 3 467 170
Clearing and Grass Cutling Services 3 26E 436 3113 D96
Hygkene Services - 162 DEQ
Medical S2rvices 65 TEd 54 250
Parsonnel and Labour 11 109 583 10 B43 215
Connecton/Dis-connection 10 954 1 000
Refuse Removal & 29E 031 6 47T 464
Sacumly Senicas 23 298 752 19 576 B15
TrafMc Fines Management 161 652 381 TS
Consuliants and Professional Servicas
Eusiness and Advisory 3 460 312 S0aTTa
Infrastruciure and Planning 2 314 D0 552 042
Legal Cost 1 224 BBE S20 979
Confractors
Artists and Performerns 94 300 432134
Catefing Sarvices 2912 453 1937 735
Graphic Deslgnens 42 077 34 227
Maintenance of Buldings and Facilities 2 335 841 TI17 8659
Malntenance of Eguipment 776 6048 711 257
Maintenance of Unspecied ASEElE 19 17D B15 20 417 441
Pesl Control and Fumigation - 11 504
Prepald Blecircity WVendars 1 845735 2076 725
Hage and Sound Crew £31 640 484 TT9
Alr TrafMic and Navigation E11 4B7 SE1 640

65384 425 B35 581 883
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43, Inventory consumed

Statipnery and cisaning matenals
Materlals and supplles

44, Cash gensrated from operations

Defich Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation

izaln/Loss on sale of assels and lablites
Falr value adjustmants

Actuarial galns {non-cash)

Impalment defictt

Diest Impalment

Bad delnts wiithen off

Post-employment medical aid
Mowvemenis In bones provision

Lang serdce award

Changes In working capltal:
Irveniores

Recelivables from exchange fransactions
Recelvables from non-exchange transactons
Housing Instaliments

Payaoies from exchange ransactons
VAT

Unspent condiional grants and recelpts
CONSUMET G2poshE

45, Contruction contract

Advances recelved

Intergrated Mational Elesinfization Programe (INEP)

Confruction confract
Contract revenue
Contraci costs

11072261 E381 163
5142577  S3282EE
16214838 13 43 863
{17 B2E 043) (13 975 025)
46 133TES 53 T4E 121
{2 216 §45) 41950
(ETEDOD) {4 210 000)
[o7aE0) (1174000
B BT 240 271 206
S43E 185  3TEITTS
1136 759 561 109
TE11560 2996477
(447 217) 30 826
B1024 1301143
EAD 233 BAT 143
{5737 EMM) (10 31D E1E)
{15417 540) (3 996 B9Z)
1663702 (7303 159)
400E 356 1 34BBSS
[7E 530) (443 B21)
57 E7D 238 120
25776 263 18 851 028
1630095 5597 351
1456604  5TIEEIE
{3156 E04) (5 T3E 538)

The munizipailty received a schedule SE grant to an un-licenced arsas sUch a3 ONabenl and [Znsundu Slecrification projecis.
The municipailty & WNoemtaking ConsirucIon actvities 35 A pAMary contreactor on Denall of Deparment of Mineral Resolmas
ana Energy and ESKOM N areas wheare It doSs not Nave an approved Icenss for tha supply of slectry. The muniEpalty nas
accounied for this ansaction according bo GRAP 11, Construction contract

To measure relably the work performed, the completion of a confract |5 determined by the proportion that
Incurrad Tor work perpmad 10 date bear 10 Mme astimated 143l contract costs and the completion of 3 physical proportion of the

contract wark.

Ag at end of Jume 2023, there was no retention due for electrification projecis.

coniraci costs

Ag at end of 30 June 2023, Mers were no gQross amount due from customers for work 35 an ass2t and the gross amount due i

cusipmers for work 3s a llabliiy.
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45 Contruction contract jeontinwed)

Tne municipality wil fransfer these projects to Eskom afer completion 35 per the Memorandum of understanding signed
between the Municlpallty and ESKOM.

45, Falr walue adjustmsnts

Invesiment property (Fair value model) 678000 4210000

47, Galni{loss) on disposal of asests

Galn/{kes) on disposal of property plant and equipment 2215045 j21 950

48. Comrmitments
Authoriasd capltal expenditurs

Approved and contracied
= Property, plant and equipment 31 431522 19110330

Thiz expandiiure will ba NMnanced from:
- Govemmen?: granis 21 397 542 18 554 2
- Irtemally furded 10 033 350 556 1B

31 431 522 13 110 330

Total capital commitments
Already contracted and approved 31 431 522 19 110 330

43, Operating lease a8 a lessor (Incoms)

Minimum leass paymants dua

- within ong year 57D 592 1 04E E28
- In s2cond to fifh year Indusive 4 455 143 4 834 236
- later than five years 12 192 B33 13 145 039

17 e41 568 24 032153

Cartain of the municipal’s Propemies are hald 1o gensrate rental Mcome and proviss Services to the community 1o 3SEIEt Wit
loezl economic and soclal develpmient. Leass agreements ars cancellable by both parties.

101
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50. Contingsnclas
Contingsnt llabities
The municipaltty I5 gefending a case for propeny rates dispute on i 331¢,3t Minzink. 20 000 20000
The maier Is. Case No. BUDD0T.
The maunicipality s defending a case arsing from the termination of road construction 10 754 222 10754 222
contract at the King Dinizulu Surturt.
The munizipality 16 defending 3 case ansing from the temmination Project Management TO2 240 702 240
Unit Senilces contract.
The munizipality Is defending 3 case ansing from the breach of conswing contract for 1 002 251 1002 251
the Kwabulawayo Sport feld.
The munizipality Is defending 3 case ansing from labow practice on review of an ADD 000 350 905

anbitration award for reinstatement In the Lasowr Court. The matier ks stil pending at

the Durban Labour Cowrd, no prospesct.

The munilcipality Is defending a case ansing from from damagas causad to the 38 00D 23 000
plantiTs vehlcles when I drove Indo a draln hole allegedly left open by the Munidpallty.

The matter Is dominls Ikls and the suscess of e matter s 507% In favor of the Councl],

In @il reasonable prosabliies. Case Mo. 5502019

The mumicipallty Is defending a case arising from idamages io a motor vehicis caused 21 B77 -
by a vehicle driving over a pothale. The matter has been setied by both parties. Case

D, ALUI92)2EGOL

The municipality Is defending 3 case ansing from allegad unfalr labour praciice and 1 100 000 -
unfalr dismissal. Bargalning Counell favoured with the employee bo be relnstated. The

munlcipality hias since requested a legal advice on the prospect of the case. Currently

thers are no ment In resiewing the sald award. Case Mo, KPDD12222,

14 038 530 12 BE7T 618

Contingsnt assets
M conbrigant assats exist for he penosd anded 30 Juna 2023 {2022:R0).

51. Section 45 of Supply Chaln Managsments Reguiations - Awards made to close familly members of perasns In
the service of the State-

The munigpality conducted business during the finandial perod with the below mentlonad senvices providers of which the
directors are closzaly related to a person employed In the sendce of the state.

Sgeumaza Mdu - An employee of the State 75 000 17 000

Diugaju Cleaning Senices - An employes of the State - ED 00O

Zakanlsto Entertainment - Associate employed at the municipally In toursm Section, 20,400 14 00O

The associate has no Infiuence In terms of any awands In accondance with the post

ManTK IT Solutlon - Associaie employed at the municipality In toursm Secton. The BAE 325 105 D00

ass0onale has no Inflwence In terms of any awards In accordancs with the PﬂEt

Mifane - Associate employed at the muRicipally IDP Section. The associate has no 31230 00d

Inflvance In terms IIITEI'I]' awands In accordance with the FI':IEt

M Kiujl - Assaciate s a counclllor of the municipalty. - 43 411

Iyanqoia - Assocdate 15 3 councilior of the  municipaity. - 14 DO
987 858 285 411

oz

135



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
52. Related parties

Ralated party balancas

Ralated party transactions

Key Management Personal and Councllions Remunieration.

Remuneration of Key Management Personal and Councllors Is s&t out In Mote 35 & 35 to the annual financlal statements.
53. Change In satimate

Proparty. plant and squipment

The municipality has revised the remaning useful lves of assats which had reached the end of thelr useful llves based on the
assat conditions In terms of GRAP 17 paragraph 55.

The efacl of the revision has decreasad a depreclation by R2 490 075.43

Despraciation Depreciation Depreciation  Changen

peErannum  perannum  depreciation

bafare after per annum
Community assets [645 176} 254 470 {390 E4T)
Comparter equipmant (524 518) 108 124 {326 381)
Bleciricity Infrasucture {10 391} 574 (B EAT)
Fumiture and equipment {383 26T} 125 772 {263 495)
Intangible a55eis (BT 327} 32 TTL |34 548)
Machinery and equipment {201 390} E5 437 {134 903)
Roads Infrastructure {520 520} 33 516 {432 004)
Sipem water Infrastrsciune {1 7E7) 213 {1 354)
vehicles {1244 575) 148 DDS (E9E B5Y)

{3E15223) 1125145  [2 490 078}

Dbt Impalrment

Tne municipalty has revised the debi Impalmment provislon for conswmer dedtors both exchange and non exchange
transactions.

The efMect of the revision has gecreasad the provision by RS 760 B95.

Thi effect of the change In provision for the debis are a5 follows:

Debt Impalrment provision Impalmment perimpalment per  Change In
annum before  annum after  impalment per
annem
Property rates (41753 818) 3126141 (2 E3ITETS)
Eleciicity (E213795) 5494375 {2 719521)
REfSE (B437572)  EB133311 {1 304 281}
Sundry gebiors (5008 153) 4 SO 915 {99 236}

[E4423337) ST EEzcd2 (6 7e0635)
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uMlalazi Local Municipality

Registration numbar KZN 284)
Annual Financlal Sialements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

54. Pror Perod Adjustmants

Statement of Financial Position

AU Prior jear  Reclassifying  Restated
adustmants  adjusimenis

fLamets
Current 2zaats:
Cash and cash equlvalents 99 560 271 26 098 - 99536 369
Recelvables from exchange transaciions I3 190 214 - {1333301) 27886911
Inveniones 3 456 353 - - 3456 353
Recelvables from nion-gxchange transactions 18 484 249 - 1323 301 19817 S50
Housing Instalimants TE4S - - 7 645
150 TOB 732 28 098 - 150734 g28
Hon-Cummant Asgais
Investmeni property 33 140 D00 (7 455 DO0O) - 30655000
Proparty, plant and equipment 850674 T15 (59 745 387T) - 790828 323
In@ngible 355815 126 455 =T - 127 601
Heqitage ASEERIE 10 311 324 - - 10311 344
Invesiments 1000 - - 1 00D
539 255 517 (BT 231 244) - B3Z 024 T3
Toftal Azsats 1043 984 245 (BT 205 145) - 327531
Liagllities
Current Liabdiitias
Consumer deposis 3425478 - (T3 231) 3 356 247
Long term loans 342 B16 - - 342 616
Frovislons: 367 917 - - BET 917
Fayables from exchange fransactions 53 147 647 (2 7DE Da0O) 73231 50514873
Urspant condiional grants and recelpts: 1 276 B3T - - 1276 837
VAT payaile 9B 350 860 525 - 555 GBS
Employes bensfil obligation 1 875 000 - - 1 B75 D0
&1 038 055 [1 845 475) - 53132 580
Hon-Currsnt Liabliitles
Long term loans 2131 M2 - - 2131 212
Employes bensafit obigation 27 081 000 - - 2ria100d
¥\ NMINZ - - 3Nz H2
Met Azsets
Fesenas
Housing developmeant fund 5212 302 (1434 227) - 3778073
Accumulated suplus 954 501 880 (B3 925 451) - B490 576 219
Toftal Met Asasts 353 T13 982 (B85 359 676) - 894354 304
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uMlalazi Local Municipality
Registration number KZN 264
Annual Financlal Statements Tor the year ended 30 June 2023
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
54. Pror Perod Adjustmants jeontinued)
54.1.Cash and cash squivalsnts
Ealance previously reporied 9% 550 271
Prior pesod adjestment 76 0S8

o3 586 36T

Interest on Invesiments was recognised iIncomectly In the prior financial year.

54.2 Recelvables from exchangs transactlons

Balancs previously repored 20190 214
Priar pernd adjesiment {1323 301)
27 BEE 313

The munidpalty reclassied the avallabiity charge from exchange transacions to non exchange ransactions 3s per GRAP 23,
Thlg I5 a reclassMcation adjustment

54.3 Recelvables fTrom non-gxchangsa transactlons

Ealancs previously reporied 18 494 249
Prior penod adjuesiment 1323 301
13 817 550

The municipalty reclassied the avallabiity charge from exchange transacions to non exchange ransactions 3s per GRAP 23,
This Is a classification agjustmeant.

54.4 Property, plant and equipment

Ealancs previously reporied 850 ET4 T15
Prior perod adjuesiment {50 TS 367)
790 929 HE

The municipality mame restatements on depreciation previowsly accounted afer asssts were @isposed, ad|ustment on progeniss
not owned by the mumiclpality such a5 land previously accounied 3s Invesment properies..

The municipality emoneously accounied for consirucion cosis as work In progress. GRAP 11, contract cosis requires the
expendiurs 1o be expensed

54.5 Intanglble asssts

Balancs previously repored 128 458
Prior pedod adjesiment {B57)
127 &0

Intanglbde assets wers previously disciosed with the depreclation of assets previously disposed.

54.& Investment property

Balance previously reporied 36 140 000
Prior perod adjustment (T 485 DOO)
30 655 000

Invesiment property previously Incomectly classiled was reclassfed fo Property, Plant and Equipment, In accordance with GRAP
17.
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Annual Finanglal Siatemants Tor the year andad 30 June 2023
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
54. ProrPerod adjustments [continued)
54.7 Payables from exchangs transactions
Ealanca previously reporied 53 147 647
Prior year adjusimant (2 532 TEY)

50 514 B7E

Prigr penod ausiments 1o the nall deposits Incomecty ciassinad LNOEr CONSUMET deposits, ACcouUntng for retention previous!y
not accounted for and overtimadstandby accrued.

54.8 Consumer depoalts

Ealance previously reporied 3429 478
Prior year adjusimant (73 231)
3 356 247

ConsUmer deposits wers previously Incomectly ciassiMed with the hall deposits. This s & reciassification agustmeant.

54.5 VAT payable

Ealance previously reporied 53 360
Prior pesiod adjustment BED 525
958 BES

Infegrated National Blectrification grant previously recognised with VAT. This |s In accomance with the National Treasury guideling
an INEP and GRAP 11.

5410 Housing developmant fund

Balance previously reporied £ 212 302
Prior pesiod adjustment {1434 237)
3 778 075

A restatement was made o account Tor the mowemeni between the fund and accummulated surpius.

5411  Accumulated surplus

Balance previously reporied 954 501 680
Prior pesiod adjustment {53 925 451)
830 576 229

Ad|usiments were made o the restatement of cash and cash equivalents, rade payables, PPE, Investment, Intanglole assets and
recelvalles from exchangs and non - exchangs ransactions.
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54. ProrPeriod Adjustments [continued)

Statement of Financial Performance

Revenue

Revenus from sxchangsa tranzactions

Zanvice charges
Rental of faclities and equipment

Interest received - recalvable from exchange iransactions

AgEncy S2nVIces

Lizences and parmilts

Interest received - Exiemal Invesimenis
Invesiment revans

Cperational Income

Actuanial gains

Gain on falr value afustmeant

Increass In Inveniory net realisaole valus

Revenus from non-exchangs transactions

Taxatlon revenue

Froparty rates
Propary rates - penakles and Interest

Transtar revenus

Eawernmant gml:s- & subskles
Publiz contribubions and donabions
Finzs, Penaliies and Forfelis
#wallabillty charge

Total revenus Trom non-exchanges fransactiena

Expenditura

Employes related cosis
Remuneration of councilars
Depreciation and amortisation
Impaiment of cash and nan-£ash generating assets
Flnance costs

Dient Impalrment

Lease rentals on operating lease
Balk purchasss

Contracted services

Transfers and subsidles
Inveniory consumed

Cperational expendiiure

LOSS on Msposal of assets

Bad dedts writhen off

Total expanditure
Disfledt fer the year

Audied Prior year  Reclassifying  Restaied
agustmants  ad|ustments

B3 S3TET3 (1 247 843) - 92784 T30
1 55E 596 - - 1E5E 05
1720 B4D {107 030} - 1E2TEI0
1732 100 - - 1732100

2 087 B4z - - 2087542
8140 350 - - B140 353

§ 436 038 - - B435033

& 76B 379 - (3974148} 2794234

- - 1174000 11474000

& 210 000 - - 4210000
£5 272 081 - - 6472 DB
253470 - - 2E34TDM
Z707OBOTD (G 597 O6Z) - 254111 D048
- - 2B0014E  ZEOD 143

2 94E BSD 107 030 - 3055880

- 1247843 - 1247 543
342 CE5 57T (5242 189) - 34D 223 538
(170 535 224) - - [170 €35 224)
{211 684 422) - - {20E34 422
(53 D87 423) 241 302 - (53746 121)
[271 206) - - (271 206)
(312 443) - - (31D 443)
[3 782 775) - - {3732 TTS)
[2 061 522) - 10344  [1E3DETE)
(T 135 £24) - - (70135 6B4)
(E5 551 E83) - - (33531 8E3)
[7 507 558) - - {7 =07 564)
(13 543 B59) - - (13 E43 B69)
(44 122 433) - {160 844) |44 303 275)
{20 505) {12 445) - (&1 oEd)
{561 109) - - {551 104]
(473 324 0EE) 228 857 - [473 095 208)
{12 S0E B20) - [18 375 025)
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Annual Financlal Siatements Tor the year ended 30 June 2023
Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
54. Prer Period Adjustrments [continued)
5412  Service charges
Ealanca presfously reporied 03 £32 573
Pricr perod adjusiment (1247 843)

52 284 T30

Prior perod bliling refating o the avallabilty charge for elecincly was classiled under exchange transacions lhsiead of non
2xznange rarsactions In the prior year, and has been restated.

5413 Interest recelvad - racelvables

Ealance previously reporied 1729 840
Prior period adjustment {107 030}
1522 B10

Inierest earned on recelvables for avalablity charges were reciassiled In accordances with the nature of the orginating debd, belng
non exchangs ransacton.

5414 Operational revenus

Ealance previously reponied E T5E 379
Prior period adjustment {3 074 148)
2 754 231

Acuarlal gII'IE and donations were disciosed under Opmuma revenue o ensunz |I'I'ﬂ|'|:ll.'l!{| |]'I'EEEI'I13'|.K]I'I 1o e users of the
financial statements and alignment to the MSCOA reporting formats.

5415 Actearial gaing

Prior pesiod adjustment 1174 DDD

In accordance with Natlonal Treasury guideling Issued on d@ischksure of the actuanal galns resulting from employes benedts, this
was reciassiiied from operational revenue..

5418  Avallablitty chargss

Prior period adjustment 1247 843

Ayallanliny charges previolsly reponed under exchange ransactons. This |5 3 reclassification agjustmant

5417 Governmant grants & subsaidias

Balance previously repored 270 708 070
Prior period adjustment (580 526)
263 84T 544

VAT on Integrated Mational Electification Programme Grant was previously recognised to revenue. This |s In accomdancs with
Watonal Treasury Gukdelne and GRAP 11.

142



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
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Annual Finanglal Statemants for the year endgad 30 June 2023

Motes to the Annual Financial Statements

54. Prior Period Adjustmants [continued)

5418 Public confribution and donations

Prior period adjustmeant 2 500 145
2 800 148

Publlc contributions and donations were reclassifled under non exchangs transactions as previously classied under operational
revenue under revenue from exchange transacons. This s a reclassification adjuestment.

54,19 Finas, Penalties and Forfelts

Ealanca previously reporied 2 04E 350
Prior peslod adjestment 107 030
3 055 BAD

Interest charged on avallablity charges were reponed under exchange ransactions. This ks a reclassMcaton afusiment

5420 Depreclation and amortiaation

Balancs previously repored {53 087 432)
Prior pernd adjesiment 241 302
{53 T4E 130)

Depreciation adjustmants relates to the prior parod adjusiments made to the assat registar for the year under reviaw.

54.21 Conftracted services

Balance previously reporied 85 581 383
Prior pesiod adjesiment 5738 536

91 318 413

Contracted services were restated to accouni for Infegraied Natlonal Electrification projects as per the Mational Treasury guideling
and GRAP 11.

54.22 Lease rentals on oparating leasss

Balanca previously reported 2 061 522
Prior pesiod adjesment {180 B44)

1880 78

Operational cOSiE ON OpEr3atng |2ases Wers previously cassfed 3as part of operating leases. Operational costs have been
reclassifled to enable betber preseniation fo the users of the fmancial siatements, and to report based on the nature of the
axpendiure accarmngly.

5423 Lose on dlsposal of asaats

Balancs previously repored {29 505)
Prior perind adjEstment {12 445)
|21 350

Operational cOSiE ON OpEr3atng |2ases wers previously ¢assfied 3as part of operating leases. Operational costs have been
reciassifled to enable Detter presentation io the users of the financial siatements, and to report based on the nature of the
expendiure accardingly.

le=]
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54. PriorPeriod adjuatmants jcontinuad)
5424 Operational sxpendifure
Balanes previcusly reportad 44122 433
Prior perod ad|westment 160 644

44 303 277

Restatemant of operational expenditure was comecied due to ermors In dupdcation of transactions identied.
55. Risk managsment
Financial risk managamant

Due to the largedy non rading nature of the activiies and the way In which they are financed, the municipaliiies are not exposed
i the degree of financlal nsk faced by business entties.

The Municipalily's finance funcions monitors and manages the financlal risks relating o the operations of the municipaliy.
These risks Include credit sk, liguidty fsk,risk marke? relaing to interest fsk.

Llquidity risk

The munizipality’s risk to Nquidity Is 3 result of the funds avallable to cover future commiments. The municipality manages
Iquidity rsk through an ongolng review of future commitmants and credh facliities. Cash Now forecasts afe prepared and
manitored on @ reguiar basls.

The table below analyses the munbdpally’s financlal llablitles and net-setted denvative financial lablikles Imo refevant maburity
groupings based on e remalning period at the statement of inancial postion to the contraciual maturty date. The amounts
disciosed In the [able are the conmiaciual not discoumted cash flows. Balances oue within 12 monins equal their camying
balances as the Impact of discounting |s not significant.

Eomoaings 342 B16 342 B16
Trade and other payables 52 176 530 =0 514 B78

52 521 338 30 B5T &34

Credit riak

Credit risk consists malnly of cash deposlts, cash equivalenis, derivabive financial Instrements and frade debtors. The
maunizipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quallty credit standing and limlits exposire b any one counier-party.

Excapt a5 detalled below, the camying amount of financial asssts recorded In the annual financial statements, which s net of
Impakment losses, regresents the municlpality's maximum exposure to credit without taking ascount of ihe valug of any
collateral abtalned.

Financlal assats exposad to credit sk at year end were as follows:

Financial instrument 123 2022
Cash and cash equivalanis T3 653 622 99 5B4 365
Trage and othar receianias 32 104 184 27 BES 911
Market risk

Interast rate fsk

The municipalty's Interes? rate risk arises from long-tarm bomowings does not aect the municipality a5 the Interest |s Moed.

Cash and cash egulvalents 73653822 99 586 368

110
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55. Risk managemant [comtinued)
Price riak

Due to a legisiafion restrictions, the municipality does not iade these Invesimants.

m
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Figurzs In Rand 2023 2022

5&. Golng concern

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2023, the munidpalty had an accumulated surpius (gefict) of 872 418 432 and
that the municipality’s total labllitles exceed s assats by 876 426 254,

The annual Mnanclal statements have been prepared on the basls of accounting pollcies appicabie fo & golng concem. This
basls presumas that funds will be avalabie o finance futwe opsrations and that the realisation of asssts and setiisment of
liabiiitias, contingent obiigations and commitments will occur In the ondinary course of business.

The ablity of the municipallty to confinug a6 a going concem ls dependent on a number of fackors. The most significant of
thes2 |5 that e accounting oMcer continus 1o procure funding for the ongolng operations for the municlpalty and that the
SoUNd Nnancial management will remain In farce Tor §0 lang as It EKkes o Maintain me solvency of e munizipality.

Based on the above, the annual inancial siatements have been prepared on A going concem as suficlent measuwes are In
place to curb the Imgact of Me ezonamic changes.

Repaymants of long-term dett
The municipailty has not dsfaulted In mesfng Its oblgations fo repay Its long-term debt, and cumently has the same one
axisting loan.

Grant Tunding In terms of DoRA
Capital projecis as well 35 operational expendiiure are partally funded mrough gazetied ransfers 1o the Munizipality to ensure
contnwed oparations In 12ms of he budgeien expenditure Tor Me 202372024 Nnancial year.

Reyenue Ennancement Strategy

The munizipality Is In @ process of develoging and Implanting a Revenus Enhancement Strategy io ensure all monles that are
due Is coliected. It must be noted that the municipality has opened opporunities for conswmers 10 enter Into debt payment
arangements with the municipalty fo Improve revenue collection. Further more the mumicipality Is continuing with the
implemantation of Credlt Control and Legal action to reduce the ouistanding debt The municipality has also adequataly
ouggeted for the provision for bad debds In the 20232024 financial year.

Payment of Creditors within thirty (30) days
The munikzipallty Nas not STauked In Making cremiors paymeanis Imesusly, 2xcept Whers thers are delays In recsiving the
Necessary docUments to proCess Payments and delays afe axperienced with S2rvice providers who are nod amnenng o
disciosing the comect required Information on Involces submitied.

Payment of Eulk Serdcas
The municipality has not defautad In paying Eskom for bulk service supplied. ANl paymenis are made before the dus date.

Inwestments and Posliive Bank Balance - The municipallty has maintained a positive bank balance for a number of years, and
swples funds are Invested or transferred o a call account o maximise inberest revenue.

Cash Flow Monltoring

The municipality prepares manthly cash fiow report bo monttor the cash resowncas In temms of revenus collection and paymenis.
These regons are reported to Councll fo montor the cash fow of the Municipaliy.

Transaciions and events afler reporting

Transactions afer year end on the general ledger were consldered and no negafve Impllcations were Identified that could
changs the going concer assumption. Mo events wera identified that could change the going concem.

The municipality's budget for the 202373024 financial year Indicates 3 sWplus In fems of cash backed reserves, and budgeted
cash flows. Furthermare Provinglal Treasury has confirmed tat the municloality's 2023/2024 bugget is Tunded.

The cument ratlon of the Munispally = 1:1.7 which shows that the Munkclpallty can be aible to hanour £ pbligations.
% Of unspent Granis Funded Is 100%

Dabis io ozl Assets ration I5 0.08 of 10%. This reflects 3 strong results In terms of @il debbs coverad by total 3ssets, thus
Municipality s Solvent.

11z
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5. Golng concemn (continued)
ash and Cash equivalent
The munizpalky's cash and cash equivalent ks siiting at R 73 853 €22 a6 at 30 June 2023.

Taking the above Intd aCe0uUnt, Mere were no factors |dentifed that wowld ¢35t siniMicant's doubt on the Mumicpallty"s abiity to
continws 38 a going concem. Therefore, Me Annual Financlial Statements Were on 3 golng concem Dasls.

57. Ewanis after the reporiing date
Hature of the event Counclliors remunaration

A nofice of Determination of Upper Limits of Salanes, Alowances and Benefits of @ifferent members of the municipal Counch
Garette was published on the 13th of August 2023 and takes effect as from 01 July 2022, The notice sats up the upper Imits of
coungilor emuneralions and allowances. The FI'II.II'IK‘;FE"t]I' recalved a letier from the Chief Executive Ofcer. SALGA Provinclal
approving 3.8% of the counclliors upper Imits on the 21 Awgust 2023 afer the end of the reporting date: 30 June 2023 but
Defore e SUDMISSIoN of Me annual inancial statements: 31 Aligust 2023,

Estimate of inanclal effect Is R1 124 386.54

HNature of the event: nga'ﬂl:lﬂ

The munigipailty has been sued by Lawrance Srian Polkinghom for the damages that he sufered alzgedly by codiding with a
pothole that Is allegedly to be found at the road belonging to the municipality. The damages cialmed were to the iotal amount of
R21 376.03, however upon the negotations with the appicant. On the 23 August 2023, the municlpality managed 10 enier inko

a settlement agresment of R0 83846 which was pald on the 25 August 2023 which was afier the reporting date:30 Juns 2023
but befors the submission of the annual inanclal statements:31 August 2023,

58 Unauthoriasd sxpenditurs

Cpening balance a5 previously reporsd 25 543 806 -
Add: Unaumorksed expenditure - cumrent 13193765 25543 8D
Legs: Ampunt authorsaaiApproved/W riten off oy Councl {25 543 BDE) -
Closing balance 13153765 25 543 806
202112022 Incidents

The municipailty Incumed an amount of B3 754 660 for depreciation and Impalment. tis Is due to resislon on assels useful
Ives and condition assessment of the assels.This has k=en refemmed for inwestigation In accordance wih Section 32 of MPMA.
An ampunt of R3 754 650 has been written off by the Cowncll 38 kmecoverable and the nature Is a non ¢ash transaction.

The munizipalily incurred an amount of R3 7E2 775 for debt Imparment on consumers and trafMc fines. This Is dee 1o the
Inabllity of the consumers to pay for the  June taxessendcss rendered by the mumiclpality. Result In Increass of debt
Impakment. This has besn refemmed for Investigation In accordance wih Section 32 of MFMA. An amount of R3 732 775 has
peen wiitien off by the Coundl a5 Imecoverable and the nafure Is a non cash item.

The municpality Incumed an amownt of R18 DDS 373 Trom different line tems bBeing bulk purchasescontracied
Semnilcas, employes related costs, ransfers and subsidies and other maenal. This Is dwe o over spending from e budgeled
amount. This has b2en reserred for Investigathon In accordance with Saction 32 of MFMA. An amount of R18 006 373 has b=en
writien off by the Councll as Imecoverable after following of Section 32 of the MFMA.

202212023 Incidents
The municipally Incur R13 153 765 unauthorsed expendiiure during 202272023 fnanclal year.This ks a result of non cash

Mems being Oepreciaton, IMpalmmai and contibulion of empioyee benent coligaton bDeing higher tmat anticipated.The
munizpality Is Tollowing Section 32 of the MEMA for the expendlture incurred.
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58, Unautnorigsd sxpenditure jconiinusad)

Lnalysad as follows:. non-cash

Employes related cost 755 087 -
Depreciation and amortsation 3511978 374860
Frovision of Impalnment 77EIE4D  3TERTIS
Ead depts wiitten of 1135752 -

13 153 765 7 537 435

Lnalysad as followsa: cash

Bulk purchasss - 4035674
Contractad services - 4BE30ED
Dfher materal - 804 071
Employes related costs - 7348501
Transters and subskles - 25 058

- 1800 373

53. Frultle=s and wastsful sxpendiure

Dpening balance a5 previously reponed 1610 1275
Add: Fruftiess and wasteful expenditure Identifled - curment - 26 B35
Less: Amount writian off - prior perid i1 E10) (2 500)
Closing balancs - 1610

2020/2021 Incidents

The municipality Incumred an amount of R1 275 In respect of taffic fines handing fees Tor avis hired car and hoigd
consumadles. This has Deen refemed Tor Investigation in accondanca wih Section 32 of MFMA. An amownt of R1 275 has b=en
writien off by the Councll as Imecoverable

202112022 Incidents

The munigipality incurred an ampunt of R23 E35 In respact of cabering for an event that was cancealled. This has been refemed
for Investigation In accomdance with Seclion 32 of MFMA. An amount of R2E 835 has been wiiien off by the Councl as
Imecowerable. A balance of R1 610 has besn refemad for Investigallon and written off as Imecoverable by the Coundll after
following Section 32 of the MFMA.

202212023 Incidents

The municipality did not incur any frulless and wasieful expendiure as at 30 June 2023.
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&0. Irmegular axpenditurs

Cpening balance as previously reponed 5 452 310 4 554 633

Add: Imegular expenditure - cusrent 4 3582 640 2 5549 381

Add: Imegular expendiure - prior penod 3 743 4BE 12 225 853

Legs: Ampunt written off - cument 4 352 540) (12 225 353)

Less: Amount written off - prior period (10 226 25B) {631 7TD4)
& 482 810

Cloaing balancs

1=

150



UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
uMlalazi Local Municipality
{Regisiration number KZN 284)
Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
Motes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rand 2023 2022

80, Irreguiar sxpenditurs [continusd)
202012021 and prior year Incidents

The muricipalfy Incurred an amouni of R311 298.45 for the prowision of flasts management system. The confract was
exiended In accordance with S2clion 116 of the MFMA Tor the period beyond a year. This has been refemmed for Invesigation in
accordance with Secbon 32 of the MFPMA. An amount of R311 258 .45 has been written off oy Councll as Imecoveable This
Imequiar expenditure has been idenifled during 20222023 financlal year.

The municipalty Incurred an amount of R2 265 144 for the prowision of animal pound serices. The contract was extended In
acoordance with Zaction 116 of the MFMA for the perod beyond a year. This has besn refemad for Invesiigation In accordance
with Seclion 32 of the MFMA. AR amount of R2 265 144 has Deen wiitten of by Councll a5 Imecoverable.This imegular
expenditure has been Mentified during 202272023 financial year.

202172022 Incidents

The murlcpalny Incurred an amouni of RI09 397223 for the |:ll'l]'|l15|":ll'l of flieels I'I'IH'IE'?EITIE"I‘I 5-}‘51:EI'I'I. The coniract was
extzngad In accorance With Saction 116 of the MFMA for the penod beyond a year. This has besn refermed for Investigation in
accordance with Section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of RI09 972.23 has been witien off by Coundll as Imecoverabis. This
Imeqular expendibure has been ldenifled during 2022/2023 Ananclal year.

The municipally incurred an amount of RESS 200 for the provision of animal pound servicas. The coniract was extended In
acoordance with Z2ction 116 of the MFMA for the perod beyond a year. This has besn refemad for Invesiigation In accordance
with Section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of REES 200 has besen writien of by Councll as Wmecoveradle . This lmegular
expenditure has been Mentified during 202272023 financial year.

The municipalty Incurred an amount of R1 §13 34453 for e provision of perfommance managemsant sysiem semnvicas. The
conbract was extandad In acconfance wih Sectlon 116 of the MFMA for the period beyond 3 year. This has been refemed for
Investigation In accomdance with s2clon 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R has been witten of by Councll a5 Imacoverable.

The municipality Incurred an amount of R4 B558 953,62 for the provision of prepaid vending system services. The contract was
extended In accomdance with Section 116 of the MFMA Tor the period beyond a year. This has been refemmed for Investigation In
accordance with S2clon 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R has baen wiittien of by Councll a5 Imecoverabie.

2022/2023 Incldents

The municipality pald an amount of RA37 563.37 for the provision of securty sendcas o a service provider whose tax mathers
ware not In order. This has been refemad for Investigation In accordance with section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of RE3T
S6E.37 has besn witten off by Councll as Imecowerable.

The municipality Incurred an ampant of A2 131 305.76 for the provision of prapaid vending systam services. The coniract was
extzngad I accordance with section 116 of the MPMA for the pariod beyond a year. This has been referred for Investigation In
accordance wih Section 32 of the MPMA. AN ampunt of R2 131 30578 has bean witen of by Cowncl 35 ITecoveradle. This
expendiune was ldentifiad In the previous year.

The municlpalty Incurred an amownt of R774 §13.55 for the provision of perfomance management system services. The
contract was extanded In accomfance with Sectlion 116 of the MFMA for the perod beyond 3 year. This has been refemed for
Investigation In accordancs with Section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R has been wiitten of by Councll a8 Imecoverable. An
amount of R774 613.55 has been wiitten off by Councll 35 Imecoverable. This expendiure was [denitfied In the praviows year.

The municipaliy Incurred an amouni of R154 226.14 for the provision of flaets management system. The confract was
extended In accordance with Saction 116 of the MFMA for the period beyond a year. This has besn refemred for Investgation In
accordance with Section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R154 226.14 has been witien off by Councll as Imecoverabie. This
Imeguiar expenditure has been identfled during 20222023 financlal year.

The municipallty incurmed an amount of R47T3 40D for the provision of animal pound servicas. The coniract was extended In
accordance with Saction 116 of the MFMA for the perod beyond a year. This has been refemad for Inwestigation In accordance
with Section 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R4T3 400 has been woitten of by Cowncll 35 hmecowverable This meguilar
expenditure has been Mentified during 202272023 financial year.
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B0. Irreguiar sxpenditurs [continued)

The municipallty Incurred an amount of R22 400 for the provision of medical sendces. The The panel members provided a
medical certificate that was not under he company name. This has been refzmad for Investigation In ascordance with Section
32 of the MFMA. An amount of R22 400 has baen wiilien of by Councll as Imecoverable.

The municipalty Incumed an amount of R85 999 In respect of procursment redabng to Mayoral program. Goods that should
have besn procured through tender process as per the municipal policy was procured through quotation sysiem. This has been
referred for Investigation In accondance with Secton 32 of the MFMA. An amount of R285 5399 has been wiitien of by Souncil
as mecoverabla.

&1. In-kind donatlons and asskstance

Donations recelved 252 448 2 800 148

The municlpality recelved donations and asslstance In a form of a3 schoal wniform from different donors durng the year |
amouwnt to R72 300,

The municipality recelved compuiers and 3 generator for municipal Ibrary from e Depanment of Art and Culture amount to
R150 145 (2022°R2 BOO 143).

g2, additional disclosurs In terms of Municlipal Finance Management Act

Contributions to organissd local government

Current year sulbscription ! fee 1952 380 1543271

Amaunt pald - curmant yaar {1952389) {1548 271)
At feas

Curent year subscription ! fee 2 485 250 2 153 631

Amaunt pald - curmant yaar {2 4B5250) {2 153 631)
PAYE,UIF and SDL

Current year sulbscription ! fee 29 312 394 25 0D4a 509

Amaunt pald - curmant yaar (29 312 594) (25 D0& 509)

Penalon and Madical Ald Deductions

Cment year subscripiion | fee 42093516 40003 263
Amaunt pald - curment year [42 093 516) [40 D93 263)
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2. Acdifional Mischeurs in termis of Municipal Financs Managsement Act (continusd)
Counclllers’ arrear consumar accounts

The following Councillors had amear accownts outstanding Tor more than 90 days at 30 June 2023:

30 June 2023 Outstanding Tatal
maora than o
days
Clir. BE Grwalbe 1317 137
Clir. NF Minab2la 2 280 2 280
3 5T 3 57
30 Jume 2022 Outstanding Tatal
maora than o
days
Clir. BE Qwalbe 201 201

£3. Daviation from supply chaln managsmant reguiations

In terme of regulations 36 of he Municipal Supply Chaln Management Regulations any deviaions from the Supgly Chaln
Managemant Pollicy Needs 1 be approved by the Munizipal Managear and noted by Council

Impraciical 1o Toliow SCM processes 3024 59 1520 B45
Emergency 1 E1E 200 8907 732
F0le supplier - &6 334

4 B40 831 10 434 311

&84, Segment Information
Ganeral Information
Identificaflon of sagmeants

The municlpality ks organised and reports o management on the basis of iree major functional areas: primary, secondary
and tertlary educational sendces. The sagments were paganised around the type of service dellvered and the 1arget markel.
Management uses these same segments for determining strateglc objsciives. Segments were aggregated for reporting
DUDOSEs.

Information reported about these segments |8 used by management as a basls for evaluating the segments” performances
and for making decislons about the aliocation of resources. The disdosure of Information about these segments 15 also
consldered appropriate Tor extemal reporting purposes.

Aggregated segments

The Segments were aggregated on the Dasks of s2nvices dellverad as management consldered that the aconomic
charaienisties of the segments throughout were suMclently similar to warrant aggregatian.
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84, Sspment Information [continuad]
Typas of poods andior services by sagment

These regarnable segments a5 wel a5 the goods andior senvicas for each segment are set out below:

Reporiable sagment Goods andior sarvlces
Segment 1 Cametenss

Segment 2 Eleciriciy

Segment 3 Housing

Segment 4 Road and Stom water
Segment 5 Refuse Removal
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&4, Segment Information [continuad)
Sagment surplus or deficlt, assets and llabiiities

2023

Revenus
Rewvenwe from non-exchangs transactions
Rewenwe from exchange transactions

Toftal sepmant revenus

Unreconclled - Revenus from non-exchangs fransactions
Unreconciled - Revenwe from exchange transacions revenws
Unallecated - Other revenue

Total revenua raconclling KHems
Entity's revsnus

Expendlture
E‘T':]l:lj'EE related cost
Conbracted 5erdces
Bulk purchases
Depreclation

Finance marg:—e
|I'Il.'E"I|J:IF!|' cansumead
|:||:lE|"3ﬂl:l['-3| E!F’EI’I:I are

Total sepment sxpendiiurs
Total sepmental surplus/{dsencl)

Cemstaries Electricity Houslng Roads and Refuse Total
Stom Water Removal

1 863 33D 21076 017 3 454 352 B3 637 735 10296 080 100 363 554
181163 7O 6BB2 514 93 862 - 14916 B43 04 574 402
2 063333 100 758 531 3 558 774 E3 83T 7135 25 212323 195 237 356
239 535 072
21 729 457
3 155 604
264422113
473 680 D&3
519626 8 7B 214 3 108 223 14 211 475 10 372 B53 37 601 396
1547 100 59255 372 372 13 278 256 9996 BL3 35121 152
- T3BLET 108 - - - T36HY 105
- 2 205 564 - ITAioT - 29345 581
- - - 276 B58 - 275 356
- 2182 225 - 3 203038 2953223 8 343 457
3 267 7 943 347 78174 526081 1 290004 9 845 373
2 063333 100 758 531 3 558 774 E3 83T 7135 25 212323 195 237 356
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Cemeterles  Elscinicily Housing Roads and Refuse Total
Storm water  Remowal

&4. Sepment Information [continuad)

Unreconciied - Empioyee related costs 137 507 155
Unreconciied - Remumeration aof Counclliors 23 223 213
Unreconciied - Contracted sendces 53 019 BT7
Unreconciied - Depraciation 16 793 184
Unreconciied - Debt Impaiment 6 236 165
Unreconciied - Transfers nd suosldiss 5 067 384
Unreconciiad - Inventary consumad 7 BS54 639
Unreconclied - Operational expenditure 52 638 530
Entity's surplus jdeficit) for the period [17 328 043)
agssts

Segment assets acquisitions 4 647 226 1 855 141 24 761 515 1 042 696 32 356 578
Unreconcied - ABSSts 3cquisiions 21 633 650
Total asssts as per Statement of financial Posltion 53 990 228
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&4, Segment Information [continuad)
Significant reconclling diffsrsnces

A reconcling Rem of R262 652 676 In respect of revenue fmm non-exchange transacions I5 35 mainly atrbutable to revenue from rates and other revenue of 3 similar natune that can
not be alocated to a specific reportable segment.

A reconclling tem of R21 631 187 In respect of revenus from exchange fransactons Is a5 a resull of transacton ke Interest from exiemal Investments and fair value adjestment and
similar transactions which are not linked with specific reporable segment

An amouwnt of R137 507 155 reflected as employee related cost represent remunaration for all employees that are not assaclated with any of the reportable segment ke emphoyes In
finance fepartment and comporalte senices fepariment and executive depariment belng support deparmments.

An ampunt of R53 019 577 reconciing tem for contracted serdices |s malnly atibuiable to conbracts lke secunitles and other simillar contracts that are not drectly Iinked with any of the
repartabis segment.

An amount of R16 793 184 for degreiaton could not b= allocated o any repatabis segment 35 1 relates 10 355816 that are used for administrative pUTPOSEE and oihar asssts Mat are
usen 35 SUpor In running of the municpaity.

An amount of K23 223 213 for remuneration of counclliors cannot be aliocated o any reporable segment as counclliors are playing an oversight role In the unning of the municipalty
as 3 whole and are not linked with 3 specific reportable segment.

A reconclling Rem of RS2 638 530 & In regpect of municipal unning costs for mainly adminksiraton puposes ke advenlsing expenses, udit Tees, councillors communications and
ather related expenses which are not direcly linkad with any of the reporable segment.

2022

Cemeateries Elecircity Housing Roads and Refuse Total
Siorm waler remova

Revenue
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&4, Segment Information [continuad)
Unreconclled - Revenwe fram "II:II'-E:HJI'I;E rAnsacilons 26 T15 241
Unreconciled - Revenus from exchange transackions 19 554 359
Unallocatsd - Cther revenue 5736 535
Total revenua raconclling fems 232 006 136
Entity’s ravenus 455 858 713
Expendliurs
Employes related cosis 567 020 &315 162 1580962 14747474 11154479 35865117
Contracted services 1535 300 2759117 Z50DE9  2E971792 13518635 47025412
Bulk purchases - 70135584 - - - 70135584
Depreclation - - - 40083776 -  400B3 776
Finance changes - - - 319443 - 319 443
Inventory consumad - 1747 323 - 2 538595 2468 784 5 755 108
Operational cosis 205 944 5164 143 7T 22 4391 747 1216142 10155 236
Total segment expendiiure 2410764 31121 435 2308 271 ET153267 28359040 11352777
Unreconciied - Employes related costs 123 770 107
Unreconciied - Remuneration of Councllors 20 684 423
Unreconciiad - Contracied services 44 282 006
Unreconciiad - Dabd |r"||:I1 ment 4343 584
Unreconciied - Depraciation 13 662 345
Unregonciiad - Transfers and subsioes 7 507 568
Unrecongiiad - Inventory consumad 5 5B7 760
Unreconcilad - ﬂF-Eﬁ.'.l:ﬂEl costs 35 340 874
Entity’s surplus [daficit) for the pariod [18 575 025)
Assets
Sagment 3551 acquisitions 382 000 4 369 57E - 33331780 GE9 920 43774 567
Unreconciiad - Assels n2qLe stlons 21711 2B5
Total asssts as per Statement of financial Poaltion 65 485 852
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B4, Sagment Inforrmation [continuad)

Intermation about geographical araas

The table below Indicates the relevant geographical Information after eliminating inter sagmental transfars:

2023

Uroan aneas
Rural araas
Tha whola af munizipaltty

Total

2022

Uroan Areas
Rural Areas
The whole of municipality

Total

85. accounting by principals and agsnts

The municipaity Is 3 pary to 3 principal-agent amangement|s).

Extemnal External Total Mon-cument
Tevenues from revenuss from  expendiiure azzats”
non-exchangs  exchange

transactions  fransactions
B3 241 858 B4 550219 162 B35 135 BE 335 524
- - - 109432 550
204 814 362 2015370 334 T49 983 T4 5929 621
JE3056 230 116 SE5 5B 43T SEE 118 ITOEIT &3S

Extamal External Total Mon-cument
TEVENUES from [Evenuss from  expenditure assats”
non-gxchangs  exchange

transaciions  {ransaciions
B5 472 031 B3 532573 161454 103 BT 138776
- - - 110792 305
279 457 @ 20 364 074 317 377 641 B4 BOT D19
345360072 113896 64T 4ATH B3I 744 JEZTIH 10D
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85, accounting by principals and agents [continued)

Daftallz of the arrangement|s) Iz|are a8 follows Detalls of the arrangamenifa) la)jare as follows:

Housing Devalepment Project

The municipalty s 3 party to a princlpal-agent amangement In terms the Housing Development Projecis. The municipallty Is
consldered o b2 an agent In accordance with GRAP 1049, with the Prowincial Department of Human Setllements being the
principal In this amangement.

Datalls of BI'I'BI'IQ'EI'I'IE!I'It = a8 Tollows;

The pUIpoES of the Amangement 1S 1o consiruct low-cost NOLSES 107 the |dentinad penencianes. The funding ks provided by the
Prowincial Department of Human Setlements.

Significant termz and conditions of the arrangement ars as follows;

The munizpally ks responsiole b manage and procure the Implementation of the project

Design the product In conswitation with all stakeholders.

Investigate bulkling sysiems and deskgns that are accepiadle with the community, the munizipality and the Department.
Construet the project In accordance with he drawings and specications within the period of the agreement.
Significant risks have been Mantifiad as follows,

Dedays In land acquisiions, and funding approval.

Soclal unrest, Inadequate funding 1o meet the requiremeants, and environmental risks.

Mitigatien sfratagy and bensflis assoclated with the relationahlp are a8 follows:

Negotlating with land owners prior to the constructon.

Enswring compllance with the agreements to ensure speedy release of the umding.

Constant communication with the community and ensurng public panicipation.

Be pro-active In the feasibiity study 1o b2 aware of the envimnmantal per-conarions.

Entify 3= agent
Revenua recognizsd

The municipallty does not recelve compensation for the transachons camied out on behall of the principal, In t2mms of the
ammangement, and no revenue has besn recognised in the cument and prior financlal year.

The municipaiity did not recelve funds In admiion to the wspent opening balance of R 116 20B. The remaning funds to be
spent at end of e finandial year Is #116 208 See nata 15 .

Liabliitlas and cormasponding rights of relmbursement recognissd as asssts

Mo lapiiies have besn Incwmed on behall of the Depanment of Human Sstlement and have b2en recognised by the
municipality.

Fae pald
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Report of the auditor-general to the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial Legislature
and the council on uMlalazi Municipality

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

Ts

| have audited the financial statements of the uMlalazi Municipality set out on pages xx
to xx, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, statement
of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and
the statement of budget and actuals for the year then ended, as well as notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the uMlalazi Municipality as at 30 June 2023 and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (GRAP) and the requirements
of the Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 (MFMA) and the Division of
Revenue Act 5 of 2022 (Dora).

Basis for opinion

3.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing
(ISAs). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements section of
my report.

| am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well
as other ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. I have fulfiled
my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [ESBA
code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matters

6.

| draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.
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Material impairments: Receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions

7. As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, a provision for impairment of R15,57
million (2021-22: R14,53 million) on receivables from exchange transactions was made
as the recoverability of these amounts was doubtful.

8. Asdisclosed on note 6 to the financial statements, a provision for impairment of R216,48
million (2021-22: R212,15 million) on receivables from non-exchange transactions was
made as the recoverability of these amounts was doubtful.

Material losses: Electricity

9. Asdisclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, material electricity losses of R13,11
(2021-22: R12,76 million) was incurred, which represented 18% (2021-22: 18%) of total
electricity purchased. The electricity distribution losses are mainly due to are mainly
due to illegal connections and aging infrastructure.

Contingent liabilities

10. As disclosed in note 50 to the financial statements, the municipality is a defendant in
various claims from service providers and other parties. The ultimate outcome of these
matters could not be determined and no provision for any liability that may result was
made in the financial statements.

Restatement of corresponding figures

11. Asdisclosed in note 54 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June
2022 were restated as a result of errors in the financial statements of the municipality af,
and for the year ended, 30 June 2022.

Other matter

12. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Unaudited disclosure notes

13. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipdlity is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure
requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly,
| do not express an opinion on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

14. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and
Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
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enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

15. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality
or to cease operations, or has no redlistic alternative but to do so.

Responsibilities of the auditor-general for the audit of the financial statements

16. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with the ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

17. A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
included in the annexure to this auditor's report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report J

18. In accordance with the Public Audit Act 25 of 2004 (PAA) and the general notice issued
in terms thereof, | must audit and report on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance against predetermined objectives for the selected key performance area
presented in the annual performance report. The accounting officer is responsible for
the preparation of the annual performance report.

19. | selected the following key performance area presented in the annual performance
report for the year ended 30 June 2023 for auditing. | selected a key performance area
that measures the municipality's performance on its primary mandated functions and
that are of significant national, community or public interest.

Key performance Page numbers Purpose

area

Basic service delivery XX-XX To ensure provision of basic services to all
communities in a sustainable manner

20. | evaluated the reported performance information for the selected key performance
area against the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
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framework, as defined in the general notice. When an annual performance report is
prepared using these criteria, it provides useful and reliable information and insights to
users on the municipality's planning and delivery on its mandate and objectives.

21. | performed procedures to test whether:

¢ the indicators used for planning and reporting on performance can be linked
directly to the municipality's mandate and the achievement of its planned
objectives

o theindicators are well defined to ensure that they are easy to understand and can
be applied consistently, as well as verifiable so that | can confirm the methods and
processes to be used for measuring achievements

o the targets can be linked directly to the achievement of the indicators and are
specific, time bound and measurable to ensure that it is easy to understand what
should be delivered and by when, the required level of performance as well as how
performance will be evaluated

¢ the indicators and targets reported on in the annual performance report are the
same as those committed to in the approved initial or revised planning documents

¢ the reported performance information is presented in the annual performance
report in the prescribed manner

o there is adequate supporting evidence for the achievements reported and for the
measures taken to improve performance.

22. | performed the procedures for the purpose of reporting material findings only; and not
fo express an assurance opinion or conclusion.

23. | did not identify any material findings on the reported performance information for the
selected key performance area.

Other matter

24. | draw atftention to the matter below.
Achievement of planned targets

25. The annual performance report includes information on reported achievements
against planned targets and measures to improve performance.

Report on compliance with legislation

26. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | must audit
and report on compliance with applicable legislation relating to financial matters,
financial management and other related matters. The accounting officer is responsible
for the municipality’'s compliance with legislation.
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| performed procedures to test compliance with selected requirements in key legislation
in accordance with the findings engagement methodology of the Auditor-General of
South Africa (AGSA). This engagement is not an assurance engagement. Accordingly,
| do not express an assurance opinion or conclusion.

Through an established AGSA process, | selected requirements in key legislation for
compliance testing that are relevant to the financial and performance management
of the municipality, clear to allow consistent measurement and evaluation, while also
sufficiently detailed and readily available to report in an understandable manner. The
selected legislative requirements are included in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

| did not identify any material non-compliance with the selected legislative
requirements.

Other information in the annual report

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information included in the annual
report. The other information referred to does not include the financial statements, the
auditor's report and the selected key performance area presented in the annual
performance report that have been specifically reported on in this auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements, the report on the audit of the annual
performance report and the report on compliance with legislation do not cover the
other information included in the annual report and | do not express an audit opinion
or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

My responsibility is to read this other information and, in doing so, consider whether it is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements and the selected key performance
area presented in the annual performance report or my knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

The other information | obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report is the draft
annual report received with the submission of the annual financial statements. The final
annual report is expected to be made available to me after 30 November 2023.

If, based on the work | have performed on the other information that | obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this
regard.

When | do receive and read the final annual report, if | conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, | am required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and request that the other information be corrected. If the other
information is not corrected, | may have to retract this auditor's report and re-issue an
amended report as appropriate. However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.
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Internal control deficiencies —l

36. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual
performance report and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my
objective was not to express any form of assurance on it.

37. |1 did not identify any significant deficiencies in internal control.

Ub irol Qﬂm AL

Pietermaritzburg

30 November 2023

AUDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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Annexure to the auditor’s report

The annexure includes the following:

e The auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

¢ The selected legislative requirements for compliance tfesting

Auditor-general's responsibility for the audit

Professional judgement and professional scepticism

As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected key performance
area and on the municipality's compliance with selected requirements in key legislation.

Financial statements

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

e identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks; and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control

¢ evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the municipality
to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are
based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause a municipdlity to cease operating
as a going concern
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Communication with those charged with governance

I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my
independence and, where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.
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Compliance with legislation - selected legislative requirements

The selected legislative requirements are as follows:

Legislation

Sections or regulations

Municipal Finance Management Act
56 of 2003

Section 1 - Paragraph (a), (b) & (d) of the
definition: iregular expenditure,

Section 1 - Definition: service delivery and
budget implementation plan,

Sections 11(1), 13(2), 14(1), 14(2)(a),
14(2)(b), 15, 24(2)(c)(iv), 29(1),

Sections 29(2) (b), 32(2). 32(2)(a), 32(2)(a)(i),
32(2)(a) (i), 32(2)(b).

Sections 32(6)(a), 32(7), 53(1)(c)(ii), 54(1)(c),
62(1)(d), 62(1)(f)(i).

Sections 62(1)(f) (i), 62(1)(f)(iii), 63(1)(a),
63(2)(a), 63(2)(c), 64(2)(b),

Sections 64(2)(c), 64(2)(e), 64(2)(f). 64(2)(g).
65(2)(a), 65(2)(b), 65(2)(e).

Sections 72(1)(a)(ii), 112(1)(j), 116(2)(b),
116(2)(c) (i), 117, 122(1),

Sections 122(2), 126(1)(a). 126(1)(b). 127(2).
127(5)(a) (i), 127(5)(a)(ii).

Sections 129(1), 129(3), 133(1)(a).
133(1)(c)(i), 133(1)(c)(ii). 170,

Sections 171(4)(a), 171(4)(b

MFMA: Municipal Budget and
Reporting Regulations, 2009

Regulations 71(1), 71(2), 72

MFMA: Municipal Investment
Regulations, 2005

Regulations 3(1)(a), 3(3), 6. 7. 12(2), 12(3)

MFMA: Municipal Regulations on
Financial Misconduct Procedures and
Criminal Proceedings, 2014

Regulations 5(4), 6(8)(a). 6(8)(b), 10(1)

MFMA: Municipal Supply Chain
Management Regulations, 2017

Regulations 5, 12(1)(c), 12(3), 13(b). 13(c),

13(c)(i), 16(a), 17(1)(a),

Regulations 17(1)(b), 17(1)(c). 19(a), 21(b),
22(1)(b)(i), 22(2), 27(2)(a).

Regulations 27(2)(e), 28(1)(a)(i). 28(1)(a) (i),
29(1)(a), 29(1)(b).

Annexure to audit report
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Legislation

Sections or regulations

Regulations 29(5)(a)(ii), 29(5)(b)(ii). 32, 36(1),
36(1)(a), 38(1)(c).

Regulations 38(1)(d)(ii), 38(1)(e). 38(1)(g)li),
38(1)(g)(ii). 38(1)(g)(iii). 43,
Regulations 44, 46(2)(e), 46(2)(f)

Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000

Sections 25(1), 26(a), 26(c), 26(h). 26i).
29(1)(b) (i), 29(3)(b). 34(a), 34(b),

Sections 38(a), 41(1)(a), 41(1)(b), 41(1)(c){(ii).
42, 43(2), 56(a), 57(2)(a),

Sections 57(4B), 57(6)(a), 66(1)(a), 66(1)(b),
67(1)(d). 74(1),

MSA: Municipal Planning and
performance Management
Regulations, 2001

Regulations 2(1)(e), 2(3)(a), 3(3). 3(4)(b).
3(6)(a). 7(1). 8, 9(1)(a), 10(a),

Regulations 12(1), 15(1)(a) (i), 15(1)(a){ii)

MSA: Municipal Performance
Regulations for Municipal Managers
and Managers directly Accountable
to Municipal Managers, 2006

Regulations 2(3)(a), 4(4)(b), 8(1), 8(2), 8(3)

MSA: Regulations on Appointment and
Conditions of Employment of Senior
Managers, 2014

Regulations 17(2), 36(1)(a)

MSA: Disciplinary Regulations for Senior
Managers, 2011

Regulations 5(2), 5(3), 5(6), 8(4)

Annual Division of Revenue Act

Section 11(6)(b), 12(5), 16(1); 16(3)

Construction Industry Development
Board Act 38 of 2000

Section 18(1)

Construction Industry Development
Board Regulations

Regulations 17, 25(7A)

Municipal Property Rates Act 6 of 2004

Section 3(1)

Preferential Procurement Policy
Framework Act 5 of 2000

Sections 2(1)(a), 2(1)(f)

Preferential Procurement Regulations,
2017

Regulations 4(1), 4(2), 5(1), 5(3), 5(6), 5(7).
6(1), 6(2), 6(3), 6(6), 6(8),

Regulations 7(1), 7(2), 7(3). 7(6), 7(8). 8(2),
8(5) 2(1), 10(1), 10(2),

Regulations 11(1), 11(2)

Annexure to audit report
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Legislation

Sections or regulations

Preferential Procurement Regulations,
2022

Regulations 4(1), 4(2), 4(3), 4(4), 5(1), 5(2),
5(3), 5(4)

Prevention and Combating of Corrupt
Activities Act 12 of 2004

Section 34(1)

Annexure to audit report
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APPENDIX A:

Councillors

Mayor Deputy Mayor
Councillor Q T Xulu Councillor M M Ngema

Speaker Whip
Councillor J K Powell Councillor M Dludla
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APPENDIX B:

COMMITTEE, MEMBERSHIP AND COMMITTEE PURPOSE

Financial Management Committee

Her Worship the Mayor
Councillor Q T Xulu
(Chairperson)

Alderman S B Larkan

Councillor S W Yimba

Councillor K Mthembu

Councillor B C Makhathini

Councillor M G Mzimela

Councillor W L Ngema

Councillor K S Mthabela

Councillor N G Qwabe

Councillor S D Khubisa

The Financial Services Committee is established in terms of
Section 79 of the Local Government Municipal Structures Act
117 of 1998 to advise the Executive Committee and ultimately
the uMlalazi Council and to promote effective and efficient
financial management within the uMlalazi Municipality.

FUNCTIONS

The Financial Services Committee is appointed to ensurethe
effective and efficient management of the Council’s financial
resources with specific reference to assist with the compliance
with the provisions of the Local Government: Municipal
Finance Management Act 56 of 2003. In this respect the
committee will amongst others consider and report on.

= Monthly reporting on revenue and spending in respect of
the Council’s Budget.

® Quarterly reports on progress with the Capital
Programme.

= Managers of Departments or their designee will attend
meetings of the Committee at the request of the Municipal
Manager.

= Applications for grants-in-aid (excluding sporting matters)
In considering matters referred to the Committee, cognizance
is taken that the Municipal Manager may not in terms of the
provisions of the Local Government: Municipal Finance
Management Act 56 of 2003, delegate to any political structure
or political bearer of the municipality any of the powers or
duties assigned to the accounting officer in terms of the said
Act.
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MEMBERSHIP

Councillor S.A. Makhathini
(Chairperson)

Councillor A.N. Sibiya

Councillor J.M. Ngema

Councillor T. Mdlalose

Councillor S.I. Zibane

Councillor S.A. Khuzwayo

Councillor T.L. Ntanzi

Councillor B.L. Zungu
Councillor T.H. Biyela

Councillor S.D. Khubisa

PURPOSE

The Planning, Housing and Tourism Committee is established in
terms of Section 79 of the Local Government Municipal
StructuresAct 117 of 1998 to promote the delivery of Corporate
Services in the uMlalazi Municipal area.

To oversee all matters pertaining to the Planning, Housing and
Tourism Department which include Planning, Housing, Building
and Integrated Development Plan.

MEMBERSHIP

Councillor K Ntanzi
(Chairperson)

Councillor M Dludla
(Whip of Council)

Councillor S M Gasa

Councillor M D Dladla

Councillor T N Shozi

Councillor P B Hlabisa

Councillor M M Cebekhulu

Councillor N Nombekela
Councillor G Z Ncanana

Councillor B Xulu

PURPOSE

The Corporate Services Committee is established in terms of
Section 80 of the Local Government Municipal StructuresAct 117
of 1998 to promote the delivery of Corporate Services in the
uMlalazi Municipal area.

To advise the Executive Committee of all matters pertaining to
the Corporate Services Department which include Human
Resources, Administration of Committees, Library Services,
Records Management, Urban hall bookings, Information
Communication Services.
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PURPOSE
Councillor K Khumalo The Community Services Committee is established in terms of
Chairperson Section 79 of the Local Government Municipal Structures Act

117 of 1998 to promote the delivery of Community Services in

Councillor M Dludla the uMlalazi Municipal area.

(Whip of Council)

Councillor Z Biyela
The Committee is designated to oversee matters related to
health, education, youth, environment, social welfare, arts and
Councillor Z M Mhlongo culture, Local Economic Development and sport. The uMlalazi
Community Services Committee shall advance and uphold the
principles of the Environmental Policy of the uMlalazi Council.

Councillor V M Xulu

Councillor M Ndlovu
Councillor E F Shange . . . L .

8 The Committee will consider all applications of sport bodies for
Councillor Z Mpungose grants-in-aid, and will consider requests/reports from ward
committees relating to the terms of reference of the uMlalazi
Community Services Committee

Councillor N Vilakazi

Councillor S Magwaza
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MEMBERSHIP PURPOSE
Councillor M M Ngema- The Engineering Services Committee is established in terms of
Deputy Mayor (Chairperson) Section 79 of the Local Government Municipal Structures Act 117

of 1998 to promote the delivery of Engineering Services in the
uMlalazi Municipal area.

Alderman S B Larkan

Councillor B C Magwaza
To advise the Executive Committee and ultimately the uMlalazi

Councillor M M M Ntuli Council on basic services needs as determined in the Council’s
Councillor BXS Integrated Development plan; such as
Ntombela

e The identification of the water needs of the community in

Councillor S B Dlamini i .. L
the uMlalazi Municipal area and the provision of same,

Councillor M M Khanyile always in consultation with King Cetshwayo District
Municipality and having due regard to the Water
Councillor M S Xulu Development Plan as set out in  the

Integrated Development Plan (District)
e The provision of electricity to the consumers in the uMlalazi
Councillor N Z Mthembu Municipal area through the assistance of the electricity
provider — Eskom.

Councillor | Q Ngema

e The determination of an
electricity maintenance/upgrading plan where the uMlalazi
Council is the electricity provider; such plan to be reviewed
at the end of each financial year.

® Progress reports on HV and LV upgrading will be submitted
to the Committee at every scheduled meeting.

e The improvement of roads within the rural area of uMlalazi
through consultation with the Department of Transport
KwaZulu-Natal.

e The annual determination of the roads
resurfacing/maintenance programme.

e The determination and consideration of the roads causeway
programme.

e The determination of the resurfacing of sidewalks, road
reserves within the urban areas of uMlalazi.

e \Waste Management Services
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Standing Rules and Orders Committee

The Speaker Councillor J K Powell
(Chairperson)

Her Worship the Mayor Councillor Q T Xulu
Deputy Mayor Councillor M M Ngema
Whip of Council Councillor M Dludla
Alderman S B Larkan

Councillor E F Shange

Councillor M F Mdluli

Councillor B M Nzuza

Councillor S D Khubisa

Councillor K R Khumalo

Support Committees
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Municipal Public Account Committee (MPAC)

Alderman S B Larkan (Chairperson)
Councillor VM Xulu

Councillor S W Yimba

Councillor P T O Shange

Councillor M E Dlamini

Councillor nomination

Local Labour Forum (LLF)

.Cllr BX S Ntombela
. Clir M M M Ntuli

. ClIr S B Dlamini

. Cllr WL Ngema

. ClIr B Khanyile

Councillor Development and Skills Training
Committee

. Clir QT Xulu - Mayor

N R (0B W N R

. Cllr A N Sibiya

3. Cllr Z Biyela

4.Cllr M M Cebekhulu
5.Cllr M M Khanyile

Employment Equity Committee

1. Clir VM Xulu

2. ClIr K Ntanzi
3.ClIr P B Hlabisa
4.Cllr W L Ngema
5.Cllr M E Dlamini

Geographical Name Changing Committee

1. Clir B C Magwaza

2. Alderman S B Larkan

3.Cllr M M Ngema (Deputy Mayor)
4. Clir K S Mthabela

5.Clir P T O Shange

Co-Operative Relations Committee

1. Clir QT Xulu- Mayor
2. Ald S B Larkan

3.Cllr M M Ngema — (Deputy Mayor)
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APPENDIX C:

ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE
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MUNICIPAL MANAGER

EXECUTIVESECRETARY

(MMOL)

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

CHIEF FINANCIALOFFICER

[DIERCTOR CORPORATE SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER)

ICHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
[(MM26)

DIRECTOR PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT

(SENIOR MANAGER)

DIRECTOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER)

DIVISIONALMANAGER
INTERNALAUDIT

[MM27)

DIRECTOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER)

COMMUNICATION
MANAGER

[(MMD2)

ADMIN OFFICER
[(MM04)

OFFICER
(MM22)

RISK MANAGEMENT

MANAGER PMS,’IPMS}
(MM23)

COMMUNICATION OFFICER

(MM03)

INTERNALAUDITORS x 2
(MM28-MM29)

INTERNALAUDIT CLERK
(MM30)

[EXECUTIVE SECRETARY (MAYOR
(MMOS)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY (DEPUTY
YOR)

(MMO08)

OPMS/IPMS OFFICER
(MM24)

IGR/IPMS OFFICER
[MM25)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
(SPEAKER)

(MM07)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
[WHIP)

[(MMo8)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
(MPAC)

(MM09)

SENIOR CLERK (MAYOR)
(MM10)

MAYORALDRIVER X 6
(MM11-MM16}

MESSENGER DRIVER
(MAYOR)

(MM17)

GENERAL ASSISTANT X2
(MAYOR)

(MM18-MM13)

GENERAL ASSISTANT [MM)
(MM20)

MESSENGER DRIVER (MM)
(MM21)

Annual Report
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CHIEF FINANCIAL

SCM CLERK DATABASH

(Fs10)

OFFICER
EXECUTIVE
scrcrerary | RELIEFCLERK
(Fss0) {Fs51)
DEPUTY CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER
{Fso1)
IT
DIVISIONAL I — DTSR
MANAGER SCM D‘V'S'ggﬁg\l“ﬁ\'mm MANAGER BUDGET & FINANCIAL
(Fs02) ! EXPENDITURE REPORTING
I
I l [F523) (Fs26) (Fs44)
FLEET OFFICERS
CUNTRAGFSF“I"(':UE:'TUR'NG (Fsaa) ACCOUNTANT ACCOUNTANT JACCOUNTANT ASSETS| CONTROLLER
o REVENUE EXPENDITURE MANAGEMENT FINANCE BUDGET
(FS03) (F524) (F337) (Fsas) (Fsas)
oo ACCOUNTS
SCM PRACTITIONER SCW PRACTITIONER CONTROLLER ASSETS
DEMAND & LOGISTICS & CASHIERSX 3 ADMINISTRATOR ADMI:‘?SVT';%LDR“ ADM‘:&:;?:;?SR“ FINANCE ASSET MANAGEMENT BUDGET OFFICER
ACQUISITION DISPOSAL (Fs25-F527) REVENUEX 2 MANAGEMENT OFFICER (F549)
{F505) (FS28-FS29) (FS38-FS39) (FS40-FS41) (Fs46) (Fsa7)
|
[ T 1
PROCURCMENT
PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR OFFICERBID laDminisTRATORSCM| | STORES SUPERVISOR GENERAL ASSISTANT DATACAPTURER X 2 ACCOUNTS CLERK GENERAL ASSISTANT
OFFICERS X4 DATABASE COMMITIEE U (PETTY CASH)
(F515) (Fs16) (Fs20) (Fsa1-Fsa2) (Fs43)
{F506-F509) (Fs11) (Fs42)
{Fs12)
BID CCOL“;'?;"('”EE STORES ASSISTANT GENERALASSISTANT| | oo oo EDIT CONTROLLER
Fsi1g Fs34]
(Fs13) (Fs17) (Fs1g) (Fsa3) (Fs34)

SUPERINTENDENT
MECHANICAL

(Fs19)

ARTISAN MECHANIC

(Fs20)

ARTISAN
MECHANICAL
ATTENDANT

(Fs21)

DRIVER OPERATOR
(Fs22)

CREDIT CONTROLLER

CLERK
(Fs35)
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MANAGER INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY (IT)

(cs02)

(SE

DIRECTOR CORPORATE SERVICES

NIOR MANAGER)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
(Ccs01)

DIVISIONALMANAGER HUMAN
RESOURCES

(€s07)

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

DIVISIONAL MANAGER CORPORATE
SERVICES

EAPOFFICER

HEALTH & SAFETY OFFICER

[cs15)

ADMIN OFFICER
(cs17)

LABOUR RELATIONS SKILLS DEVELOPMENT HUMAN RESOURCES GFFICER
SENIORIT TECNICIAN IT OFFICER OFFICER EACILITATOR (GENERALIST)
cs03) 1cso4) (cs42) (cs0g) (cs03)
HUMAN RESOURCES CLERK] ADMINISTRATOR LEAVE &
IT TECNICIAN IT TECHNICIAN PAYROLL
(cs05) (CS06) (Cs10-cs12) (cs13)

Annual Report

RECORDS OFFICER
(Cs33)

COMMITTEE OFFICERS X 3
(CS18-C520)

GENERAL ASSISTANTS X 11
(C521-C531)

SENIOR RECORDS CLERK
(cs34)

RECORDS CLERK
(Cs35)

PRINCIPAL CLERK COUNCIL
SUPPORT

(cs32)

RECEPTIONISTX 2
(Cs40-Cs41)

PRINT ROOM OPERATOR
(Cs36)

MESSENGER/ DRIVER X 2
(Cs37-cs38)

GENERAL ASSISTANT
ADMIN

(Cs39)
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MANAGEMENT
{PDO02)

DIVISIONALMANAGER BUILDING
CONTROL & PROPERTY

CHIEF BUILDING
CONTROL OFFICER

(PDO3)

[BUILDING INSPECTORS|

(PD04-PDOS)

DATA CAPTURER X 2
(PDO6-PDOT)

DIRECTOR PLANNING &
DEVELOPMENT

(SENIOR MANAGER)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY|
(PDO1)

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
Annual Report

DIVISIONAL MANAGER DIVISIONALMANAGER
SPATIALPLANNING & LAND MANAGERIDP
USE MANAGEMENT LED /TOURISM /
MUSEUM (PD35)
{PD21)
BUSTNESSSUPPORT
PROPERTY PLANNING & INFORMALECONOMY OFFICER
MANAGEMENT DEVELOPMENT CO- IS TECHNICIAN LED OFFICER
OFFICER ORDINATOR (PO1L) (PD23) IDP OFFICER
PD22)
(PD10) {po22) (PD36)
AGRICULTURE LED BUSINESS SUPPORT
MANAGER: HOUSING TOWN PLANNER OFFICER CLERK
(PD12) (PD17) (PD24) (PD26)
HOUSING PROJECTS HIOUSING RENTAL DEVELOPMENT A[?SLTEE:A'L‘ELOTR PROJECTS
OFFICER OFFICER INSPECTOR PnCAToNS ADMINISTRATOR
PD13; PD16) D18 PD25
{PD13) (PD15) Po18) (pD19) {Fozs) MANAGER: TOURISM
(PD27)
HOUSING PROJECTS
PP GENERAL ASSISTANT
(PD14-PD15) (pD20}
TOURISM OFFICERX 2 MUSEUM CURATOR
(PD28-PD29) (PDa1)
TOUR GUIDE

(PD30)

ASSISTANT MUSEUM
CURATORX 2

(PD32-PD33)

GENERAL ASSISTANT
PD34
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(COMO2)

DIRECTOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER )

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
(coMo1)

DIVISIONALMANAGER ENVIRONMENTAL,,
WASTE, PARKS & GARDENS SERVICES

(como2)

GENERAL ASSISTANT

(coMo4)

ISTAN

(CoM29)

IDATA CAPTURER EPWH

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
Annual Report

MANAGER 1GR
[con103)

IGR CFFICER (PROTOCOL)
{contas)

GARDENS
(COMOS)
UPERVISOR FACILITIE:
PARKS & RECREATION
MANAGEMENTX 4 || OFFICER
[COMOS-COMO3) (com10)

MANAGER: WASTE
MANAGEMENT

(col

30)

GENERAL ASSISTANT
PARKS & GARDENS.

SUPERVISOR PARKS &
GARDENS

GENERAL
ASSTSTANT

(COMI9-
COM24)

JASSISTANTS PUBLIC|

CEMETERIES X 6 |

FACILITIES x4

TESHT 28}

ARER CLEANSING
INSPECTORX 2

(COM31-COM32)

MANAGER FUBLIC PARTICIPATION & 0SS

{com108)

STRATEGIC CFFICER |
{0OM108)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATICN
OFFICER X2

{eOM107-COM208)

ADMINISTRATOR PUBLIC
PARTICIFATION

[com108)

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
YOUTH ADVISCRY X 2

[coM111-00M1L12)

FROGRAMMES
{com110)

Mansser sociaL services B srecial]

CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
{com)

SPORTS DEVELOFMENT GFF!

SENICR LIBRARIAN
{coM124)

CYBER CADET X 4
(coM1z5-COM125)

WASTE CONTROL
OFFICERX 2

MANAGER THUSCNG
CENTRE

[comzz]

PROGRAMMES

FACILITATOR X 11

(COoma4-COM43)

SPECIAL PROGRAMIMES
CO-ORDINATOR X 4

{comzzo-comaz3)

CARETAKER SPORTFIELD X
a

{coM112-0OM117)

{eoM33-coMaz)

SUPERVISORX 2
(COM46-COMAT)

DRIVER OPERATOR]
x9

(COM3I0-COM3IB)

(GENERAL ASSISTANT]|
REFUSE X 17

(COMA4B-COMB4)

3

COMMUNI
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER X|

{cOM100-cOM102)

GENERAL ASSISTANT

L] STREET CLEANING X 25

[COMES5-COMBS)

DIVISIONAL MANAGER LAW
ENFORCEMENT & MUNICIPAL
SAFETY SERVICES

(com)

LIBRARIAN X 5.
[comzze-coma)

LIBRARY ASSISTANTS X 11

[£OM134-COMLA)

GENERAL ASSISTANTEX S

{coM1as-coM148)
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DIRECTOR COMMUNITY SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER )
|
[ |
CHIEF FIRE DFFICER DIVISIONAL MANAGER LAW ENFORCEMENT & MUNICIPAL|
SAFETY SERVICES
{com150)
(coM202)
ASSISTANT
STATION OFFICERX 2 SUPERINTENDENTTRAFFIC & COMMUNITY SUPERINTENDENT
SAFETY OPERATIONS - SHIFT SHIFT %3
(COM151-COM152)
(comz231) (COM203-COM205)
LEADING FIRE FIGHTER
s DATACAPTURER TRAFFICOFFICER X9
com201]
(COM153 COM260) ( ) (COM232-COM240)
ADMIN CLERK
LAW ENFORCEMENT (Com206)
CONTROLROOM OFFICERS X 14
FIRE FIGHTER X 10 OPERATORX 4 (coman.comss)
(cOM161-COM170) |COM197-COM200)
SUPERINTENDENT
MOTOR VEHICLE
LICENCING —
(com207)
CADET FIREFIGHTER X
GENERAL ASSISTANTX
EXAMINER DRIVERS
(COM171-COM192) LICENCER 3 2
(COM208-COM210) (COM214-COM215)

GEMNERAL ASSISTANTX
3 GRADE L EXAMINER X 3
(COM211-COM213)

(COM194-COM196)

SUPERVISORMOTOR
VEHICLELICENCING X 2

(COM220-cOM221)

EXAMINER MOTOR VEHICLE X 2]
(COM219-COM217)

CLERK MOTOR VEHICLE
LICENCING X 3

(COM223-225)

GENERAL ASISTANT
(com222)

BIT ASSISTANTX 2
(COM218-COM219)

CLERK LICENCING X5
(COM226-COM230)
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DIRECTOR ENGINEERING SERVICES
(SENIOR MANAGER)

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY ADMIN CLERK
(eso1) (es02)
[ 1 1
DIVISIONAL MANAGER
DIVISIONAL MANAGER
DIVISIONAL MANAGER ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING
CIVILENGINEERING
(Es03) (ES72) (ES76)

GENERAL ASSISTANTX 6
(ES07-ES12)

GENERAL SUPERVISORS ROADS &
STORMWATER X 2

GRADER OPERATOR X6

DRIVER OPERATOR RURAL
ROADS x 2 —

(ES16-ES17)

(ES18-ES23)

ARTISAN BUILDING
MAINTENANCE

(ES24-ES25)

TEAM SUPERVISORS X 3

(ES26-ES28)

HANDYMANROADS &
STORMWATER X 3

(ES29-ES31)

(ES64)

[HANDYMAN ASSISTANT
2

(ES65-ES66)

HANDYMAN BUILDING
MAINTENANCEX 3

(ES67-ES69)

GENERAL ASSISTANT ROADS &
STORMWATER X 26

GENERAL ASSISTANTS X
6

(ES32-ES37)

(ES38-ES63)

HANDYMAN ASSISTANT
2

(ES70-ES71)

(ES78-ES80)

——

PMU TECHNICIANX 2
CIVILENGINEERING GENERAL ASSISTANT x 2 (ES73-E574) SUPERINTENDENT
TECHNICIAN X 2 (E513-E514} ELECTRICAL
{ES04-£505) (£s77)
PROJECT COMPLIANCE
HANDYMAN ROAD PLANTSUPERVISOR OFFICER
TRAFFICSYSTEM {Es15) (ES75)
(ES06) lARTISAN ELECTRICIANS rECHNICIAN ELECTRICAL
3 (ES8a)

ASSISTANT ARTISAN
ELECTRICALX 3

ASSISTANTX 9

SENIOR HANDYMAN X 2

DRIVER OPERATOR

(ES84-ES85)

GENERAL ASSISTANTX 6
(ESB7-ES92)

(ES86)
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APPENDIX D:

FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

The functions relevant to each Department in terms of the Local Government Municipal Staff Regulations are as follows:

Development and

Town Planning

Local Economic Development
Social Development

Spatial Planning / Planning and
Building Development / Urban
Design

Environmental Resource
Management

Human Settlements

Geomatics and Spatial data
management

Property Management

Technical Services

Transport

Roads and Storm- water
Water and Sanitation
Solid Waste

Electricity / Energy
Fleet Management
Mechanical Workshops
Laboratories

Science

Community Services

Health Services

Parks and Recreation
Libraries

Strategic Assets
Community Facilities
Traffic Services

Law Enforcement

Metro Police

Disaster (Risk) Management
Fire and Rescue Services

Public Emergency Communication
Centres

Disaster (Risk)
Management Centres

Corporate Services

Human Resources

Legal Services

Information Systems & Technology
Forensics

Internal Audit

Integrated Development Planning
Communication

Municipal Offices and Facilities
Management

Executive Support Services (incl.
Committee services, Councillor
support)

Ombudsman

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

Finance

Revenue
Treasury
Budgets

Supply Chain
Management

Expenditure
Valuations
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APPENDIX E:

WARD COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

AN |

SIBIYA M Ward Councillor 725181732
Ntanzi Senamile M 0792844775
Youth
Zuma Siphiwe M 0766717782
Education
Ntuli David M Sports & recreation 0766888366
Qwabe Thandeka M Health 0820986086
Shezi Ndumiso M Transport 0827523956
Mpanza Bongani M Disability 0720431809
Mkhize Sabani Women 0766177433
Xulu Shongiseni M Faith based 0820799754
Xulu Frederick M Traditional 0737360875
Dludla Funokwakhe M Safety & security 0636698864
SHOZI TN M Ward Councillor 0734474272
Shangase Siyabonga M Youth & sports
Ngonyama Mphemba M Faith based 0713568033
Ntuli Nokuphila Health 0793200950
Senior citizens &
Mpanza Michael M disability 0824282553
Nkwanyana Sbongile Education 0726849497
Shozi Emmanuel G M Transport 0784416576
Magwaza Thozozani M Safety & security 0825302982
Ntuli Sphile M Business 0730811315
Nzuza Mgambeni M Traditional 0824892937
Tourism &
Mahlashana Mvelo M environment 0630019968
NTULI MMM ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0764658393
Mdlalose Zandile Mosile Housing 0724140956
Tourism &
Mdletshe Thembelihle environment 0798903734
NKkosi Mzikayifani M Disability 0766304555
Mbonambi Gift M M Agriculture 0793485303
Mkhize Mamo Water 0648770776
Shandu Sthembiso M Sports & youth 0673877628
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WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

Nkosingiphile Electricity &

Khuzwayo Jabhile sanitation 0711125339

Mzobe Mhlonishwa Z | M Transport 0761169302

Mpungose Lydia Health & Education 0762374336

Mthimkhulu Dudu Traditional 790700557

KHUMALO K ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0722687466

Bhengu Ntombizethu Disability 0722542843
Ntombikayise

Xulu Thabi Women 0712129377

Msomi Nonhlahla Education 0761235368

Zungu Siphiwe Farm workers 0721867285

Ntuli Phindile Traditional 0827114044

Ndlovu Mlenze M Sports 0724375042

Buthelezi Sanele Youth 0766078465

Ntetha Kwenzekile Faith based 0715705317
Xolani

Xulu Khulekani M Transport 0734399231

Environmental &

Ntuli Nkululeko M tourism 0661460615

KHUZWAYO SA ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0722996653
Thandiwe

Ntuli Lungi Health 0843465110
Philile

Biyela Nombuso Transports & Water 0636209958
Mziwezazi Faith based &

Ntuli Enock M Education 0766269038
Thandeka

Gewensa Princess Business 0647957770
Mandlakayise Senior & Safety &

Magubane Sipho M Security 0828409448

Mthethwa Duduzile Agriculture 0791016757

Xulu Shusiso M M Youth & Sports 0660667164

Khanyile Nobuhle H Women 0726615453

Xulu Nkosikhona M Youth & Sports 0768350255

Cele Thandeka Traditional 0618024077

MAKHATHINI | BC ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0725427922

Health & social

Sibiya Pertunia N M development 0793934734

Makhoba Phumelele F Business & education | 0799716354

Makhoba Nonzuzo R M Women 0729108702
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WC MEMBERS

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

Nkosingiphile
Makhoba N F Safety & security 0768315397
Nzuza Sibusiso G M Public transport 0760328823
Manyoni Mvumiseni A M Senior citizens 0715857153
Ndwandwe Sakhile M Youth & sports 0648004672
Khoza Thandeka L Traditional 0764180847
Gumede Nompumelelo Faith based 0760151707

Biyela

Thembinkosi Z

M

Disability

0791422112

FEMALE

BIYELA Y4 Ward Councillor 0632474490

Business & informal
Vilakazi Bongakonke M traders 0839872496
Ntuli Thandeka F Traditional 0725830545
Ncanana Sfiso M Safety & security 0793552343
Mayise Zibuyisile M Disability & women 0723410477

Faith based & senior
Nxumalo Nomusa M citizens 0607783834
Buthelezi Ndumiso M Education & transport | 0826340521
Nala Sethembile F Health 0761264880
Ngema Qaphelani M Youth & sports 0733245263
Ntsibande Mabongi F Farm workers 0715810002

Rates payers & civic
Solomon Merv M association 0766620322
MHLONGO M ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0634910567
Mhlongo Fikile Education 0717961264
Xulu Shongani Women 0720445344
Shange Thulani M Youth 0737823216
Ntetha Zamile F Health 0634749847
Ndlovu Simo M Business 0781121015
Vilakazi Zibuyisile Faith based 0833290155
Mahaye Buhle Transport 0733530855
Mhlongo Simphiwe M Safety & security 0723206686
Luthuli Philisiwe F Traditional 0784529877
Dlamini Canaan M Disabilit 0796027183
Dludla M ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 082 963 2041
Shezi Msawenkosi M Education 0724378501
Dlamini Patricia N F Women 0834750717
Cele Khulekani M Safety & security 0710474340
Mnguni Mzamiseni R M Transport 0791382846
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LARKAN

WC MEMBERS

w/C
MEMBERS

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

Khumalo Nosipho s Youth & sports 0823136147
Senior citizen &
Ngobese Mzikayifani C M disability 0723757400
Mahaye Ntala M Agriculture 0715304266
Mahaye Lungile Sli Health 0713732004
Mdlalose Mbongeni M Traditional 0824271164
Housing & faith
Majola Mbali based 0823488353
NTOMBELA B.X.S ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 660202772
Msuku Israel M Traditional 0799885331
Magwaza Bhekizwe M Health 0818889707
Mandlakapheli
Ngema Ndoda M Safety & security 0790616594
Buthelezi Sipho N M Sports 0728595335
Ntombela Khayelihle Transport 0793518120
Xulu Zakhele M Youth 0798331054
Mahaye Nothando T Relegious 0647035833
Ximba Langelihle M Business 0671560624
Eliackim
Mkhize Bhekuxolo M Education 0727259581
Mahaye Sphah M Disability 0829574059
S.B M Ward Councillor 082 877 7192
Hlathi Nana Infromal traders 0826655554
Women & social
Gumede Nomusa development 0724854814
Bond Kyle M Youth 0744140036
Mtshali Thenjiwe Education 0728119728
Lancelot Rates payers &
Ndwandwe Langa M Business 0798533946
Gantsa Petros Zama M Disability 0829590621
Ntombela Nozipho Traditional 0714323853
Ngubane Skhumbuzo W | M Faith based 0721695102
Ngema Blessing G S M Safety & security 0829351823
Sifiso Tourism &
Madlala Siyabonga M environment 082099026
BIYELA T.H ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0825323496
Nsele Mandlenkosi M Safety & security 0839951572
Shange Thalente M Disability 0735063971
Shandu Innocent M Transport 0820787807
Ngema Quinton M Rates payers 07918597392
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wi/C
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Annual Report

Mpanza Magagamela M Senior citizens 0722910185
Mhlongo Thuthuka M Youth 0736214132
Shongwe Thamsanga M Business 0782705551
Luthuli Zanele Education 0716485720
Kunene Lungile Social development 0793157220
Nkwanyana Malusi M Sports & recreation 0783348636
NGEMA W,L ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 72010072
Nene Vincent M Youth 0660938877
Khumalo Barnabas M Safety & security 0737629955
Dludla Zandile Women 0827943124
Shandu Gamsile Education 0723027185
Ntanzi Lindelani M Social development 0721706802
Mhlongo Dumisani M Faith based 0730265690
Road &
Ngema Sfiso M unfrastructure 0606566260
Ntetha Armstrong M Disability 0632001422
Mhlongo Sipho K M Traditional 0634729315
Thusi Xolani M Sports 0648100554
DLADLA M.D ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0664077182
Nxumalo Funani Women & Agriculture | 0825150039
Nxumalo Mlungisi M Safety & Security 0720141548
Ngobese Silwayiphi M Religion 0761738180
Health & Social
Ntuli Zithulele M Development 0826335308
Mthiyane Makhiseni M Sports 0798333483
Mzimela Nontobeko Housing 0791919293
Mtshali Sibongiseni M Water and Sanitation | 0606646869
Dissability and
Thusi Xolile M Tourism 0637668374
Transport and
Hlela Thokozani M Education 0631510485
VILAKAZI N ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0655534192
Sibisi Siphesihle M Disability 0660919696
Nzuza Siyabonga M Youth 0769186513
Nxumalo Phumelele Senior citizens 0818295999
Khumalo Nonhlahla Education 0732641388
Mpanza Slingene Women 0723650501
Khumalo Mzokhanyayo | M Safety & security 0663321128
Mthembu Sfiso M Social development 0738834454
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Mbonambi Musa M Faith based 0782600822
Shandu Mbhekeni M Public transport 0792939586
Khoza Khohlwa M Traditional 0784186091
MAKHATHINI S.A ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 826167427
Nene Mhlonishwa Disability 0734175016
Myeza Zibuyisile M Education 0788415889
Zuma Eunice Faith based 0766911627
Xulu Scelo M Senior citizens 0832476700
w/C Shabane Zandile Women 0727291564
MEMBERS | Gwala Linda M Safety & security 0764471866
Dludla Khaya M Transport 0723399468
Zulu Sizakele Healtyh & social 0798003280
Luthuli Nkazimulo M Youth 0721803032
Ngidi Ziphathele Traditional 0738255090
NGEMA 1.Q Ward Councillor 0798640000
Ngubane Sifiso M Disability 0767324048
Mdluli Khethelo M Business 0711249039
Masinga Lindani M Water & sanitation 0604000220
Masuku Christopher M Transport 0823989921
Nzukula Xolile F Women 0734501344
ME,\VAVé%RS Human settlement &
Luthuli Gugu F health 0798774355
Sibiya Sphamandla M Farming & agriculture | 0818665889
Mthimkhulu Msawenkosi M Safety & security 0820869917
Gune Sanele M Youth 0763400521
Vacant
DLAMINI S.B ‘ Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0717732970
Mpunzana Ruth Health 0722436307
Nhlahla
Qwabe Syathokoza M Transport 0653040583
Zungu Phumelele Traditional 0762131537
Zulu Petros B M Safety & security 0734010333
wi/C Hlabisa Jabulisiwe Women 0721550356
MEMBERS Tourism &
Mpanza Tyson M environmental 0640456203
Ntsele Sipho s M Education 0767608895
Rates payers & faith
Govender Moonsamy M based 0747166916
Myaka Thabani P M Youth 0658326575
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Sydney

YIMBA S.W Male ‘

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Disability

Annual Report

0638553243

Ward Councillor 0711273858
Mdlalose Hlengiwe Health 0724045247
Zandile
Cele Cynthia M Transport 0721166800
Enviroment & Rates
Forse Wendy Payers 0827223333
Makhathini Musa Cyril M Bulk Services 0797334746
Smangele
Mtshali Prudence Youth 0610277380
Philile
Zulu Primrose Dissability 0797661262
Nhlanzi Mbhasobhi M Safety & Security 0766757437
Mthethwa Mzolula M Business 0822391771
Nzuza Nontobeko Education 0646097226
Mlambo Xolani M Traditional 0726070609
HLABISA P.B Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0646199953
Khanyile Thobile Youth & sports 0769095476
Mcineka Sthembiso M Safety & security 0607560113
Phakathi Jocob M Disability 0728639471
Mbambo Bonginkosi M Faith based 0799059333
Ngema Zakheleni M Transport 0833609742
Msane Khulekani M Business 0662461304
Mhlongo Thulani M Education 0710259056
Informal traders &
Mtshali Nkosiyazi M farm workers 0713471119
Ncanana Nontobeko Women 082840628
Mathaba Sipho Traditional 0729359553
MTHEMBU K Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0618193302
Mngomezulu Mduduzi L M Faith based 0649383439
Yimba Siyabonga M Youth 0726045241
Maphumulo Mchayiseni M Health 0728636882
Ndunakazi Agrippa M N M Business 0824808862
Ntuli Lindani M Safety & security 0763217275
Mlondo Slindokuhle M Women 0818933694
Gumede Zamokwakhe Tourism 0713669153
Mdletshe Zama P Education 0623272594
Zungu Mdumiseni M Transport 0649443262
Khuzwayo Vusumuzi M Traditional 0714978789
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ZIBANI Sl Male |

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

WC MEMBERS

NGEMA

BIYELA

Ward Councillor 0722780612
Biyela Smangele F Women 0657310253
Water, roads &
Ngobese Leo M transport 0736159166
Cele Thobile Z F Youth 0767266510
Dlamini Mvelo M Health & social 06087175848
Biyela Lindokuhle M Safety & security 0797544441
Qinisile Zibane Business 0663611613
Mhlongo Bongekile Women 0647858164
Vundla Nkosiyazi M Informal traders 0792244907
Mthethwa Ngcebo M Education 0827433839
Magwaza Emmanuel M Traditional 0788373087
J.M Male |  Ward Councillor 0825176546
Gumede Thembinkosi M Transport 0792181456
Physically
Khumalo Bheki M Challenged 0725862767
Environment &
Xulu Mhlonipheni M Tourism 0796704078
Youth & Social
Nzuza Phiwosami M Development 0720526074
Thembokwakh
Dube e M Business Sector 0797532002
Informal Traders
Sthole Siphelele M association 0720517847
Mafuleka Thanda M Traditional Seat 0767345484
Cebekhulu Sikhumbuzo M Safety and Security 0663350227
Mhlongo Saziso M Senior Citizen 0764338831
Mthembu Lungile Women & Disabilit 0720118127
M.B Male Ward Councillor 0820665731
Luthuli Nontokozo R M Women 0729770626
Mhlongo Sebenzile M Agriculture 0818715278
Mhlongo Shusiso M Disability 0795423173
Ndlovu Zamile B Faithy based 0712443931
Mhlongo Nokuthula s Education 0733244292
Masondo Mduduzi A M Safety & security 0711081440
Mthembu Erick M Sports 0795476836
Biyela Sbusiso M M Transport 0792226427
| | Khubisa Ntombencane F Health 0724117358
NDLOVU Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0728122309
Biyela Dumisile Youth & Sports 0760868856
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Ngema Nokuthula F Women 0606275046
Dludla Makhosazane F Education 0663649188
Mkhwanazi Thobile F Faith based 0797703878
Mbatha Portia F Health 0839823239
Disability & Senior
Shandu Smanga M citizens 0608051991
Mpanza Siyabonga M Safety & Security 0651454322
Cebekhulu Enock K M Transport 0796489399
Mchunu Vusumuzi M Traditional 0836536575
Hadebe Tholy M Agriculture 0826870700
MDLALOSE T Male |  Ward Councillor 0764533888
Zwelithini
Hlatshwayo Lindokuhle M Safety & security 0713132723
Justice
Mdlalose Samukelo M Transport 0711307772
Thulani
Shandu Simosakhe M Agriculture 0763876141
Masuku Syabonga M Sports 0822242894
WC MEMBERS Bhekenkosini
Madondo A M Disability 0727340272
Precious
Nzuza Khethiwe Health 0785459747
Mhlongo Zinhle Youth 0763341393
Ngwenya Ubuhle Zinhle Women 0720599176
Buthelezi Federek M Traditional 0713132723
Khanyile Thokozani M Faith based 0615570322
NGEMA M.M Male ‘ Ward Councillor 082 541 4490
Ngema Lucky M Sports & Recraetion 0766616358
Sithole Gugu F Faith based 0825009874
Health & Social
Mcineka Lindo M development 0780451014
Sibisi Khansela M Senior citizens 0783192918
WC MEMBERS Gwala Sfanele Women 0720100680
Nyuswa Thobile Education 0710635977
Mpungose Velemseni M Safety & Security 0724645910
Ntuli Nkule M Transport 0713779884
Dube Bathabile Farm workers 0660695338
GASA S.M Male ‘ Ward Councillor 0835892533
WC MEMBERS Mhlongo Sabelo | M Rates payers 0736322063
Smith WonderboyH | M Business 0614494704
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Gcewensa Thobisile H Health & Welfare 0710091815
Mhlongo Basil L Transport 0786778967
Cele Shoniso N Sports 0840449777
Mbatha Nelisiwe F Women & faith based | 0782640412
Mkhanyiseleni
Nala S Safety & security 0835483371
Mthiyane Portia L Education 0780807223
Mtshali Sphamandla Disability 0796417756
Gcabashe Sibusiso Traditional 0781359960
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APPENDIX F:

WARD INFORMATION

WARD 1

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — Slindile Xulu

2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — Sduduzo Xulu

2021/2022 Fencing material — Siphamandla Community garden

2022/2023 Ntoza Gravel Road — Multi-year project R4,960,317.51
2022/2023 Mashabase Sports Field R6,274,170.21
WARD 2

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Electrification at Mankhumbi#2 — 183 connections Eskom
2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — Bongumusa Dludla

2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Kwazikwakhe

Offspring Co-operative
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Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 5000L water Tank — Shibobo Biyela

2021/2022 Broiler feeders; Drinkers; feed, vaccines — Tholakele Nxumalo

WARD 4
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 5000L water Tank — Daniel Ndlovu
2022/2023 Ndlongolwane Gravel Road & Causeway — 2.2km R5,860,555.55
2022/2023 Ezisululwini Gravel Road — Multi-year project R6,774,793.03
WARD 5
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Isemkhunyeni Co-
operative
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WARD 6
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2022/2023 Nghathu Causeway — 0.500km R8,044,239.96
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Promised Land Co-

operative
WARD 7
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — SP Zulu
2021/2022 Furniture Manufacturing Equipment — Sydney Samuel
2021/2022 Barber Hair Clippers — Blessing Khumalo
2021/2022 96 Layer Cage; feed; Vaccines
2022/2023 Fiddlewood Stormwater Maintenance R174,837.00
2022/2023 Stormwater Manhole repairs R99,000.00
2022/2023 Replacement of Manhole covers R51,000.00
2022/2023 Sewing Machine - Nomusa Khumalo
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Phumelela Co-

operative
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WARD 8
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 500 seater community hall R5,686,864.02
2021/2022 5000L water Tank — Londiwe Shange
2021/2022 5000L water Tank — llanga Civils
2021/2022 Cooler Carts — Nkosingiphile Magubane
2021/2022 Cooler Carts — Phethile Magwaza
2021/2022 Feeders — Siphamandla Makhaye
2022/2023 11L Double Electric Deep Fryer - Nosipho Mthethwa
2022/2023 Fencing Material - Lighthouse economic development

hub
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Umbuso wethu co-

operative
WARD 9
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 500L water tank — Nhlahla Mkhize
2021/2022 Mobile Kitchen — Hlengiwe Nyoni
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2021/2022 Chicken — Mrs T Mkhize
2021/2022 Fabrics — Tryzina Sangweni
2021/2022 Gamboro; Newcastle;
2021/2022 LED Equipment — Gugulethu Nzuza
2022/2023 Esiphezi Gravel Road —4.2km R3,086,915.98
2022/2023 Sewing Machine - Chico Mdletshe
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - KwaMpofu Co-

operative
WARD 10
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 LED Equipment — Sonto Mabaso; Sifiso Mbhense; Fikile

Ndlovu; Mbongeni Ntombela

56 Litre cooler box - Nokuthula Biyela

WARD 11

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent

Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Electrification at Sunnydale #2 extension — 212 connections Municipal Schedule 5B
2021/2022 Mitchell Street Extension rehabilitation (0,23km) R2,571,569.00
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2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

WARD 12

Year Completed

Weekly

Weekly

When required

Annually

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

Sidewalks construction

Major road repairs

Rehabilitation of Osborne Road — 1.5km

Kerbing & Channelling of Natural Arch Road

Kerbing of Windham Street

32 Business licences issued

70 Informal Trading Permits issued

Mobile Kitchen — Thandazile Sebenzile

LED Equipment — Danisile Mdlalose; Zakhe Nkosi

Speedhumps

Road Surface Marking

Road Traffic Signs

Stormwater Manhole repairs

Replacement of Manhole covers

Stormwater pipe Jetting

56 Litre cooler box - Zabalazile Makhoba, Ntombilezi
Zavala

Autel IM608 key programmer - Busangani Lembede

Details of the Project

Free Basic Electricity

Free Basic Refuse removal Service

Rural Roads Grading Programme

Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
Annual Report

R895,808.55

R194,375.00

R20,315,560.43

R106,853.40

R93,300.00

R300,000.00

R350,000.00

R150,000.00

R99,000.00

R51,000.00

R190,000.00

Budget Spent
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2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

WARD 13

Year Completed

Weekly

Weekly

When required

Annually

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

2021/2022

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

Sidewalks construction

Major road repairs

Construction of KDS Sports Park

LED Equipment — Lindinkosi Ngobese; Nolwazi Shoba

Speedhumps

Road Surface Marking

Road Traffic Signs

Stormwater Manhole repairs

Replacement of Manhole covers

Stormwater pipe Jetting

Garment Rails - Kwenza Nkosi

Details of the Project

Free Basic Electricity

Free Basic Refuse removal Service

Rural Roads Grading Programme

Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

Kwamfana Gravel Road — 3.km

5000L Water Tank — Zinhle Shabalala

5000L Water Tank — Londiwe Shange

Mobile Kitchen — Skhulile Mbatha

Cooler Cart — Makhosi Mthiyane

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
Annual Report

R895,808.55

R194,375.00

Multi-year

R300,000.00

R350,000.00

R150,000.00

R99,000.00

R51,000.00

R190,000.00

Budget Spent

R4,258,816.58

LED Equipment — Zandile Zulu; Nozipho Ngomezulu; Maureen

Ndlovu; Ntombikayise Makhanya; Jabulile Ngcobo; Witness

Khoza; Thandazile Gumede
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2023/2023 Kwamfana Gravel Road & Causeway — 3km R4,258,816.58

Gas cylinder,X2 pots, X1 gas fryer - Zama Mchunu

Chicken feather plucker - Sbusiso Project

WARD 14

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Cooler Cart — Phumzile Qwabe

2021/2022 Fencing material — Bhulala Primary Co-op

2021/2022 96 Layer Cage; Feed; vaccines

2021/2022 LED Equipment — Cebisile Magwaza; Sintu Mchunu;

2022/2023 500 seater community hall — multi-year project R1,994,155.32
2022/2023 Chicken Cage - YIM Poultry

WARD 15

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Mobile Kitchen — Funokwakhe Dludla

2021/2022 Fabrics — Sabathile Mthembu

2022/2023 Izingwenya Gravel Road & Causeway - R5,408,586.63
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2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Amabhudle co-

operative
WARD 16
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 5000L Water Tank - Mduduzi Ngidi
2021/2022 Mobile Kitchen — Mthokozisi Cele
2021/2022 Fabrics — Nkosingiphile Xulu
2021/2022 Gamboror; Newcastle; Electrolite; Drinkers feeders; Feed —

Nokukhanya Khumalo

2021/2022 LED Equipment - Nompumelelo Nzuza;

WARD 17

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Electrification at Mabhokweni#3 — 14 connections Eskom
2021/2022 Electrification infills at Mabhokweni#3 — 140 connections Eskom
2021/2022 Fabrics — Lindo be humble clothing

2021/2022 LED Equipment - Bhehani Shandu; Patience Ngobese;

Zamazwide Nxumalo;
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2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Onesu Co-operative
WARD 18
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 Sidewalks R895,808.55
2021/2022 Major Road Repairs R185,825.00
2021/2022 7 Business licences issued
2021/2022 50 Informal Traders permits issued
2021/2022 LED Equipment - Amon Mgwaba; Muzikayise Ndlovu;
2022/2023 Speedhumps R300,000.00
2022/2023 Fencing of Gingindlovu Dump site R535,035.00
2022/2023 Road Surface Marking R350,000.00
2022/2023 Road Traffic Signs R150,000.00
2022/2023 Stormwater Manhole repairs R99,000.00
2022/2023 Replacement of Manhole covers R51,000.00
2022/2023 Stormwater pipe Jetting R190,000.00
2022/2023 56 Litre cooler box - Senzo Fihlela; Maureen Mathaba
WARD 19
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
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When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 Major Road Repairs R185,825.00
2021/2022 13 Business licences issued
2021/2022 21 Informal Traders permits issued
2021/2022 5000I water Tank — Lindani Ndlela
2021/2022 LED Equipment — Sebenzile Ntombela
2022/2023 Speedhumps R300,000.00
2022/2023 Road Surface Marking R350,000.00
2022/2023 Road Traffic Signs R150,000.00
2022/2023 Stormwater Manhole repairs R99,000.00
2022/2023 Replacement of Manhole covers R51,000.00
2022/2023 Stormwater pipe Jetting R190,000.00

56 Litre cooler box - Nelisiwe Mabuyakhulu, Khanyisile

Thusi
WARD 20
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 Electrification at Izikhoshi — 115 connections Municipal Schedule 5B
2021/2022 5000L Water tank — Nondumisa Nzuza
2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — Sebelo Khuboni
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WARD 21
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2022/2023 Eyetheni Gravel Road and CauseWays- Phase 01 — Multi-year R4,026,743.36
2022/2023 Eyetheni Gravel Road and Causeway- Phase 02-Multi-year R4,177,739.99
WARD 22
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
WARD 23
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 Electrification infills Eskom
2021/2022 5000L Water Tank — Amagugu Ongoye
2021/2022 LED Equipment — Njabulo Ngema

WARD 24
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Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Electrification infills Eskom
2021/2022 Makhehle Gravel Road — 3.3km R6,972,104.54
2021/2022 Fabrics — Jabulile Shandu

WARD 25

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Electrification infills Eskom
2021/2022 5000L water Tank — Mpendulo Mazuko

Chicken feather plucker - Alter Farm produce

WARD 26

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP

2021/2022 Fencing material — Nondwayiza Community garden
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2021/2022 LED Equipment — Thembinkosi Mthethwa
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Insika Yesintu Co-

operative
WARD 27
Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity
Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service
When required Rural Roads Grading Programme
Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
2021/2022 Mobile Kitchen — Thembilihle Khumalo
2021/2022 5000L water Tank — Nqubeko Dlamini
2021/2022 Broiler feeders; drinkers; feed; vaccines — Ubuhle

Bencemaneni Primary Co-op

2021/2022 LED Equipment — Richman Gumede

2022/2023 Sewing Machine - Bowuthando Co-operative
2022/2023 Chicken feather plucker - Sandisithuba Co-operative
2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Engenamnjonjo

Livestock Co-operative

2022/2023 09 Ewes (Females) 01 Ram (male) - Engenamnjonjo
Livestock Co-operative

WARD 28

Year Completed Details of the Project Budget Spent
Weekly Free Basic Electricity

Weekly Free Basic Refuse removal Service

When required Rural Roads Grading Programme

Annually Jobs created through EPWP & CWP
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2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

2022/2023

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

LED Equipment — Ndukwenhle Mbambo
Speedhumps

Road Surface Marking

Road Traffic Signs

Stormwater Manhole repairs

Replacement of Manhole covers

Stormwater pipe Jetting

Double Sliding Door Cooler Fridge - Sihle Ntanzi

Cooler Box - Ngenzeni Nzuza

uMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

R300,000.00

R350,000.00

R150,000.00

R99,000.00

R51,000.00

R190,000.00
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APPENDIX G: (I)

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL AUDIT COMMITTEE

REPORT OF THE AUDIT AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE FOR
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

The uMlalazi Local Municipality’s Audit and Performance Committee (AUDCOM) is pleased to present
its report for the period ended 30 June 2023.

Mandate

The uMlalazi Municipality established an AUDCOM in terms of section 166 of the MFMA, section
14(2)(c) of the Local Government Municipal Planning and Performance Regulations, 2001
(Regulations) and MFMA Circular No. 65 issued by National Treasury in November 2012.

In accordance with the Municipal Finance Management Act No.56 of 2003 (MFMA), the AUDCOM of
the municipality is tasked to advise and provide recommendations to the Municipal Manager, i.e., the
Accounting Officer, Senior Management and Council relating to the adequacy, reliability and accuracy
of the financial reporting and financial and non-financial information, in terms of planning, monitoring
and reporting. This is to improve accountability and governance over the activities of the municipality.

Members and attendance at meetings

For the year under review, the committee comprised of four independent, external members which are
Ms N Mchunu (Chairperson — Audit Committee), Prof T Nzimakwe, Mr JS Coetsee (Chairperson of the
Performance Audit Committee & Member of the Umlalazi Disciplinary Board) and Ms K Sewnarain. The
term of appointment for the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, Ms N Mchunu, lapsed on 31 December
2022. Committee member Ms Sewnarain was nominated by the Committee to act as Audit Chairperson
from 29 March 2023 until the end of the financial year under review.

There were two vacant positions in terms of the Audit Committee, which were in the process for being
advertised and filled as at 30 June 2023.

The AUDCOM is required to meet at least four (4) times per annum, in line with Section 166 of the
MFMA. Members’ attendance at the meetings is detailed below:

25/08/2022 22/11/2022 29/03/2023 30/06/2023

No of Meetings

Name Attended

Ms. N Mchunu 2 v v N/A N/A
Ms K Sewnarain v v v v
Prqf. TI 4 v v v v
Nzimakwe

Mr. J S Coetsee 4 v v 4 v
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Further to the above, the following are standing invitees to the Audit Committee Meetings:

Representative from Office of the Auditor-General (AG)

Representatives from Provincial Treasury and COGTA
MPAC Chairperson

Internal Audit Manager

The Municipal Manager (MM)

The Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Heads of Departments

PMS Manager

Risk Officer

It must be further noted that the CFO position was vacant for the year under review, and therefore the

Acting CFO represented the Finance Department at the meetings.

Responsibility

The legal responsibilities of the AUDCOM are set out in terms of section 166 of the MFMA and operate
within the terms of the Audit and Performance Committee Charter approved by the Council.

In the conduct of its duties, the AUDCOM has performed the following statutory duties relating
to the 2022/23 financial year:

1. Reviewed internal financial control and internal audit

The internal audit function was operational throughout the financial period and has undertaken its
required audits in accordance with the approved audit plan and internal audit charter. As at 30 June
2023, the asset management building and office equipment audit was still in progress, with the annual
performance review and annual financial statement review process to be undertaken once these
documents have been compiled for the 2022/23 financial year.

The AUDCOM has reviewed the work conducted by Internal Audit in line with the annual audit plan,and
engaged with the internal audit team on challenges experienced and mechanisms to resolve these
issues identified. The internal audit reports included recommendations to improve internal controls
together with agreed management action plans to resolve the issues reported on.

It is further pleasing to note, that despite the Chief Financial Officer position being vacant, the
municipality produced interim financial statements as at 31 December 2022, which enabled both the
internal audit unit as well as the Audit Committee to review the financial statements and deliberate on
identified risk areas that still required the attention of management in readiness for year end.
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Based on the internal audit findings, the internal controls in the municipality have improved,but however
there is still further intervention requited by the municipality in other areas, hence the residual risk
exposure was assessed to range from MEDIUM to HIGH.

Fleet management, in particular, is of significant concern of the committee, and management must
ensure that measures are implemented urgently to address the gaps identified. Management can further
improve in supply chain management, in particular document management and procurement planning.

1.1 Auditor-General of South Africa (AGSA) Audit Report

The AUDCOM has noted the matters raised by the Auditor General in the audit report for the year ended
30 June 2022. Matters related to material impairment identified due to the increased provision for
doubtful debt, material electricity losses as well as material adjustments being made to the annual
financial statements during the audit process.

The Committee and Internal Audit has been monitoring the audit action plan closely in terms of
addressing these issues, and acknowledges the efforts made by the municipality in addressing these
issues. In particular, the efforts made by management in reducing government debt outstanding has
resulted in a reduction in, however there is still significant effort required to address long outstanding
debt.

However, due to procurement challenges, the electricity losses have not been fully addressed during
the year under review, with management assuring the Committee that this will be prioritised in the
2023/24 financial year.

2. Risk Management

The AUDCOM is responsible for oversight of the internal and external auditors as well as financial
reporting. Due to the assessment of internal controls over financial reporting being risk-based, the
AUDCOM is responsible for overseeing management’s risk framework and policies and discussing the
Municipality’s key risk exposures with management.

For the year under review, management has reported to the Committee that all risk action plans were
implemented as planned. The municipality has undertaken a decision for the 2022/23 financial year, to
outsource the Chairperson position for the risk committee. This decision is supported by the Audit
Committee, as it is anticipated that this will strengthen the risk management processes within the
municipality.

3. The credibility, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information as well as
accounting policies

Based on the results of the internal audit reviews and information submitted to the AUDCOM, the
Municipality’s system of internal financial controls and reporting has significantly improved, however,
management is still required to address matters that have been identified at a medium and high risk
level.

Various deliberations were held with management during the committee meetings and the AUDCOM
was assured that these matters are receiving attention from management, and will be addressed in a
manner that will ensure sustainability in the future.
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It is further acknowledged that the AUDCOM also has the obligation to review the Municipality’s annual
financial statements and provide the Council with an authoritative and credible view of the Municipality’s
financial position, performance, and cash flow position.

The AUDCOM met to review the annual financial statements (AFS) for the year ended 30 June 2022,
in a meeting held on 25 August 2022. The matters raised by the AUDCOM from the review of the AFS
were to be addressed by management before submission to the AG. The financial statements were
accordingly submitted to the Office of the AG by 31 August 2021, as per MFMA requirements.

The following key matters were noted from the review of the annual financial statements as at 30 June
2022 annual financial statements:

. GRAP compliance matters on disclosure in the annual financial statements needed to be
addressed

. Discrepancies between the draft financial statements and the annual performance report

o Additional control measures to be implemented to reduce electricity losses, in addition to meter
audits

] The municipality remains in a favourable financial position with current assets exceeding current

liabilities as at year end, which implies that the municipality can fulfil its day to day financial
obligation and continue to operate into the foreseeable future

" The reasons for certain targets not been achieved was not justifiable, and the municipality was
requested to review the actions that could have been taken to address this.
" The lower collection rate of debtors was a concern, noting that this could impact the financial

viability of the municipality.

The above indicates that although the municipality appears to be in a solvent position, this may
negatively be impacted by the inability to collect all the revenue that is due to the municipality and the
financial impact of electricity losses. As recommended previously by the Committee, the municipality
needs to implement a realistic and measurable plan for the reduction in electricity losses. Additionally,
improvements can be made by management in addressing debt collection strategies.

The interim financial statements for the period ended 31 December 2022 were prepared and presented
to Internal Audit and the Audit Committee for review. A detailed technical review was performed by the
Audit Committee with the objective of enabling the municipality to address any potential risk areas
timeously in readiness for the year end. The internal audit review further enabled weaknesses identified
to be addressed with the municipality.

The AUDCOM further acknowledges the municipality on achieving an unqualified opinion for the year
ended 30 June 2022, and the committee remains committed to working with the municipality to improve
the audit opinion.

4. Performance Management

The AUDCOM also serves as the Performance Audit Committee. Internal Audit has reviewed the
Municipality’s performance as per quarterly reports that were tabled at the meetings.

The members of the Committee take cognisance of that fact that effective financial performance will not
impact our community where service delivery has not taken place and where the constituents of the
municipality do not have access to the basic services they require. Hence, performance targets and
the achievements are closely monitored, with detailed deliberations with management where
achievements have not been appropriately recorded or have not been achieved.

Targets not achieved were to be prioritised by management in the 2023/24 financial year.
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The AUDCOM would like to acknowledge the municipality for achieving a second audit opinion on

performance management as unqualified with no material adjustments for the year ended 30 June
2022.

5. Effective Governance

The AUDCOM fulfils an oversight role regarding the Municipality's governance processes. It is
responsible for ensuring that the internal audit function is independent and has the necessary
resources, standing and authority to enable it to discharge its duties. Furthermore, it oversees
cooperation between the internal and external auditors, and serves as a link between the Council and
these functions.

The internal and external auditors have unlimited direct access to the AUDCOM, primarily through its
chairperson.

The Mayor and the Chairperson of MPAC have a standing invitation to attend AUDCOM meetings.

The AUDCOM has accepted the nomination for representation on Umlalazi Disciplinary Board.
Accordingly, the AUDCOM appointed one of its members to represent it on the board.

6. Compliance with Legislation

The status on compliance management is regularly reported by management to the audit committee.
The municipality has improved in the level of non-compliance matters being identified; however, the
audit committee is committed to working with the municipality to reduce the level of misstatements in
the annual financial statements.

It must further be acknowledged that the municipality has done well to reduce the level of unauthorised,
irregular and fruitless and wasteful expenditure, however, management must ensure that this can be
sustained by strengthening processes for preventing the incurrence of UIFW expenditure in the
municipality. Where such expenditure was incurred, decisive action must be taken to address it in line
with the MFMA.

7. Keyissues and recommendations

It is the recommendation of the Committee that the following key matters be addressed timeously by
the municipality:

] Vigorous process to implement action plans to reduce electricity losses;

] Improved debt collection procedures to improve the collection rate of the municipality;

] Strengthening of the finance team capacity and ability to address technical matters and reduce
the level of misstatements to the annual financial statements;

" Implement action plans and consequence management for non-adherence with internal controls

and non-compliance with laws and regulations.

8. Conclusion

The implementation and maintenance of proper systems of internal controls, risk management, the
prevention of fraud and errors, safeguarding of the assets of the municipality and compliance with
relevant laws and regulations, are the responsibility of Council. The role of the audit committee is to
monitor the efficiency of the procedures and mechanism which Council has put in place to ensure that
its policies and procedures are adhered to.
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As the Audit Committee, we are of the view, that subject to the matters raised in this report, actions are
being implemented and controls are being strengthened, however, improvement is still required to
enable optimum performance of the municipality.

(Acting Chairperson)
Ms K Sewnarain
14 August 2023

On behalf of the Audit Committee
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APPENDIX H:

LONG TERM CONTRACTS AND PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP

CONTRACTS AND SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT REGISTER

One of the Councils strategies in terms of the key performance area of institutional development, is to improve
contract management.

In this regard a contract and service provider register has been developed which indicates all current contracts
with Consultants and Contractors currently engaged in the service of the Council. It further details the
commencement and conclusion of the contract to improve monitoring thereof.

In some cases such as the engineering contracts there is no expiry date as the contract period is dependent on
a multitude of factors including climate, supply of material and contingency matters.

The intention of the Register is to ensure that no service is engaged without a signed contract or service level
agreement to ensure that the Council has the monitoring tools for milestones and quality assurance. This will
further ensure compliance with the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 and the
procurement plan in that proper planning can be ensured for those contracts nearing completion which will
prevent unauthorized expenditure.

The following is the current Contract Register for the Council as at 30 June 2021: -
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CONTRACT QUO?FEBI\D'I/'ION CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF v A‘f_%‘\éTARQSER CONTRACT  CONTRACT CDCL)J’;,TAF‘QI'IAOCI\T CONTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  DUATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
KZNULM | SERVICE DURBAN SNAX CC
57 c57 251314 | LEVEL T/A UMLALAZI THE OPERATION OF APOUND. | R 4771040.00 | 2014/12/01 Mc,\’/l'\g,\'f{ao' M?A'\(‘)T,\T'T'LO' EXTENDED | ESHOWE
MUN AGREEMENT POUND
ON-LINE WEB BASED HOSTED
KZNULM | SERVICE
ONTEC SYSTEMS | STS PREPAYMENT PLATTEKLOOF -
70 70 15-1S4E-1R5 T ;EG\QEELEMENT D S R NAGEMENT & | R 919680180 | 2015/07/01 2023/09/30 99 EXTENDED | L ATTEILO
VENDING SOLUTIONS
KZNULM | SERVICE IZINGALABEZI ﬁg\‘ggg g'\":'cz:(CEERV'CES -
86 cs6 131516 | LEVEL CONSULTING R 42750000 | 2016/03/17 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | EMPANGENI
CON AGREEMENT ENGINEERS STRUCTURAL DESIGN &
PROJECT MANAGEMENT
kznum | SERVICE MAINTENANCE & SERVICING WESTMEAD -
109 C109 LEVEL METROFILE R 806956.03 | 2015/04/01 2023/03/31 96 EXTENDED
MAIN OF EQUIPMENT PINETOWN
AGREEMENT
APPOINTMENT OF
KN ULM MAKHAOTSE PROFESSIONAL CIVIL
APPOINTMENT | NARASIMULUAND | ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS
150 150 39(-:105';‘16 it N | e e SO e Ny | R 35727600 | 2016/11/14 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | WESTVILLE
LTD PROJECT MANAGEMENT OF
MITCHELL STREET EXTENSION
KZNULM 1\ ppoiNTMENT | CHS MZIMELA RURAL HOUSING
172 ci72 19-01T4|:|15 poron S L OPMENTS A R e R - | 2015M1/20 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
KZNULM | SERVICE
173 c173 20-14-15 | LEVEL C'\"C')“,\?é’lﬂ\'LETING e %%“ggéff’f&% 'aﬁ?TSS'NG R - | 2015M1/20 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
OTH AGREEMENT
2N UM SIBGEM
APPOINTMENT | MANAGEMENT & OGAGWINI RURAL HOUSING
174 c174 21(-)1;;15 it RONVAST A o ONTa R - | 20151120 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | KLOOF
ENGINEERS
KZNULM | SERVICE
175 ci75 22-14-15 | LEVEL FMA ENGINEERS %ﬁi’é’;\'[ ZQSOKUHN?TLJS?'NG R - | 20151120 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
OTH AGREEMENT
KZNULM | SERVICE MKHOMBE
176 C176 39-14-15- | LEVEL DEVELOPMENTS ggygo%%%?&%g\ﬁmm R - | 20151120 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
OTH AGREEMENT PTY LTD
APPOINTMENT OF
UL | SERVICE KAMAWEWE CONSULTANT : MUNICIPAL
229 c229 oy I | LEVEL DEVELOPMENTS & | INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT R 85000000 | 2017/04/10 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | PIETERMARITZBURG
AGREEMENT CONSULTANTS PROJECT EMTILOMBO

CAUSEWAY / ROAD (WARD 10)
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CONTRACT QuoilADTllor\I CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF VAT conTRACT  conTRACT  SONTRACT conTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  URATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
APPOINTMENT OF
oNULM | SERVICE KAMAWEWE CONSULTANT : MUNICIPAL
230 c230 oy LI | LEVEL DEVELOPMENTS & | INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT R 80000000 | 2017/04/10 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | PIETERMARITZBURG
AGREEMENT CONSULTANTS PROJECT MBABHA CAUSEWAY
(WARD 2)
SERVICE APPOINTMENT OF CIVIL
296 C296 KZNULZ 12- | oy ELEMENT 2030 PTY | ENGINNERING CONSULTANT R 27251250 | 2018/08/3L | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | WESTVILLE
17-18CoN | LEVEL LTD FOR THE UPGRADE OF
SUNNYDALE INTERSECTION
SERVICE APPOINTMENT OF A CASH-IN-
311 ca11 a0 apc | LEVEL e TRANSIT SECURITY SERVICES | R 322993924 | 2018009003 | MOMIETO™ | MOFIHCTO- | exrenDED | wESTGATE
AGREEMENT PROVIDER
KZNULM | SERVICE
329 c329 31-17-18 BAN | LEVEL A AN S e O R - | 2010/01/01 2023/12/31 60 CURRENT | UMHLANGA ROCKS
FEE AGREEMENT
SERVICE APPOINTMENT AS
KZN ULM - KANTEY & IMPLEMENTAION AGENT
358 358 S LEVEL MRS v R 542432509 | 2018/05/22 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | HILTON
HOUSING PROJECT
KZNULM | SERVICE
350 €359 04-18-19 | LEVEL CP(;(NFS”dﬁ'II\'IACII\IA'I'LS /VRAE"\l/JIEVCDDED TAXRECOVERY | o 611502847 | 2019/07/01 2023/06/30 48 EXTENDED | ALBERTON
CON AGREEMENT
KZNULM | SERVICE JOTHILE WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
375 c3rs 101020 | LEVEL At RECYCLING : EPWP PROJECTS | R 747147.72 | 2020/03/01 2023/06/30 40 EXTENDED | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT CLUSTER 4
KZNULM | SERVICE SGQEMU TRADING | WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
376 c376 20-1920 | LEVEL SSOEM! RECYCLING : EPWP PROJECTS | R 700558.88 | 2020/03/01 2023/06/30 40 EXTENDED | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT CLUSTER 5
KZNULM | SERVICE CWAZIKHATHAZE | WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
377 carz 211920 | LEVEL T AZE | RECYCLING : EPWP PROJECTS | R 75744348 | 2020/03/01 2023/06/30 40 EXTENDED | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT CLUSTER 6
387 c387 OF BAHLOMILE : R 130607080.00 | 2018/11/21 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | PINETOWN
OTH MPUNGOSE RURAL HOUSING
AGREEMENT
PROJECT
APPOINTMENT AS
MEMORANDUM .
388 Cc388 KZNULM- | op SIQU CIVILS IMPLEMENTATION AGENT : R - | 20181121 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | ULUNDI
OTH CREEMENT UYAYA RURAL HOUSING
PROJECT (1000 UNITS)
APPOINTMENT OF A
AFRICOAST JBFE | DROFESSIONAL SERVICE 6% OF TOTAL
KZNULM | SERVICE SERICOA PROVIDER FOR Sidine
409 C409 09-19-20- | LEVEL B ENT REGISTRATION, DESIGN AND O e e 2020/12/06 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | EMPANGENI
CONENG | AGREEMENT ANt CONSTRUCTION MONITORING VAT
OF IZINGWENYA ROAD (WARD
15)
KZN ULM 8.33% OF TOTAL
APPOINTMENT | MAP AFRICA APPOINTMENT OF THE TO BE TO BE TO BE
410 £a10 Z020s | LeTTER CONSULTING CONSULTANT FOR UPGRADING | CONSTRUCTION ADVISED ADVISED ADVISED CURRENT | RESEVOIRHILLS
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CONTRACT QUO"BI'LI\D'FION CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF VA?_%BI‘ETEQSER CONTRACT CONTRACT CDCL)J’;TABI'IAC?I\T CONTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER NUMBER TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRACT START DATE END DATE IN MONTHS STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
OF STORM WATER IN 0.0000042%
HAVELOCK STREET DISBURSEMENT
VALUE INCLUDING
VAT
GENERAL VALUATION AND
PREPARATION OF A
KZN ULM APPOINTMENT UMHLABA IY\;IA\FI’_BEAI\}I—,IAOI\INI'AR'SSI\IFOO].%ULY 2020 AWAITING AWAITING AWAITING
416 £416 gé_lill-sli_]é?z LETTER GEOMATICS INC. AND PREPARATION AND R 1750 000.00 SLA SLA SLA CURRENT DUNDEE
UPDATING OF THE VALUATION
ROLL FOR THE PERIOD 01 JULY
2020 TO 30 JUNE 2025.
KZN ULM APPOINTMENT SL DEBT
417 C417 27-19-20 DEBT COLLECTION SERVICES R - 2020/10/13 2023/10/13 36 CURRENT KEMPTON PARK
CON FEE LETTER RECOVERY SA
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE VELA-TECH SERVICES (GUARDING
429 C429 39.19-20 SEC LEVEL SECURITY SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 5261 647.44 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT WESTVILLE
AGREEMENT SERVICES MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 01
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE AROS SERVICES (GUARDING
430 C430 39.19-20 SEC LEVEL PROTECTION SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 12778 286.64 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT ESHOWE
AGREEMENT SERVICES MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 02
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE BACK AND FORTH SERVICES (GUARDING
431 C431 39-19-20 SEC LEVEL SECURITY SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 5694 727.68 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT ESHOWE
AGREEMENT SERVICES MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 03
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE BEETEE'S CAB T/A SERVICES (GUARDING
432 C432 39-19-20 SEC LEVEL MAKADEBONA VIP SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 6 765 407.28 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT ESIKHAWINI
AGREEMENT PROTECTION MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 04
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE ABADLULI SERVICES (GUARDING
433 C433 39-19-20 SEC LEVEL SECURITY SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 4271 013.60 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT RICHARDS BAY
AGREEMENT SERVICES MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 05
S6 SECURITY & PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE CLEANING SERVICES (GUARDING
434 C434 39-19-20 SEC LEVEL SERVICES JV FUZA SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 7517 069.60 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT ESHOWE
AGREEMENT UZALO TRADING MUNICIPAL PREMISES
AND PROJECTS CLUSTER 06
PROVISION OF SECURITY
KZN ULM SERVICE V1 SECURITY SERVICES (GUARDING
435 C435 39.19-20 SEC LEVEL SERVICES (PTY) SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 5261 647.44 2020/10/31 2023/10/31 36 CURRENT ESHOWE
AGREEMENT LTD MUNICIPAL PREMISES
CLUSTER 07

298


file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20416%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2024-18-19%20-%20CON%20UMHLABA%20GEOMATICS%20INCORPORATED
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20417%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2027-19-20%20-%20CON%20FEE%20SL%20DEBT%20RECOVERY%20SA
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20429%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20VELA%20TECH%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20430%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20AROS%20PROTECTION
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20431%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20BACK%20AND%20FORTH%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20432-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20MAKADEBONA%20VIP%20PROTECTION
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20433%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20ABADLULI%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20434%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20S6%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
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uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
CONTRACT 0, O?'ADT’I oN CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF v ACL%‘\I‘ETARQSER CONTRACT  CONTRACT CDCL)J’\F‘Q;%;:J CONTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER NOMBER TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE S tOR STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
KZNULM |, ooontvent | MELA OKUHLE CONSTRUCTION OF
437 c437 162021 | fEEON TRADING IZINGWENYA GRAVEL ROAD R 362356720 | 2020/12/14 2021/06/14 6 CURRENT | ESHOWE
CON ENTERPRISE AND CAUSEWAY (WARD 15)
THREE YEAR PANEL OF
KZNULM | SERVICE
ABANGANI SEPTIC TANK DESLUDGING
438 c438 1262T0r-121 ,I&EG\I/?%ELEMENT AN e A 2S N R - | 20201116 2023/11/16 36 CURRENT | KWA-MASHU
PIPE JETTING
THREE YEAR PANEL OF
KZNULM | SERVICE
HYDROSPEC SEPTIC TANK DESLUDGING
439 c439 12(-)279;121 LEVEL PTYLTD D STORM WATER AL VERT R - | 20201116 2023/11/16 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
PIPE JETTING
KZNULM | SERVICE INQOLOBANE ST:IBTFTE }(EQE gégijoGFlN G
440 C440 122021 | LEVEL CONSTRUCTION R - | 20201116 2023/11/16 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
oTH AGREEMENT AND PROJECT AND STORM WATER CALVERT
PIPE JETTING
KZNULM | SERVICE PELEPELE STSB% TR gégfbDoGFlNG
441 ca41 122021 | LEVEL INVESTMENTS R - | 202011116 2023/11/16 36 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
. e ENT PILID AND STORM WATER CALVERT
PIPE JETTING
MOWING OF VERGES,
KZNULM | SERVICE NOMAKLEZA CEMETERIES AND OPEN
442 ca42 04-20-21 | LEVEL R 214542000 | 2020/12/01 2023/11/30 36 CURRENT | KWAMBONAMBI
mncomsy | A MENT (PTY)LTD SPACES IN MTUNZINI AND
SURROUNDING AREAS
KZNULM | SERVICE FIRST CHOICE (':\"E?Avg\‘g?g:s\ﬁ?ggm
443 c443 052021 | LEVEL ENTERPRISES CPAGEe N D Sevy R 87117132 | 2021/01/01 2023/12/31 36 CURRENT | GINGINDLOVU
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT (PTY)LTD SLUSTER 01
KZNULM | SERVICE AMADADE é\AE?AVérEGR%Z\ﬁFEGgF?EN
444 ca44 052021 | LEVEL R 71660532 | 2021/01/01 2023/12/31 36 CURRENT | GINGINDLOVU
oo | e MENT (PTY)LTD SPACES IN GINGINDLOVU
CLUSTER 02
KZNULM | SERVICE UMTHOMBO (':\"E?AVQ'EGR?E';\Q?\‘%GOEF?EN
445 ca45 05-20-21 | LEVEL WAMAQWABE CPAGES N CINGINDLOVU R 83305152 | 2021/01/01 2023/12/31 36 CURRENT | GINGINDLOVU
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT (PTY)LTD NSNS
KZNULM | SERVICE THEMBALIKAZULL | WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
453 C453 192021 | LEVEL NG RECYCLING : EPWP PROJECTS | R 572903.04 | 2021/01/01 2023/12/31 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT CLUSTER 1
MANEGEMENT, TRANSPORT
KZNULM | pob0NTMENT V\D/%";EIN COAST AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE
454 Cca54 202021 | [EEOT DANAGEMENT FROM MTUNZINI TRANSFER R 252708441 | 2021/04/01 2024/03/31 36 CURRENT | BALLITO
WAS (PTY) LD STATION TO KING CETSHWAYO
LANDFILL SITE
MANEGEMENT, TRANSPORT
KZNULM | o0 NTMENT V\DI,(A)IS_'IF"E”N COAST AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE
455 C455 252021 | [EEOT T EEMENT FROM ESHOWE TRANSFER R 362134490 | 2021/04/01 2024/03/31 36 CURRENT | BALLITO
WAS (PTv) LTD STATION TO KING CETSHWAYO
LANDFILL SITE
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uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:
CONTRACT

Annual Report

CONTRACT CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT  CONTRACT CONTRACT LOCATION OF
QUOTATION VALUE AS PER DURATION
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  URATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
THREE YEAR PANEL OF
KZNULM | SERVICE
BIG MAC PLANT SEPTIC TANK DESLUDGING
457 c457 12(-)279';21 LEVEL roavria e A 2S N R - | 202011116 2023/11/16 36 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
PIPE JETTING
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
PROVIDER FOR THE TOTAL
KZN ULM REGISTRATION, DESIGN AND CONTRUCTION
14-20-21 APPOINTMENT | NMICONSULTING | CONSTRACUCTION OF ROADS
461 ca61 coZo | e PN oo CAUSE\(NAY e FEE %I;g;? AND 2020/12/01 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | MPANGENI RAIL
SER PROJECTS. (NDLONGOLWANE '
ROAD AND CAUSEWAY PHASE | D'SBURSEMENTS
2 IN WARD 40)
APPOINTMENT OF
CONSULTANTS FOR INEP
PROJECTS (S1-RURAL AND
URBAN HOUSEHOLD TOTAL
KZNULM | SERVICE ELECTRIFICATION) IN CONSTRUCTION
465 C465 132021 | LEVEL GIBB (PTY)LTD UMLALAZI MUNICIPAL AREA. FEE OF 6% AND 2020/11/25 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
CONFEE | AGREEMENT RURAL ELECTRIFICATION. 5.92%
DISBURSEMENTS
> IZINSUNDU ELECTRIFICATION
IN WARD 01 - 105
CONNECTIONS
APPOINTMENT OF
CONSULTANTS FOR INEP
PROJECTS (S1-RURAL AND TOTAL
KZN ULM HAMSA URBAN HOUSEHOLD CONSTRUCTION
466 C466 13-20-21 L’?E'?FF;%'F';'TMENT CONSULTING ELECTRIFICATION) IN FEE OF 5.5% AND | 2020/12/02 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT I;JS"RHBLAA,\'I\‘GA ROCKS -
CON FEE ENGINEERS UMLALAZI MUNICIPAL AREA. 3%
SUNNYDALE DALE PHASE 03 DISBURSEMENTS
LOW INCOME
ELECTRIFICATION (WARD 11)
NORTH COAST APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE
OFFICE PROVIDER FOR RENTAL
KZNULM | LEASE EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION AND
467 Ca67 oot iin | ACASEMENT oL ULAND) TiA T AN S PRINTERS R 218299716 | 2021/05/01 2024/04/30 36 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
KONICA MINOLTA | AND PHOTOCOPY MACHINES
ZULULAND FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS
CONSTRUCTION OF
KZNULM | GENERAL
474 ca74 39-20-21 | CONDITIONS :@g'i%"e%ﬁlg gg;ODNA?\I%L\éV:UNSEESViA\\(VFI’Eﬁ Ase | R 539082976 | 2021/06/02 2022/02/28 9 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
REG.36 CON | OF CONTRACT A
KZNULM | SERVICE TREK SCALE é’lﬂé%ﬁgggé&'g FLgQS'NG
481 ca81 42-20-21 0P | LEVEL COMPANY (PTY) R DeES FoR R 138000000 | 2021/08/01 2024/07/31 36 CURRENT | JOHANNESBURG
LEA AGREEMENT LTD
TRANSFER STATIONS.
KZNULM | SERVICE CCG SYSTEMS SUPPLY AND COMMISIONING
484 cas4 01-20-21 1T | LEVEL T Lo OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND R 305484552 | 2021/11/01 2024/10/31 36 CURRENT | MIDRAND
SERV AGREEMENT PAYROLL SYSTEM
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20457%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2012-20-21-%20OTH%20BIG%20MAC%20PLANT%20AND%20CIVILS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20461%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2014-20-21%20-%20CON%20&%20ENG%20SER%20NMI%20CONSULTING%20-%20NDLONGOLWANE%20ROAD%20CONSULTANT
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20467%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2028-20-21%20-%20LEA%20KONIKA%20MINOLTA%20PHOTOCOPY%20MACHINES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20474%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-20-21%20-%20CON%20REG%2036%20JABELU%20PLANT%20AND%20LOGISTICS%20-%20NDLONGOLWANE
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20481%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2042-20-21%20-%20OP%20LEA%20TREK%20SCALE%20COMPANY%20-%20WEIGHBRIDGES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20484%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2001-20-21%20-%20%20CCG%20-%20HR%20AND%20PAYROLL%20SYSTEM

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
CONTRACT Quo?IADTllor\I CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF VAT conTRACT  conTRACT  SONTRACT conTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  URFTION  “staTus COMPANY (TOWN)
KZNULM | SERVICE VA ENGINEERS | CONSULTANCY SERVICE :
486 ca86 35-20-21 | LEVEL (PT) LD REHABILITATION OF VARIOUS | R 69662500 | 2021/10/15 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
CONFEE | AGREEMENT URBAN ROADS
CONSULTANCY SERVICE :
DESIGN A PLAN FOR MPUSHINI
KZNULM | SERVICE
487 cas7 352021 | LEVEL ECACONSULTING | PARK NEW CEMETERY AND R 44045000 | 2021/12/01 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | VRYHEID
B2 | ekl e | PTYILTD INCLUDE ALL SERVICES
REQUIRED (CIVIL
ENGINEERING SERVICES)
CONSULTANCY SERVICE :
488 cass 352021 | LEVEL ENGINEERS R 69478500 | 2021/12/02 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | DURBAN
CONFEE | AGREEMENT | (PTY)LTD EMERGENCY OPENINGS TO
PUBLIC TOILETS IN THE
TRADING FACILITY BUILDING
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE
KZNULM | SERVICE EMALANGEN ALY I AR AR
491 ca91 45-20-211T | LEVEL TECHNOLOGIES R 279323597 | 2022/01/03 | 2025/01/03 36 CURRENT | NELSPRUIT
ey AGREEMENT | (bTH)LTD TELEPHONE SYSTEM AND IP
PHONES FOR THE PERIOD OF
36 MONTHS
EXTENSION OF SCOPE TO
PROVISION OF SECURITY
SERVICES (GUARDING
AROS SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI
KZN ULM MUNICIPAL SERVICES
495 cags | G RN UM | oTHER PROTECTION B S e R 591675000 | 2021/11/19 | 2023/09/30 22 CURRENT | ESHOWE
TWELVE VIP PROTECTORS
FOR FOUR MUNICIPAL OFFICE
BEARERS AND ONE
CONCILLOR
GENERAL KHULE DKS _
497 c497 o oot | conpITIoNs TRADING N OF PROWECToN | R 828281100 | 2021/12/08 | 2022103/30 4 CURRENT | STEADVILLE
OF CONTRACT _| ENTERPRISE
REAL TIME
KZNULM | APPOINTMENT SUNNYDALE
498 Cc498 N M APROn TRADING AND S T ON R 510808012 | 2021/11/01 | 2022/06/01 7 CURRENT | WESTVILLE
PROJECTS
KZN ULM
23-2021 | APPOINTMENT | SIPHO-GLAD COMPLETION OF MITCHELL TO BE TO BE TO BE
S04 04 (REG.36) | LETTER CONSTRUCTION CC | STREET R 257146900 | ApviseD ADVISED ADVISED CURRENT | ESHOWE
CON
CONSULTANCY SERVICE :
DRAFTING/DRAWING OF
KZN ULM ESHOWE TRANSFER STATION
APPOINTMENT | GENDU WASTE RECYCLING STEEL AWAITING | AWAITING | AWAITING
05 Ls0s 5202 | LETTER CONSULTANTS SHELTER AND PROVISION OF | R 11776000 SLA SLA SLA CURRENT | KWA-DLANGEZWA
PROFESSIONAL ADVICE ON
SINKING WASTE OFF-LOADING
ZONE
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20486%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20CON%20FEE%20FMA%20ENGINEERS%20-%20REHABILITATION%20OF%20VARIOUS%20URBAN%20ROADS%20CONSULTANT
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20487%20-%20KZNULM%2035-20-21%20-%20CON%20ENG%20ECA%20CONSULTING%20-%20CONSULTANT%20MPUSHINI%20CEMETERY
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20488%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20CON%20ENG%20SIBAYA%20ENGINEERS%20(PTY)LTD%20-%20RENOVATION%20OF%20MUNICIPAL%20OFFICES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20491%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2045-20-21%20-%20IT%20SERV%20EMALANGENI%20TECHNOLOGIES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20495%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20AROS%20PROTECTION%20SERVICES%20-%20%20EXT.%20OF%20SCOPE%20SECURITY%20FOR%204%20OFFICE%20BEARES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20497%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2012-21-22%20-%20KHULE%20DKS%20ENTERPRISE%20-%20IZINSUNDU%20ELECTRIFICATION
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UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

Annual Report

CONTRACT o, o?IADTll on CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF A DHTRACT  contracT  contracT  SONTRACT contrACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS P gits STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  DURATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
KZNULM | SERVICE e CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
506 C506 352021 | LEVEL SRS & CONSTRUCTION OF NTOZA R 49301880 | 2022/05/13 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
CONFEE | AGREEMENT ACCESS ROAD (WARD 02)
(PTY)LTD
KZNULM | SERVICE M&C CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
507 C507 352021 | LEVEL CONSULTING CONSTRUCTION OF MPUMAZI R 60087500 | 2022/05/13 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | MTUBATUBA
CONFEE | AGREEMENT ENGINEERS COMMUNITY HALL (WARD 14)
KZN ULM IMVELO CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
508 C508 35-20-21 L’?EPTPTOE'F';‘TMENT Sggfé’g ING & UPGRADE OF GINGINDLOVU R 1358700.00 AWQ'LL'NG AWQ'J\'NG AWQ'LL'NG CURRENT | KINGSBURG
CON ENG AR SPORTSFIELD (WARD 18)
CIVIL ENGINEERING
KZNULM | SERVICE CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
511 cs11 352021 | LEVEL FMA ENGINEERS | CONSTRUCTION OF R 1510870.00 | 2022/06/15 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | GILLITTS
CONENG | AGREEMENT MASHABASE SPORTSFIELD
(WARD 01)
LIKHANYILE
KZNULM | SERVICE CONSULTING S R cES -
512 C512 352021 | LEVEL ENGINEERS & : R 89125000 | 2022/06/15 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | PIETERMARITZBURG
CONENG | AGREEMENT PROJECT CONSTRUCTION OF SLAMBO
RS COMMUNITY HALL (WARD 03)
MAKHAOTSE CIVIL ENGINEERING
KZNULM | SERVICE
NARASIMULU AND | CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
513 c513 32021 | LEVEL e | N N R b=\ | R 116736500 | 20220602 | DEPENDENT | DEPENDENT | CURRENT | WESTWAY PARK
LTD GRAVEL ROAD (WARD 21)
CIVIL ENGINEERING
CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
KZN ULM FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR
514 Cc514 352021 | APPONTMENT | 17)NGA HOLDINGS | MUNICIPAL RURAL ROADS R 43728750 | AWATING AWAITING AWAITING CURRENT | EMPANGENI
CON ENG MAINTENANCE PROGRAMME |,
IMPLEMENTATION AND
CONSTRUCTION SUPERVISION
CIVIL ENGINEERING
KZN ULM CONSULTANCY SERVICES :
511 Cc515 352021 | APPONTMENT gy group CONSTRUCTION OF R 82487200 AWQ'LL'NG AWQ'LL'NG AWQ'LL'NG CURRENT | UMHLANGA
CON ENG EZISULULWINI GRAVEL ROAD
(WARD 04)
APPOINTMENT OF A SERVICE
PROVIDER FOR HOSTING,
KZNULM | SERVICE MANSWORLD MAINTENANCE AND AND
516 Cc516 462021 1T | LEVEL T LoD CONTENT MANAGEMENT OF R 34927276 | 2022/07/01 2025/06/30 36 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
SERV AGREEMENT THE EXISTING UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY WEBSTE FOR A
PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS
SERVICE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND
KZN ULM CLEAN SPOT OFFLOADING OF PROTECTIVE
519 C519 18t z2 0N | LEVEL SIEANSES WEAR AND EQUIPMENT AT R 48485078 | 2022/07/01 2024/06/30 24 CURRENT | DURBAN
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20508%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20CON%20ENG%20IMVELO%20CONSULTING%20-%20GING%20S-FIELD
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20511%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20FMA%20ENG.%20-%20CONSULT.%20MASHABASE%20SPORTSFIELD
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20512%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20LIKHANYILE%20-%20CONSULT%20SLAMBO%20COMM.%20HALL
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20513%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20MAKHAOTSE%20-%20CONSULT%20EYETHENI%20GR.%20RD
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20514%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20-%20CON%20ENG%20IZINGA%20HOLDING%20-%20CONSULT%20FEAS.%20STUDY%20RURAL%20RDS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20515%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2035-20-21%20CON%20ENG%20BMK%20GROUP%20-%20CONSULTANT%20EZISULULWINI%20GRAVEL%20RD
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20516%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2046-20-21%20-%20TMANSWORLD%20-%20WEBSITE
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20519%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2018-21-22%20-%20UNI%20CLEAN%20SPOT%20SOLUTIONS%20-%20PPE

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

Annual Report

CONTRACT QUO"BI"LI\D'FION CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF v ACL%‘ETARQS;R CONTRACT  CONTRACT %%’&ﬁfgg CONTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  URATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
KZNULM | SERVICE
520 C520 242122~ | LEVEL SZSRT\'/*I'(%EESFUNERAL DESTITUTE BURIAL SERVICES | R 184000.00 | 2022/07/01 2025/06/30 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT
KZNULM | SERVICE SAKABUL (PTY) MOWING OF VERGES, OPEN
521 Cs521 232122~ | LEVEL > SPACES & CEMETERIES IN R 846000.00 | 2022/07/01 2025/06/30 36 CURRENT | EMPANGENI
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT SPECIFIED AREAS OF ESHOWE
PROVIDING ASSISTANCE TO
KZNULM. | SERVICE IGNITE ADVISORY ;'JEP’\"C?FL\'T'S\';T#"H&’V ITH
522 C522 LEVEL SERVICES (PTY) R 32243355 | 2022/07/01 2023/06/30 12 CURRENT | BELVILE
mserv | LEVEL SEF IMPLEMENTATION OF A
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED SYSTEMS
KZNULMIT | TRANSVERSAL | VESTA TECHNICAL | ALLIGNMENT OF CURRENT
523 c523 Seny e NESHaS= vl ISl syl R 374055248 | 2022/07/01 2023/06/30 12 CURRENT | JOHANNESBURG
SERVICE COCRES SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE
KZN ULM IT TECHNOLOGY ABAKUS FINANCIAL SYSTEM &
524 C524 vty /IKE\I/QI?;LEMENT SOLUTIONS (PTY) | CORVU REPORTING SUPPORT | R 10148865 | 2022107101 2023/06/30 12 CURRENT | RIVONIA - SANDTON
LIMITED SERVICES - 2022-2023
EXTENSION OF SCOPE TO
PROVISION OF SECURITY
SERVICES (GUARDING
spcxmpronms | SRS 1S
525 C525 s0raboan. | OTHER EES\L;IRCEE B S ETwo | R 52068748 | 2022/09/01 2023/10/31 14 CURRENT | ESHOWE
SECURITY GUARDS TO
PROVIDE GUARDING SERVICES
AT MPUSHINI PARK
CREMATORIUM.
KZNULM | SERVICE SURBLY AND DELIVERY OF
526 C526 02-21-22 | LEVEL KAYOSI TRADING R 14346250 | 2022/08/18 2025/08/18 36 CURRENT | zIMBALI
ASPHALT PRODUCTS (HOT
OTH AGREEMENT
MIX)
THREE YEAR CONTRACT :
KZNULM | SERVICE
527 C527 022122 | LEVEL ONOMBUTHU (PTY) | SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF R 110239000 | 2022/08/18 2025/08/18 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
iy e ENT LTD ASPHALT PRODUCTS
(BITUMEN & COLD MIX)
KZNULM | SERVICE
528 c528 13-21-22 LEVEL TNrfmﬂésch ILE fgg&"cc\('z OF ATRAVEL R 488744.17 | 2022/08/16 2025/08/16 36 CURRENT | DURBAN CENTRAL
ACC & TRA | AGREEMENT
EXTENSION OF SCOPE TO
PROVISION OF SECURITY
ABADLULI SERVICES (GUARDING
KZN ULM SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI
530 C530 05050 9ne | OTHER gEg\L/JIRClg ) O ey R 92923376 | 2021/07/01 2023/10/30 28 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
CLUSTER 05 TO INCLUDE
MTUNZINI WASTE TRANSFER
STATION
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20520%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2024-21-22%20-%20MUN%20SERV%20ZOTHILE%20FUNERAL%20SERVICES%20-%20DEST.%20BURIAL
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20521%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2023-21-22%20-%20MUN%20SERV%20%20ISAKABULI%20(PTY)LTD%20-%20MOWING%20OF%20VERGES%20ESHOWE
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20522%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20IT%20SERV%20IGNITE%20ADVISORY%20-%20PMS%202022-23
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20523%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20IT%20SERV%20VESTA%20TECHN.%20-%20PHOENIX%20FINANCIAL%20SERVICES%202022-23
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20524%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20IT%20SERV%20COCRE8%20TECHNOL.%20SYSTEM%20-%20ABAKUS%20SYSTEM
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20525%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20BACK%20&%20FORTH%20-%20SECURITY%20CLUSTER%2003%20EXT.%20OF%20SCOPE%20TO%20INCLUDE%20CREMATORIOUM
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20526%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-21-22%20-%20OTH%20KAYOSI%20TRADING%20-%20ASPHALT%20PRODUCTS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20527%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-21-22%20-%20OTH%20ONOMBUTHU%20-%20ASPHALT%20PRODUCTS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20528%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2013-21-22%20-%20ACC%20&%20TRA%20NATHIMISODILE%20TRD%20TA%20E-TICKETNET%20-%20TRAVEL%20AGENCY
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20530%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20ABADLULI%20-%20CLUSTER%2005%20EXT.%20OF%20SCOPE%20MTZ%20TRF%20STATION
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NUMBER
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BIDDER

DESCRIPTION OF
GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS

CONTRACT
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CONTRACT
START DATE

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

CONTRACT
END DATE

CONTRACT
DURATION
IN MONTHS

CONTRACT

STATUS

Annual Report

LOCATION OF

COMPANY (TOWN)

KZNULM | SERVICE SNOBHO (PTY)LTD | SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
531 C531 252122 | LEVEL SAoBHO O REFUSE BAGS (BLACK 40 R - | 2022100119 2025/09/19 36 CURRENT | STANGER
OTH AGREEMENT MICRONS)
KZNULM | SERVICE TSR';VS’I'?\%DA SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
532 C532 252122 | LEVEL ENTERDRISE (PTy) | REFUSE BAGS (CLEAR 40 R - | 202210019 2025/09/19 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
OTH AGREEMENT o MICRONS)
KZN ULM SERVICE NEW DAWN TMEISEQS:_%NG(\?FF:?'\SS%%ATDN
533 C533 Tserv | LEVEL O s S N R 2303040.00 | 2022/09/19 2025/09/19 36 CURRENT | GALLO MANOR
ENVIRONMENT
AYANDA MBANGA
KZNULM | APPOINTMENT ADVERTISING AGENT TOBE TO BE TOBE
535 £585 05-22-23 ADV | LETTER g‘TDYMEf'rUDN'CAT'ONS SERVICES R * | CONFIRMED | CONFIRMED | conrirmep | CURRENT | DURBAN
HIRE OF MOTOR GRADERS,
TLB AND DOZER FOR
KZNULM | SERVICE SHAYSHE MAINTENANCE OF
536 C536 02-22-23 | LEVEL ENTERPRISE GRAVEL/UNPAVED ROADS R 1055348645 | 2022/11/01 2025/10/31 36 CURRENT | EMPANGENI
OPELEA | AGREEMENT (PTY)LTD WITHIN UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY JURISDICTION
(ZONE 01)
HIRE OF MOTOR GRADERS,
TLB AND DOZER FOR
UMCEBO MAINTENANCE OF
KZNULM | SERVICE
537 C537 02-2223 | LEVEL WEAFRICA GRAVEL/UNPAVED ROADS R 1005093948 | 2022/11/01 | 2025/10/31 36 CURRENT | EDUMBE
| e vENT TRADING & WITHIN UMLALAZI
PROJECTS MUNICIPALITY JURISDICTION
(ZONE 02) - MOTOR GRADER
ONLY
HIRE OF MOTOR GRADERS,
TLB AND DOZER FOR
KZNULM | SERVICE KHANYISA CIVILS & | MAINTENANCE OF
538 538 022223 | LEVEL Y GRAVEL/UNPAVED ROADS R 1224387173 | 2022/11/01 2025/10/31 36 CURRENT | PAULPIETERSBURG
OPELEA | AGREEMENT WITHIN UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY JURISDICTION
(ZONE 03)
HIRE OF MOTOR GRADERS,
TLB AND DOZER FOR
MAINTENANCE OF
KZNULM | SERVICE
539 C539 02-22-23 | LEVEL MULTI SOLUTION | GRAVEL/UNPAVED ROADS R 1452518237 | 2022/11/01 2025/10/31 36 CURRENT | BISHOPSGATE
Bzaz | ENT TRADING (PTY) LTD | WITHIN UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY JURISDICTION
(ZONE 04) - MOTOR GRADER
ONLY
KZNULM | sppoinTvenT | MV REHABILITATION OF VARIOUS
540 C540 19-21-22 Al | APPOR CONSTRUCTION & | [SEHEOET AT R 8122827.35 | 2022/09/27 2023/05/02 7 CURRENT | NEWCASTLE
ROA MAINTENANCE
THREE YEAR CONTRACT
KZN ULM MAITRONIC
APPOINTMENT ‘PRINTING AND DELIVERY OF AWAITING AWAITING AWAITING
541 L£541 21M2JN22 LETTER ||\3/|IARRI'E|EETT|N G MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS AND R - SLA SLA SLA CURRENT | JOHANNESBURG
NEWSLETTERS
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20531%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2025-21-22%20-%20OTH%20SNOBHO%20T.A%20PJ%20PLASTICS%20-%20BLACK%20REFUSE%20BAGS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20532%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2025-21-22%20-%20OTH%20S%20KWANDA%20-%20REFUSE%20BAGS%20CLEAR
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20533%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20IT%20SERV%20NEW%20DAWN%20TECHNOLOGIES%20-%20MIGRATION%20OF%20IT%20FROM%20ON-PREMISE
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20535%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2005-22-23%20-%20ADV%20AYANDA%20MBANGA%20-%20ADVERTISING%20AGENT
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20536%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-22-23%20-%20OPE%20LEA%20SHAYSHE%20ENT.%20-%20GRADER%20ZONE%201
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20537%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-22-23%20-%20OPE%20LEA%20UMCEBO%20WEAFRICA.%20-%20GRADER%20ZONE%202
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20538%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-22-23%20-%20OPE%20LEA%20KHANYISA%20CIVILS%20-%20GRADER%20ZONE%203
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20539%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-22-23%20-%20OPE%20LEA%20MULTI%20SOLUTION%20-%20GRADER%20ZONE%204
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20540%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2019-21-22%20-%20MAI%20ROA%20MVI%20CONSTRUCTION%20-%20REHAB.%20OF%20URBAN%20ROADS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20541%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2021-21-22%20-%20MUN%20SERV%20MAITRONIC%20-%20MUNICIPAL%20ACCOUNTS%20&%20NEWSLATTERS

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

CONTRACT QUO"BI"LI\D'FION CONTRACT APPOINTED DESCRIPTION OF v ACL%‘ETARQS;R CONTRACT  CONTRACT %%’&ﬁfgg CONTRACT LOCATION OF
NUMBER N TYPE BIDDER GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS CONTRAGT STARTDATE ~ ENDDATE  URATION STATUS COMPANY (TOWN)
KZN ULM MBOMVU
APPOINTMENT CONSTRUCTION OF EYETHENI
542 C542 07{:2021;123 foRon E_\F(IID\IAMICS (PTY) ACCESS ROAD (PHASE 01) R 457897426 | 2022/11/10 2023/04/27 6 CURRENT | NONGOMA
KZN ULM MELA OKUHLE
543 C543 08-22-23 IjEPTPTOE'F';'TMENT TRADING /S&NESSTSRSSX:DO(':,SESEEYEZT)HEN' R 489931591 | 2022/11/10 2023/04/27 6 CURRENT | ESHOWE
CON ENTERPRISE
MAVAMBO SUPPLY AND MANAGEMENT
KZN ULM INTELLIGENT OF TRAFFIC CAMERA SYSTEMS
544 cs44 03-22-23 IT IjEPTF;E'F'{“TMENT TRANSPORT IN SIX APPROVED SITES R ; AWQI'_L'NG AWQI'_TA'NG AWQI'_L'NG CURRENT | ELDORADO PARK
SERV SOLUTIONS WITHIN UMLALAZI
(PTY)LTD MUNICIPALITY
KZNULM | GENERAL
545 C545 12-22-23 MAI | CONDITIONS 2’;{”2,:'552%%3'5’\‘@ KUN'T GGRFfA'D\/EEE';giEULULW'N' 6 | R 8089009.43 | 2022112/23 2023/06/30 6 CURRENT | DURBAN
ROA OF CONTRACT
KZNULM | GENERAL
546 C546 13-22-23 MAI | CONDITIONS AEr\%NchISElsSTU; PLIES /ESCNESSTSRES/T\:DORN?\FRSB%ZA R 462323092 | 2022/12/02 2023/04/03 4 CURRENT | MTUBATUBA
ROA OF CONTRACT
KUNENE MAKOPO
548 C548 KZN ULM34- | APPOINTMENT | o5 SOl UTIONS PROVISION OF SHORT-TERM R 231996019 | 2023/01/01 2025/12/31 36 CURRENT | BRAYANSTON
21-22INS | LETTER PrLTD INSURANCE
RENOVATION OF MUNICIPAL
KZN 33-21- | APPOINTMENT | ISIQALO OFFICES PHASE 1 - THE
549 C549 s | APOT a0 s L e cee | R 179101000 | 202211025 2023/03/20 5 CURRENT | DURBAN
BUILDING
KZNULM | SERVICE WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
550 C550 10-2223 | LEVEL NIOMISA RECYCLING : EPWP PROJECTS | R 238050.00 | 2023/02/01 2026/02/01 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT CLUSTER 2
KZNULM | SERVICE ERIXVSI@J'\(‘;DA WASTE MANAGEMENT AND
551 551 112223 | LEVEL ENTERDRISE (PTy) | RECYCLING :EPWP PROJECTS | R 489900.00 | 2023/02/01 2026/02/01 36 CURRENT | ESHOWE
MUN SERV | AGREEMENT o CLUSTER 3
KZNULM 1 \bpOINTMENT | NOMAKLEZA CONSTRUCTION OF MPUMAZI
557 557 20-22-23 R 429949522 | 2023/03/14 2023/11/14 8 CURRENT | KWA-MBONAMBI
oy LETTER (PTY)LTD HALL
KZNULM 1 A bpoINTMENT CSCI)PNHSOT-SL%é‘II?ION CONSTRUCTION OF
558 C558 22-22-23 MASHABASE SPORT FIELD R 789400435 | 2023/02/22 2023/10/12 8 CURRENT | ESHOWE
LETTER AND GENERAL
CON TRADING CC (WARD 1)
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20542%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2007-22-23%20-%20CON%20MBOMVU%20DYNAMICS%20-%20CONSTR.%20OF%20EYETHENI%20ACCESS%20RD%20PHASE%201
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20543%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2008-22-23%20-%20CON%20MELA%20OKUHLE%20TRD.%20-%20CONSTR.%20OF%20EYETHENI%20ACCESS%20RD%20PHASE%202
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20545%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2012-22-23%20-%20MAI%20ROA%20AMAHLE%20-%20EZISULULWINI
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20546%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2013-22-23%20-CON%20EZINHLE%20-%20NTOZA%20ACCESS%20ROAD
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20548%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2034-21-22%20-%20INS%20KUNENE%20MAKOPO%20-%20SHORT-TRM%20INSURANCE
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20549%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2033-21-22%20-%20MAI%20BUI%20ISIQALO%20PROJECTS%20-%20RENO.%20MUNICIPAL%20OFFICES
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20550%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2010-22-23%20NJOMISA%20BOERDERY%20-%20EPWP%20CLUSTER%202
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20551%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2011-22-23%20-%20S%20KWANDA%20-%20EPWP%20CLUSTER%203
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20557%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2020-22-23%20%20-%20NOMAKLEZA%20-%20MPUMAZI%20HALL
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20558%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2022-22-23%20-%20CON%20SIPHO-GLAD%20-%20MASHBASE%20SFIELD
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CONTRACT
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GOODS/SERVICES/PROJECTS

CONTRACT
VALUE AS PER
CONTRACT

CONTRACT
START DATE

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

CONTRACT
END DATE

CONTRACT
DURATION
IN MONTHS

CONTRACT

STATUS

Annual Report

LOCATION OF

COMPANY (TOWN)

EXTENSION OF SCOPE TO
PROVISION OF SECURITY
AROS SERVICES (GUARDING
559 C559 01000 Sk | OTHER PROTECTION SERVICES) TO UMLALAZI R 6948186 | 20230322 | MONIHTO™ | MOMBETIO™ | current | EsHowe
SERVICES MUNICIPAL SERVICES
CLUSTER 02 TO INCLUDE
SPORTS PARK IN KDS.
KZNULM 1 AbpOINTMENT CONSTRUCTION OF MPUSHINI
560 C560 01-22-23 XOLI M PROJECTS R 728578993 | 2023/03/17 2023/09/28 6 CURRENT | KWA-DLANGEZWA
ot LETTER NEW CEMETERY
COMPILATION OF A GRAP
KZN ULM DYNAMIC DASHING | COMPLIANT FIXED ASSETS
563 C563 27-22-23 - L’E'?ﬁ%'gTMENT SOLUTIONS (PTY) | REGISTER AND PHYSICAL R 2842990.00 AWQI'_ENG AWQI'_ENG AWQI'_ENG CURRENT | HAMMARDSDALE
PRO LTD VERIFICATION OF FIXED
ASSETS
KZNULM | SERVICE BLACK CUBANS DEVELOPMENT OF
564 564 082023- | LEVEL CONSULTING SUNNYDALE EXTENSION R 48944000 | 2023/03/08 2023/06/30 4 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
CONFEE | AGREEMENT (PTY)LTD PRECINCT PLAN
CONSULTANCY SERVICES TO
SERVICE DEVELOP AN ELECTRICITY
KZN ULM SONHLAMVU MASTER PLAN (EMP) AND A
565 565 10003 pR0 | LEVEL e e Ay EMR) R 236427800 | 2023/02/21 2023/10/21 8 CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
DEVELOP INFRASTRUCTURE
PLANS
ALLOCATION OF PROJECT
KZNULM | APPOINTMENT | SONHLAMVU ELECTRIFICATION FOR RURAL TO BE TO BE TO BE
566 £566 342023 PRO | LETTER TADING HOUSEHOLD 72 CONNECTIONS | R~ 417500000 | spviseED ADVISED ADVISED CURRENT | RICHARDS BAY
IN HABENI (WARD 26)
ALLOCATION OF A PROJECT:
KZNULM | APPOINTMENT | FESHA FESHA TO BE TO BE TO BE
567 L5671 232023 0TH | LETTER TRADING P e OF GINGINDLOVU R 53503500 | \pyiseD ADVISED ADVISED CURRENT | ESHOWE
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file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20559%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20AROS%20POROTECTION%20-%20SPORTS%20PARK%20IN%20KDS%20EXT.%20SCOPE%20CL.2
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20560%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2001-22-23%20-%20CON%20XOLI%20M%20PROJECTS%20-%20MPUSHINI%20CEMETERY
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20563%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2029-21-22%20-%20PRO%20DYNAMIC%20DASHING%20-%20ASSET%20VERIFICATION
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20564%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2008-2023-%20BLACK%20CUBANS%20CONSULTING%20S-DALE%20EXT.%20PRECINCT%20PLAN
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20565%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2010-2023%20SONHLAMVU%20-%20DEVELOPMENT%20OF%20INFRUSTRUCTURE%20PLANS
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20566%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2034-2023%20-%20PRO%20SONHLAMVU%20-%20HABENI%20ELECTRIFICATION
file:///C:/Users/priscilla/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20567%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2023-2023%20-%20OTH%20FESHA%20FESHA%20TRD%20-%20ALLOC.%20FENCING%20GING%20DUMPSITE

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

APPENDIX I:

ASSESSMENT OF THE PERFORMANCE OF EXTERNAL SERVICE PROVIDER

The monitoring of the service provider performance is ensured through the signing of the
Service Level Agreement. It is currently being done by user department levels. Service
providers who fail to perform are reported and the necessary action is taken including the
termination of the contract or cancellation of an order.

Assessment Key

The service has been provided at acceptable standards and within the time frames

stipulated in the SLA/Contract

Satisfactory (S) The service has been provided at acceptable standards and outside of the timeframes

stipulated in the SLA/Contract

The service has been provided below acceptable standards
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CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

APPOINTED
BIDDER

DURBAN

DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

CONTRA
CT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CcT

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

CONTRA
CT
STATUS

KZN ULM THE MONTH-
57 25-13-14 3&3&%: A ggg'v"fggéw OPERATION OF 2R4g gtl 20141/12/0 TO- EXTEND
MUN POUND A POUND. MONTH ED
ON-LINE WEB
BASED
HOSTED STS R 9196
KZNULM | ONTEC
01,80
0 151415 | sysTEMS FINANCE PREPAYMENT 801,8 2015/07/0 | 2023/06/3 | Ly rono
IT SER (PTY)LTD ELECTRICITY 1 e ED
MANAGEMENT
& VENDING
SOLUTIONS
MAINTENANCE
€109 Kﬂim"" METROFILE ggs\';gigm & SERVICING ;:gg 20151/04/0 20231'03/3 EXTEND
OF EQUIPMENT ' ED
BANKING
KZN ULM
FIRSTRAND SERVICESFOR | R 2019/01/0 | 2023/12/3
£329 gir\ﬂéi BANK LIMITED FINANCE UMLALAZI - 1 1 CUR’TREN
MUNICIPALITY
VALUE ADDED
KZNULM | PK FINANCIAL
TAX R6115 | 2019/07/0 | 2023/06/3
€359 04é108’:llg gONSULTANT FINANCE RECOVERY / 028,47 1 o EX'I;END
REVIEW
WASTE
MANAGEMENT
ﬁ ’\is:J Iz_c')\/I ZOTHILE TECHNICAL & | AND R 642 | 2020/03/0 | 2023/06/3
€375 MUN PROJECTS INFRASTRUCT RECYCLING : 411.00 1 7 EXTEND
SERV URE SERVICES | EPWP ' ED
PROJECTS
CLUSTER 4

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec
2022)

2022/20
23: MEASURES
QUART TAKEN FOR
ER 3 IMPROVEM
(Jan - ENT
March
2023)

Annual Report

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%2057%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2025-13-14%20-%20MUN%20DURBAN%20SNAX
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%2070%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2015-14-15%20-%20IT%20SER%20ITRON%20METERING%20SOLUTIONS
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20109%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20EQUI%20MAI%20METROFILE
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20329%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2031-17-18%20-%20FIRSTRAND%20BANK%20LIMITED%20(FNB)
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20359%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2004-18-19%20-%20CON%20PK%20FINANCIAL%20CONSULTANTS
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20375%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2019-19-20%20-%20MUN%20SERV.%20ZOTHILE%20PROJECTS%20EPWP%20CL.4

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

DESCRIPTION
OF CONTRA 2022/20
BID/ GOODS/SERVI cT CONTRA CONTRA 2022/2023: 2022/2023: 23: MEASURE
CONTRA QUOTATI APPOINTED CES/ CT CONTRA i QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUART TAKEN FOl
CT ON BIDDER DEPARTMENT th;i START i;iﬁ? CT 2021/2022: (July - Sep (Oct - Dec ER3 IMPROVEM
NUMBER NUMBER CONTRA DATE STATUS 2022) (Jan - ENT
March
PROJECTS CT 2023)
WASTE
MANAGEMENT
KZN ULM
SGQEMU TECHNICAL & AND
7 C376 ZOM]S’;‘ZO TRADING PTY INFRASTRUCT RECYCLING : 8?96?; 2020]{03/0 202:3(;06/3 EXTEND
SERV LTD URE SERVICES EPWP ’ ED
PROJECTS
CLUSTER 5
WASTE
MANAGEMENT
KZN ULM
KWAZIKHATHA TECHNICAL & AND
8 C377 21,;3;‘20 ZE INFRASTRUCT RECYCLING : 537623 2020]{0?”0 20233068 EXTEND
SERV CONSTRUCTI URE SERVICES EPWP ’ ED
ONCC PROJECTS
CLUSTER 6
The Service
Provider
performed
poorly as
they have not
monitored
the IT
MAINTENANCE fvﬁ’éim
AND SUPPORT .
KZN ULM SERVICES TO resulted in
ROCARM CORPORATE R 10 875 2020/05/1 2023/05/1 the
° La12 22:19-20- 1 ooy 1p SERVICES THEIT 136,67 8 8 CURREN Municipalit
IT SERV SYSTEMS FOR ! T not bei‘rj'l y
APERIOD OF proactivg and
THREE YEARS the IT
Systems
were
attacked.
Payments to
the Service
Provider was
stopped.
KZN ULM DEBT
10 Cc417 27-19-20 R’SIIE_CD(.‘IOE\?I;RY SA FINANCE COLLECTION ? 2020:;10/1 2023;/10/1 CURREN
CON FEE SERVICES T

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

Annual Report

2022/20
S 23:
R QUART

ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

Contract
terminate
din May
2023

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20376%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2020-19-20%20-%20MUN%20SERV.%20SGQEMU%20TRADING%20EPWP%20CL.5
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20377%20-%20KZN%20LUM%2021-19-20%20-%20MUN%20SERV.%20KWAZIKHATHAZE%20CONSTRUCTION%20EPWP%20CL.6
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20412%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2022-19-20%20-%20IT%20SERV%20ROCARM%20PTY%20LTD%20-%20MAINTENANCE%20&%20SUPPORT%20SERVICES%20TO%20THE%20IT%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20417%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2027-19-20%20-%20CON%20FEE%20SL%20DEBT%20RECOVERY%20SA

CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

11 C429

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

APPOINTED
BIDDER

VELA-TECH
SECURITY
SERVICES

DEPARTMENT

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 01

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 5182
933,84

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

2020/10/3
1

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

2023/10/3
1

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

CURREN
T

12 C430

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

AROS
PROTECTION
SERVICES

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 02

R 12 587
125,04

2020/10/3
1

2023/10/3
1

CURREN
T

13 C431

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

BACK AND
FORTH

SECURITY
SERVICES

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 03

R 5604
769,28

2020/10/3
1

2023/10/3
1

CURREN
T

14 C432

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

BEETEE'S
CAB T/A
MAKADEBONA
VIP
PROTECTION

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 04

R 6 664
204,08

2020/10/3
1

2023/10/3
1

CURREN
T

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER3
(Jan -
March

MEASURES
TAKEN FOR
IMPROVEM

Annual Report

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

R
e
-
B

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20429%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20VELA%20TECH%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20430%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20AROS%20PROTECTION
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20431%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20BACK%20AND%20FORTH%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20432-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20MAKADEBONA%20VIP%20PROTECTION

CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

15 C433

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

APPOINTED
BIDDER

ABADLULI
SECURITY
SERVICES

DEPARTMENT

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 05

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 4203
574,56

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

2020/10/3
1

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

2023/10/3
1

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

CURREN
T

16 C434

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

S6 SECURITY
& CLEANING
SERVICES JV
FUZA UZALO
TRADING AND
PROJECTS

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 06

R 7 404
671,20

2020/10/3
1

2023/10/3
1

CURREN
T

17 C435

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

V1 SECURITY
SERVICES
(PTY) LTD

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
PREMISES
CLUSTER 07

R 5182
933,84

2020/10/3
1

2023/10/3
1

CURREN
T

18 Ca42

KZN ULM
04-20-21
MUN
SERV

NOMAKLEZA
(PTY)LTD

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

MOWING OF
VERGES,
CEMETERIES
AND OPEN
SPACES IN
MTUNZINI AND
SURROUNDING
AREAS

R 2145
420,00

2020/12/0
1

2023/11/3
0

CURREN
T

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec
2022)

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER3
(Jan -
March
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

Annual Report

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

311


file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20433%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20ABADLULI%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20434%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20S6%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20435%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2039-19-20%20-%20SEC%20SERV%20V1%20SECURITY%20SERVICES
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20442%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2004-20-21%20-%20MUN%20SERV%20NOMAKLEZA%20(PTY)%20LTD%20-%20GRASS%20CUTTING%20MTUNZINI

CONTRA

CT

NUMBER

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

APPOINTED
BIDDER

DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

MOWING OF
KZNULM | FIRST XE’;‘E?;IES
10 cans 05-20-21 | CHOICE COMMUNITY AND OPEN R871 | 2021000 | 20231213 | oo
= MUN ENTERPRISES | SERVICES 171,32 1 1
SERV (PTY)LTD SPACES IN T
GINGINDLOVU
CLUSTER 01
MOWING OF
20 caaa 05-20-21 AMADADE COMMUNITY AND OPEN R716 | 2021/01/0 | 202301213 | . \ooc
= MUN (PTY)LTD SERVICES 605,32 1 1
SERV SPACES IN T
GINGINDLOVU
CLUSTER 02
MOWING OF
VERGES,
KZN ULM
UMTHOMBO CEMETERIES
21 caas 05,\'/'28,;‘21 WAMAQWABE gg}gﬂv"fgggy AND OPEN Oifiz 20211’01’0 20231/12/3 CURREN
SERV (PTY)LTD SPACES IN ' T
GINGINDLOVU
CLUSTER 03
WASTE
MANAGEMENT
KZN ULM
THEMBALIKAZ | TECHNICAL & AND
22 €453 19,\'/'28,;‘21 uLU INFRASTRUCT | RECYCLING : gr«(’)g%% 20211’01’0 20231/12/3 CURREN
SERV CONSTRUCTI URE SERVICES | EPWP ' T
ON PROJECTS
CLUSTER 1
MANEGEMENT,
TRANSPORT
DOLPHIN AND DISPOSAL
KZN ULM TECHNICAL &
23 casa 24-20-21 fﬂiﬁiggﬁssf INFRASTRUCT SRFS’XAASTE %;54217 20211’04’0 20241'03’3 CURREN
WAS URE SERVICES ’ T
(PTY)LTD MTUNZINI
TRANSFER
STATION TO
KING

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/20
23: MEASURES
QUART TAKEN FOR
ER3 IMPROVEM
(Jan - ENT
March
2023)

Annual Report

2022/20
23: MEASURES
QUART TAKEN FOR
ER 4 IMPROVEM
(April - ENT
June
2023)
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20443%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20FIRST%20CHOICE%20ENTEPRISES%20(PTY)LTD
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20444%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20AMADADE%20(PTY)LTD
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20453%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2019-20-21%20-%20WAS%20THEMBALIKAZULU%20CONSTRUCTION%20-%20EPWP%20PROJECTS%20CLUSTER%2001
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20454%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2024-20-21%20-%20DOLPHIN%20COAST%20-%20WASTE%20TRANS%20FORM%20MTZ%20TO%20KING%20CETSHWAYO

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report
DESCRIPTION
OF CONTRA 2022/20 2022/20
BID/ GOODS/SERVI CONTRA 2022/2023: 2022/2023: 23: MEASURES 23: MEASURES

CT CONTRA
CONTRA QUOTATI APPOINTED DEPARTMENT CES/ VALUE CT CT END CONTRA 2021/2022: QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUART TAKEN FOR QUART TAKEN FOR
CT ON BIDDER AS PER START DATE CT (July - Sep (Oct - Dec ER3 IMPROVEM ER 4 IMPROVEM
NUMBER NUMBER DATE STATUS 2022) (Jan - ENT (April - ENT
CONTRA
March June

PROJECTS cT 2023) 2023)

CETSHWAYO
LANDFILL SITE

MANEGEMENT,
TRANSPORT
AND DISPOSAL
DOLPHIN OF WASTE
KZN ULM TECHNICAL &
24 cass 25.20-21 COAST WASTE INFRASTRUCT FROM R 3621 2021/04/0 2024/03/3 CURREN
I WAS MANAGEMENT URE SERVICES ESHOWE 344,90 1 1 T
(PTY) LTD TRANSFER
STATION TO
KING
CETSHWAYO

LANDFILL SITE

THREE YEAR
PANEL OF
SEPTIC TANK
KZN ULM BIG MAC TECHNICAL &

25 €457 12-20-21 PLANT AND INFRASTRUCT 2E§LSUTDOGFL:IIIG »R 20206/11/1 20236/11/1 CURREN
OTH CIVILS URE SERVICES WATER T
CALVERT PIPE

JETTING

APPOINTMENT
OF A SERVICE
PROVIDER FOR
RENTAL
NORTH INSTALLATION
COAST AND
kznum | OFFICE MAINTENANCE
2 cas 282021 | EQUIPMENT CORPORATE | O bRINTERS R2182 | 2021/050 | 2024/04/3
LA (ZULULAND) SERVICES AND 997,16 1 0

T/A KONICA PHOTOCOPY
MINOLTA MACHINES
ZULULAND FOR A PERIOD
OF 36 MONTHS

CURREN
T

313


file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20455%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2025-20-21%20-%20DOLPHIN%20COAST%20-%20WASTE%20TRANS%20FORM%20ESHOWE%20TO%20KING%20CETSHWAYO
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20457%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2012-20-21-%20OTH%20BIG%20MAC%20PLANT%20AND%20CIVILS
file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20467%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2028-20-21%20-%20LEA%20KONIKA%20MINOLTA%20PHOTOCOPY%20MACHINES

CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

27 C481

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
42-20-21
OP LEA

APPOINTED
BIDDER

TREK SCALE
COMPANY
(PTY)LTD

DEPARTMENT

TECHNICAL &
INFRASTRUCT
URE SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

INSTALLATION
AND LEASING
OF
WEIGHBRIDGE
S FOR
MTUNZINI AND
ESHOWE
TRANSFER
STATIONS.

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 690
000,00

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

2021/08/0
1

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

2024/07/3
1

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

CURREN
T

28 C484

KZN ULM
01-20-21
IT SERV

cce
SYSTEMS
(PTY) LTD

FINANCE

SUPPLY AND
COMMISIONIN
G OF HUMAN
RESOURCES
AND PAYROLL
SYSTEM

R 3054
845,52

2021/11/0
1

2024/10/3
1

CURREN
T

29 C491

KZN ULM
45-20-21
IT SERV

EMALANGENI
TECHNOLOGIE
S (PTY)LTD

CORPORATE
SERVICES

APPOINTMENT
OF A SERVICE
PROVIDER TO
SUPPLY,
INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN
TELEPHONE
SYSTEM AND
IP PHONES
FOR THE
PERIOD OF 36
MONTHS

R 2793
235,97

2022/01/0
3

2025/01/0
3

CURREN
T

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec
2022)

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER3
(Jan -
March
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

Annual Report

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20481%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2042-20-21%20-%20OP%20LEA%20TREK%20SCALE%20COMPANY%20-%20WEIGHBRIDGES
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CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

C495

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
39-19-20
SEC

APPOINTED
BIDDER

AROS
PROTECTION
SERVICES

DEPARTMENT

COMMUNITY
SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

EXTENSION
OF SCOPETO
PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
SERVICES) TO
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPAL
SERVICES
CLUSTER 02
TO INCLUDE
TWELVE VIP
PROTECTORS
FOR FOUR
MUNICIPAL
OFFICE
BEARERS AND
ONE
CONCILLOR

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 5916
750,00

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

2021/11/1
9

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

2023/10/3

1 CURREN

T

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/20
2022/2023: 23:
QUARTER 2 QUART
(Oct - Dec ER3
2022) (Jan -
March
2023)

2022/20
MEASURES 23:
TAKEN FOR QUART
IMPROVEM ER 4
ENT (April -
June
2023)

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

2021/2022:

31

C516

KZN ULM
46-20-21
IT SERV

TMANSWORLD
TECHNOLOGIE
S

CORPORATE
SERVICES

APPOINTMENT
OF A SERVICE
PROVIDER FOR
HOSTING,
MAINTENANCE
AND CONTENT
MANAGEMENT
OF THE
EXISTING
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY
WEBSTE FOR A
PERIOD OF 36
MONTHS

R 349
272,76

2022/07/0
1

2025/06/3

CURREN
0

T

32

C519

KZN ULM
18-21-22
UNI

CLEAN SPOT
SOLUTIONS

FINANCE

SUPPLY,
DELIVERY AND
OFFLOADING
OF
PROTECTIVE
WEAR AND
EQUIPMENT AT

R 484
850,78

2022/07/0
1

2024/06/3

CURREN
0

T

Annual Report

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

315
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uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

2022/20
MEASURES 23:
QUART
IMPROVEM ER 4

MEASURES
TAKEN FOR
IMPROVEM

DESCRIPTION
OF 2022/20
BID/ GOODS/SERVI CO(I\:IIRA CONTRA 2022/2023: 2022/2023: 23:
CONTRA QUOTATI APPOINTED DEPARTMENT CES/ VALUE CT END CONTRA 2021/2022: QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUART TAKEN FOR
CT ON BIDDER AS PER DATE CT (July - Sep (Oct - Dec ER3
NUMBER NUMBER CONTRA STATUS 2022) 2022) (Jan -
March
PROJECTS CT 2023)
UMLALAZ|
MUNICIPALITY
KZN ULM
24-21-22 - ZOTHILE COMMUNITY DESTITUTE R 184 | 2022/07/0 2025/06/3
33 C520 MUN FUNERAL SERVICES BURIAL 000.00 1 0 CURREN
SERVICES SERVICES ’ T
SERV
MOWING OF
23-21-22 - ISAKABULI COMMUNITY R 846 | 2022/07/0 2025/06/3
34 L2 MUN (PTY)LTD SERVICES CEMETERIES 000,00 1 0 CURREN
SERV IN SPECIFIED T
AREAS OF
ESHOWE
PROVIDING
ASSISTANCE
TO THE
MUNICIPALITY
WITH
IGNITE OFFICE OF SUPPORT
35 592 KZN ULM ADVISORY THE WITH THE R 322 2022/07/0 2023/06/3 CURREN
- - IT SERV SERVICES MUNICIPAL IMPLEMENTATI 433,55 1 0 T
(PTY) LTD MANAGER ONOF A
PERFORMANC
E
MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED
SYSTEMS
SUPPLY AND
S KWANDA
KZN ULM TECHNICAL & DELIVERY OF
36 C532 25-21-22 EE?EE)II?N;ISE INFRASTRUCT REFUSE BAGS »R 20229/09/1 20259/09l1 CURREN
OTH (PTY) LTD URE SERVICES (CLEAR 40 T
MICRONS)

CONTRAC
T EXPIRED

(April - ENT
June

NEW
CONTRACT
APPOINTED
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CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

37 C533

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
- IT SERV

APPOINTED
BIDDER

NEW DAWN
TECHNOLOGIE
S

DEPARTMENT

CORPORATE
SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

MIGRATION OF
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
FROM ON-
PREMISE TO
CLOUD
ENVIRONMENT

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 2303
040,00

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

2022/09/1
9

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

2025/09/1
©

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

CURREN
T

38 C536

KZN ULM
02-22-23
OPE LEA

SHAYSHE
ENTERPRISE
(PTY)LTD

TECHNICAL &
INFRASTRUCT
URE SERVICES

HIRE OF
MOTOR
GRADERS, TLB
AND DOZER
FOR
MAINTENANCE
OF
GRAVEL/UNPA
VED ROADS
WITHIN
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY
JURISDICTION
(ZONE 01)

R 10 553
486,45

2022/11/0
1

2025/10/3
1

CURREN
T

39 C537

KZN ULM
02-22-23
OPE LEA

UMCEBO

WEAFRICA
TRADING &
PROJECTS

TECHNICAL &
INFRASTRUCT
URE SERVICES

HIRE OF
MOTOR
GRADERS, TLB
AND DOZER
FOR
MAINTENANCE
OF
GRAVEL/UNPA
VED ROADS
WITHIN
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY
JURISDICTION
(ZONE 02)

R 10 050
939,48

2022/11/0
1

2025/10/3
1

CURREN
T

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec
2022)

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER3
(Jan -
March
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

Annual Report

2022/20
23: MEASURES
QUART TAKEN FOR
ER 4 IMPROVEM
(April - ENT
June
2023)
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20533%20-%20KZN%20ULM%20-%20IT%20SERV%20NEW%20DAWN%20TECHNOLOGIES%20-%20MIGRATION%20OF%20IT%20FROM%20ON-PREMISE
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40

CONTRA

CT

NUMBER

C538

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

KZN ULM
02-22-23
OPE LEA

APPOINTED
BIDDER

KHANYISA
CIVILS &
GENERAL

DEPARTMENT

TECHNICAL &
INFRASTRUCT
URE SERVICES

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

HIRE OF
MOTOR
GRADERS, TLB
AND DOZER
FOR
MAINTENANCE
OF
GRAVEL/UNPA
VED ROADS
WITHIN
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY
JURISDICTION
(ZONE 03)

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

R 12 243
871,73

2022/11/0
1

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

2025/10/3
1

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

CURREN
T

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY: Annual Report

2022/20
2022/2023: 23:

2022/20
MEASURES 23:
QUARTER 2 QUART TAKEN FOR QUART TAKEN FOR
(Oct - Dec ER3 IMPROVEM ER 4 IMPROVEM
2022) (Jan - ENT (April - ENT
March June
2023) 2023)

MEASURES

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

2021/2022:

a1

C539

KZN ULM
02-22-23
OPE LEA

MULTI
SOLUTION
TRADING
(PTY)LTD

TECHNICAL &
INFRASTRUCT
URE SERVICES

HIRE OF
MOTOR
GRADERS, TLB
AND DOZER
FOR
MAINTENANCE
OF
GRAVEL/UNPA
VED ROADS
WITHIN
UMLALAZI
MUNICIPALITY
JURISDICTION
(ZONE 04)

R 14 525
182,37

2022/11/0
1

2025/10/3
1

CURREN
T

42

C540

KZN ULM
19-21-22
MAI ROA

MVI
CONSTRUCTI
ON &
MAINTENANCE

INFRASTRUCT
URE &
ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMEN
T

REHABILITATIO
N OF VARIOUS
URBAN ROADS

R 8122
827,35

2022/09/2
7

2023/05/0
2

CURREN
T

Contract
Terminated.
Processes for
appointing
another
service
provider to
complete the
remainder of
the scope is
underway.
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file:///C:/Users/nokuthulaz/Downloads/2%20SCANNED%20CONTRACTS/C%20539%20-%20KZN%20ULM%2002-22-23%20-%20OPE%20LEA%20MULTI%20SOLUTION%20-%20GRADER%20ZONE%204
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CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

APPOINTED
BIDDER

DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/20
2022/2023: 23:

2022/20
MEASURES 23:
QUARTER 2 QUART TAKEN FOR QUART
(Oct - Dec ER3 IMPROVEM ER 4
2022) (Jan - ENT (April -
March June
2023) 2023)

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

2021/2022:

INFRASTRUCT CONSTRUCTIO
43 csa2 g?;;lz_gll Igﬂ(E:\loA’\l/\lll\I/(lIJS URE & N OF R 4578 2022/11/1 2023/04/2 CURREN
— CON (PTY) LTD ECONOMIC EYETHENI 974,26 0 7 T
DEVELOPMEN | ACCESS ROAD
T (PHASE 01)
KZN ULM MELA INFRASTRUCT CONSTRUCTIO
OKUHLE URE & N OF R 4899 2022/11/1 2023/04/2
44 £543 08(;2.3’:‘23 TRADING ECONOMIC EYETHENI 315,91 0 7 CUFerEN
ENTERPRISE DEVELOPMEN ACCESS ROAD
T (PHASE 02)
INFRASTRUCT UPGRADE OF
KZN ULM AMAHLE
5 545 12-22-23 BUILDING & URE & EZISULULWINI R 8 089 2022/12/2 2023/06/3 CURREN
I MAI ROA RENOVATIONS ECONOMIC 6 KM GRAVEL 099,43 3 0 T
DEVELOPMEN ROAD
T
INFRASTRUCT
KZN ULM EZINHLE CONSTRUCTIO
46 C546 13-22-23 SUPPLIES AND ESESOMIC N OF NTOZA 2;069223 20222”'2l0 202:;/04/0 CURREN
MAI ROA CONSTR DEVELOPMEN ACCESS ROAD ! T
T (WARD 02)
WASTE
KZN ULM XIC[I\)IAGEMENT
10-22-23 COMMUNITY R 238 | 2023/02/0 2026/02/0
47 C550 MUN NJOMISA SERVICES EE\?VTDCLING : 050,00 1 1 CURerEN
SERV PROJECTS
CLUSTER 2
KZN ULM S KWANDA WASTE
11-22-23 TRADING COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT R 489 2023/02/0 2026/02/0
48 £551 MUN ENTERPRISE SERVICES AND 900,00 1 1 CURTREN
SERV (PTY) LTD RECYCLING :
EPWP

Annual Report

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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CONTRA
CT
NUMBER

BID/
QUOTATI
ON
NUMBER

APPOINTED
BIDDER

DEPARTMENT

DESCRIPTION
OF
GOODS/SERVI
CES/

PROJECTS

PROJECTS
CLUSTER 3

CONTRA
CcT
VALUE
AS PER
CONTRA
CT

CONTRA
CT
START
DATE

CONTRA
CT END
DATE

CONTRA
CcT
STATUS

SPORTS PARK
IN KDS.

KZN ULM INFRASTRUCT
49 557 20-22-23 NOMAKLEZA URE & CONSTRUCTIO R 4299 2023/03/1 2023/11/1 CURREN
I CON (PTY)LTD ECONOMIC N OF MPUMAZ| 495,22 4 4 T
DEVELOPMEN HALL
T
EXTENSION
OF SCOPE TO
PROVISION OF
SECURITY
SERVICES
(GUARDING
KZN ULM AROS MONTH-
50 €559 39-19-20 PROTECTION S(:EC;’\C:\Ilclg\éITY 3:\5/'?_\;53?) T0 ? 2023;03/2 TO- CURREN
SEC SERVICES MUNICIPAL MONTH T
SERVICES
CLUSTER 02
TO INCLUDE

2021/2022:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 1
(July - Sep

uUMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

2022/2023:
QUARTER 2
(Oct - Dec
2022)

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER3
(Jan -
March
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT

Annual Report

2022/20
23:
QUART
ER 4
(April -
June
2023)

MEASURES

TAKEN FOR

IMPROVEM
ENT
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UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY:

UMLALAZI MUNICIPALITY
Annual Report

APPENDIX J:

DISCLOSURE OF FINANCIAL INTEREST

There were no financial disclosures reported for the year under review.

APPENDIX K:

REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE

APPENDIX K (I): REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY VOTE

Information is available in the AFS

APPENDIX K (11):

REVENUE COLLECTION PERFORMANCE BY SOURCE

Information is available in the AFS

APPENDIX L:

CONDITIONAL GRANTS RECEIVED

Information is available of AFS

Appendix M:

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE — NEW & UPGRADE/ RENEWAL PROGRAMMES: INCLUDING MIG

Information is available on AFS
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APPENDIX N:
CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT CURRENT YEAR
Adjustments Budget Budget Year | Budget
DESCRIPTION Ward | giatus Budget Year 2022/2023 | Year
2020/21 2021/2022 2023/2024
HALLS AND OFFICES
BAYEDLE HALL 16 New 3500 000
EMANDAWE HALL 27 | New 5 000 000
MACOTSHANENI COMMUNITY 2 New 3500 000
HALL
MPUMAZI COMMUNITY HALL 14 New 100 000 3900 000
SLAMBO COMMUNITY HALL 3 New 100 000 3900 000
NTENESHANE COMMUNITY HALL 8 New 5000 000
(WARD 23)
ROADS AND CAUSEWAYS
ENDAYENI TO NGEDLEZI ROAD 4 New 3000 000
ESIPHEZI ROAD & CAUSEWAY 9 New 100 000 3077 300
EHHASHI ROAD 1 New 3200 000 1 000 000
EYETHENI ROAD 21 New 3000 000
EZISULULWINI ROAD 4 New 100 000 3900 000
REHABILITATION OF HURLEY 19 Ongoing 8900 000
HUTCHNSON
NDLONGOLWANE ROAD AND 4 Ongoing 1000000 | 3000000
CAUSEWAY
MPUNDUMANE ROAD 4 New 1 000 000
KWAMFANA MAIN ROAD AND 13 New 100 000 3400 000
CAUSEWAY
MAKHEHLE ROAD 24 New 100 000 3296 900
MBHABHA CAUSEWAY 2 New 100 000 4900 000
EDUKANENI ROAD 26 New 5000 000
MAKHUMALO TO EDIPHINI 13 New
ROAD
NGQATHU CAUSEWAY 6 New 100 000 3900 000
OFASIMBA ROAD 25 New 3000 000
REHABILITATION OF OSBORN 11 Ongoing 2083 230 9214 250
ROAD - PHASE 2
VEKEZA ROAD 17 New 3000 000
EMVINI ROAD AND CAUSEWAY 26 New 230 000
YIMBA PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE 19 New 100 000 4900 000
SPORTS FIELDS
KING DINIZULU SPORTS PARK - 12 Ongoing/ 8 000 000 14 035
PHASE 1 Upgrade 000
KWANDLOVU SPORTSFIELD 2 New 1000 000 6 000 000
MANZAMNYAMA SPORTFIELD 22 New 1 000 000 6 000 000
MASHABASE SPORTSFIELD 1 New 100 000 4900 000
NGUDWINI SPORTSFIELD 5 New 1 000 000
UPGRADE OF GINGINDLOVU 18 Upgrade 100 000 4900 000
SPORTS FIELD
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Adjustments Budget Budget Year | Budget
DESCRIPTION Ward | siatus Budget Year 2022/2023 Year
2020/21 2021/2022 2023/2024
SKEBHENI SPORT FACILITY New 835 650 4200 000
Sub total 38118 750 40423 43 535 650 44 000
450 000
PMU ADMIN 2 006 250 2127 550 2291 350 2389 050
TOTAL 40 125 000 42 551 45 827 000 46 389
000 050
APPENDIX O:

CAPITAL PROGRAMME BY PROJECT BY WARD CURRENT YEAR

Information will be available in the final document

APPENDIX P:

SERVICE CONNECTION BACKLOGS AT SCHOOLS AND CLINICS

Information will be available in the IDP

APPENDIX Q:

Service Backlogs Experienced by the Community where another Sphere of Government is Responsible for
Service Provision - reported in the IDP.

APPENDIX R:

DECLARATION OF LOANS AND GRANTS MADE BY THE MUNICIPALITY

Information is available in the AFS

APPENDIX S:

DECLARATION OF RETURNS NOT MADE IN DUE TIME UNDER MFMA S71

All s71 of the MFMA reports were submitted in the year under review.

APPENDIX T:

NATIONAL AND PROVINCIAL OUTCOME FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Information will be available in the IDP
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